
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting – Amended Agenda 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
October 26, 2021 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting – Amended Agenda 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, October 26, 2021 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 and the Governor’s proclamation of a State of Emergency due to the 

coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the Folsom City Council, staff, and members of the 

public may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 

 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may 

email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting to obtain call-in 

information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via teleconference 

must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings. 
 

 
Amended Agenda – Adding Item No’s 16 and 17 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
mailto:CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


3 

minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS (see additional Scheduled Presentation item at end of agenda): 

1. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

2. Approval of October 12, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 

3. Appointment of At-large Utility Commissioner 

4. Regional Early Action Planning Grant Contracts 
 
i. Resolution No. 10716 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Opticos for the Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design, 
Density, and Market Feasibility Analysis 
 
ii. Resolution No. 10717 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Ascent Environmental, Inc. for Implementation of Housing Element 
Program H-2 

5. Resolution No. 10727 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Cisco Capital Leasing to Purchase Network Routers 

6. Resolution No. 10728 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation 
Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2021-22 to the 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

7. Resolution No. 10729 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Contract with RRM Design Group for Additional Structural Engineering Design Work for 
the Trail Connections Project (Contract No. 173-21 21-001) and Appropriation of Funds 

8. Resolution No. 10730 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Program 
Supplement Agreements to Administering Agency-State Agreement 03-5288S21 

9. Resolution No. 10732 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to 
the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital 
Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Scott Road Realignment Project and 
Appropriation of Funds 

10. Resolution No. 10733 –  A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Change Order with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 
2020-21, Project No. 8017 

11. Resolution No. 10734 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract 
Amendment No. 1 with WEST Consultants, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 19-038) for the Weather 
Station Project Phase II, Project No. PW1703 

12. Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 3B 
Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 3B Subdivision 

13. Resolution No. 10736 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the On-Call Concrete and Asphalt 
Maintenance Services Project and Appropriation of Funds 

Page 3



4 

14. Resolution No. 10737 – A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue 
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

15. Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South –North of White Rock Road, South of Mangini Parkway, and 
westerly of Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. (PN 21-001) 

i. Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision 
Map, Minor Administrative Modifications, Planned Development Permit and Design Review 
to Allow 115 Residential Units and Approval of Street Names for the Mangini Ranch 1C 
South Project 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS (continued from earlier section) 

16. PG&E Overhead Transmission Lines Vegetation Management and Tree Removal and Direction 
to Staff 

OLD BUSINESS: 

17. Update on Online Mapping Tools for By-District Election Under the California Voting Rights Act 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for November 9, 2021. 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

Page 4



5 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The page intentionally left blank 

Page 6



-: );rl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: t012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Community Development staff will provide an update on the planning, engineering and
building activity in the Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50 during the third quarter of 2021.

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

1

Page 7

10/26/2021 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

10/26/2021 Item No.1.



Book 76 Page 134
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, October 12,2021 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may pafticipate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding,

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember

Councilmembers Absent: Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
Deputy City Clerk Lydia Konopka
Communications Director Christine Brainerd
Revenue Services Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Senior Park Planner Brad Nelson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

Deputy City Clerk Lydia Konopka announced that items 4, 5, 6 and 15 had amended staff reports
and item 15 had additional information.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

None

DRAFT - not ffidal antil approued fui the Ciry Council Page 9

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 135
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS

1. Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day Results

Communications Director Christine Brainerd made a presentation.

2. Utility Billing - Property Owner Accounts

Revenue Services Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council,

GONSENT GALENDAR:

3. Approval of September 14,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Approval of September 28,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes (as amended)

5. pulled for discussion

6. Resolution No. 10714 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with H.B. Restoration lnc. for On-Call Painting
Services (as amended)

7. Resolution No. 10715 - A Resolution Approving an Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2021-22
for a Replacement Rototiller

8. Resolution No. 10718 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision lmprovement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 1 Subdivision

9. Resolution No. 10720 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision lmprovement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 2 Subdivision

10. pulled for discussion

1 1. Resolution No. 10723 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to lnstall
All-Way Stop Sign Control at the lntersection of lron Point Road and Dry Creek Road

12. Resolution No. 10724 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Pape Machinery to Purchase One Wheel Loader Tractor

13. Resolution No. 10725 -A Resolution Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10671
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts
and Equipment Company, LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles

DRAFT - not oficial until approued fut the Citlt Council
Page 10

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 136
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

14, Resolution No. 10726 - A Resolution Amending the Change Order Amounts of Resolution
No. 10679 and Resolution No. 10692 for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal
Year2020-21 Project No. PW1801

Motion by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Kerri Howellto
approve Consent Calendar items 3-4, 6-9, 10-14.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION

5. Resolution No. 10713 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for an Evaluation and Review of the
Environmental Protection Agency's 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and
ldentifying Compliance Requirements for the City and Appropriation of Funds

Councilmember Kerri Howell explained that she pulled this item in order to recuse herself
because Black & Veatch Corporation is a client of hers.

Motion by Councilmember Rosario Rodriuez, second by Councilmember YK
Chalamcherla to approve Resolution No. 10713 as amended.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla,
Councilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla
Councilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Howell (recused), Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

Gouncilmember(s): Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla,
Gouncilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): None

10. Resolution No. 10721 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the Community Development Department to lncrease the Existing Maximum Grant
Amounts for the Seniors Helping Seniors Program and Update the Guidelines

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla explained that he pulled this item for clarification. Community
Development Director Pam Johns responded to questions.

Motion by Councilmember YK Ghalamcherla, second by Gouncilmember Rosario
Rodriguez to approve Resolution No. 10721.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

DRAFT - not oficial until approued fut the Citl Council Page 11

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 137
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

PUBLIC HEARING:

15. Public Hearing No. 2 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition
of the City's Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino commented regarding Scott Rafferty's emailto the City Council.

City Attorney Steve Wang introduced the item. Consultant Doug Yoakam from NDC made a
presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

The public hearing was opened at7:28 p.m. The following speakers addressed the City
Council:

1. Muriel Brounstein
2. Cheryl Davis
3. Unidentified speaker
4.lan Cornell
5. Scott Rafferty (via teleconference)

There being no further speakers, the public hearing was closed al7:43 p.m

OLD BUSINESS:

16. Resolution No. 10719 -A Resolution Approving Parks and Recreation Commission's
Recommendation with Respect to the Design, Engineering and Phased Construction of
Benevento Family Park

Senior Park Planner Brad Nelson made a presentation and responded to questions from the
City Council.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Kerri Howellto
approve Resolution No. 10719.

Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla,
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

17. Resolution No. 10722 - A Resolution Approving the Preferred Master Plan for
Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area

Senior Park Planner Brad Nelson made a presentation and responded to questions from the
City Council,

DRAFT - not oficial until approued fu the Cig Council
Page 12

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 138
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10722.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla,
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of the City's water use conservation efforts and new
incentive programs, the upcoming Trunk or Treat event, the City seeking naming submittals for
a Gold Rush mining themed park and the upcoming Veteran's Day Parade. She announced that
she has appointed Mark Rackovan as the new Public Works Director.

COUNGIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember Kerri Howell commented that there are upcoming meetings for Regional
Transit, Regional Sanitation District and SE Connector JPA. She reminded everyone to drive
safely and congratulated Mark Rackovan on his good news.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez announced upcoming events, including the Folsom's
Leading Young Professionals non-profit event, the Twin Lakes Food Bank Gala, and the Folsom
Americana Fest. She commented regarding lra Graham who had overcome addiction and is
doing really well. She congratulated Mark Rackovan on his promotion.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla echoed congratulations to Mark Rackovan as the new Public
Works Director. He commented regarding the Folsom Cordova School District 2x2 meetings
and his discussion about school security, joining the CAPS meeting and he thanked the CAPS
volunteers for their service. He spoke of attending the Regional Water Authority meeting and
what he learned and thanked Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
for inviting him to the meeting and for his leadership. He concluded with encouraging residents
to take advantage of the rebate opportunities offered by the City and commenting regarding
seeking better technology at the City.

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino congratulated Mark Rackovan and thanked Environmental and Water
Resources Director Marcus Yasutake for serving as the acting Public Works Director. She
spoke of the recent fire in lsleton and suggested a letter of support from the City of Folsom to
the City of lsleton.

DRAFT - not fficial until approued b1 the Ci4t Council
Page 13

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 139
Folsom City Council

October 12,2021

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Vice Mayor Sarah
Aquino adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Lydia Konopka, Deputy City Clerk

ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor

DRAFT - not fficial until approued bjt the CiE Cosncil
Page 14

10/26/2021 Item No.2.



il'tlLS'tlit-t
(r nlrralr.G tr ratt{t

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the Mayor appoint, with approval from the City Council, an at-large
member to the Utility Commission to fill the unexpired term ending in Decembet 2022.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Utility Commission's purpose is to establish a communication process that will inform
and educate all city residents and businesses as to the necessity and function of city utilities,
such as water, sewer and solid waste and the associated costs to operate and maintain these
city functions.

The Committee is composed of seven members - five members who are individually appointed
by each City Council Member, and two at-large members appointed by the City Council.

POLICY/ RULE

Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.35.030 states, in part, that an "at-large appointment" is an
appointmentmade by amajority vote ofthe city council or an appointmentmade by the Mayor
with the approval of the city council.

I

MEETING DATE: 1012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Appointment of At-Large Utility Commissioner

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 15

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



ANALYSIS

There is currently an at-large vacancy with the term ending in December 2022. The vacancy
was created due to the resignation of a current at-large appointment prior to the expiration of
the existing appointment's two-year term. A Notice of Vacancy was posted on the City's
web page, the bulletin boards at City Hall and at the Georgia Munay Library as well as

published in the Folsom Telegraph newspaper.

ATTACHMENT

Application received from the following individual

1. George Condon

Respectfully Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2 Page 16

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



{a\tlgBt&tFl
ct77 a rxfDt El{}Ir tfhe?ul1-!!:Fi"5DEPT

Thank you for your interest in eewing on a Folsom commission or comrnittee,
oatlr.alYt a. tatata

BefoneYouBegin:
. Pleaseread thic f616 alrd insructions earefirlly.
. Completeullpages and sign the application.
. Applicationsremainactiveforsix montlsaftersubmittal.

Relunn coqileted appltcadona to !
City ClerlCs Deparhemt, Folsom City Hdl, So Natoma Silr,eet, Folson' C.A gg6go

Appllcant Infomdons (AIl infornation is requireal)

George Condon
Name:

ResidenceAddless:

Ernail:

Phone:

Employer and Occupation:

jllmmmO@comcast.not

Cumently Serving on a Commission/Committee? Ifyes, please specify;
No

Fobom neidency/ negbtsredVoterVs{ficadon; Commission and Committee members must be
resi&nB and registered voters of Folsom.

Yes
R€gisteredtorrcte? IndicateYes/ No

Fhanelal Dlsclosure / Ethics Tlatntng:

I unden*tand tbat commicsion and committee members must file statements disclosing
financial information.

I understand that commission and comnittee membe,rs must complete ethics and
harassmenttraining.

IndicateYes /N
Yes

InilicatcYes / li
Yes

Ifnrflr and Aacunlcy: I certifr tlat the information contained on tl is form is true and accurate:

Novembet 1,2021
Signahrre: Date:

hnportant hrbHc Reords }rformation: The city may receirrc rcquests from the public to review documents
thisform andthe cityis obligatedto releasethese publicrecords, induding allinformationcontainedon theform.

UpdatedMayzoer
Page 1 of4

Page 17

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



(lrolce of Commlceton or Committee:
(If you are interested in multfule @mmissions, please rank them numerically according to you preference)

Arts and Culture Conmission

Historic District Commissionr

Please identi$ which seat you qualify for:

representative who is acdvtb inroh'ed with historic presemation
representatirre who is a resident of the llistoric District
representative who orms a business within the Sutter Street Subarea
Planning Conmissioners
repn:sentative frurrr a Histolic Distdct busiuess outside the Suttet Struet Subarea
alelitect, landscape anhite@ or other design professionalwith expertise in historic prcser

Iandscaping and Ligbting DistrictAdvisory Committee'

Pleass advise wblch LErL Districtlou live in:

Districtof R€sidmce:

IibmrrrCommlesion

Parks and Recreation Coumisgion

PlanningCommission

Trafrc Safety Committee*

Please identi& which seat pu qualify for:

representative representinga wide cross section of interests
representativewho has demonstratedan interestin ora concrrnforpedestrianandbiclrcle

x Utilityconmission

Other:

tAlrylication Supplement noquircdl
Supplementalinfomationis requiredforthe HistoricDistrictCoomission,Iandscapeand LighthgDistrictAdvit
Cornmittee, and the Tnafrc Safety Committee. These boards bave special qualifrcation requirements for certain se

CondnuetoneNtpage

Page? of 4

Page 18

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



for):

r. Why do you want to s€rve on tl is commission or committee:

I have been a residont of Folsom for 16 years. I also owned rental proporty in Folsom and
worked well with ilre clty depar0nents during that time.
I continue to feel that the City of Folsom is a very well run city that offers many different
services to the citizens.
I continue to believe that this city has strong police and fire deparfnents. The many diflerent
committees and commissions prove to me tfte city is strong and wonderful place to live and
raise a family.
I think with my involvement on the Boad of Direc'tors of the Empire Ranch HOA and my many
years in the constuction business, as a Plumbing Contractor and a General Contractor, will
give me good inslght into the commission's work

r. What do you think is(arc) the top issue(s) frcing ihis comnisdon or oommlttee:

lmplementaUon of the organics rerycling program as mandated by the state and water supply.

Condnueto nextpage

Page 3 of4

Page 19

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



g. Briefly describe how your experienoes qualify you to senre on tbe commission or committee:

As I stated above my 60 years in the construction indusfy.
Before retiring my last position was Proiect Manager of the Sacramento lnternational
Airport Terminal B. I was part d the Design Build Team primarily focused on the
Plumbing and lJtilities.

+. Which oommissio! or conmittsemesiqgp bal'eyou attended?

END OFAPPLICAMONFORM

Return complcted appllcationc to :
CityClerlCe Deparhent, Folsom City Hdl, 5o Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 4 of 4

Page 20

10/26/2021 Item No.3.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council:

1. Move to approve Resolution No. 10716 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager
to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Opticos for the Multi-Family and
Residential Mixed-Use Design, Density, and Market Feasibility Analysis.

2. Move to approve Resolution No.10717 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager
to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Ascent Environmental, Inc. for
Implementation of Housing Element Program H-2.

MEETING DATE: r012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Regional Early Action Planning Grant Contracts

1. Resolution No. 10716 - A Resolution Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Opticos for the Multi-Family and
Residential Mixed-Use Design, Density, and Market
Feasibility Analysis

2. Resolution No. 10717 - A Resolution Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Ascent Environmental, Inc. for
Implementation of Housing Element Program H-2

FROM: Community Development Department

I
Page 21

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In the 2019-20 Budget Act, Governor Gavin Newsom allocated $250 million for all regions,
cities, and counties to do their part by prioritizing planning activities that accelerate housing
production to meet identified needs of every community. With this allocation, the state

Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) established the Regional Early
Action Planning Grant Program (REAP) with $125 million distributed to regions. REAP
provides one-time grant funding to regional governments and regional entities for planning
activities that will accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance in implementing the
sixth cycle of the Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA).

The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) received $6,612,880 in REAP funds
to address the greater Sacramento region's unique housing priorities and planning needs. In
March of last year, the SACOG board recommended approval of a framework for spending an

initial 25 percerrt of the REAP funds using an early access option provided by the state. These
early funds provided a formula allocation directly to local agencies for housing element
updates or other planning projects related to housing. The City's allocation from this initial
portion of REAP funds was $41,000 and was explicitly for use on our Housing Element update.

There were three additional REAP grant opportunities; two were non-competitive direct
allocations for qualifring projects and the third was a competitive grant. Eligible activities
were required to demonstrate housing-related planning activities and facilitate accelerated
housing production. Zoning code updates and specific plans that include an Environmental
Impact Report (EIR), as well as an evaluation of infrastructure needs and cost analyses, are

strongly encouraged because these planning activities are identified as priorities in SACOG's
Green Means Go Program. Furthermore, for the competitive grant, the project was required to
accelerate, increase, and/or intensifu housing in the City's Green Zones. The planning activity
must support the entire Green Zone or many parcels within the Green Zone.

Based on the City's Housing Element update and the comprehensive zoning code update, staff
identified three distinct and qualifuing grant projects to further the City's housing program
goals as follows:

Grant Proiect Description Grant Amount
Grant #L East Bidwell Drainage Study $100,000
Grant #2 Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design, Density
and Market Feasibilitv Analysis $90,000

Grant #3 Housing Element Program H-2Implementation: General
Plan and Specific Plan Amendment and Environmental Analyses $575,000

Total Grant Funds Awarded $765,000

On March 9,2021City Council authorized staff to apply for these grants. Applications were
completed and the City was successful in receiving all three grant awards totaling $765,000.

2
Page 22

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



On July 13,2021, City Council approved Resolution No. 10668 - A Resolution Accepting
Three Regional Early Action Planning Grant Awards to Further Housing Program Goals and
Appropriation of Funds.

At this time, staff is requestingthat City Council authorize the City Manager to execute two
separate professional services agreements with Opticos for the Multi-Family and Residential
Mixed-Use Design, Density and Market Feasibility Analysis (Grant #2) and Ascent
Environmental, Inc. for Housing Element Program H-2 Implementation: General Plan and
Specific Plan Amendment and Environmental Analyses (Grant #3) to carry out the work
associated with two of the three grant awards. Once a consultant is selected by Public Works
through the RFP process (which is currently open), a separate request will be presented to City
Council regarding a professional services agreement for the East Bidwell Drainage Study
(Grant #1).

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, professional services
contracts of $62,657 or greater shall be approved by the City Council. Furthermore; prilsuart
to Folsom Municipal Code 2.36.120 professional service contracts are not subject to
competitive bidding.

ANALYSIS

In conjunction with the REAP Grants, SACOG established a bench of eight pre-qualified
consultants to carry out the planning activities associated with the REAP grants which included
the following firms:

1. AECOM
2. Ascent Environmental, Inc.
3. BAE Urban Economics, Inc.
4. Cascadia Partners, LLC
5. Economic and Planning Systems (EPS)
6. ECONorthwest
7. Estolano Advisers
8. Opticos Design

As part of this effort, SACOG hosted a virtual meet and greet event earlier this year to allow
each localjurisdiction to share their individual grant proposals and to learn about the services,
expertise, and relevant project work of each of the consultant teams. A benefit of the pre-
qualified REAP consultant bench is that it streamlines the procurement process by allowing
jurisdictions to select qualified consultants without going through the Request for Proposal/
Request for Qualifications (RFP/RFQ) process. Based on City staff s participation in the meet
and greet event, six of the firms on the bench (AECOM, Ascent Environmental, BAE Urban
Economics, Cascadia Partners, ECONorthwest and Opticos Design) expressed interest in

J
Page 23

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



working with the City and were qualified to perform the work associated with REAP Grants
#2 and#3.

Grant #2 - Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design. Density and Market Feasibilitv
Analysis

In reviewing SACOG's pre-qualified consultant bench for the Multi-Family and Residential
Mixed-Use Design, Density and Market Feasibility Analysis project, several of the interested
consulting firms (BAE Urban Economics, Cascadia Partners, and ECONorthwest) were
capable of leading the density and market feasibility analysis; however, the Opticos Design
team of urban designers, architects and strategists stood out given that outstanding design,
along with economic feasibility, are key to the City's effort to increase densities in key areas

of the City to encourage affordable housing development. Opticos is an architectural firm with
a skill set that includes public sectorplanning and private sector architecture, along with zoning
experience. In addition, Opticos' project experience includes identifuing development barriers
and proposing recommendations to apply to policy and zoning standards to overcome these
barriers. Thus, for the reasons identified above, city staff requested that the Opticos Design
team prepare a proposal for the work associated with Grant #2. City staff reviewed Opticos'
proposal and based on their architectural, urban design and problem-solving background
selected the firm. The proposed consultant agreement is for $90,000.

The Opticos consultant team will partner with Lisa Wise Consulting (an economic firm) to
provide both an evaluation of design, density and market feasibility of multi-family and
residential mixed-use development in key areas of Folsom where the City is considering
changing density and development standards to encourage more housing development. The
goal is to provide the City Council and community with an understanding of the economics of
residential development on smaller parcels (i.e., less than four acres) and how density and
development standards affect design as well as how good design can mask density and address

other common concerns. The results of this effort will lay the groundwork for General Plan
and Specific Plan amendments associated with implementing Housing Element Program H-2
(Grant #3).

Grant #3 - Housing Element Program H-2 Implementation: General Plan and Specific Plan
Amendment and Environmental Analyses

In reviewing SACOG's pre-qualified consultant bench for the Housing Element Program H-2
Implementation: General Plan and Specific Plan Amendment and Environmental Analyses
project, there were two consulting firms (AECOM and Ascent Environmental) were qualified
to perform the work. Both of these consulting firms, which have vast experience amending
General Plans and Specific Plans and with extensive environmental document preparation,
were asked to provide the City with proposals.

City staff carefully reviewed both of the proposals and found both to be thoughtful, reasonable
and on point; however, the proposal from Ascent Environmental, Inc. was selected based on
their expertise, understanding of the project, identification of potential issues, and inclusion of

4
Page 24

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



optional CEQA approaches based on the outcomes of the technical analysis associated with
the project. Furthermore, Ascent was one of the consultants instrumental in preparing the 2035

General Plan and is also very familiar with the City's Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FPASP), transit priority areas, and community design standards policies that will affect the
General Plan and Specific Plan amendments. The proposed consultant agreement is for
$574,106.

With assistance from City staff, the consultant team will prepare amendments to the General
Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (based on the results of the design, density, and
market feasibility analysis performed pursuant to grant #2) and at a minimum will address the
following tasks:

1. Amend the General Plan and zoning to increase the maximum density and floor area

ratio (FAR) standards for the East Bidwell Conidor Mixed-Use Overlay, which
currently allows for housing at 20-30 units per acre and an FAR of up to I .5.

2. Establish a new transit development overlay designation that would allow for increased
densities at the Glenn and Iron Point stations.

3. Amend the FPASP to increase opportunities for multi-family high density development
and amend the existing Town Center District (TCD) overlay designation to allow for
increased densities and FAR for parcels in the TCD overlay area.

4. Identiff zoning code amendments necessary to increase residential densities, including
implementation of a transit priority area overlay, necessary zoning map changes, and
revisions to design and development standards.

5. Conduct technical analyses to support the environmental review process.

6. Prepare the appropriate environmental document to address the changes to the General
Plan, FPASP, and zoning.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The REAP Grants Program award total is $765,000. None of the REAP grarft awards require
a financial match. All grant funds are required to be fully expended and reimbursed by August
30,2023. Consultant services will be funded initially through the General Fund (Fund 010)
and reimbursed by the REAP Grants Program funds in accordance with the reimbursement
schedule over two fiscal year periods; Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Fiscal Year 2022-23.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The execution of the Opticos contract to conduct design and feasibility analyses and the
execution of the Ascent Environmental lnc. contract to implement Housing Element Program
H-2 are not considered projects under the California Environment Quality Act (CEQA) in

5
Page 25

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(bX3). As a result, these actions are exempt
from environmental review. The General Plan Amendment and Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Amendment will be required to include environmental review and thus prior to adoption
of the General Plan Amendment and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendment,
environmental review will be conducted, and the appropriate environmental document
prepared. This will be presented to the City Council at the time of adoption.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10716 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Opticos for the Multi-Family and Residential
Mixed-Use Design, Density, and Market Feasibility Analysis

2. Resolution No. 10717 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Ascent Environmental, Inc. for Implementation
of Housing Element Program H-2

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

6
Page 26

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 1

ResolutionNo. 10716 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Opticos for the Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design,

.Density, and Market Feasibility Analysis

Page 27

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10716

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROF'ESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH OPTICOS F'OR THE MULTI-
FAMILY AND RESIDENTIAL MIXED-USE DESIGN, DENSITY, AND MARKET

FEASIBILITY ANALYSIS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to hire a consultant team that can provide both
an evaluation of design, density and market feasibility of multi-family and residential mixed-use
development in key areas of Folsom where the City is considering changing density and
development standards to encourage more housing development; and

WHEREAS, the City received a Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)
non-competitive Regional Early Action Planning Grant Program (REAP) grant in the amount of
$90,000 to conduct a Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design, Density, and Market
Feasibility Analysis; and

WHEREAS, SACOG established a bench of eight pre-qualified consultants, including
Opticos, to carry out the planning activities associated with the REAP grant; and

WHEREAS' Opticos, by reasons of their experience, understanding of the project, and
cost proposal was selected to perform the required professional consulting services; and

WHEREAS, consultant services will be funded initially through the General Fund (Fund
010) and reimbursed by the REAP Grant Program funds; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Opticos for the
Multi-Family and Residential Mixed-Use Design, Density, and Market Feasibility Analysis in an
amount not-to-exceed $90,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10716
Page I ofl

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 28

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 2

Resolution No. 10717 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional

Services Agreement with Ascent Environmental, Inc. for Implementation of Housing Element
Program H-2

Page 29

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. IO7I7

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ASCENT ENVIRONMENTAL FOR

IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSING ELEMENT PROGRAM H-2

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to implement Housing Element Program H-2by
increasing densities in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priorities Areas,
and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Town Center; and

WHEREAS, the City received a Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)
competitive Regional Early Action Planning Grant Program (REAP) grant in the amount of
$575,000 to implement Housing Element Program H-2; and

WHEREAS, SACOG established a bench of eight pre-qualified consultants, including
Ascent Environmental, Inc., to carry out the planning activities associated with the REAP grant;
and

WHEREAS, Ascent Environmental, Inc., by reasons of their experience, understanding
of the project, and proposed CEQA approach was selected to perform the required professional
consulting services; and

WHEREAS, consultant services will be funded initially through the General Fund (Fund
010) and reimbursed by the REAP Grant Program funds; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Ascent
Environmental for Housing Element Program H-2 Implementation: General Plan and Specific
Plan Amendment and Environmental Analyses in an amount not to exceed $574,106.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10717
Page I of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 30

10/26/2021 Item No.4.



ffi
-rf,DLFt{}lrt
oralrrGlrrs aa !algnt

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Office of Management and Budget respectfully request the City Council approve
Resolution No. 10727 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Cisco Capital Leasing to Purchase Network Routers.

BACKGROI IND / ISSIIE,

The city currently has core routers that serve all the datathat moves throughout the city's
network including internet. The core routers eventually reach their "end of life" for support
from the manufacturer, and in-turn need to be replaced to continue to have support, security
updates, and firmware updates.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of
$62,657 or greater shall be awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Our current core routers arc at the stage of being end of life. Staff recommends the core

routers be replaced with new Cisco core routers with an expected lifespan of approximately

1

MEETING DATE: r0t2612021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10727 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Cisco Capital Leasing to
Purchase Network Routers

FROM: Finance Department

Page 31

10/26/2021 Item No.5.



5-7 years. The cost of the routers is $91,999.20 which will be in the form of a lease over a
three period at $28,862.56 annually.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The Information Technology division of the General Fund has funding budgeted and
available for this agreement. Over the next two years the cost will be included during the
budget process.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10727 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Cisco Capital Leasing to Purchase Network Routers

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

nla

2 Page 32

10/26/2021 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10727

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH

CISCO CAPITAL LEASING TO PURCHASE NETWORK ROUTERS

WHEREAS, Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code requires the City Council
to approve contracts greater than$62,657; and

WHEREAS, in order to replace the current network routers at end of life to provide
consistent, reliable, redundant network routing and switching; and

WHEREAS, the proposal from Quest Technologies allows the City to lease equipment
from Cisco at a zero percent lease with annual payments of $28,862.56 annually for three years
at which point the City will own the equipment; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the FY 2021-22 budget in the Information
Technology Division of the General Fund (Fund 010), and future years will be included during
the budget process; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: (as

applicable to contracts)

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Cisco Capital Leasing to purchase
network routers in an amount not to exceed $91,999.20 over a three-year period at$28,862.56
annually.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October, 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10727
Page I of I Page 33

10/26/2021 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 34

10/26/2021 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends that the City Council approve Resolution

No. 10728 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation Development

Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2021-22 to the Sacramento Area
Council of Governments.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) requires annual submission of
funding claims regarding the use of Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds in the
form of Local Transportation Funds (LTF). These funds are used by the City of Folsom for
pedestrian and bicycle facilities.

POLICY / RULE
SACOG requires City Council approval for Transportation Development Act Claim
submissions.

ANALYSIS
The portion of LTF funds for pedestrian and bicycle facilities available to the City of Folsom
is calculated each year on a percentage of sales tax based on population. The amount of
$70,392, which includes all LTF pedestrian and bicycle funds, is the amount available for
Fiscal Year 2021-22.

1

MEETING DATE: t01261202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10728 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of
Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian

and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 202I-22 to the Sacramento

Area Council of Governments

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 35

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



F'INANCIAL IMPACT
Approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 TDA claim, in the amount of $70,392, by the City of
Folsom and the SACOG Board of Directors will provide additional funding for pedestrian
and bicycle facility projects without reliance on the City's General Fund.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10728 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom

Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal
Year 2021-22 to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments

2. Transportation Development Act Claim Packet

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Department Director

2 Page 36

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 37

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10728

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF F'OLSOM TRANSPORTATION
DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FOR PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE FACILITIES FY

202I.22 TO THE SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1974 allows two percent
(2%) of the Local Transportation Fund apportionment to be made available exclusively for
pedestrian and bicycle facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to utilize these authorized TDA funds for construction,
maintenance, and repair of existing and future bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout the
City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments has estimated the amount of
TDA funds available to the City of Folsom for bicycle and pedestrian facilities in Fiscal Year
2021-22 to be $70,392; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments requires a claim package be
submitted to receive the TDA allocation, including a resolution approved by the City Council
authorizing the filing of the claim; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes submission of Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and
Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year202I-22inthe amount of $70,392, along with any subsequent

amendments should the amount of requested funds be adjusted.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October 202l,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10728
Page I of I Page 38

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 39

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



SACOG
TRANSPORTATION

DEVELOPMENT ACT

CLAIM PACKET

Sacramento Area Council of Governments
l4l5 L Street. Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

Page 40

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



Tn q,NspoRTATIoN Dnvnr,opurnNr Acr
Cr,.lrna Cnncrr,rsr

Please check the following items as either included with the attached TDA claim package or on file at SACOG

Item Claimant Attached On File

TDA-I Annual Transportation Development Claim All Claimants X N/A

TDA-2 Projeut and Expentliture Plan (fur l.he fisual
year of this claim and prior fiscal year)

All Claimants X N/A

TDA-3 Status of Previously Approved Projects All Claimants X N/A

TDA-4 Statement of Conformance All Claimants X N/A

TDA-5 TDA Claim Certification All Claimants X N/A

Resolution by governing body that authorized the claim All Claimants X N/A

CHP Safety Compliance Report (completed within the
last 13 months)

Claimants for transit service

Adopted or proposed budget for the fiscal year of the
claim

Claimants for transit service

Signed copy of transit service contract Claimants for transit service

Area wide transfer agreement and resolution
Claimants that allow inter-

system transfers

Information establi shing eli gibility under effrciency
criteria - STA Operator Qualifuing Criteria calculation
based on Section 99314.6

Claimants for revenue-

based STA funds

Certification that claim is consistent with Capital
Improvement Program

Claimants for bike/ped
facilities

Compliance with PUC Sections 99155 and 99155.5 Claimants for transit service

Copy of Ten-Year Capital & Operations Program Claimants for transit service

Page 41

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



TDA_1
TnanspoRTATroN Dnvrr,opwnr Acr Cum

TO: Sacramento Area Council of Governments
l4l5 L Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

FROM:
Claimant City of Folsom,

Parks and Recreation Department

Address

City

Contact Person

Telephone

E-Mail

Zip Code 95630

Brett Bollinger

(916) 46r-6632

bbollinger@folsom. ca.us

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with authority granted under the Transportation
Development Act and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG),that its request for funding be approved as follows:

LTF: $70,392.00 FY 202u2022

50 Natoma Street

Folsom

STA: None

Lorraine PoggioneSubmitted by:

Title:

Date:

Parks and Recreation Director

Page 42

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



Claimant: City of Folsom Fiscal Year: FY 2l-22

TDASTA-SGR
w2l-22 Tnreit tr'ercs Genenl trlmd

Fud Balance-
Tienit tr'edeerl lStete

Other Income
and Interest Totrl

Pmject Title and
TDAArticle Number TDALTT'

w2t-22
TDASTA
w2t-22

$70,392.00
Article 8 Section 9923(c)

Pedeshain and Bikes
$70,392.00

Total $70,392.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,392.00

Page 43

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



TDA_3
Stn,rus oF PREVIoUSLY APPROVED PR0JECTS

Instructions - Describe the status of all prior fiscal year TDA claim projects and any projects from
previous years that are still active, as follows:

r Include both operating and capital budgets
r Approved amounts should be specified in TDA claims approved by SACOG
r Expenditures should be to date
r Project status should be either o'Complete" or "Active"

Fiscal Year Project Title
Amount

Approved
Expenditures

Project
Status

FY 2021-22
Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail

(PK1604)
$36,000 $o Active

FY 2020-21 Trail Connection Projects Design $110,000 $o Active

FY 2018-19
Lake Natoma Class I Trail - Phase II

(PKOe02)
$t24,900 $124,900 Complete

FY 2018-19
Johnny Cash Trail - Phase II

(PK27rr)
$96,660 $e6, 660 Complete

TOTAL $367,560 $221,560

Page 44

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



Form TDA-4 must be completed and signed by the Administrative Office of the submitting claimant.

Certified by the Finance Director
Stacey Tamagni

Date

Certified by Crty Clerk
Christa Freemantle

Date

The City of Folsom hereby certifies that the Transportation Development Act claim for fiscal year FY
2l-22 in the amount of 80.392 (LTF) and $0 (STA) for a total of 80'39 conforms to the requirements
of the Transportation Development Act and applicable rules and regulations. (See Attachment A for
listing of conformance requirements)

Page 45

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



TDA-5
TDA Cr,anvr Cnnrrrrc^l,rron X'on*r

Signature of Finance Director
Stacey Tamagni

Agency Name City of Folsom

Date

I, Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director for the of Folsom

do hereby attest, as required under the California Code of Regulations, Title 21, Division3, Chapter 2,

Section 6632, to the reasonableness and accuracy of the following:

(a) The attached budget or proposed budget for FY 2021-2022

(b) The attached certification by the Department of the California Highway Patrol veriffing that

The City of Folsom is in compliance with Section 1808.1 of the

Vehicle Code, as required in Public Utilities Code Section9925l

(c) The estimated amount of FY 2021-2022 maximum eligibility for moneys

from the Local Transportation Fund and State Assistance Fund, as defined in Section 6634 is

$70,392

Page 46

10/26/2021 Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: r01261202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10729 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. I to the Contract with RRM
Design Group for Additional Structural Engineering Services for
the Trail Connections Project (Contract No. 173-21 21-001) and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff Recommends the City Council Approve Resolution No. 10729 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. I to the Contract with RRM Design
Group for Additional Structural Engineering Services for the Trail Connections Project
(ContractNo. 173-21 21-001) and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
As part of the City Bikeway Master Plan, there are three trail connection projects being
proposed that would fill important gaps in the city-wide trail network. Two of the connections
being proposed are along the Oak Parkway Trail and the third is along the Humbug-Willow
Creek Trail at the East Bidwell Street undercrossing.

The Class I trail connection projects include:

Oak Parlrway Trail - Willow Creek Drive Connection - Complete the Class I Oak Parkway
Trail connection to Willow Creek Drive. When this Oak Parkway trail segment was
constructed, funding was limited and the trail came 900-feet short of connecting to Willow
Creek Drive. Cyclists and pedestrians currently share a 4-foot wide sidewalk through BT
Collins Park, which creates unnecessary conflicts. The project would be to complete the
remaining 900-feet of trail to connect with the Willow Creek Drive crosswalk.

1

Page 47

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



HBWC Trail - East Bidwell Street Connection - Provide a much-needed Class I trail
connection from the Humbug-Willow Creek trail undercrossing to East Bidwell Street Class
II bike lanes.

Oak Parkway Trail - McFarland Drive Connection - Provide a 100-foot long Class I trail
connection from the Oak Parkway Trailto McFarland Drive for the neighborhood south of the
trail conidor. Currently pedestrians and cyclists use an unpaved access to the trail.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Public Works projects or
purchases costing $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS
The original scope of work for RRM Design Group included engineering design services for a
retaining wall structural design for the Trail Connections Site 2. This addendum is for
additional structural design for the pedestrian trail bridge at the Site 2 trail connection, which
replaces the retaining wall structural design described in the original RRM Design Group
proposal. The extra work associated with the additional structural design services is an amount
not-to-exceed $4,890 for a total contract amount of $1 10,000.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
TheoriginalcontractwithRRMDesignGroup,wasintheamountof$105,110. Theadditional
structural design necessary to complete the design of Site 2 is $4,890. The total value of the
amended contract will be $l10,000.

The additional structural design services for Trail Connection Site 2 will be funded through
the Fiscal Year 2021-22 General Fund Operating Budget in Parks and Recreation. Funding
for this agreement was included in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Operating Budget, however the
project has not as yet been completed. The contract currently has approximately $30,120 still
available to be used in Fiscal Year 202I-22. To complete the design services an appropriation
in Fiscal Year 2021-22 will be needed in the amount of $35,010 ($30,120 + $4,890). The
funding will be provided from Fund 248 - Transportation Tax as a transfer to the General Fund
(Fund 010), for atotal over two fiscal years of $110,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) only applies to projects that have the
potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The requested action is not
considered a project under CEQA pursuant to Section 15061(bX3).

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10729 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Contract with RRM Design Group for Additional Structural Engineering Services
for the Trail Connections Project (Contract No. 173-21 21-001) and Appropriation of Funds

2 Page 48

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

-t Page 49

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 50

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10729

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT WITH RRM DESIGN GROUP FOR
ADDITIONAL STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE TRAIL

CONNECTIONS PROJECT (CONTRACT NO. 173-21-21-001) AND APPROPRTATION
OF F'UNDS

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2020, RRM Design Group was selected based on their
qualifications and experience in planning and engineering design services; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that additional structural design services were necessary
to complete the full scope of the projec! and

WHEREAS, the cost to complete the structural design services is $4,890, for a revised
total not-to-exceed contract amount of $110,000; and

WHEREAS, the trail connection projects will be funded through the Fiscal Year 2021-22
General Fund Operating Budget, Parks and Recreation; and

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No.1 with RRM Design Group for structural
design services for the Trail Connections Project for a total not-to-exceed amount of $110,000.

NOW, THEREF'ORE' BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City
of Folsom authorizes the Finance Director to appropriate an additional $35,010 in the General
Fund (Fund 010) as a transfer from the Transportation Tax Fund (Fund 248). This will be for a
total of $1 10,000 over two fiscal years.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of October202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10729
Page I ofl Page 51

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 52

10/26/2021 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: r012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10730 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Program Supplement Agreements to
Administering Agency-State Agreement 03-528852 I

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATTON / CITY COUNCIL ACTTOIy

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10730 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Exeoute Program Supplement
Agreernents to Administering Agency- State Agreement 0 3 -52 8 8 S2 1 .

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act (FAST) was signed into law on December
4,2015. Under FAST, the Highway Safety lmprovement Program (HSIP) is a core federal-aid
program to States for the purpose of achieving a significant reduction in fatalities and serious
injuries on all public roads. The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Division
of Local Assistance (DLA) manages Califomia's local agency share of HSIP funds. California's
Local HSIP focuses on infrastructure projects with nationally recognized crash reduction
factors (CMs). Local HSIP projects must be identified based on crash experience, crash
potential, crash rate, or other data-supported means.

Using the data-based conclusions and recommendations of the draft202l Local Road Safety
Plan (LRSP), the Public Works Department applied for and received funding forthree separate
HSIP funded projects as identified in the table below:

1

Page 53

10/26/2021 Item No.8.



Project Title Location of Work Description of lYork HSIP
Funds
(State)

Signal Hardware and
Timing Project

c Folsom Boulevard,/Natoma Station Drive
o Blue Ravine Road/Flower Drive
r Natoma Station Drive
o E. Bidwell StreeVBlue Ravine Road
o Oak Ave Parkway
r Broadstone Parkway
r Glenn Drive
r Creekside Drive
r Folsom Auburn Road/Oak Avenue Parkway Folsom Lake

Crossing
o E. Natoma StreeUPrison Road
o Green Valley Road
o lron Point Road/Willard Drive

lmprove signal
hardware and signal
timing and install
raisod pavement
markers and striping.

$792,300

Roadside Safety
Project

r American River Canyon Drive - Oak Canyon Way &
Canyon Rim Drive

r Folsom Boulevard - US-50 and Iron Point Road
r Glenn Drive - Sibley Sheet and Folsom Boulevard
o Blue Ravine Road - Crossing Way and Riley Street
o Folsom Auburn Road
r Prairie City Road
r E. Bidwell Street - US-50 and Maneini Parkwav

lnstall delineators,
reflectors and object
markers (with reho-
reflectivity) on the
sides ofroads and
install rumble ship
along the edges ofthe
roadway segments.

$ 366,600

Median Banier
Project

r Folsom Lake Crossing - Folsom Dam Road and Johnny
Cash Trail entrance

r E. Natoma Street - Folsom Lake Crossing and Gionata
way

o E, Natoma Street - Cimmaron Circle and Fargo Way
o Folsom Auburn Road - Pinebrook Road and Folsom Dam

Road

Construct median
barrier, install
dynamic/variable
speed warning signs,
and delineators,
reflectors, and/or
object markers (with
retro-reflectivity).

$ l,o3 1,400

Caltrans rcquires a Program Supplement Agreement to the Administering Agency-State
Agreement for each project administered through Caltrans. Prior to invoicing Caltrans for
reimbursable costs, the city must retum the fully executed Program Supplement Agreements.

Staff recently advertised Requests for Proposals to Provide ProfessionalEngineering Services
for the Preliminary Engineering phase of the Signal Hardware and Median Banier projects.
The contracts forthose professional services will likely be presented to City Council in January
2022 for review and approval.

Staff plans to design the delineator and reflector project in house and utilize all the grant
funding for construction.

2

Page 54

10/26/2021 Item No.8.



POLICY / RULE

Caltrans requires that the executed Program Supplement Agreement is accompanied with a
certified Resolution that clearly identifies the representative who is authorized to sign on the
Agency's behalf.

ANALYSIS

The City of Folsom is required to execute the Program Supplement Agreement with Caltrans
Local Assistance prior to invoicing Caltrans for any reimbursable costs.

T.INANCIAL IMPACT

There are no local match funds required for these grant funds. Execution of these Program
Supplement Agreements does not bind the City to any financial obligation.

ENVTRONMENTAL REVTEW

As part of the Preliminary Engineering phase of these projects, an analysis will be performed
to determine compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10730 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Program
Supplement Agreements to Administering Agency-State Agreement 03-5288S2 I

M PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

3

Page 55

10/26/2021 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10730

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE PROGRAM
SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENTS TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY.STATE

AGREEMENT 03-5288521

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department applied for and received Highway Safety

Improvement Program (HSIP) grant funds for three separate projects; Signal Hardware and Timing
Project, Roadside Safety Project and Median Barrier Project; and

WHEREAS, the executed Supplement Agreements must be returned to Caltrans prior to
invoicing for any reimbursable expenses; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans requires that the signed Program Supplement Agreement is
accompanied with a certified Resolution that clearly identifies the representative who is authorized
to sign on the Agency's behalf; and

WHEREAS, there are no matching funds required to utilize these HSIP Funds; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Execute Program Supplement Agreements to Administering
Agency-State Agreement 03 -5288 52 1 .

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of October 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10730

Page I of I Page 56

10/26/2021 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COT]NCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10732 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the
Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital
Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Scott Road Realignment Project and
Appropriation of Funds,

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Capital SouthEast Connector is a planned 34-mile limited-access roadway spanning from
U.S. 50 at Silva Valley Parkway interchange in El Dorado County to Interstate 5 at the Hood-
Franklin lnterchange in Elk Grove. The Connector is planned to be constructed in segments as
funding and priorities allow. Segment D3, referred to as the "Folsom segment," includes the
length of the Connector that borders the City of Folsom and Sacramento County from Prairie
City Road to the El Dorado County Line. Segment El is the El Dorado County Segment that
Segment D3 ties into.

Segment D3 has been further segmented into two additional segments: D3(A) and D3(B).
Segment D3(A) will upgrade existing White Rock Road to a four-lane expressway beginning
near the intersection of Prairie City Road and continuing through the intersection of East
Bidwell Street. The project entails constructing four lanes between these two major

I

MEETING DATE: I0/26t2021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10732 * A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of
Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with
the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the
Scott Road Realignment Project and Appropriation of Funds

X'ROM: Public Works Deparbnent

Page 57

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



intersections, including a bridge over Alder Creek. The bridge also serves as a "wildlife
crossing,'n as contemplated in the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan.

The project is a complete reconstruction that will create a new alignment of White Rock Road
adjacent and immediately south of the existing White Rock Road. The existing White Rock
Road will remain open to traffic during construction. Currently under construction, Segment
D(3A) is expected to be complete by Summer of 2022.

The City is cunently managing the SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) on behalf of the
Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) and in collaboration with
Sacramento County. The City will also manage the Scott Road Realignment on behalf of the
JPA in collaboration with Sacramento County.

Within the D3(A) Segment, Scott Road currently ties into the Connector at a location where
left tums will not be allowed from Scott Road or the Connector once construction of the
segment is complete, in order to maintain the limited-access expressway objectives of the
overall project. The Scott Road Realignment was originally included in the D3 Segment
Project Plans but was removed due to budgetary limitations.

The Scott Road Realignment Project will intercept Soott Road at the southeast oorner of the
future City of Folsom Corporation Yard, follow the south border of the corporation yard
property line and tie into the Prairie City Road/White Rock Road traffic signal. A tlree-leg
traffic circle south ofthe Prairie City Road/White Rock Road traffic signal will control traffrc
from Scott Road, Prairie City Road and the Prairie City State Vehicular Recreation Area.
Access to the future Corporation Yard will be installed when the improvements to the
corporation yard are ready for construction

POLICY / RULE

Execution of Amendments to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between
Agencies require City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

Memorandum of Understanding provides the framework of transactions between the City of
Folsom and the JPA. The Amendment will extend the framework to include the Scott Road
Realignment Project.

The existing Memorandum of Understanding was approved by City Council at the October 27,
2020 Council Meeting

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The JPA will provide funding for the project in the amorurt of $3,350,000 for both construction
and construction management (resident engineer, inspection, and materials testing). It is

2

Page 58

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



anticipated that this amount will fully fund the project, The project budget for construction and
construction engineering is as follows:

r Construction Estimate: $3,000,000 including l0% Contingency
r Construction Engineering Estimate: S350,000 (ll.670/o of Construction Estimate)

Per the terms of the Amendment, the JPA will reimburse the City for the costs related to the
construction and construction management through monthly invoices submitted by the City to
the JPA. Reimbursements by the JPA will be made within thirty days of receipt of an invoice
from the City.

The Scott Road Realignment Project was not budgeted in the FY 2021-22 City Budget and
will require an appropriation of funds in the amount of $3,350,000 from the Transportation
Improvement Fund (Fund 446). All reimbursements received by the City from the JPA will
then be credited to the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

In20l6 the JPA approved a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Tiered Initial Study
with Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Capital Southeast Connector Segment D3lEl
which includes the Scott Road Realignment Project. The project is not looated in an
environmentally sensitive area and would not result in potential impacts to the environment,
including traffrc, noise, air quality and water quality,

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10732 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21
20-062) with the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Scott
Road Realignment Project and Appropriation of Funds

2. First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding Agreement

3. Memorandum of Understanding Agreement-Executed

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

3

Page 59

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



Attachment I

Page 60

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10732

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF'UNDERSTANDING AGREEMENT

(CONTRACT NO. 174-2120-062) WrTH THE CAPTTAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY FOR THE SCOTT ROAD REALIGNMENT PROJECT

AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project is the Sacramento region's largest
single transportation project, ultimately extending over 34 miles from Elk Grove to El Dorado
County; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is a Member Jurisdiction of the Capital SouthEast
Connector Joint Powers Authority and will implement the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has, to date, been funded primarily
through a Sacramento County sales-tax measure approved in 2004 by 7 5 percent of voters; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has developed a program
development budget that requires the use of Federal and State funds to advance the project towards
timely construction; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to construct the Capital SouthEast Connector
Project Scott Road Realignment along the future City Corporation Yard; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority has funding to fully
construct the Capital SouthEast Connector Project Scott Road Realignment and has requested that
the City of Folsom manage the Scott Road Realignment Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom and Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority
desires to amend the existing Memorandum of Understanding to realign Scott Road; and

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding will identiff
responsibilities and financial transactions between the City of Folsom and Capital SouthEast
Connector Joint Powers Authority; and

WHREAS, funds in the amount of $3,350,000 are available in the Transportation
Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for Fiscal Year 202I-22; and

WHEREAS, reimbursements received from the Joint Powers Authority will be credited to
the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding

Resolution No. 10732
Page I of2 Page 61

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



Agreement (ContractNo. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital SouthEast Joint Powers Authority for
the Sccitt Road Realignment Project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is

authorized to appropriate $3,350,000 from the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for
the Scott Road Realignment Project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of October 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10732
Page2 of2

Page 62

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



Attachment 2

Page 63

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



FIRST AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JPA AND THE CITY OF

F'OLSOM RELATED TO A PORTION OF SEGMENT D3 OF THE CAPITAL
SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR EXPRESSWAY

This First Amendment ("Amendment") to the November 10, 2020 Memorandum of
Understanding ("MOU") is made and entered into on this _ day of October,202l by and

between the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority, a joint powers authority,

("JPA") and the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and JPA entered into a MOU regarding a portion of Segment D3 of
the Capital SouthEast Connector expressway beginning at the intersection of Prairie City Road

and continuing to the intersection of East Bidwell Street (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Project involves the construction of four lanes and a bridge over Alder
Creek, which will result in a new alignment of White Rock Road adjacent and immediately south

of its existing location; and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA now desire to realign existing Scott Road to the signalized

intersection at White Rock Road/Prairie City Road within the City's right of way (the "Scott Road

Project"); and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA have met regularly throughout the design phase and are in
agreement on the scope and nature of the work which will include a realigned roadway upgraded

to current design standards, including shoulders and drainage improvements; and

WHEREAS, the JPA approved the final bid package on August 27, 2021 ("Final Bid
Package") and the City and JPA now desire to advertise the project for construction and work
collaboratively to ensure the successful completion of the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants,

promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, do hereby agree to amend

the MOU as follows:

1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby made apart of the MOU

2. Term. The MOU shall terminate on March I,2023.

3. Funding Contingency. The City and JPA hereby acknowledge that the obligations of the

parties in this Amendment are contingent upon the JPA's receipt of Construction Funds,

as such term is defined in Section 4 herein, from the City of Elk Grove pursuant to a
Memorandum of Understanding between the JPA and the City of Elk Grove Related to the

Exchange ofFunding.

L

Page 64

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



4. JPA Oblieations.

a. The JPA will reimburse the City up to three million three hundred and fifty
thousand dollars ($3,350,000.00) for construction of the Scott Road Project

("Construction Funds"). The JPA shall reimburse the City for costs related to the

construction of the Scott Road Project and for construction management services

within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the City.

b. During construction of the Project the JPA will provide engineering support and

environmental monitoring services.

5. City Obligations. The City hereby agrees to the following

a. The City will publicly advertise for bids the Final Bid Package for construction of
the Scott Road Project to allow for construction to commence in Spring of 2022.

b. The City will administer construction of the Scott Road Project and will release a

request for proposals for construction management services for the Scott Road

Project. The City will include the JPA in the request for proposal response review,

evaluation, and selection process.

c The City shall only award the Scott Road Project and execute a contract tor
construction management services if the total costs do not exceed the Construction

Funds available for reimbursement by the JPA. The City agrees to include the JPA

in Project related decisions affecting construction cost, including those related to

any Project design revisions or contract change order requests. In the event bids for
the Scott Road Project and the cost of construction management services exceed

the amount of Construction Funds, the parties may agree in writing to provide

additional funding to address any shortfall.

d. The City shall submit monthly invoices related to construction of the Scott Road

Project to the JPA. Invoices shall include dates and description of the work
performed, sunmary of 1) total Construction Funds; 2) amount of current bill; 3)

amount billed to date; 4) amount of remaining construction funds, and

documentation of reimbursable expenses and billed items.

6. No Additional Funding. Except as otherwise provided in this MOU, neither party shall be

responsible for contributing additional funds.

7. Except as expressly amended herein, all terms and conditions of the MOU shall remain in
full force and effect.

2

Page 65

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment in the

County of Sacramento, State of California, on the date set forth above.

CITY OF'F'OLSOM

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Approved as to Form:

Steven W*g, City Attorney

Attest:

Mark Rackovan, Public

Stacey

Christa

CAPITAL AUTHORITY

Derek Minnema,

Approved as to Form:

Sloan Sakai Yeung & Wong, LLP
Legal Counsel to JPA

3

Page 66

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



Attachment 3

Page 67

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANI'ING

BETWEEN THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JPA AND THE CITY OF

X'OLSOM RELATED TO A PORTION OT'SEGMENT D3 OF THE CAPITAL
SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR EXPRESSWAY

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU') is made and entered into on this lQfday
of November2020by and between the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powors Authority, a joint

powers authority, ("JPA') and the City of Folsom, a MunicipalCorporation ("Cityo').

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and JPA have collaborated on the design of a portion of Segment

D3 of the Capital c- .thBast Connector expressway beginning at the intersection of Prairie City

Road and continuing to the intersection of East Bidwell Street (the "Projeot"); and

WHEREAS, the Project involves the construction of four lanes and a bridge over Alder

Creek, which will result in a new alignment of White Rock Road adjacent and immediately south

of its existing location; and

WHEREAS, on May l3,202},the California Transportation Commission authorized $25

million for construction of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the City received construction authorization from the California Department

of Transportation ("Caltrans") on lune 25,2020 and subsequently released the Projeot for bid; and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA desire to address ceftain ancillary issues related to costs

associated with preliminary grading for the Project and the use of funds awarded to the JPA in

oonnection with the Department of Resources Recyoling and Recovety ("CalReoyole") Fiscal Year

20lg-20 Rubberized Pavement Grant Program, Grant Number TRPI2-19'0002 (the "Grant").

NOW, TIIEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual oovenantsn

promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the

receipt and sufficienoy of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, do hereby agree as follows:

l. Recitals. The above recitals are true and corect and are hereby made a part of this MOU.

2. Term. This MOU shall terminate on April l, 2022 or upon completion of the Project,

whiohever is sooner.

3. Project Ljtility Cradinq. Within sixty (60) days of execution of this MOU, the JPA shall

pay the City thirty thousand dollars (S30,000.00) for use in connection with certain Project

costs associated with preliminary grading related to utility relocations.

4. Rcimbursement oflGrant fiunds. The parties acknowledge the JPA has been awarded Grant

funds in an amount not to exceed two hundred twenty thousand dollars ($220'000.00) and

that the Grant is reimbursement based in accordanoe with rates established in the Grant

agreoment. In connection with the Project and oonsistent with the terms of the Grant

t
.\

Page 68

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



agneement, the JPA shall seek reimbursement of all eligible costs and expenses from Grant

funds awarded to the Project and remit any such Grant reimbursement received to the City.

The City shall provide all requisite information and supporting documentation necessary

for the completion of any forms, reports and documents required in connection with

seeking reimbursement of Grant funds. The JPA and City acknowledge that determination

of eligibility of costs and expenses for reimbursement is made exclusively by CalRecycle

in accordance with the terms of the Grant agreement and that the JPA is only obligated to

remit to the City as reimbursement any Grant funds received by the JPA.

5. Eligibillty lbr Reoeipt ofGrant Funds. The City hereby oertifios that California Labor Codo

Seotion 1782 does not prohibit the City from receiving state funds forthe hoject. The City

further certifies that it complies with California Labor Code Seotion 1770-1782.

6. Amendment. This MOU and all of the covenants and conditions set forth herein, may be

modified, amended or terminated only by a writing duly authorized and executed by both

the City and the JPA.

7. Construstion and lnterpretation. It is agreed and acknowledged by the parties hereto that

the provisions of this MOU have been arrived at through negotiation, and that each of the

parties has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the provisions of this MOU and to have

such provisions reviewed by legal counsel. Therefore, the normal rule of oonstruction that

any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in construing

or interpreting this MOU.

8. Venue. This MOU and all matters relating to it shall be governed by the laws of the State

of California and any aotion brought relating to this MOU shall be held exclusively in a

state court in Sacramento CountY.

9. Severabilltl. If any provision of this MOU is held by a oourt of competent jurisdiction to

be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this MOU shall not be affected, except

as necessarily required by the invalid provisions, and shall remain in full foroe and effect

unless amended or modified by mutual oonsent ofthe parties.

10. Notices. All notioes, requests, certifications or other conespondence required to be

provided by the parties to this MOU shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered

or delivered by first class mail to the respective parties at the following addresses:

CITY
City of Folsom
Attn: City Manager

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 69

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



JPA
Capital SouthEast Connector JPA

Attn: Exeoutive Director
10640 Mather Blvd., Ste. 120

Mather, CA 95655

Notice by personal delivery shall be effective immediately upon delivery. Notioe by mail
shall be effective upon receipt or three days after mailing, whiohever is earlier,

11. (:A$UCIpg6[. This MOU may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall

constitute an original, and all of which taken together shall oonstitutc one and the samo

instrument. Doouments executed, scanned, and transmittod electronically and eleotronio

signatures shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of this Agreement and all
mattors related thereto, with such scanncd and eleotronio signatures having the same legal

effect as original signatures.

ISIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGEI

3

Page 70

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this MOU in the County of
Sacramento, State of California, on the date set forth above.

CITY OX'FOLSOM

tilalzoa
Elaine

Dave Nugen, Pu

, City Manager

Approved as to Foffi:

L
City

Attest:

tt I

blic Director

{,.<lYvv
@eDirecror

Freernuntle, ity Cllerk

CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

fud.lrlwmn(
ffiret ffi;ffi, gxecutive Direcnr

Approved as to Form

%ruulM
Sloan SakaiYeung & Wong, LLP
Legal Counsel to JPA

4
Folsom File No. 174-2120462

Page 71

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 72

10/26/2021 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10733 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Change
Order with VSS Intemational, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21,
ProjectNo.80l7.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In May 202L, City Council approved a construction contract (Contract No. 174-21 2l-037)
with VSS International, Inc. to perform the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-
2l Prcject No, 8017. The project began in June 2021, md the project was oompleted in July
202t,

This change order is necessary to document the final project quantities and changes. The
Contractor and the City have been in discussions regarding project quantities which resulted
in the delay of this change order. All project quantities have now been agreed on by both
parties.

MEETING DATE: r0126/2021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No, 10733 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Change Order with VSS
Intemational, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal
Y ew 2020-21, Project No, 801 7

F'ROM: Public Works Department

Page 73

10/26/2021 Item No.10.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code stateso in part, that if a
change order exceeds one hundred thousand dollars, the city manager shall obtain written
consent of the mayor or his/trer designee.

ANALYSIS

This change order is the result of project quantity changes. In most instances, additional items
of work were added to the project by the City. A few examples of these extra items are as
follows:

o Addition of a paving mat on Silberhom Drive due to the severely distressed pavement
r Additional mill & replace asphalt locations prior to resurfacing
o Additional miscellaneous roadway striping and delineation at various locations
o Additional resurfacing limits on Prairie City Road

All additional items of work were performed at contract unit prices or negotiated lower unit
prices. All items that were not included in the original project scope were performed on a time
& materials basis.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with VSS International, Inc. was authorized for $1,597,000 with the project
budgeted for a total of $1,756,700, which included a ten percent contingency amount of
$159,700 for potential change orders. The change order will be in the amount of $144,801.29,
which is within the contingency amount. No additional funds are being requested.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10733 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Construction
Change Order with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfaoing Project Fisoal Year
2020-21, Project No. 8017

Submitted,

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2

Page 74

10/26/2021 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10733

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER WITH VSS INTERNATIONAL' INC. FOR THE
PAVEMENT RESURFACING PROJECT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21, PROJECT NO. 8017

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized a construction contract in May 2021for a not-
to-exceed amount of $1,756,700 with VSS International, Inc., to perform the Pavement
Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21, Project No. 8017; and

WHEREAS, the project has been successfully completed and final project quantities have
been agreed on with the Contractor; and

WHEREAS, this change order is the result of quantity overages, undemrns and additional
items of work that were added to the project; and

WHEREAS, this change order is necessary to document final project quantities and no
additional funds are being requested; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction change order in the amount of $144,801.29,
for a revised not-to-exceed contract amount of $1,741,801.30, with VSS International, Inc. for the
Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21, Project No. 8017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of October 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10733
Page I of I

Page 75

10/26/2021 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 76

10/26/2021 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Deparfinent recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10734 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Amendment No.
1 with WEST Consultants, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 19-038) for the Weather Station Project
Phase II, ProjectNo, PWl703 and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

ln20l5, the city applied for and was awarded a grant from the Califomia Department of Water
Resources (DWR) Flood Emergency Response Projects - Statewide Grant Program, Round 2
in the amount of $47 ,47 5. With that grant, the crty installed five new ALERT2 rain gauges and
tluee new ALERT2 stream gauges to augment the region-wide ALERT system of automated
rain gauges, stream gauges and weather stations. The city hired WEST Consultants, Inc. to
complete the installation of the new ALERT2 flood monitoring network, as well as
implementing other flood emergency rosponse preparedness tasks as identified in the original
project. Installation was completed in January 2018.

The regional ALERT system has become a critical element in weather and flood-related
emergency response activities for communities throughout the area and continuing to make
improvements to Folsom's flood waming system would be beneficial to city staff, residents
and downstream communities. Accordingly, in February 2018 the city applied for the next
round of grant funding from DWR for the Flood Emergency Response Projects - Statewide
Grant Program, Round 3 in the amount of $79,400 to cover the full estimated project cost. The
city was ultimately awarded a grant in the amount of $52,395 and staff worked with WEST

MEETING DATE: 1012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10734 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Contract Amendment No. I with WEST
Consultants, Inc. (Contract No.174-21 l9-038) for the Weather
Station Proiect Phase II, Proiect No. PWl703

F'ROM: Public Works Department

Page 77

10/26/2021 Item No.11.



Consultants, Inc. to modiff the scope of the planned improvements in order to more closely
match the grant award. At the June 25, 2019 City Council meeting, Council approved
Resolution No. 10303, the original contract with WEST Consultants, Inc. for the Weather
Station Phase tI Project in the amount of $61,690.

As the original scope of work for the project has progressed, staff has identified additional
enhancements to our stream gauge and rain gauge public dashboards that would better allow
city staffand residents to review and process the rainfall and stream data that is collected, and
better prepare for high flow events during storms. Staffrequested that WEST Consultants, [nc.
provide a scope and fee to incorporate these enhancements in their oontracted work. These
enhancements include obtaining creek and bridge cross sections at gauge locations in order to
show accurate visual representation ofthe creek levels relative to the adjacent bridge crossing,
developing the cross sections to be displayed within the Contrail public platform, adding
historical stage data to the public platform, and developing a rating curve for Alder Creek in
order to provide estimated discharges during active streamflow.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,657
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Staff has reviewed the WEST Consultants, Inc. scope and fee to provide engineering design
and consulting services and has determined that the proposed services and fee are consistent
with the amount of work necessary to complete this type of project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Per Resolution No. 10303, the original contract with WEST Consultants, Inc. was authorized
for $61,690. Staff has reviewed the proposal for the additional work and concurs with the
proposal to provide the requested engineering services in the amount of $6,973, for a total not-
to-exceed contract amount of $68,663.

Funds in the amount of $6,973 are available in the Drainage Capital Improvement Fund (Fund
448) . The current approved project budget is $174,422 of which approximately $35,700
remains.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review under the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

2

ATTACHMENT

Page 78

10/26/2021 Item No.11.



l, Resolution No. 10734 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Conhact Amendment No. I with WEST Consultants, Inc. (Contact No. 174-21 19-
038) for the Weather Station Project Phase II, Project No. PWl703

PI.JBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

3

Page 79

10/26/2021 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10734

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NO. I WITH WEST CONSULTANTS,INC. (CONTRACT NO. 174-21

19-038) FOR THE WEATHER STATION PROJECT PHASE II, PROJECT NO. pW1703

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10303 in June 2019, approving a
contract with WEST Consultants, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 19-038) in the amount of $61,690 for
the Weather Station Project Phase II; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to continue to make upgrades to its ALERT2 flood
warning system, which has become a critical element in weather and flood related emergency
response activities for communities throughout the area; and

WHEREAS, WEST Consultants, Inc. has submitted a proposal to provide professional
services and support to enhance the City of Folsom's ALERT2 online dashboards and provide
project management support services; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 would be in the amount of $6,973 for a total contract
amount of $68,663; and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding budgeted and available in the Drainage Capital
Improvement Fund (Fund 448) and within the project budget; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute Contract Amendment No. I with WEST Consultants,
Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 19-038) for the Weather Station Project Phase II, Project No.
PWl703, for a total contract amount of $68,663.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October 202I,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10734
Page 1 of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 80

10/26/2021 Item No.11.



ffi$
-U$tu8$'tl$fl
Orllllell.a al lAl!tt

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 38
Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision

BACKGROUND/ISSUE

The Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision
was approved by the City Council on June 28,2016.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Russell Ranch Phase 3,A. subdivision. The Final
Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision will create a total of 110 single-family
residential lots. With the approval of the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will
be complete.

The Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision is located on the north side of Alder Creek Parkway
east of Placerville Road, south of US Highway 50 and west of the Russell Ranch Phase 3.A.

Subdivision in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see below).

MEETING DATE: t01261202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager
To Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept
Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision,
and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38
Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 81

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FHASE 3B

flf!'rrF r{I.g$,

3A

US HIBHT$AY flI

g-I

ct?" of rot^5ol, 4a t

POLICY/RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision have

been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City departments. The

Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved Amended
Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 38
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning when the

condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which City
department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an explanation on
how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Environmental Impact Report was certified for the Russell Ranch Phase 1 subdivision
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines (Russell Ranch EIR, SCH #
2014062018), by the City Council on May 12, 2015. No further environmental review is
required for this Final Map.

I

Page 82

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell
Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase

38 Subdivision

2. Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Russell Ranch Phase 38 Final Map

4. Russell Ranch Phase 38 Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Amended Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submiued,

Pam Johns
Community Development Director

Page 83

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager
To Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers

of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision, and
Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision

Page 84

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10735

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF
DEDICATION FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 3B SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 3B

SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision has been
reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Russell Ranch
Phase 38 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 38 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Lennar Homes of California, Inc. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Russell Ranch
Phase 38 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October202l, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Michael'D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10735
Page I of 1

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Page 85

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

Page 86

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Seetion 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAILTO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Cterk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of- 202l,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", AG Essential Housing CA 4rL.P., a

Delaware Limited Partnership hereinafter referred to a 6'Owner" and Lennar Homes of
California, Inc., a California Corporation hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

A. Owner has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land located

within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of Califomia, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

B. Owner is vested with fee title to the proposed subdivision of land commonly known and

described as Russell Ranch Phase 38 and is herein referred to as the "subdivision". Owner

desires Subdivider to construct on said property certain public improvements in connection
with the subdivision.

Owner has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of the
public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit A),
including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

C

Page 87

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



D

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Performance of Work. Subdivider shall furnish, construct, and install at its own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is FIVE MILLION NINE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY.ONE AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($5,948,751.00).

2. Work: Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifu the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence: Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36. 1 10 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall fumish the City:

-t

5

a. Improvement security in the sum of FIVE MILLION NINE HUNDRED
F'ORTY.EIGHT THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY.ONE AND
00/100 DOLLARS ($51948,751.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent

of the total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the

cost of any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this
Agreement, conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 88

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



6

7

b. separate improvement security in the sum of FIVE MILLION NINE
TTUUONNN FORTY.EIGHT THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY'
oNE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($5,948,751.00), which sum is equal to one

hundred percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required

improvements, securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons

furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the

required improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND

NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent(I0%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities'

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

.h".Ling, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the ionstruction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Owner and Subdivider shall jointly and

r*"r"tlftdr-riff, protect, defend, save and hold the City harmless from any and all

claims o1. 
"u.rr", 

of action for death or injury to persons, or damage to property resulting

from intentional or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's

officers, employees, volunteers, and agents during performance of this Agreement, or in

connection with Subdivider's work, or from any violation of any federal, state, or

municipal law or ordinance, to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the willful
misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors,

or agents, or ty the quality or character of Subdivider's work. It is understood that the

duty of Owner and Subdivider to indemnifu and hold harmless includes the duty to

deflnd as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil Code. Acceptance by City of
insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve

Owner and Subdivider from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless

clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or

claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined

to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. By

"*"..ttion 
of this Agreement, Owner and Subdivider acknowledge and agree to the

provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration. Owner and

3

Page 89

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



8.

Subdivider shall, at their own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or
legal proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satis$ any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedingso or result

thereof.

lnsurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agteement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than

I Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

c. Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

4

2

J

Page 90

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it'

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

otlicials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

e. Verification of Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall fumish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to b1 signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imfrovements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

apiroved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Wa:ranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

S.rUaiuiA.t shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

5

B

9

10.

Page 91

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



I l.

t2

13

14.

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or Reconstruction of Defective Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security
p*.d 

"t 
th" 

"ppt"able 
statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of

any improv"-.nt furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or aily of the wurk

done under this Agreement fails to fulfiIl any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory partor parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

iepaiis or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days oitire date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

ug..! ttrui the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement shall

gfarantee and secure tLe faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Owner/Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Owner or Subdivider nor any of their agents or

cont actotr are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Owner's and Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

ttt.*of, *ittt such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fuils to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r"ditit., 
or if a reieiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under noobligation to,

serve writien notiCe upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breach of Agreemenfi Performance By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,

S"bd"'id.r;s surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

r"*ing of zuch notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, therrthe City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

planior oih". prop"rty belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

6

Page 92

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



15

therefor

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the
manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person
or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Lennar Homes of California, Inc.
1025 Creekside Ridge Drive, Suite 240

Roseville, CA 95678
ATTN; Larry Gualco, Vice President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attomev's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 93

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows

SUBDIVIDER

LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFOR|IIA,INC., a California corporation

Print Name

TITLE:

BY

DATE:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST

DATE

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DA
Pam Johns
COMMI.INITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATE

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Russell Ranch Phase 38

8

Page 94

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



BOND # 

-

PREMIUM:-

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Lennar Homes of California, Inc., a California Corporation, (hereinafter designated

as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to install and complete

certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2021, and identified

as the Russell Ranch Phase 38 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and

made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

*f.,.dt"",th.c,t$if :r'J;:k'"::*1?ilt,$fr'iJ""'B$Kli$t".]ffi ll"#B'#T1;ffi;,'
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($5,948,751.00), lawtul

money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

ourr"iurr, our heirs, successors, executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these

presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and irrall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

hirmless the City, its olficers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in fulI force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 95

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,202L.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 96

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



BOND !
t+

PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Uouncil of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Curpuratiun of the Statc of
California, and Lennar Homes of Californiao Inc., a California Corporation (hereinafter designated

as,.principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to install and complete

certain aesignateC public improvements, which said agreement, dated ---._--2021, and identified

as the Russett Ranch ptrase 3g Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and

made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folso- uod all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Ciuit proceiure, in the sum of FIVE MILLION NINE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FrFTY-ONE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($5,948,751.00) for

materials fumished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment

Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not

exceeding the amount 
-hereinabove 

set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay,

in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable

attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by

the cor.yt, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, complnies and torporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Seciion toaz; of putt 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of iaid agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 97

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2021'

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 98

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



Attach Exhibit "A"

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

13

Page 99

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

Russell Ranch Phase 38 Final Map

Page 100

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



OWNER'S CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

rDnilsrr{[wO'Rusrlr Ssr P N nsl lOIw
lliiliiii.L iil*iinnllii;i dF sn,ErEilr^r't wFR$FosY I#orvdNn
i'-i ft;-ot oi rdstr 

^{ 
Mr r- Fsls* o! 'rE sn$ss vr s N rr

etuaec dw ddMs Mr€ 8EN CdW60 MB

M mffiESVMAlEfm*ClFc nffi6 lHEFoLlfr NG

SI€VENN M rcC491
A fuNrc NUEflT Tff T4 INTALhNil AND ME&C€ OF DMtr ffi' ffR N
wrin m s ro rmuwnmosrREs sD c6oun Fs fltcnsr' rwsd m
m*rmiits $Mcs, rGfl{R
i#ririri o, ma uuen m acm nrw srsx or N erdN r€RFd ffi
oEwrEo Pmc vrllwwtE[ (cu.El

2. A pleE FssENr 
^m 

RlsioFwY Fm rffi lr$[[nfi repaR, REld[ m- 
iianiirrir * .ws rG€tFR wrH N aD ar IPURE^M. rcRrarrc
THCREiO O, ffiR USER N ACRN EN SIdPS OF W SffiN NEffON ffi
OF$MI€O'UIHAE NUENI'GEI

3 A p6C AW{r FCR nE l8Jll4nfi ANO &ftIqME OF SEWM RD 
'E0€S]U- 

lcci_6'q, mi em rcnos nr* srRm or !ilo Em rEftd 
^sD 

oegc\^ru
'R*SnrsmGasaENT lP El

a A ru[c GN{r F6 ft€ lffiS N E$ES S OW OF lOlS E{EreaSY VElEltS
o ovii mo rcm ne sro6 tr N sn rfRgs ao DsscMfto !*reErcY
GUEmgsWNEilT(E.VAI

'xIildMprN 
Mrceilrehu rhr DrM Ht US- 

riorsrirs *o w rmenff s1q aY A9 aL FmBsB ffi_am ruo
iri-Liiliii:xorsw rccss rm *uwRY M &cBPr or & oN, olER N rcN
SIRtr OF UD FtrT i5) FE€T N WOTH ffiNCUS IO AL UHI{F{^Ys'

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

rR6YSr ETh llUVEmsofrsrlwwsnu$€lluNchPsEm
N r ar $rsEo nuT ss w B lEofrt[tY cffEcr

NAVO88 BENCHNARK.CIry OF F&SOII

aENCHM{'71' ELEVATIfr'44,g
w il 

"f 
il _+ snilEs- c6fa ot IHL ffffi€

;,iilfi;ih;;inmftRrcitiJDtm -oqns ff sft s^runuruY r@rttr sLrn
";-:li-r,;;i ini ii,ir- t sGi d rha R{rRlucMs rilc 4D P*8trtl! N
iffiur. iruoE:Nilsr.il Lffi[oE:#210G $75'

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

r'E NS FM IryELS SIRc Ril Fd
[8eRSlaAvMYA09GClVL fl€

AC ESSENTA HOUSING il 1 LP.
A DESWME LITIEO PMTNERSHIP

3Y: reSPSlU^rcE*nl!LC,NMZffAUilEo@ltn@P w

ffiMr

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARYS

**'--li"nT*d,r.romwiffi A'ifi i-.*"Hlff "ft rdii."ffi
iLirb;ffimirw N sErc $sEo a ftR GRtrrc^T€ &-------- d

@BE{I &,-

s'rMrr0m*nECoRFR
SIIRVFYOR'S

colwoF-

it;io-;ibvi; rc;ao@
iin'si rsxr srmxo o t# mmr rE RU*M m rcxsumEo 1o * rFlr
ie-xiin's *orro rHt st rN h*€mHR rullffilto wctr(tsl ^$ 

Mr 3Y

rivicinirn i&lunqsru rrrmriuc{r-rc trMs} fi rrt EMnu'd *Frr or
s{{ nr! ft qs) gEq *M6orrE lffi KNr

I GRTIFY U$OER E&TY OF EURY UNER iIE US OF Ii€ SIAIE d CAFOflqTST frE
.&F.de pilwil lsmuF N @RGfr.

FINAL MAP (PN 16-122.P3B)

RUSSE.LL RANCH PHASE 3B
SMALL LOT MAP

MERGERANRESMMgfr S LOIS AANOOS StsOWNND S
I-iiirr riw iw :utueo +tw H^p (PN1F1z) RUESELL ffiH LNE !ol' Ff,ED

i6i nicom m seneueen :t. 201? rN ed 3$ or BPs ar PAe 1 wdENro
orim reoms, AvENDED PusANt rc nar o€RTAH cERnflaG oF

i6niircrcfr mcoioeo oro*R iE, to13 N oMENr No tl3l0l56 aEm 
^PORiSoF secnoN sr lq IOs'F s rcflrr,ilNe 3 6Ii ilocM

CIff OF FOLSOM ' SCRNENTO COUNTY ' CALIFORNIA

froltY&sotllPs ocroBER2021
-_ ffi uffi SHEET1OFl3

$tr*$!Yrslaoorail $AL FOR REVIEW ONLY

ilYPffitP LPW€Or8SnE$I mr-------.1!-91?!31-

Page 101

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



" tlsliEl"lLTi"#&iEf&Xf &i:fti$!'dft ff h'lp^Fffiil'iilrtt:isitiiiftiiii'riiii:wniotrriionroo b5;i"ffi#f[$lP":Sini{#.iT#H,ff9""':3f'*" 
rrc'adr6ra

2 THS FRAI ilp CNN ir3rE ncRES ffi CNyNO OF ll0 fiEffin{ !m ANo

r3ETmLn!.rx€treEililLLorsmruu*u,.',i'fu61#;i-il6n;Aiiib.; a mMMs$rpmRiNrimIrELorrupd!Mrruw&eNREmwordnN
o.H i rEa.i,u^ev

3^PRFlBflmYtrollcs&tgffiENGFEJWfoRilFIr@(isd$UIHtnUFcl6Lorss,c'H,UNv'ogtoEEoEosYs€Ps'FIruftrIorNEowoFFdsl

f"ry*1glff,.ltrjiH""Iffiil$.3#P9ff%K5'"|"T"Ay$,tri,ffii . H?l;illpff,i.%il.'5frp*"3P{'3{l%T":3ffi#;qg"i#;'#:bi"gl.jfiilp
.. [Lmrrrcrffi*ssr!!*5€rNllHAfof@ItrlslqlorsEftrffDsE$udrsEsELorLiE6^1.@F@rormrmmrnftirio-lioiwlriidiii*tioi !. Lor^rc*oEEoEororfEAu$uffiicqMslYNo^lloFnamvIIPAK

iiiEftridEowfr;i ot^uflEnsNd$$ trPEo ts6'(sEoF&tussHFl 
2r. LorsF.6 r,J,n 

'mriosoEE*oroffnlsLrMsHcowuw^sr^iq.

3

9 6

FRSI LOT @RNER. DET&HEOSIDMAK
mc[ 8oFFsf,

9t
bA fi

I

r RlaffinsstBE*tN rolffi rwEsslffic{iwsq
51. rm rcrs I r@@ b a 6. 110 w-- * s

SIMED'LSSi, idioid;fu i0?^pouoNr{Es#lr0r16,waaFsfiil^.sr@
orfl s rr 9r lor rlF rlnr A fi tru M oNlc *
ETDfrXLT16SF€I

6 MftRr ssCT TO (N!trW F CIJIES dSWr $H@l lrcf,lTES lm\EffiNr
oE]Mm tmmr070Rffi.

7 rffiRfr s6rcrrolfmrssootf^ftnrF6rlrm.ENrD6r*rNo 2

tr ffiRrY gurer rO $NIY FMUiES SrdCI rc' pili F rtR FftrtrEs ArD
$F!D*{Ai31230Oetsrr-

0 mftRry 36ECr TO COMVUMff F OUIES dsffit m17 Uuil S[ ffilnE)

r0. mftRn$srcrbwwMnFrouftss8TrcrK.!Gu$[!Wn)ftRmltllj5oR

il PrcPrR1 sffCT rcCrU!*lFrmlrnrsoffi rc'lt(rq$uPla Ml sAMC
fu BierffirsaovRwrs)rnartes0 c 0.2tNfr 70't"lM

6 PlJMlOSECllffffiG)OFIE SUmMgOlUPACtrsE FUSOF rFE FM WML-- caGiiiuE ri,m6lENrbi rur FsrN 0r rH! sErsrs USIED ulw ilor ssn
HEffi ON, IUI FU WIII1 IHE SUUECI MOERry'

A L#A€'.UI.AN NMNIRY &f,.OI.gAYUM OF MEN CREE( PAWAY$ITIh
rois,aD9FtR*6 U. L

a Trc&flsF.{aYoFf,oEnrea(P iltr^YLOTS3M9rortrilma{ 1

". 
ffiffi5".S^li$liE[*ruwED'NEw]r{ror0LorERsB.u t

rE@lEodmwl
D,o0 qrRrNs Lor aaospEfl ar3!2rtoR@
E 

^raw*E.hror9P3Rs3.il, 
r.

E 
^rdmEwE.hrsE 

sffil6oFtdeNsPoRnqld0ERs as I

5

"r ld tfrt
E tEt ""\l

El3l**i
'l-l i

@ilER - a[AcHEO SIEW{K
I dFST

FRO{T TOI
12. moER[ su*d lo ERw RD PRilSS CdT$Eo I nEfl I oryilHffi ffiE!€NJ- 

hrinrivEio ila rcLaq ilrN worrc pw Pfl al18 o R da a0 's*Mrro
;iiiiiiand 

^cqEEtirr 
uanv€ ro r# ,w sil scrFlc il nER I o#ffilJ

iwiis_ldmpFnaiunoa,ut,6r&15oR4htsrsoR t@nr$ilooR MAD

TO qAEN SNY AJ ErcIUIS FMW$ 9A AO @E[{T' dii* rtr aii G ffir M c€Rrar ffiN$ ld fl€ rN ew aa' PER

-isfl oRlp ^m'srwil 
anoMrd HEExlilI R€UINE Io \^Tm suPtY

tui FriiiEaiM m m &c${tv c'ots 
^\t;iiod*Eru n rft nds ,u\ m'ry mrss on ru Eilm oc B I m

!1tu110R0ia2aodl2ll oR rB
U PWERN S'ff IO PEREMT ffIONW IAEUNI Fff ABNd M MOEMI

iittdEs s F WoF Mn d $cR&[o M oftoF ros ER al47r5 0R q6
6ra@oR. r@,mrrari?30R@2

t. ffiiw se&r ro mts As rMN cilr l*D N rHE DeulEnr EMnLED

' da.ENr a*eclM E^L ffiRN i{tu*s rou* 
^ffiErEil! 

PtR

16 mtrRn $eEm To IERN ANO lMgilS CN{NEo h nE oN[S Efrtuqq- :iiiiatirNiiqRBfoFw yoEdsndN@u$nfr rmrtruunEd*etNrq
;ii o$i;t eliH*iqitrcls SEMEN rE Niw HM cMN RU*LL NH Lrc
siH.epritrmurftsrc{NcrmJo[ #srurHmrY'ftRal6Ed.oru.

9. Prcf Rl SUUO rO ft E EN^\O PROVS OF nE C6r sffilre &ff Effi T lFOg
pNri€ fu 1MERNffRlrPwrEMslERd17sl7o.R 616.

13. ruERry$NCr TODEdF^iS OFCMWiSN MrtrrffitrCmoJuM 19 2tl7
mRdrmlroeGl.

to. rcPERW $eE6r lO DECmnd OF CAEWS N RESCTIN flE@!!- 
iifr;iiir m aEn m3s oR. *, ttodFc^nffi RecsEDmrGR 6 M ffi Mlm
OR E M Tffi N MEN MNilID B

^*&!FnrGE()rrNrsdcrs'ftcoFoEoFtrr*Rl 
efi@rar oR zrsr

, NpERr SECr TO TN6 rERrS M PfiWSTS @rA*O N Mr @Clvilr Eflf,Llo
- riii{t*ftrrprcGuElrrcRlEvfrr(&srPWm'{otrRm [PffiYEml

FINAL MAP (PN 1G122,P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE,38
SMALLLOTMAP

2 ilE ilffin N Mguowd lrducs Lors 3 A$ 9. Puatb wugiln lmEl@[lE
- Gtids-oiNixrrs llo BdrE or s Y N srM d NELi MrcR .ff t01 w

sa! r.uMEsorrs*s9Nrf{F6

MERGERNDRASUSfo]SIONtr LOISSND9 N SHMN NO SOE$CUIEO 01 IHAI
CRIAN fINAT MS ERIIILEO f N[ W IPNI&12I RUSEIL NCN URG @T'FILEO
FOR eCfrO& SPEUBER2l, &17 Nmd SOF WS.AI P CE I WWEITO
@UNN REC@N. NENOED PUSUET rc 16T C€RTM CERIIFICAI' OF

i6RREds E6i*o oqsER 15, ft164 oocuMENT rc' al010rffi Elre a
PmndoF$cnonsta 16,TowNlF0NoRTH,lrM!0 EAr H.D.A{

3. PffiflrY &&Sr IO lHe HK AnD mlAN CRIffO lN r* o@Nfir Eilnrlqo
- ii;iE?iitri ls &Edire EELffiT cffNsrs. 6ffiss N EsQcrmq

diidiid iy Ni BEiwEri rFE I H* c@FM MflEil ilIFNA lLc A DELAWAT

arMns neil @FAY 
^m 

a [$Eon[ src q 4 LP
iMrEKlip,ftqmEoDEcilEfl 2r & ftRil &l?izlsorotrlc[REmM

Clfl OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNW ' CALIFORNIA

nmltY&Ems
ffi**.!Hif*,".'|ffifi

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 2 OF 13

-__.lT-
+-^*.,-.
9l
;t
6l

I

ffiLOT CMER

Page 102

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LEGEND
BASIS OF BEARINGS
ffifri-iT6i3-iiffi- a *mao $ otsum
sprEkEi2r. rr rN 30q s 0F ffi ArP 0E l. silwro.lim ftl]fuNilV^G^BctrOrnoRfiof is wEsr

o
x
t

I
o
x

!
()

0.8.

RS.

a
gAMRDCTYOFFOSIUdWETI
E!sr lPEoas7qf ro*sPER(4
r.il. rcr HE Sr^vf 0 .Ls df ro * $1 ftR c)
*.@PEwrNlNr&Pruo srNto

7
LOr ( (r) \;

r
sailRocfior lossuMEf,T
ktt srNEolssrcDE FftRo
S'ffi HPE [N ffiTE PIUG STNFEO

$t STMMO dIY OF FES RWSU EL
sEra nNntrwnr {^scnuc slAcpto

REFERENCES;

il) 
-eu 

_{R$tLffifffEs
(ri s6v.icERnnclE0F@mEcnfr

!o1
E.

I

sET $'REM I'trF$T SITN P6NC W STAPO.136''ER rcE'dSEilZ
R'OS OAIA ER *FErurcC

RNLL ffiH
8,!. ,--

EErcErcY VEHOLE A@$ ffEilIill
ffi,ruLE0tF4SOEOqls

20r&r0 0R.0lt4
Etrroll H0!t5. rrc.

ns lq t2

rrEsrffirccEsffiilEilr
F.U.E PmCUT0WS#{
RE RESTRCIEOU*E&UENT

*iuft IOiIRTIPTL UNilYG]RCT
strNrtrMnwGrffiffi^nd
ffROdff616turHmrw

L0tN( qs r&cE tor
193 Lf. ,

+
z w.wSgLa^G$u*vEfir 0N 202ro3tloE?

0 tm 200 400

-

LireTablo

e

F|NAL MAP (PN 16-122.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASb] 38
SMALLLOTMAP

YERGER AO RE$AOMSIS S !OT3 3 AID 9 N 6HM NO rc ESSTEO ON TU]
CERIAf, FINAWEMIILED''IfiAMPIPNIEIA)ruSELLilrcXUreLOFFILED
Fm RECORDOT SEPTETFFa 2r. rrTrN sods oF u6,ar PAGE | $CIIMNrO
COUNft R€CMDS, SEflOED ruRSUNI TO IMT CERTAN CSIFICAIE OF

cdREcrs recoRoEoofidER 15.2ord As oocuMEM rc' 410101*d Elre A
PORrlfitr $CI|ON6 Sl10, TMSHPS NORTH, IME€ ESr MO.3{

CffY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry ' CALIFORNIA

mr0ffY&s0nls ocroBER2021
ffi cqEET e 

^E 
a1

CuNgTaHe

qn@

SEESHEE1 2 FOR NOIES

Page 103

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



J}
SEE SHEET2 FORNOTESANDSHEET3 FOR

EASIS OF BilRINGS, LEGEND E REFERENCES

s6€ st€€r9

SEE SHEEI 5

35

J6
10

tl

e."fs''
fd.q

:s^J
LOT F

!,1Pj91-_----

+ FU
U
I

U
U

u

9---19-!p---------{o

LOT C

,,.6D\_l_e/fff;;flr
_!{5tY4L_f Df(z' t__- ,-

_ l.jigf , _ - -, -E?!oece'
r4J5:tgoq'-t:lE 

q!ll)lgd - -

-_-_L

3l
"l

FTNAL MAP (PN 16-122.P38)
B
€ RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 38

s<:ro; SMALL LOT MAPo>- yETERM R:SDUr$fttr LOIS3M9S SHfril NO I DESlGsif,OOfl isr
CRTdN FITA!fP ENIILEO fN[MP (FNIFI2' RU$ELL MCH 6RGE LOT'FIEO
fOR GCOROS *PEM'R2', ftI7IN Bd M tr S6, AI PACE I *WEflIO
COUftW REC@N, NENOED PURSUilT 10 TilT CERIAN CERIIFISTE OF

dREflS E6R*OdGER 16,610 N OOCIMENI NO Sltiorl@ BEINGA

PORnd OF Sefrlds 0 61€, rOWNllP 0Nmril, llME a ENr M.D.9I

-l--.$:qqts!- L 
- -

LOr I
WON UrcH

PH6E 2 UrcL LOI

a12 B.U. 7

PLACERVILLE

CIW OF FOLSOM. SACMMENToCOUNW ' CALIFORNIA

nr0nY&m8 ocroBER 2021

SHEET 4 OF 13

2

Page 104

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



-rs:eu *ie -r-

8n
! ero"'

15

-^{r:,3_5q

SEE SHEET 9

LoTH I

-.----__-_'1'j!E:t ,

r0T I

SEE SHEET2 FOR NOTES ND SHEET 3 FOR

8ffiISOF SEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

! coURT

F
U

I

u
&

I

1Ul>

5i".
Hiuitzi:>'tfi

F

I

uU

IFtz
r<lar<
'U
IJ
lI

l0l c

n
Sr

_l_ _ l,l"tE r

'*teTte} r5

FU
U
I
4
U

GROVT

€
__i=torr.oo.

FU
U
I

U
U

22

rr0 F 0- LOt C

&

-

Sa:1'-aO'

FINAL MAP (PN 16-1?2.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PFTASE 38
SMALLLOTMAP- - - -n:+010g _.-:!E 19 L0 _r_/.qr-qo! j!ot)_ 

_ TErcERND Ra$S9Vrsr&S LOIS 6dO 0NSffiNNO 90€gGUTEOON r$r
CERIAN fII LPf ENTtrLED 'FIflAW (PN1'I2I RNELL &CH NRCE LOT'fIL€O
FOR ECmO fr *PEIoER?1. ArT lN SOd d OF SF, AT PA6€ I SNEilTO
C@NW REC*OS, MENOED &RSUNI TO IIAT CERIAIN CERIIFIC IC OF

oRnECld C@ROEOOCTOEER i5, ffo € ooCUMENi rc' &!0101ffi *rc4
PORndOF Sdlds0a 16, TOWNIPtrcfi4 NG! A ENr SO Sf

_t_ _
--\__

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNW ' CALIFORNIA

llrctirY&ils ocroBER 2021

SHEET 5 OF 13

Page 105

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SHEETSEE

Rjijgrool

LOT I

HINSDALE COURT

T-
I

52

51

50

496 6 474
''U?sf' E

40

1

LOI G

, _ j,j1ul1-

I

I

2

3

5
0

I
I

12
10

11

-__L-_

ll
l!4I

YN

FIu,UI
II

UI

I

tl

$t
:l

i

I

ROSL

$

5J

q
t\
{)
-q

ri
!/

G,

'i/
F/

./
sv

4/

s/
,i

'r'

LOC I
s/

z"$-
/ s$+

is"
f

-\

LOT C
020440

---l&

i) FINAL MAP (PN 1&1 22.P38)

a RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 3B

"Jgr-
Mr5$w1ilto_ SMALL LOT MAP

CTTY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNW ' CALIFORNIA

lt0tll&$rPs ocToBER 202'1

SHEET 6 OF 13

199@6 0.R 166\

t_
pr,ccTRVtLLERoao 

^J'il

---------j
6 PHA$ 2 wct LoI
wcH {!2 8.{. 7

Page 106

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



s3cNrurrf,a 3 0Nr031's0NluE8 lo slsvs
mle tfSHs oNsfloN l0lzlllHsSls

fuJrry.s

$s,

L! IU Z IJIHD

rzozufsolco silGtlucru
VNAOIIIVC. AINnOCoIN3WWCVS ' nOSlOl lO [lC

il€ ofr t$i3;NlrfwN€ dlHMf 0lt6ssls*lorculod
Y iltfs 9m!0r31@ oN rNllncoo wsrd 9t !3mFo oft&*rc|s:au@
ro rrvfrfl$J M!31 rwr or rwnsutu o3€Nlfr sos53u !Nn@
orNrMtr r led rv $w sw s@N Iu la blsirdls rc ouot* loJ
ctlB.-d M H3S 1r:SnU lU !{rNJ, m tMr' orllll$ dr till{ frvlas
twr No orrsgrsroG6w N&tss $6OW0 Srcl{ mEfrffiSll OWUSI3{

dY] I IOl T-IVWS
SE iISVHd HSNVU'ITIISSNU

Ged'zzlgt Nd) dvti\l lvNll
Jr.rt :16

-

mot@o c tol

z

..ot)'

s

,rr

,d
*(S'

.rs,iSl

'**i'o' z,

{d

,t""'
t rol

+
.6

/.
("".

z9

g
I;'

'"k",.-.<

I tot

/.$

I l_3rHS 3fS
89

ttnoc
)tvo

b

_.f
.&/E

$s*
i:--

r tol

zt tl3Hs f3s

-f

s lol

roN11_

fe

Page 107

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LOT J

..6?$jl-

s

t

LOT I

SEE SHEET 11-J 5

a
r02

SEE SHEET 12

SEE SHEEI 6

l0r

TERRACE

49

Lor I

EJ

F
Uur
U
Uq

FU
r
uu

E2
I

I

I

I

I
1

I

I
I

I

r5

Fu
U
I

U
U

I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I
I

l

57

I

i

I

lg

li
I

I

I

Cum Tabl€

t-
I -J>i

dloi
-\

l"
iE

ih

l!
I

I

i'

9

5a

o20a0&

-
F|NAL MAP (PN 1G122.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PI-IASE 38
SMALLLOTMAP

clry oF FoLSOM. SACmMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

rE&RAO RES60VrSrd G lOrS3ffO0N SHmNA0 $OEEGUIEOON rsr
GRTAN flNTLdf gffIITLEO TfrA W {PIIGIA)RUSELL ruCH 6ffi LOT ff,EO
fOR GCORO fr SEPEHER ?I, dITN Mff d Of gE, AT PAOE 1 WWENTO
@UilN REC6N, U€NOEO P!reUAT IO TIAT CERIdN C€RTIFICAIE OI
@RRECIS ECOROEO OO6ER 15, ftro S omumi rc. b13l0l5m. *lrel

pdndoF$crlsssr 16, towNilp smRfH llME 3ENr M o.Sf

)

45

HINSDALE
DRIVE

-"4 9!z'

46 1t

SEE SHEET 6

5'

48
50

51

SEE SHEET2 FORNOTESAND SHEET3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARIN6. LEGEND & REFERENCES

nrcKN&sDr
ffi**,H*.".':!$ffi

ocroBER 2021

SHEET 8 OF 13

Line Table

u

Page 108

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SffiNNIOUI
sfoNSa3rru I oNtsCfl 'SOMaEE lo SISW
uor € t3rHs oNv 9310N aol z lf lHs 33s0t lo 6 r33HS

rz0z u380rco ,-ffi
t! on l$3 I:N HjUON6dllsdol 0r lssrclFlsiomu&J

v$Bi'strlorsrE il rN:nntoo * trs 9r !3sbo o30l@* rcF3a&c
,o rrvcsrrr:r {sr!{ -v{ or rwnst o3ohlN $uoa3u [imc
.ixlMM l d !V S.tr JOtr rcO€Nllrc rZ b:€rrdls rcoBocl loi
;ilir . ai ff H3M rlrsnu lz,{thdl dH mr' nr_ lrl{r dd lYfll{ Nvll$
iwiM d!rhrrroG.wNcoFs $0 owQsrot ssrg4m6il ow Hl$r^

vlNrolllvC. [NnOt OtNinWJVS ' nOS]Oj io [lC

dVIAI IO]'ITVIAIS
SE ESVHd H]Nvu T'IflSSNU

(aed'zzrat Nd) dvw'lvNll
9rlSHSffs

t

I l0l ,<oo*,

ottI

_L
It 0tct

_-t 6t

e'
3^td0 r]vosNtH

_ _ _ _ir:qi!49!rr
J-UnO3

I 101

m
m

rft
mI

l0tI

I

l;
i4

l$

is

i

alqEl erunc

n lol
0l r3fHs 33sI

I
ilao u0 0[0al0z'ilr 'sttoH ll0lll

6f5tt

anef ell
€'f

o\

0l

e

-t;;;--

f"

I

L

rE

_{_

H IO1

Page 109

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



t5

16

-a;;";_.

4{

I

-,.. i"t?i'7';r',s-
/:j- '!:./C _r\

3
cnoFFdsi I

LheTede

Cum Tabl€

- --;6=iln:s.
,<i 

o-- " ,;.;-,
/+ drYoFFolsr ',\

E too 4\
I ilarwl& t

*)'-q
.-t-$.

o,"cool-i iI
,(d."d

i3.,|{
rdA 6

11TY-'

\*."* ".

r
FU
U
It2

uu

104

7t

sQQ
.-9d

10J

+
7o tt

oro40&
---

6E FINAL MAP (PN 16-122.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 38
SMAITI,OT MAP

6t \r
YERGEREO RESWOffiId S LOTS3NO9S SHffX NO SESGMIEO ON IfiT
GRIdtr FITAL Yf ENTtrLEO 'FINA W (PXI6IAI RSELL WCH URCE LOT f ILED

rcR ECOROil STETBER 2r. &17|fl SOq g OF SPS, Al PAOE I SWEilTO
COUID R€CfiDS, EENOEO PUruUNI rc TMT CERIAIN C'RIIFICAIC OF
cmREdoN Gcd*DdGER rt mro s DocuuENT rc. r13l0lffi *lilG  

pdndoF scTlds0a ra.iowN*P0rcRB,lMEiEsr s.D.Bf
CIW oF FdSOM . SACMMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIAs nmw&sns ocToBER 2021

SHEET 10 OF '13SEE SHEET 2 FORNOTESANO SHEET3 FOR

BASIS OF sARNGS. LEGENO & REFERENCES

\ DEWEY oAK
COURT

Page 110

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



1B

LOIA

sl

F]

\"..e*-
r0s

103

1@

1Q

16

107

t00

RUS$LL WH

l --- 89 ---

CuNs Tabl€

\s

LOI

?RS lq
Etrotr Hoffis. ftc.

LOI (

SEE SHEET 13

t_

f----

r55

LOI N

201 ioa10 0,R. o71a

t9'1193-

NOI'&!7a58? 50 drfrt/*5rdsr{1s*s\a$
L.rssg, -.!4!ar-Y - - - E'-'g'i'jg! *

9J

94

95

nu2'2

"""""' u
JJ

+
97 o2040&

-- Sa: l'={'

FINAL MAP (PN 16-122.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 38
SMALL LOT MAP

MERGERffO R'SffiONISd S LOIS3&O 9N S&ilAO SOE$GSIEOS IilT
CERIAN fINALUP ENItrLEO'FIilIMP (P{IAIA)|NELL ilCH 6RE LOT FIED
FOR ECdOfr SePEilBER 21, XrT lNSOtr g Or MPs, AT PACE I WWEXTO
COUNW RECORDS, MENDEO PUMUNI IO TUT CERTAIN CEfrIFICAIG OF

cmREdil GcoR*D ofrdaR rl, t0 N DocuM€NT rc. Alllollm *ls a
roRndoF*ctss9a 10, rowNsilP0rcRTrl IMe N ENr. HDB[

CIIY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTo COUNry ' CALIFORNIA

99

sEesHEEl 
12

78

tg

80

nr0nY&surPs
ffie*!ffiF*".iw!!E

ocroBER 2021

SHEET 11 OF 13SEE SHEET 2 FORNOTESAND SHEET3FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS. LEGENO & REFERENCES

Page 111

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



s

98

6

&

SEE SHEET 11

t06 95r07

1m

SEE SHEET 7

toT 0

rrk
6

\t00

6E

VATLEY

{'at*

@q

g,!.

$6€sry€€ro

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR

EASIS OF BARNGS. LEGENO O REFERENCES

,/$
/ \l9-

z 'ss."*
.df

s
FINAL

+LOT J

02040&

-

MAP (PN 1e122.P3B)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 38
SMALLLOTMAP

Lols0dD 9N sffiNdosftgGsrED m rilr
GRIdN FIffAL W ENilILED'FN[W (PNIEI2I RU$ETL ilCH WE LOT'Ftr€D
roR Gcmofr sEpEl6ER2l, ml, N@* g Or sps,  T PAOE I WWENTO
COUNff REC6DS, dENOED PURSUNI rc TilI CERTAN CERIFICATE OF

comEfld *coRoEom6ER r5, &13S OOCUUENT rc' Alblorffi sElreA
PORNNOF SfrIdSOA 13, IOrcilIPOrcRIII,lrME' ENT' M'D'Dff

CIW OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

h
te

LOT 8

:/
.-Y

-"7
!/

nronY&sDs
ffik^.!H9.,.,.1!ffi!l

ocToBER 2021

SHEET 12 OF 13

Page 112

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



v

9t

03

s
q

t9$

&

Line Tade

Curye Table

!.19

clry oF FasoM . SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

t$

-.,k'

6-

LOT t

+

nrcKlY&sms

\-

.t'.

+

02010&

-

sa: t".o

F|NAL MAP (PN 1F122.P38)

RUSSELL RANCH PFIASE 38
SMATLLOTMAP

,ERGERND RESOBDNiSIfrG !O1S3NO€N SHWNSO SOEgG$IID fr IHAI
CERIAN FINAL ilf ENilTLEO 'FIilA MP (PNIEIZ' RBg[ M$ U& LOT FIEO
IOR GCOROq SPETOER 21. TI7IN Sd fl OF Ure, AT PAOE I SilElIO

$ENOEO PlSUdi IO TINT CERTAN C€RIIFICATI OF
coRnEcnil EcsDeDooogER 15, rero N oocuMT rc. &13lom. sElrea

PORNilOF SEfrIdSET IO,TtrKXIPOSRIH, WEOENT'.D,AS

ocroBER 2021

SHEET 13 OF 13

RUSSIL| WC8
PH6E }

___ B.U. ___

/s'
/-_/

IO

.F

r09

4

p\
LOT O

r08

\q

",/
s6/

tr/

Lol ( 
,/

_u

"q

LOI S

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOIES AND SHEET 3 FOR

EASIS OF BARINGS. LEGEND & REFERENCES

7 R.5. J9
tLuoil Hows tNc

20r70il0 0.8.0771

Page 113

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 4

Russell Ranch Phase 38 Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 114

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



PTIASE 4

---.1
-:r-L

!EE:- ----*.-..* *
!ii--.--.---,----
*-..-------*-*

-a${-.. ? -.t r l-r*{r*l**i-r+ryil|i{q d.l F I

1,.,1 rr l+ 'ruijialjr.l

d-ry-

,A_-*

ffi

4tsi'ufrtr:j Si:# ;kf:+ $r4[ :h;i;4: *ijlF
ogg$-*"t 6=ry64+effi.6ffi'6:+w_

SerH iEffi:E#S*#l $:HdF $tr4 $t4 $@ $.i$:,6.*=sL O "re-' - b*ffi-,6-+q+F 6+ff*. .d":**- .@- /O-s#s-
Rus Ranch

srhEqlr '-tiH,"

,--s+-r-

**!----€-

nflDvt st lwulr!i!fi#t-.

BTrcffWK

Page 115

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 38
Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 116

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT PN 16-122)
ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

Finol Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site

development plans to the Community

Development Department that shall substantially
conform to the exhibits referenced below:

r Phased Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, dated May 25, 2016

e Phase l Lotting Plan, dated Mav25,2oL6
o Phase 1 Conceptual Grading Plan, dated

May 25, 2016
r Phase 1 Conceptual Storm Drainage Plan

dated May 25, 2015
r Phase 1 Conceptual Sanitary Sewer and

Domestic Water Plan dated May 25,2016
. Phase 1-MLD Large Lot 6 Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map dated MaV25,2Ot6
r Phase 2 and A Portion of Phase 1 Lotting

Plan dated May 25,2016
o Phase 2 and A Portion of Phase 1

Conceptual Grading Plan dated May 25,

20L6
r Phase 2 and A Portion of Phase 1

Conceptual Storm Drainage Plan dated

May 25, 2016
r Phase 2 and A Portion of Phase 1

Conceptual Sanitary Sewer and Domestic

Water Plan dated May 25,2016
. Phase 3 Lotting Plan, dated March 25,

2016

M cD (P) (E) The Community Development Department

has reviewed and approved the
improvement plans and the final maps for
all of the eight (8) villages in Phase 1 of the
project. The approved improvement plans

were in substantial compliance with the
preliminary grading and drainage plans,

the preliminary site and utility plans,

offsite infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans, and the
Russell Ranch Design Guidelines.

The final maps for the all of the eight (8)

villages in Phase l were in substantial

compliance with the approved Amended

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Phase 2 and 3 rough grading plans have

been reviewed and approved by the
Community Development Department.
Phase 3 has been revised into Phases 34 &
38 and the improvement plans have been

reviewed and approved bythe Community
Development Department. The final maps

for the future Phase 2 subdivision will be

presented to the City Council for approval
in the future.

The Phase 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map was included as part of the Russell

Yes

Page 1 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 117

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



-FrnAL 

coNDmoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI-ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

1.
Cont.

o Phase 3, Conceptual Grading Plan, dated

May 25,2Ot6
e Phase 3 Conceptual Storm Drainage Plan,

dated May 25,20L6
o Phase 3 Conceptual Sanitary Sewer and

Domestic Water Plan dated May 25,2015
o Detail Sheet Phased Small Lot dated May

2s,2016
r Phase 1 Backbone Major lnfrastructure,

dated May 25,2Ot6
o Phase 2 Backbone Major lnfrastructure,

dated May 25,2016
o Phase 3 Backbone Major lnfrastructure,

dated May 25,2016
. Alternative 1 Off-site Utility Connections,

dated May 25,2016
. Alternative 2 Off-site Utility Connections,

dated May 25,2OL6
. Alternative 3 Off-site Utility Connections,

dated May 25,2016
o Community Trail Exhibit dated May 25,

2016
The amended Vesting Small Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map is approved for the development
of an 852 lot single family residential subdivision
(Russell Ranch Subdivision). lmplementation of the
project shall be consistent with the above

referenced items and these conditions of approval.

M cD (P) (E) Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (PN17-288) approved by

the City Council on March 13, 2018. Phase

4 from the original Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map was included in this same

approval and therefore no longer exists.

Page 2 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 118

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINALCONDITIONS FORTHE SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

CommentsCondition / Mitigation Measure

1.

Cont.
The Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision map

shall be approved by the City Council prior to
approval of any final map.

No development will be ollowed in Phose 4
until a Tentative Subdivision Mop and Final

Map for Phase 4 hove been ooproved bv the
Citv Council,

The Owner/Applicant sholl update the Folsom

Plon Area Specific Plon to include all new or
modified tables, mdp' text. etc. to rcfled anv

ond all modifications that will result from
aoproval of the proiect. The owner/doplicont
shall suhmit on eledronic version of the
Specific Plan that accounts for all revisions as a

result of this proiect to the satisfqction of the
Co m m u nitv De ve I o p me nt Di re ctot.

Revision made by Stofr olter the 4-75-75

Plonninq Commission Meeting

M cD (P) (E) The updated Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan has been submitted to and approved

by the Community Development Director.

2. Plan Submittal
Building plans, and all civil engineering and

landscape plans, shall be submitted to the

Community Development Department for review

and approval to ensure conformance with this

approval and with relevant codes, policies,

standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

G, I,B cD (P) (E)

(B)

lmprovement plans for the Phase 38

subdivision have been reviewed and

approved by the Community Development

Department. Grading and construction
commented in these villages in the Spring

of2O2L

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

Page 3 of 179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 119

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL

Page 4 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

OF APPROVAL FORTHE RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

When
Reduired

Responsible
Department

Condition / Mitigation Measure

Landscape plans for Phase 38 will be

submitted for review and will be approved
prior to building permit issuance in the
subdivision.

building
permit

issuance,

3. Validity
This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative

Subdivision Maps shall be valid for the term
specified in Section 2.2 of Amendment No. L of the

Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

Agreement, and any amendments thereto, for the
project, or for a period of twenty four months,

whichever is longer, but in no event for a shorter
period than the maximum period of time permitted

by the Subdivision Map Act. Pursuant to Section

2.2 the term for the term of the Planned

Development shall track the term of the maps.

OG cD (P) The City Council approved the Amended

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the
Russell Ranch subdivision on March 13,

2018. With the approval and recordation
of phased final maps in the subdivision and

with the requirement to construction off-
site improvements above the minimum
threshold allowed in the Subdivision Map

Act, the Russell Ranch Amended Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map has been

extended and is therefore valid until
March 1.3,2023.

Yes

4. lndemniU for City
The owner/applicant shall defend, indemnifo, and

hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding

against the City or its agents, officers or employees

to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by

the City or any of its agencies, departments,
commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which
claim, action or proceeding is brought within the
time period provided therefore in Government
Code Section 66499.37. The City will promptly

OG cD (P) (E)

(B)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

The City standard subdivision

improvement agreement includes

language that satisfies this condition. The

subdivision improvement agreement will
be executed by the CiW Manager upon

approval by the City Council.

Yes

Page 120

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY gt, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments

4.
Cont.

notify the owner/applicant of any such claim,

action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the

defense. lfthe City should fail to cooperate fully in

the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not

thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify and

hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and

employees, pursuant to this condition. The City

may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in

the defense of any such claim, action or proceeding

if both of the following occur:

a

The city bears its own attorney's fees and

costs; and

The City defends the claim, action or
proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay

or perform any settlement of such claim, action or
proceeding unless the settlement is approved by

the owner/applicant. The owner/applicant's
obligations under this condition shall apply

regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this project.

OG
cD (P) (E)

(B)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

5. Mitigdtion Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall be required to
participate in a mitigation monitoring and

reporting program pursuant to City Council

Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code

2IO8L.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting

measures identified in the Russell Ranch

OG cD (P) The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a Mitigation Monitoring
ReportinB Program (MMRP) throughout
the course of construction. The MMRP is

being conducted by both City staff and the
City's consultant, Helix.

Yes

Page 5 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 121

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5{', EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure Whan
Required

Responsible
DeDarlmenl

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

5.
Cont.

Subdivision lnitial Study and Environmental lmpact
Report prepared for this project have been

incorporated into these conditions of approval in

order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and

reporting measures are identified with a check

mark (r') in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis

all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff and consultant
time).

OG cD (P)

6. Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The tentative subdivision map is expressly

conditioned upon compliance with all

environmental mitigation measures.

OG CD The owner/applicant has complied with all
applicable mitigation measures from the
FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was conducted
throughout construction by the City
and/or its Consultants.

Yes

Phosing Plon
The owner/applicant shall prepare a complete and

comprehensive phasing plan and shall submit the
phasing plan to the City for each proposed phase of
development. The phasing plan shall include all

required infrastructure for each proposed phase of
development. The infrastructure shall include all

G, I,M cDD (E),

EWR, PW,

FD

The owner/applicant submitted a phasing
plan for Phase 3 which was reviewed and

approved by the Community Development

Department, All required infrastructure
necessary to allow development to
proceed in Phase 38 has been completed

Yes

Page 6 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 122

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



1(PNsuBDrvlsloNRUSSELLCONDITIONS
ROADROCKOFNORTH WHITEPLAGERVILLE ROAD,OFEASTOFSOUTH HWAYHIG 50,

MAPsuBDlvlsloNLOT TENTATIVESMALLENDEDAM VESTING

Responsible GommentsMeasureGondition

7

Cont.

required on-site and off-site improvements, but

not limited to, water system improvements
(distribution and transmission mains, booster

pump stations, water reservoirs, PRV stations, etc.),

sanitary sewer improvements (sewer mains, lift

stations, forced mains, etc.) roadway and

transportation improvements, storm drainage

improvements (detention/water quality basins,

outfalls, etc.) and all other necessary

improvements required for each phase of

development. The phasing plan shall include

itemized cost estimates for all required

improvements and the phasing plan shall be

reviewed and approved by the City prior to

approval of grading and/or improvements plans.

The City Engineer may condition the phasing to

ensure that each phase functions independently

and is consistent with the minimum utility and

access standards ofthe City' All maps filed in

phases will be required to have two points of

access for emergency vehicle access and/or general

traffic purposes and all off-site utilities deemed

necessary as determined by the City Engineer.

lmprovement plans for all phases that include half

sections of local residential streets shall include a

minimum of 15 feet of pavement over the

centerline, to allow two-way traffic and shall be

subject to approval of the Community
De and Fire rtment.

G, I,M

cDD (E),

EWR, PW,

FD

in accordance with the approved phasing

plan.

Page 7 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 123

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL COND|nONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

7

Cont.
The City will not dictate the order of the phasing

except that the first phase shall build the off-site
two lane access road (Easton Valley Parkway)

between the project site and Scott Road and shall

construct the intersections of Scott Road and

Easton Valley Parkway, Old Placerville Road and

EVP, Old Placerville Road and Grand Prairie Road in

accordance with the project's Final Transportation
lmpact Study prepared by Fehr & Peers dated

December 2014.

G, I,M

cDD (E),

EWR, PW,

FD

POLICE/SECURITY REOUIREMENT
8. The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable

crime prevention measures. The following
security/safety measures shall be +eqt ired
considered:
A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a

six-foot security fence shall be constructed around

the perimeter of construction areas. {This

eenst+u*ien+ra*ing+
r Security measures for the safety of all

construction equipment and unit appliances

e@oyed.
. Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or

windows, block line-of-sight at intersections or
screen overhead lightine.

G, I,B PD The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during grading and construction
and will incorporate line of sight guidelines

into landscaping plans at all intersections
in the Phase 3B subdivision. The

Community Development Department will
review and approve all landscape plans to
verify compliance with this condition.

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

Page 8 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 124

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SI'ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDaltment

Comments Gondition

Revision made at the Planning Commission

Meetins on 4/15/15
DEVELOPMENT COSTS AT\D FEE REOUIREMENTS

9. Toxes and Fees

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes,

fees and charges for the project at the rate and

amount required by the PFFP and the ARDA'

OG cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant has paid all current
taxes and fees associated with the Phase

3B subdivision.

Yes

10. Assessments
lf applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any

existing assessments against the property, or file

necessary segregation request and pay applicable

fees.

OG cD (E) The owner/applicant has paid all taxes and

fees associated with this subdivision and

filed a tax segregation request for
applicable taxes.

Yes

1',l Legol Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the
services of outside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project, including, but not
limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising

agreements and/or other documentation for the
project. lf the City utilizes the services of such

outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice

to the owner/applicant of the outside counsel

selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and

the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all

outside legal fees and costs incurred and

documented by the City for such services. The

owner/applicant may be required, at the sole

discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit
to the City for these services prior to initiation of
the services. The owner/applicant shall be

OG cD (P) (E) The City has not yet utilized any outside

services for any type of legal issues for this
subdivision. lf at any time during the
development of this subdivision, any

outside legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
conform to this condition.

Yes

Page 9 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 125

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH suBDrvrsroN PRoJEGT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I}, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOTTENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

responsible for reimbursement to the City for the
services regardless ofwhether a deposit is
required.

12. Consultant Seruices

lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to
prepare special studies or provide specialized

design review or inspection services for the project,

the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant
of the outside consultant selected, the scope of
work and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant
shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services,

including administrative costs for City personnel. A

deposit for these services shall be provided prior to
initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map,

improvement plans, or beginning inspection,

whichever is applicable.

G, I,B cD (P) (E) The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing services for the development
of this Phase 38 subdivision. The City has

collected deposits in advance of such work
for these services.

Yes

13. FPASP Development tmpad Fees

The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan Area development impact
fees in place at the time of approval on

subsequently adopted consistent with the PFFD,

Development Agreement and amendments
thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement.

The owner/applicant shall be subject to all

applicable plan wide development impact fees in

effect at such time that a building permit is issued,

These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee,

cD (P) PW,

PK

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all required

City fees and Plan Area wide fees prior to
issuance of building permits.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 10 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 126

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOTTENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

PROJECT (PN 16-122)CONDITIONS OF THE RUSSELL RANCH

Condition
Satisfied?

CommentsCondition Measure

13.
Cont.

Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management
Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 lnterchange Fee,

General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee,

etc.).

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications,

reservations or other exactions imposed on this
project will begin on the date of final approval
(May 26, 2015), or otherwise shall be governed by

the terms ofthe ARDA if not yet adopted. The fees

shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP and the ARDA.

B
cD (P) PW,

PK

14. Reploci ng Hazardous Facilities

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public

sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail
facilities along the site frontage and/or boundaries,

including pre-existing conditions and construction
damage, to the satisfaction of the Community

nt rtment.

OG CD

NG PERMIT REMENTS

The Owner/Applicant will replace any

damaged areas along site frontage and/or
boundaries due to construction damage
prior to acceptance of anY of the
improvements in the Phase 38 subdivision
prior to acceptance of the improvements
by the City.

15 Geotechnical Report
Prior to the issuance of any grading and/or building
permit, the owner/applicant shall have a

geotechnical report prepared by an appropriately
licensed engineer that includes an analysis of site

suitability, proposed foundation design for all

proposed structures, and roadway and pavement

desisn.

G,B cD (E) A geotechnical report has been prepared

by the consulting firm of Youngdahl &

Associates, lnc., which includes an analysis

for site suitability, roadway, and pavement

design. The Community Development

Department has reviewed and approved

the improvement plans for the subdivision

Yes

Page 11 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 127

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



221

ATIVE

PROJECTRANCHTHEFOROFFINAL
ROCKWHITEOFNORTHOFEAST ROAD,PLACERVILLEHIGHWAYOFSOUTH 50,

MAPTENTLOT suBDlvlsloNNGVESTI SMALLAMENDED

Whenition /

to ensure that all recommendations of the

Geotechnical report have been addressed.

16. G e otech n icol Recom me ndoti ons

The owner/applicant shall submit to the

Engineering Division, for review and approval, a

grading plan for the project site which ensures that

all geotechnical recommendations specified in the

geotechnical report are properly incorporated and

utilized in the vt-1

G cD (E) The owner/applicant submitted a grading

plan incorporating all geotechnical

recommendations for review and received

approval by the city prior to
commencement of grading in the Spring of
202r.

Yes

T7 Geotechnicol Monitoring Progrom
The owner/applicant shall contract with a

geotechnical engineer who shall develop a program

to monitor the sites during construction to ensure

compliance with the recommendations presented

in the geotechnical report(s) and conditions for
performing such monitoring. The geotechnical

monitoring program shall include a description of

the improvements areas where geotechnical

monitoring shall be required. The completed
program shall be submitted to the City prior to
approval of any grading and/or improvement plan'

vr-3

G, I cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

The owner/applicant submitted a plan and

retained Youngdahl & Associates for
monitoring and testing during

construction. Copies of the plan and test

results are on file with Youngdahl and have

been provided to the City as required by

the Community Development Department
prior to approval of the grading plans'

Yes

18. State and Fedeml Pemits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State

and Federal permits and provide evidence that said

permits have been obtained, or that the permit is

not required, subject to staff review prior to
of or

G, I cD (P) cD
(E)

The owner/applicant has obtained all

required State and Federal permits and

copies are available from the Community

Development Department.

Yes

19. SPTC-|PA Approval G,I cDD (E), PW The owner/applicant has obtained a Public

Easements for utilities within the
Yes

Page 12 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 128

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCII SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 1G122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

19.

Cont.

The owner/applicant shall cooperate with the City

to obtain written approval from both the
Sacramento Placerville Transportation Corridor-
Joint Powers Authority (SPTC-JPA) and the Public

Utilities commission (PUC) for any proposed

6s6sgpg{5}ef work within the existing JPA corridor
which parallels old Placerville Road. The

owner/applicant shall provide written approval

from both the SPTCJPA and as required bv the
PUC to the City prior to approval of grading and/or
improvement plans. The owner applicant shall
provide all encroachment permits from the SPTC-

JPA and PUC as necessarv,

Revision made at the Planning Commission

Meetins on4lts/ls

G,I CDD (E), PW

Sacramento Placerville Transportation
CorridorJoint Powers Authority (SPTC-

JPA). The two (2) roadway crossings (i.e.

Alder Creek Parkway and Grand Prairie

Road) of the SPTCJPA corridor were
reviewed and approved by the City and the
SPTC-JPA prior to commencement of
grading and construction in this Phase 3A
subdivision.

20. OIt-site improvements / Rights ol Entry
For any improvements constructed on private
property that are not under the ownership or
control of the owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry,
and if necessary, a permanent easement shall be

obtained and provided to the City. All rights of
entry, construction easements, either permanent

or temporary and other easements shall be

obtained as set forth in the ARDA, and as amended

in Section 2.5.3 of the First Amendment thereto,
fully executed by all affected parties and shall be

recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder,
where applicable, prior to approval of grading

and/or improvement plans.

G, I cD (E) The owner/applicant obtained all Rights of
Entry, construction easements and grant

deeds for all off-site improvements prior
to commencement of grading. All rights-

of-entry are on file with the Community
Development Department.

Yes

Page 13 of I79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 129

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

27.

27.
Cont.

Grading in Utility Easement

The owner/applicant shall obtain a consent

agreement, letter of waiver and/or an

encroachment permit from Pacific Gas & Electric,

SMUD, WAPA, etc. for any proposed grading

and/or construction in any existing tower line

and/or underground facility easement. The

owner/applicant shall provide the approved

consent agreement, letter of waiver and/or
encroachment permit to the City prior to approval

of any grading and/or improvement plans.

G, I

G, I

cD (E)

cD (E)

The owner/applicant obtained an

encroachment permit from the City and

the SPTC-IPA for all work required in the
public right-of-way and the SPTCJPA

corridor. ln addition, the owner/applicant
obtained all required public utility
easements from both SMUD and PG & E

prior to commencement of grading and
construction in this Phase 3B subdivision.

Yes

22. Londslide /Slope Foilure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately
licensed engineer during the grading activities to
identify existing landslides and potential slope

failure hazards. The said engineer shall be notified
a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or
grading to facilitate meetings with the grading

contractor in the field.

G cD (E) The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations is available from
Youngdahl and was provided to the
Community Development Department
orior to commencement of grading.

Yes

23. Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels,
and water conveyance or impoundment structures
existing on the project site, with specific

recommendations for the sealing, filling, or

G cD (E) During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no mine

shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

Yes

Page 14 ol'179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 130

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

ATTIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

23

Cont.

removal of each that meet all applicable health,

safety and engineering standards.

Recommendations shall be prepared by an

appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All

remedial plans shall be reviewed and approved by

the City.

G cD (E)

24. Materiol Stordge Arcos
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall

locate staging and material storage areas as far
away from sensitive biological resources and

sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools,
parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage

areas shall be screened from adjacent occupied

land uses in earlier development phases to the
maximum extent practicable. Screens may include,

but are not limited to, the use of visual barriers

such as berms or fences. Staging and material
storage areas shall be shown on all grading and/or
improvement plans prior to plan approval by the
City.
4.L.t

G cD (P) cD
(E) (B)

Construction staging areas for this
subdivision were included on the grading
plans approved by the Community
Development Department and the staging

areas are located away from biologically
sensitive areas.

Yes

25 Erosion and sedimentotion control meosures

Erosion and sedimentation control measures shall

be incorporated into all grading and/or
construction plans. These measures shall conform
to the City of Folsom requirements and the County

of Saqamento Erosion and Sedimentation Control
Standords and Specifications-current edition and as

directed by the Community Development

Department.

G cD (E) The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan in

compliance with this mitigation measure.

The erosion and sedimentation control
plans are included in all of the City

approved grading plans in this subdivision

Yes

Page 15 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 131

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



rHenusselLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN,l6.122)
SOUTH OF HTGHWAY 50, EASTOF PLAGERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

26.

26.
Cont.

Erosion control Plan
Prior to the approval of the final facilities design,

commencement of grading and/or construction
activities, the owner/applicant shall submit an

erosion control plan to the City for review and

approval. The plan shall identify protective

measures to be taken during excavation,

temporary stockpiling, any reuse or disposal, and

revegetation. Specific techniques may be based

upon geotechnical reports, the lgqqien ald
Sediment Control Handbook of the State of
California Department of Conservation, and shall

comply with all updated City standards.

G

G

cD (E)

cD (E)

The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan in

compliance with this mitigation measure.

The erosion and sedimentation control
plans are included in all of the City

approved grading plans in this subdivision.

Yes

27 Preparc and tmplement the Appropriate Grading
and Erosion Control Plan.
Prior to issuance of a grading permit, the
owner/applicant shall retain a California Registered

Civil Engineerto prepare a grading and erosion and

sedimentation control plan. The grading and

erosion and sedimentation control plan shall be

submitted to the Community Development

Department prior to issuance of grading permits

for the subdivision. The plan shall be consistent

with the City's Grading Ordinance, the city's
Hillside Development Guidelines, the state's NPDES

permit, the FPASP preliminary grading plans and

G cD (E) The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan

which has been approved by the City. The

erosion and sedimentation control plans

are included in all ofthe City approved
grading plans in this subdivision.

Yes

Page 16 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 132

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



RUSSELL
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AIt'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-l
ROAD

Condition
Satisfied?

Responsible
DeDarlment

CommentsWhen
Required

Condition / Mitigation Measure

27

Cont.

shall include the site-specific grading associated

with development for all project phases'

The plans referenced above shall include the

location, implementation schedule, and

maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment

control measures, a description of measures

designed to control dust and stabilize the

construction-site road and entrance, and a

description of the location and methods of storage

and disposal of construction materials. Erosion and

sediment control measures could include the use

of temporary detention basins, berms, swales,

wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering

of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion.

Stabilization on steep slopes could include

construction of retaining walls and reseeding with

vegetation after construction. Stabilization of

construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing

filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of
approximately 1foot.

The owner/applicant(s) shall ensure that the

construction contractor is responsible for securing

a source for transportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

3A-7.3

G cD (E)

Page 17 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 133

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16.{22}
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

28. Prepare and lmplement o Vector Control Plan in
Consuttation with the Socrdmento-Yolo Mosquito
ond Vector Control District,
To ensure that the operation and design of the
stormwater system, including multiple planned

detention basins, is consistent with the
recommendations of the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District regarding
mosquito control, the owner/applicant shall
prepare and implement a Vector Control Plan. This
plan shall be prepared in coordination with the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
District and shall be submitted to the City for
approval prior to issuance of the grading permit
for the proposed detention basins under the City's
jurisdiction.

The plan shall incorporate specific measures
deemed sufficient by the City to minimize public

health risks from mosquitoes, and as contained
within the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008). The
plan shall include, but is not limited to, the
following components:
. Description ofthe project.
. Description of detention basins and all

water features and facilities that would
control on-site water levels.

. Goals of the plan.

G cD (E)

Sacramento
County

A Vector Control Plan was prepared and
submitted to the City for review and was
approved by the City prior to approval of
the grading plans for this subdivision. The
plan incorporated various Best

Management Practices in consultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and

Vector Control District. A copy ofthe
Vector Control Plan is on file with the
Community Development Department.

Yes

Page 18 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 134

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SI'ALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

28
Cont.

a Description of the water management
elements and features that would be

implemented, including:
i. BMPs that would implemented on-

site;
ii. public education and awareness;

iii. sanitary methods used (e.9.,

disposal of garbage);

iv. mosquito control methods used

(e.g., fluctuating water levels,

biological agents, pesticides,

larvacides, circulating water); and

v. stormwater management.

Long-term maintenance of the detention
basins and all related facilities (e.g., specific

ongoing enforceable conditions or
maintenance by a homeowner's association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to
reproduce in the detention basins, the
owner/applicant(s) shall coordinate with the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control

District to identifo and implement BMPs based on

their potential effectiveness for the site

conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are

not limited to, the following:
i. build shoreline perimeters as

steep and uniform as practicable

to discourage dense plant growth;

G cD (E)

Sacramento

County

Page 19 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 135

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH suBDrvrsroN PRoJEGT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PTACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION TIAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

28
Cont.

il. perform routine maintenance to
reduce emergent plant densities

to facilitate the ability of mosquito
predators (i.e., fish) to move

throughout vegetated area;

design distribution piping and

containment basins with adequate

slopes to drain fully and prevent

standing water. The design slope

should take into consideration
buildup of sediment between

maintenance periods. Compaction

during grading may also be

needed to avoid slumping and

settling;
coordinate cleaning of catch

basins, drop inlets, or storm drains

with mosquito treatment
operations;
enforce the prompt removal of
silt screens installed during
construction when no longer
needed to protect water quality;
if the sump, vault, or basin is

sealed against mosquitoes, with
the exception of the inlet and

outlet, submerge the inlet and

outlet completely to reduce the
available surface area of water for
mosquito egg- laving (female

ilt.

tv

vt.

G cD (E)

Sacramento
County

Page20 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 136

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

28.
Cont.

mosquitoes can fly through
pipes); and
design structures with the
appropriate pumping, piping,

valves, or other necessary
equipment to allow for easy

dewatering of the unit if
necessary (Sacramento Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control
District 2008).

vil.

3A 8.7

cD (E)

Sacramento
County

29. Acqurrc Appropriate Regutotory Permits ond
Prepore and lmplement SWPPP ond BMPs.

The owner/applicant(s) of all projects disturbing
one or more acres (including phased construction
of smaller areas which are part of a larger project)

shall obtain coverage under the State Water
Resources Control Board's National Pollution
Discharge Elimination System stormwater permit

for general construction activity (Order 2009-

0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal
of a project-specific Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Permit at the time the Notice of lntent
is filed. The Storm Water Pollution Prevention

Permit and other appropriate plans shall identify
and specify:
. the use of an effective combination of

robust erosion and sediment control BMPs

and construction techniques accepted by

G cD (E) The owner/applicant obtained a NPDES

Stormwater Permit and prepared a project
specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP). The SWPPP includes Best

Management Practices (BMP's) including

but not limited to slope stabilization, inlet
protections, sedimentation ponds and silt
fencing. The SWPPP was provided to the
City prior to grading.

Yes

Page 21 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 137

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTS|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TEI{TATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Debarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

29.
Cont

the local jurisdictions for use in the project
area at the time of construction, that shall
reduce the potential for runoff and the
release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of
mercury from project-related construction
sites. These may include but would not be

limited to temporary erosion control and
soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser
pipes, check dams, and silt fences
the implementation of approved local
plans, non-stormwater management
controls, permanent post-construction
BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsi bilities;
the pollutants that are likely to be used

during construction that could be present

in stormwater drainage and
nonstormwater discharges, including fuels,
lubricants, and other types of materials
used for equipment operation;
spill prevention and contingency
measures, including measures to prevent
or clean up spills of hazardous waste and
of hazardous materials used for
equipment operation, and emergency
procedures for responding to spills;
personnel training requirements and
procedures that shall be used to ensure

G cD (E)

Page 22 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 138

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HERussELLRANcHsUBDlvlstoNPRoJEcT{PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

29.
Cont

that workers are aware of permit

requirements and proper installation
methods for BMPs specified in the Storm

Water Pollution Prevention Permit; and

the appropriate personnel responsible for
supervisory duties related to
implementation of the Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Permit.

Where applicable, Best Management Practices

identified in the Storm Water Pollution Prevention

Permit shall be in place throughout all site work

and construction/demolition activities and shall be

used in all subsequent site development activities.

Best Management Practices may include, but are

not limited to, such measures as those listed

below:
. lmplementing temporary erosion and

sediment control measures in disturbed
areas to minimize discharge of sediment
into nearby drainage conveyances, in

compliance with state and local standards

in effect at the time of construction. These

measures may include silt fences, staked

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt
basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes,

and temporary vegetation.
. Establishing permanent vegetative cover

to reduce erosion in areas disturbed by

construction by slowing runoff velocities,

G cD (E)

Page 23 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 139

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ERussELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PNr6.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

29.
Cont

trapping sediment, and enhancing

filtration and transpiration.
Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth

dikes to control erosion and runoff by

conveying surface runoff down sloping

land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet

flow over sloped surfaces, preventing

runoff accumulation at the base of a

grade, and avoiding flood damage along

roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved Storm Water Pollution

Prevention Permit shall be maintained and

available at all times on the construction site.

34 9-1

G cD (E)

30. Prepare ond Submit Final Droinoge Plons and
tmplement Requircments Contoined in Those

PIons.

The owner/applicant(s) shall submit final drainage

plans to the City demonstrating that off-site

upstream runoff will be appropriately conveyed

through the Folsom Plan Area, and that project-

related on-site runoff will be appropriately
conveyed and contained in detention basins or

managed through other improvements (e.g.,

source controls, biotechnical stream stabilization)
to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts

and provide water quality treatment.

G,B cD (E) The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan prior to approval

of the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

by the City Council. A revised analysis was
provided prior to the issuance of a grading

permit. The revised analysis was reviewed

by the City's Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to
ensure that that the proposed drainage

system was consistent with Mitigation
Measure 34-9.2. The improvement plans

for this subdivision and the supporting
backbone improvements contain

detention basins, control structures and

Yes

Page 24 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 140

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSION PROJECT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

Ai'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

30.
Cont.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the
following items:
. an accurate calculation of pre-project and

post-project runoff scena rios, obtained
using appropriate engineering methods,

that accurately evaluates potential
changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;

. runoff calculations for the lO-year and
100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events (and

other, smaller storm events as required)
shall be performed and the trunk drainage
pipeline sizes confirmed based on
alignments and detention facility locations

finalized in the design phase;
. a description ofthe proposed

maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

. project-specific standards for installing
drainage systems;

. City flood control design requirements
and measures designed to comply with
them; lmplementation of stormwater
management BMPs that avoid increases
in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to
limit hydromodification and maintain
current stream geomorphology. These

Best Management Practices will be

designed and constructed in accordance

G,B cD (E) ditch systems in accordance with the
Stormwater Quality Partnership
Hydromodification Management Plan and

in compliance with the FPA-Storm Drain

Master Plan

Page 25 ol 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 141

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT{PNr6.122}
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

30.
Cont.

with the forthcoming Stormwater Quality
Partnership Hydromodif ication

Management Plan (to be adopted by the
Regional Water Quality Control Board)

and may include, but are not limited to,
the following:

Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD)

techniques to limit increases in

stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are

not limited to: surface swales;

replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious

surfaces [e.9., porous pavement];

impervious surfaces disconnection;

and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);
Enlarged detention basins to minimize

flow changes and changes to flow
duration characteristics;
Bioengineered stream stabilization to
minimize bank erosion, utilizing
vegetative and rock stabilization, and

inset floodplain restoration features
that provide for enhancement of
riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to
floodplain interactions;
Minimize slope differences between

any stormwater or detention facility

il.

il.

ilt.

G,B cD (E)

Page 26 ol '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 142

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERussELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

Ai'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition

30.
Cont.

outfall channel with the existing

receiving channel gradient to reduce

flow velocity; and
Minimize to the extent possible

detention basin, bridge embankment,
and other encroachments into the
channel and floodplain corridor, and

utilize open bottom box culverts to
allow sediment passage on smaller

drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the
satisfaction of the City of Folsom Community
Development and Public Works Departments that
100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be

appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within
or down gradient of the Folsom Plan Area would
not occur, and that hydromodification would not
be increased from pre-development levels such

that existing stream geomorphology would be

changed (the range ofconditions should be

calculated for each receiving water if feasible, or a
conservative estimate should be used, e.9., an Ep

of 1 t10% or other as approved by the Sacramento

Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom).
349-2

G,B cD (E)

31. Develop ond lmplement a BMP and Watet
Quolitv Maintenance Plan.

G cD (E) The Owner/Applicant is in compliance with
the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan

Yes

Page27 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 143

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

ATIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
D6oartment

Comments ition

31.
Cont.

A detailed BMP and water quality maintenance
plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer

retained by the owner/applicant(s) for the project.

The plan shall finalize the water quality

improvements and further detail the structural
and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the project.

The plan shall include the elements described

below.

A quantitative hydrologic and water
quality analysis of proposed conditions
incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.
Predevelopment and postdevelopment
calculations demonstrating that the
proposed water quality BMPs meet or
exceed requirements established by the
City of Folsom and including details

regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release
pursuant to the latest edition of the
"stormwater quality Design Manual for
Sacramento and South Placer Regions"
(the City's MS4NPDES permit, page 46)

and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP
(County of El Dorado 2004).

Source control programs to control water
quality pollutants on the SPA, which may

include but are not limited to recycling,

street sweeping, storm drain cleaning,

a

G cD (E) (SWPPP) for the subdivision. General notes

have been included on the approved
grading and public infrastructure plans to
address this condition. Compliance has

been monitored through construction
inspection.

Page 28 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 144

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments

31.
Cont.

household hazardous waste collection,
waste minimization, prevention of spills

and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection
areas,

o I pond management componentforthe
proposed basins that shall include

management and maintenance

requirements for the design features and

BMPs, and responsible Parties for
maintenance and funding.

. LID control measures shall be integrated
into the BMP and water quality maintenance plan.

These may include, but are not limited to:
i. Surface swales;

ii. Replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious

surfaces (e.g., porous Pavement);
iii. lmpervioussurfacesdisconnection;

and
iv. Trees planted to intercept

stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along

the natural drainage courses within the Specific

Plan Area (SPA) to the extent practicable so as to
mimic the natural drainage patterns. The

reduction in runoff as a result of the Ll D

configurations shall be quantified based on the
runoff reduction credit system methodology

G cD (E)

Page29 o'l 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 145

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

Ai'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

31

Cont.
described in the latest edition ofthe "stormwater
Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and

South Placer Regions, and proposed detention
basins and other water quality BM Ps shall be sized

to handle these runoff volumes.
34 9-3

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCE REOUIREMENTS
32. Plont Surveys

The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist/botanist to consult with the appropriate
regulatory agencies (California Department of Fish

and Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlife
Service) to determine if additional plant surveys
are required. Written results of the consultation
efforts shall be provided to the Folsom community
Development Department. lf the regulatory
agencies (California Department of Fish and
Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlife
Service) determine additional plant surveys are
required, the following shall be implemented:
o The owner/applicant shall retain a

qualified botanist to conduct protocol-
level preconstruction special-status plant
surveys for all potentially occurring species
in all areas that have not previously been
surveyed for special-status plants. lf
special-status plants are not found during
focused surveys, the botanist shall
document the findines in a letter report to

G cD (E) (P)

California

Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

United
States Fish

and Wildlife
Service

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted protocol
-level special status plant surveys. No

special status plant species, federally or
state listed were recorded during the early
or late season surveys within the project
site. A notice of survey completion was
submitted to the City and the appropriate
State and Federal agencies on October 20,

2016. Survey results were also included in

the CDFW 1602 application. All required
surveys were completed in accordance
with this condition prior to
commencement of grading in the Phase 3B

subdivision.

Yes

Page 30 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 146

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT FN rG122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5IT, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDarlmenl

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

32.
Cont.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife,
United States Fish and Wildlife Service and

the City of Folsom, and no further
mitigation shall be required.
lf special-status plant populations are

found, the owner/applicant shall consult

with California Department of Fish and
Wildlife and United States Fish and

Wildlife Service, as appropriate, depending

on species status, to determine the
appropriate mitigation measures for direct
and indirect impacts on any special-status
plant population that could occur as a

result of project implementation.
Mitigation measures may include
preserving and enhancing existing
populations, creation of off-site
populations on project mitigation sites

through seed collection or transplantation,
and/or restoring or creating suitable
habitat in sufficient quantities to achieve

no net loss of occupied habitat or
individuals.
lf potential impacts on special-status plant
species are likely, a mitigation and
monitoring plan shall be developed before
the approval of grading plans by the City or
any ground-breaking activity within 250

feet of a special-status plant population.
The mitisation plan shall be submitted to

G cD (E) (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

United
States Fish

and Wildlife
Service

Page 31 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 147

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FrNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN r&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

32.
Cont.

the City of Folsom for review and approval
prior to the issuance of a grading permit. lt
shall be submitted concurrently to
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
and United states Fish and Wildlife Service,

as appropriate, depending on species

status, for review and comment. The plan

shall require maintaining viable plant
populations on-site and shall identify
avoidance measures for any existing
population(s) to be retained and
compensatory measures for any
populations directly affected. Possible

avoidance measures include fencing
populations before construction and
exclusion of project activities from the
fenced-off areas, and construction
monitoring by a qualified botanist to keep

construction crews away from the
population. The mitigation plan shall also

include monitoring and reporting
requirements for populations to be
preserved on site or protected or
enhanced off-site.
lf relocation efforts are part of the
mitigation plan, the plan shall include

details on the methods to be used,

including collection, storage, propagation,

receptor site preparation, installation,
long-term protection and management,

a

G cD (E) (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

United
States Fish

and Wildlife
Service

Page 32 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 148

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 1&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5II, EAST OF PI-ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION IIAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

32.
Cont.

monitoring and reporting requirements,
and remedial action responsibilities should

the initial effort fail to meet long-term
monitoring requirements.
lf off-site mitigation includes dedication
of conservation easements, purchase of
mitigation credits or other off-site
conservation measures, the details of
these measures shall be included in the
mitigation plan, including information on

responsible parties for long-term
management, conservation easement

holders, long-term management

requirements, and other details, as

appropriate to target the preservation of
long term viable populations.

a

4.3-r

G cD (E) (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

United
States Fish

and Wildlife
Service

33. Conduct Environmental Awareness Tmining lor
Construction Employees
Prior to initiation of grading and construction
activities, the owner/applicant shall employ a

qualified biologist to conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees.

The training will describe the importance of on-

site biological resources, including special-status

wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-status

birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.

The biologist will also explain the importance of
other responsibilities related to the protection of

G cD (E) The owner/applicant provided

Environmental Awareness Training to all

contractors prior to commencement of
grading. The owner/applicant provided

copies of the roster to the City for those
receiving training prior to commencement
of grading. A training video was provided

for subsequent training of new employees.

Employees that completed training were
supplied a completion sticker to display on

their hard hats.

Yes

Page 33 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 149

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.AGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

33.
Cont.

wildlife during construction, such as inspecting
open trenches and looking under vehicles and
machinery prior to moving them to ensure there
are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or
killed in construction areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be

provided to all construction personnel to brief
them on the life history of special-status species in
or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid
impacts on sensitive biological resources, any

terms and conditions required by state and federal
agencies, and the penalties for not complying with
biological mitigation requirements. lf new
construction personnel are added to the project,
the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that
the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness

handout that describes and illustrates sensitive
resources to be avoided during project
construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

4.3-3a

G cD (E)

Page 34 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 150

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISIOT.I MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

34. Westem SpadefootTood
The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
Western spadefoot toad within 48 hours of the
initiation of construction activities for each phase

of development. The preconstruction surveys shall

evaluate suitable habitats for this species, as

determined by the qualified biologist. lf no
Western spadefoot toad individuals are found
during the preconstruction survey, the biologist
shall document the findings in a letter report to
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the
City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be

required.

lf Western spadefoot toad individuals are found,
the qualified biologist shall consult with California
Department of Fish and Wildlife to determine
appropriate avoidances measures. Mitigation
measures may include relocation of aquatic larvae,

construction monitoring, or preserving and
enhancing existing populations.

4.3-3b

G cD (E) (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction surveys for this species.

No spadefoot toads were documented
during the surveys. Survey results were
submitted to CDFW and verified by the
City and the City's environmental
consultant prior to the commencement of
grading.

Yes

Page 35 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 151

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY

PROJECTRANCHFORCONDITIONS
WHITEOF ROCKNORTHOFEAST ROAD,PLACERVILLEOFSOUTH 5{1,

MAPsuBDtvlsloNTENTAT]VELOTVESTINGAMENDED SMALL

When
ired

Mitigation Measure

35. Westem Pond Turtle
The owner/applicant(s), shall retain a qualified

biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
Western pond turtle within 48 hours of the

initiation of construction activities for each phase

of development. The preconstruction surveys shall

evaluate suitable habitats for this species, as

determined by the qualified biologist. lf no

western pond turtles are found during the
preconstruction survey, the biologist shall

document the findings in a letter report to
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the

City, and no further mitigation shall be required. lf
western pond turtles are found, the qualified

biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a

suitable preserved location in the vicinity of the

oroiect.

G cD (E) (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction surveys for this species

within all suitable habitat. No western
pond turtles were found during the
surveys. Survey results were submitted to
CDFW and the City prior to
commencement of grading and

construction.

Yes

36. Swainson's Howk Nesting Habitot
A qualified biologist shall be retained by the

owner/applicant to conduct preconstruction

surveys and to identifo active Swainson's Hawk

nests on and within o.S-mile of the project area.

The surveys shall be conducted before the

approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more

than 30 days before the beginning of grading and

construction. To the extent feasible, guidelines

provided in Recommended Timing and

Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting

Survevs in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction su rveys for swainson's

hawks. No active nests were observed

during the surveys. Survey results were

submitted to CDFW and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the Phase 38

subdivision.

Yes

Page 36 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 152

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



PROJECTRUSSELLAPPROVALOFFINAL
WHITEOF ROCKPLACERVILLE NORTHHIGHWAY OF ROAD,EASTOF 50,SOUTH

MAPsuBDlvlsloNLOTSMALL TENTATIVEVESNNGAMENDED

Condition / re

36.
Cont.

Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be

followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no

nests are found, no further mitigation is required

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting

Swainson's Hawks shall be avoided by establishing

appropriate buffers around the nests. No project

activity shall commence within the buffer area

until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer

active, or until a qualified biologist has determined

in coordination with California Department of Fish

and Wildlife that reducing the buffer would not

result in nest abandonment. California

Department of Fish and Wildlife guidelines

recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-

wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be

adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in

consultation with California Department of Fish

and Wildlife, determine that such an adjustment

would not be likely to adversely affect the nest.

Monitoring of the nest by a qualified biologist

during and after construction activities will be

required if the activity has potential to adversely

affect the nest.
4.3-5a

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

Page 37 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 153

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

37 Swa i nson's H awk Hohitat
Prior to the approval of grading and improvement
plans, or before any ground-disturbing activities,
whichever occurs first, the owner/applicant shall

secure suitable Swainson's Hawk foraging habitat
to ensure 1:1 mitigation of habitat value for
Swainson's Hawk foraging habitat that is

permanently lost as a result ofthe project, as

determined by the City after consultation with
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and a
qualified biologist.

The 1:1 habitat value (or other agreed-upon ratio)
shall be based on Swainson's Hawk nesting

distribution and an assessment of habitat quality,
availability, and use within the project area. The
mitigation ratio shall be consistent with the 1994
DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the
Staff Report Regarding Mitigation for lmpacts to
Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the Central
Valley of California. Such mitigation shall be

accomplished through purchase of credits at an

approved mitigation bank, the transfer of fee title,
or perpetual conservation easement. lf non-bank
mitigation is proposed, the mitigation land shall be

located within the known foraging area and within
Sacramento County. The City, after consultation
with California Department of Fish and Wildlife,
will determine the appropriateness of the
mitisation land.

G cD (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

The owner has secured and recorded a

Conservation Easement on a City approved

Swainson's hawk foraging habitat
mitigation site in Sacramento County. The

foraging site was approved in advance by
the CDFW. A copy of the recorded

easement is on file with the Community
Development Department.

Yes

Page 38 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 154

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



E RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT FN T6.122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDEO VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

37
Cont.

The owner/applicant shall transfer said Swainson's

Hawk mitigation land, through either conservation

easement or fee title, to a third-party, nonprofit

conservation organization (Conservation

Operator), with the City and California

Department of Fish and Wildlife named as third-
party beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator
shall be a qualified conservation easement land

manager that manages land as its primary

function. Additionally, the Conservation Operator

shall be a tax-exempt nonprofit conservation

organization that meets the criteria of Civil Code

Section 815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved

by the City, after consultation with California

Department of Fish and Wildlife. After
consultation with California Department of Fish

and Wildlife and the Conservation Operator, the
City shall approve the content and form of the

conservation easement. The City, California

Department of Fish and Wildlife, and the
conservation Operator shall each have the power

to enforce the terms of the conservation

easement. The Conservation Operator shall

monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure

compliance with the terms of the easement.

After consultation with the City, The

owner/applicant, California Department of Fish

and Wildlife, and the Conservation Operator, shall

establish an endowment or some other financial

G cD (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

Page 39 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 155

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERUssELLRANcHSUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.122}
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

37
cont.

mechanism that is sufficient to fund in perpetuity

the operation, maintenance, management, and

enforcement of the conservation easement. lf an

endowment is used, either the endowment funds
shall be submitted to the City for impacts on lands

within the City's jurisdiction to an appropriate
third-party nonprofit conservation agency, or they
shall be submitted directly to the third-party
nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an

agreement to manage and maintain the lands in

perpetuity. The Conservation Operator shall not
sell, lease, or transfer any interest of any

conservation easement or mitigation land it
acquires without prior written approval of the City

and California Department of Fish and Wildlife.

lf the Conservation Operator ceases to exist, the
duty to hold, administer, manage, maintain, and

enforce the interest shall be transferred to
another entity acceptable to the City and

California Department of Fish and Wildlife. The

City Planning Department shall ensure that
mitigation habitat established for impacts on

habitat within the City's planning area is properly

established and is functioning as habitat by

conducting regular monitoring of the mitigation
site(s) for the first ten years after establishment of
the easement.
4.3-5b

G cD (P)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

Page 40 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 156

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

Ai,IENDED VESTING SI,ALL LOT TEI.ITATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

{PN 16-122}
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

38. Burrowing Owl
A qualified biologist shall be retained by the
owner/applicant to conduct a preconstruction
survey to identifo active Burrowing Owl burrows

within the project area. The surveys shall be

conducted no less than 14 days and no more than
30 days before the beginning of grading and

construction activities for each phase of
development. The preconstruction survey shall

follow the protocols outlined in the Staff Report

on Burrowing Owl Mitigation (CDFG 2012).

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall
be submitted to the City for review and approval

before any ground-disturbing activities. The City
shall consult with California Department of Fish

and Wildlife. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and
construction of artificial burrows within the
project vicinity, as needed; however, burrowing
owl exclusions may only be used if a qualified
biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows
contain eggs and/or young, no construction shall
occur within 50 feet ofthe burrow until young

have fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are
no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be

collapsed.
4.3-6 alb

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction nesting raptor surveys,
including burrowing owls. No burrowing
owl nesting activity was observed during
any of the surveys. Results of the surveys
were submitted to the CDFW and the City
prior to commencement of grading in the
Phase 3B subdivision.

Yes

Page 4'l of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 157

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

39. Tri Colored Blackbird
The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist shall conduct a preconstruction survey
for any project activity that would occur during
the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March

l-August 31). The preconstruction survey shall be

conducted before any activity occurring within 500
feet of suitable nesting habitat, including

freshwater marsh and areas of riparian scrub
vegetation. The survey shall be conducted within
14 days before project activity begins

lf no tricolored blackbird colony is present, no

further mitigation is required. lf a colony is found,
the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer
around the nesting colony. No project activity shall

commence within the buffer area until a qualified
biologist confirms that the colony is no longer
active. The size of the buffer shall be determined
in consultation with California Department of Fish

and Wildlife. Buffer size is anticipated to range

from 100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature of
the project activity, the extent of existing

disturbance in the area, and other relevant
circumsta nces.

4.3-7

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction nesting bird surveys for
tricolored blackbird. No tricolored
blackbird nesting colonies were observed
during these surveys. Survey results were
submitted to CDFW and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the Phase 3B

subdivision.

Yes

Page 42of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 158

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



L FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EASTOF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 1&122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responslble
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

40. Nesting Raptors
To mitigate impacts on nesting raptors, a qualified

biologist shall be retained by the owner/applicant
to conduct a preconstruction survey to identify
active nests on and within 0.5 miles of the project

area. The surveys shall be conducted no less than

14 days and no more than 30 days before the
beginning of construction activities for each phase

of development

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting

raptors shall be avoided by establishing

appropriate buffers around the nests. No project

activity shall commence within the buffer area

until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer

active, or until a qualified biologist has

determined in coordination with California

Department of Fish and Wildlife that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. The

buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and

the City, in consultation with California

Department of Fish and Wildlife, determine that
such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest

by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

4.3-8a

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction nesting raptor surveys,

one red-tail hawk was observed nesting

within the project footprint area. A 100-

foot buffer was established in coordination
with CDFW. The nest was monitored until
the nest became inactive. Survey and

monitoring results were submitted to
CDFW.

Yes

Page 43 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 159

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN r6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

41.. other Nesting Speciol-Status and Migratory Birds

The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
any project activity that would occur in suitable
nesting habitat during the avian nesting season

(approximately March 1-August 31).The
preconstruction survey shall be conducted within
14 days before any activity occurring within 100

feet of suitable nesting habitat. Suitable habitat
includes annual grassland, valley needlegrass
grassland, freshwater seep, vernal pool, seasonal
wetland, and intermittent drainage habitat within
the project site.

lf no active special-status or other migratory bird
nests are present, no further mitigation is

required. lf an active nest is found, the qualified
biologist shall establish a buffer around the nest.
No project activity shall commence within the
buffer area until a qualified biologist confirms that
the nest is no longer active. The size ofthe buffer
shall be determined in consultation with California
Department of Fish and Wildlife. Buffer size is

anticipated to range from 50 to 100 feet,
depending on the nature of the project activity,
the extent of existing disturbance in the area, and
other relevant circumstances.

4.3 8b

G cD (P) cD
(E)

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction nesting bird surveys
within the project area. A cliff swallow
colony was observed under the Highway
50 overpass. A 25-50-foot buffer was
established in consultation with CDFW and

the colony was monitored to assess

impacts. Survey and monitoring logs were
submitted to CDFW. No other nesting
activity was recorded during the
preconstruction surveys.

Yes

Page 44 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 160

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comm€nts Condition
Satisfied?

42 American Badger
The owner/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified
biologist to conduct preconstruction American

badger burrow surveys within 48 hours of the
initiation of construction activity. lf no American

badger burrows are found during the
preconstruction survey, the biologist shall

document the findings in a letter report to
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the
City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be

required. lf potential American badger burrows
are found, the qualified biologist shall consult with
California Department of Fish and Wildlife to
determine appropriate measures,
4.3-10

G cD (P) cD
(E)

ECORP Consulting, lnc. conducted
preconstruction den surveys for American
Badger activity within the project area. No

American Badger activity/burrows were
observed during the surveys. Survey
results were submitted to CDFW and the
City prior to commencement of grading in
the Phase 3A subdivision.

Yes

43 valley Needlegrass
Prior to ground-breaking activities including
grading or construction, high visibility construction
fencing should be placed around all Valley

needlegrass grassland to be preserved. The

construction fencing should not be removed until
completion of construction activities.
. All Valley needlegrass grassland areas

slated for removal should be replaced at a

1:1 acreage on-site within the preserve

areas.
. Needlegrass plants in areas slated for

removal should be salvaged, to the extent
feasible, and replanted within the preserve

areas. lf this is infeasible, then

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

A Valley Needlegrass Mitigation Plan (Plan)

was submitted and approved by the City.

Valley Needlegrass impacts (0.049-ac) for
this project were mitigated by

transplanting the needlegrass plants into
approved Open Space areas, per the Plan.

The needlegrass plants transplant took
place on April 24 and 25,2077 by SMP eco

services.

Yes

Page 45 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 161

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

43.
Cont.

seedlings/saplings from a local nursery
should be obtained.

o I mitigation plan outlining methods to be

used, success criteria to be met, and
adaptive management strategies will be

completed prior to project construction. At
a minimum, unless agreed upon otherwise
with regulatory agencies, the Valley
needlegrass grassland creation areas shall
be monitored twice annually for the first
year and once annually for the four
subsequent years for a total of five years;

success criteria shall be established to
ensure an 80 percent success rate is met
by the fifth year, and adaptive
management techniques shall be

implemented to ensure that the 80
percent success rate is met by the fifth
year or as otherwise agreed upon in

consultation with California Department of
Fish and Wildlife. This plan may be

combined with the Operations and
Management Plan for the open space

preserves,

4.3-11c

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

Page 46 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 162

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flI, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AIIIENDED VESTI NG SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

44. Wate r Qu d lity Ce rtili cation
A water quality certification pursuant to Section

401 of the Clean Water Act is required before

issuance of the record of decision and before
issuance of the Section 404 permit. Before

construction in any areas containing wetland
features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water
quality certification for the project. Any measures

required as part of the issuance of water quality

certification shall be implemented oursuant to the
permit conditions.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meetinc on 4/15/15

G, I CD, PW The owner/applicant obtained a Section
401 Water Quality certification for the
backbone and project specific
improvements. All required measures,

including mitigation for Waters of the
State were purchased and implemented
prior to construction. Required reports

and proof of compliance have been
submitted to all applicable agencies.

Yes

45. Cleon Woter Ad Sedions 407 and 4(M Permits
Before the approval of grading and improvement
plans and before any groundbreaking activity
associated with each distinct project phase, the
owner/applicant shall secure all necessary permits

obtained under Sections 401 and 404 of the Clean

Water Act or the State's Porter-Cologne Act and

implement all permit conditions for the proposed

project. All permits, regulatory approvals, and
permit conditions for effects on wetland habitats
shall be secured and conditions implemented
before implementation of any grading activities
within 250 feet (or lesser distance as aooroved bv
the applicable asenciesl of Waters of the U.5, or
wetland habitats, including Waters of the State,

that potentiallv support federally-listed species, or

G, I cD (P) (E)

United
States Army

Corps. Of
Engineers

Central
Valley

Regional

Water
Quality
Control
Board

The owner/applicant obtained the 401

Certification from the Regional Water
Board and the 404 individual permit and

grading authorization from the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers for the Backbone

improvements and project specific
improvements prior to implementing
ground disturbing activity. All wetland
mitigation credits were purchased prior to
construction and additional permit
conditions were met prior to ground

breaking activities and submitted to the
applicable agencies. Compliance reports

are on file with the Community
Development Department.

Yes

Page47 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 163

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDIflONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|SION PROJECT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

Ai'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

45
Cont

within 100 feet (or lesser distance as approved bv

the applicable agenciesl of any other Waters of
the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters of
the State. The owner/applicant shall adhere to all

conditions outlined in the permits. The

owner/applicant shall commit to replace, restore,

or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance

with United States Army Corps. Of Engineers and

the Central Valley Regional Water Quality control
Board) the acreage of all wetlands and other
Waters of the U.S. that would be removed, lost,

and/or degraded with implementation of the
project. Wetland habitat shall be restored,

enhanced, and/or replaced at an acreage and

location and by methods agreeable to United

States Army Corps. Of Engineers, the Central

Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, and
the City, as appropriate, depending on agency
jurisdiction, and as determined during the Section

401 and Section 404 permitting processes. The

boundaries of the 404 permit, including required
buffer shall be shown on the grading plans.

All mitigation requirements to satisfy the
requirements of the City and the Central Valley

Regional Water Quality Control Board, for impacts

on the non-jurisdictional wetlands beyond the
jurisdiction of United States Army Corps. Of
Engineers, shall be determined and implemented
before srading plans are approved.

G, I cD (P) (E)

United
States Army

Corps. Of
Engineers

Central
Valley

Regional

Water
Quality
Control
Board

The 401 Water Quality certification was
issued Jun. 3, 2015 and the 404 permit was

executed Oct. 8, 2015. Compliance of404
permit conditions was accomplished by
mitigating impacts to Waters of the U.S via
purchasing floodplain mosaic wetland and

floodplain riparian preservation credits
from Westervelt and vernal pool creation
credits from Toad Hill Mitigation Bank.

Compensatory mitigation was approved by

USACE on Apr. 10,2017. Also,
preservation of on-site Waters of the U.S.

was included in the Conservation Area
within the project, which will be managed
in accordance with the FPA Operations and
Management Plan dated Jun 9,2017 and

approved by the USACE Jun. L3,2OI7.

Page 48 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 164

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN r6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl}, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

45.
Cont.

All wetland mitigation compliance reports
submitted to the Army Corps of Engineers shall

also be copied concurrently to the City.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meeting on 4lLSlLs

4.3-11 a

G, I cD (P) (E)

United
States Army

Corps. Of
Engineers

Central
Valley

Regional

Water
Quality
Control
Board

46. Mastet Streambed Altemtion Agrcement
The owner/applicant shall amend, if necessary,

and implement the original Section 1602 Master
Streambed Alteration Agreement received from
California Department of Fish and Wildlife for all

construction activities that would occur in the bed

and bank of California Department of Fish and

Wildlife jurisdictional features within the project

site. As outlined in the Master Streambed

Alteration Agreement, the owner/applicant shall

submit a Sub-notification Form (SNF) to California

Department of Fish and Wildlife 60 days prior to
grading and/or the commencement of
construction to notify California Department of
Fish and Wildlife of the project.

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

A Master Streambed Alteration Agreement
was issued for FPASP in Feb. 2014 that
includes the Russell Ranch subdivision. A

sub-notification for the Russell Ranch

subdivision was submitted to CDFW and
approved on Mar 8, 2017. Compliance of
sub-notification conditions was
accomplished by mitigating streambed
impacts through purchase of floodplain
riparian preservation credits and

mitigation for loss of blackbird foraging
habitat through habitat creation at the
Folsom Heights Preserve.

Yes

Page 49 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 165

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ssELL RANCH SUBDTVTS|ON PROJECT (PN t6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition

46.
Cont

Any conditions of issuance of the Master
Streambed Alteration Agreement shall be

implemented as part ofthose project construction
activities that would adversely affect the bed and

bank within on-site drainage channels subject to
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
jurisdiction. The agreement shall be executed by

the owner/applicant and California Department of
Fish and Wildlife before the approval of any

grading or improvement plans or any construction
activities in any project phase that could

potentially affect the bed and bank of on-site
drainage channels under California Department of
Fish and Wildlife jurisdiction.

4.3-11.b.

G cD (P) (E)

California
Department
of Fish and

Wildlife

47 Comply with the First Amended Prcgmmmatic
Agreement and Cotry Out Mitigotion
Proof of compliance with the applicable
procedures in the FAPA and implementation of
applicable historic property treatment plan (HPTP)

(Westwood and Knapp 2013b and 2013c) with
regard to mitigation for the Keefe-McDerby Mine
Ditch and Brooks Hotel Site shall be provided to
the City's Community Development Department
prior to authorization of any ground disturbing
activities in any given segment of the project area.

Proof of compliance is defined as written approval

from the USACE of all applicable mitigation
documentation generated from implementation of

G cD (P)

USACE

NPS

The US Army Corps of Engineers approved

the mitigation documentation for the
Keefe-McDerby Mine Ditch on August 26,

2015, and the documentation was

approved by the National Park Service on

November 9, 2015. Copies of the approval

letters and the documentation are on file
with the Community Development Dept.

The US Army Corps of Engineers approved

the data recovery report for the Brooks

Hotel site on March 30, 2015. A copy of
the report and the approval letter are on

file with the Community Development

Department.

Yes

Page 50 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 166

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL COND|nONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION I'AP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

47
Cont

an approved HPTP and includes the following
mitigation actions:

Historic American Engineering Record

Documentation of the Keefe-McDerby
Mine Ditch (P -34-147 5l:

ln order to determine the appropriate level of
documentation necessary, the USACE shall first
consult with the National Park Service (NPS),

which administers the Historic American

Engineering Record (HAER) program. Consultation

with the NPS will be initiated through the

submission of the Department of Parks and

Recreation (DPR) site record and copies of
applicable technical reports with a request for
review and issuance of a stipulation letter. Unless

an objection to the requirements of the stipulation

letter is expressed and resolved through the
process outlined in the FAPA, the level of
documentation stipulated by the NPS shall be

implemented and all documentation will be

approved by the USACE and NPS prior to ground-

disturbing activities affecting the resource, or as

governed by the permit conditions. Focused

archival research conducted as part of the HAER

documentation shall be incorporated into the

G cD (P)

USACE

NPS

The US Army Corps of Engineers further
verified that all pre-construction
requirements under the First Amended
Programmatic Agreement were completed
to its satisfaction on February 76,2Ot7.
The California State Historic Preservation
Officer concurred with this finding on
March 24, 20L7. A copy ofthese letters are

on file with the Community Development
Dept.

All ground disturbing activities in the areas

that required geoarchaeological

monitoring were monitored by a qualified
geoa rchaeologist. No resources were
found during monitoring. A copy of the
monitoring report is on file with the
CommunitV Development Dept.

Page 51 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 167

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVISTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AITIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

47
Cont.

revised cultural context statement for the SPA

through the Historic Property Management Plan. A

non-archival set of the final documentation shall

be submitted to the City's Community

Development Department.

a Data Recovery Excavations of the Brooks

Hotel Site (P-34-2156):

i. Data recoveryshall followthe
standards and guidelines in the
HPTP and shall include at least

four one meter by one meter
excavation units. The results ofthe
data recovery, including results of
excavation, laboratory analysis,

artifact analysis, and archival
research, shall be documented in a

confidential data recovery

technical report, which shall be

submitted to the City's Community
Development Department.

a Geoa rchaeological Monitoring:
ii. Due to a potential for deeply

buried archaeological resources

down to a depth of 1.5 meters

(approximately five feet) below

soil formations known as the T-2

G cD (P)

USACE

NPS

Page 52 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 168

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERussELLRANcHsUBDlvls|oNPRoJEcT(PNr6.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

47
Cont.

terrace, where colluvial deposits

grade onto the T-2 terrace, and

along the distal edge of tributary

alluvial fans, all ground disturbing

activity in those areas shall be

monitored by a qualified

professional archaeologist with a

specialization in geoarchaeology.

Once subsurface disturbance

extends beyond 1.5 meters below

surface, monitoring is no longer

needed.

4.4-1.

G cD (P)

USACE

NPS

48. Condud Construdion Worker Aworeness

Training, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if Required,

Stop Work if Culturol Resources are Discovered,

Assess the Significonce ol the Find, ond Perform
Trcotment or Avoidonce as Required.

The owner/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction
supervisors. Construction supervisors shall inform
the workers about the possibility of encountering
buried cultural resources and inform the workers
ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources

be encountered. Proof of the contractor
awareness training shall be submitted to the City's

Community Development Department in the form
of a copy of training materials and the completed

G cD (P) (E)

USACE

The owner/applicant retained a qualified

archeologist and provided Workers
Awareness Training to all new construction
personnel. A copy ofthe training video

and attendance records are available from
the Community Development Dept.

No cultural materials were discovered

during ground-disturbing activities.

Yes

Page 53 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 169

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



--- 
- 

FTNAL COHOmONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HTGHWAY fl', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

48.
Cont.

training attendance roster prior to approval of
grading and/or construction.

Should any cultural resources, such as structural
features, bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural
remains be encountered during any construction
activities, work shall be suspended within 200 feet
of the find and the City of Folsom and USACE shall

be notified immediately. The City shall retain a
qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation of the specific site and shall evaluate

the significance of the find by evaluating the
resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and

the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible for listing on

the CRHR or NRHP and would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required by

the FAPA and subsequent documentation shall be

implemented. The City of Folsom Community
Development Department and USACE shall be

responsible for approval of recommended
mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses, and shall implement
the approved mitigation and seek written approval

on mitigation documentation before resuming

construction activities at the archaeological site.

4.4-2a

G cD (P) (E)

USACE

Page 54 of '179

Resolution No.9783

Page 170

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



RTHERussELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.r22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

49. Suspend Ground-Disturbing Aaivities if Human
Remoins ore Encountered and Comply with
Colifornia Heofth and Safety Code Procedures'

ln the event that human remains are discovered,

construction activities within 150 feet of the
discovery shall be halted or diverted and the
requirements for managing unanticipated
discoveries in Mitigation Measure 4.4-2(a) shall be

implemented. ln addition, the provisions of
Section 7050.5 of the California Health and Safety

Code, Section 5097.98 ofthe California Public

Resources Code, and Assembly Bill 2641 shall be

implemented. When human remains are

discovered, state law requires that the discovery

be reported to the County Coroner (Section

7050.5 ofthe Health and Safety Code) and that
reasonable protection measures be taken during
construction to protect the discovery from
disturbance (AB 2641).

lf the Coroner determines the remains are Native

American, the Coroner shall notify the Native

American Heritage Commission, which then
designates a Native American Most Likely

Descendant for the project (Section 5097.98 of the
Public Resources Code). The designated Native

American Most Likely Descendant then has 48

hours from the time access to the property is

granted to make recommendations concerning

treatment of the remains (AB 2641).

OG cD (P) (E)

Sacramento
County
Coroner

Native
American
Heritage

commission

No human remains were discovered during
the course of grading and construction.

Yes

Page 55 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 171

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



RtxeRusseLLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PNr6.122}
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

49
Cont

lf the owner/applicant does not agree with the
recommendations of the Native American Most
Likely Descendant, the NAHC can mediate (Section

5097.94 of the Public Resources Code). lf no

agreement is reached, the owner/applicant shall

rebury the remains where they will not be further
disturbed (Section 5097.98 ofthe Public Resources

Code). This will also include either recording the

site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center; using an open space or conservation

zoning designation or easement; or recording a

deed restriction with the county in which the
property is located (AB 2641).

4.4-2b

OG cD (P) cD
(E)

Sacramento
County
Coroner

Native
American
Heritage

Commission

50. Condud Construclion Worker Aworeness
Truining, Stop Work if Paleontologicol Resources

orc Discovercd, Assess the Signilicance ol the
Find, and Prepare ond lmplement o Recovery Plan

os Required.
Before the start of any earthmoving activities, the

owner/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified
professional to train all construction personnel

involved with earthmoving activities, including the
site superintendent, regarding the possibility of
encountering fossils, the appearance and types of
fossils likely to be seen during construction, and

proper notification procedures should fossils be

encountered. The training shall be included in the
archaeological contractor awareness training
program,

G cD (E) (P) The owner/applicant retained a qualified

archeologist and provided Workers
Awareness Training to all new construction
personnel, which included training about
the procedures for unanticipated
discoveries of paleontological resources. A

copy of the training video and attendance
records are available from the Community
Development Dept.

No paleontological materials were
discovered during ground-disturbing

activities.

Yes

Page 56 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 172

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5II, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
Ai'ENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 1&122)RANCHFINAL OF APPROVAL

Condition
Satisfied?

CommentsWhenCondition / Mitigation re

50.
Cont.

lf paleontological resources are discovered during

earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find

and notify the City of Folsom's Community
Development Department. The owner/applicant(s)
shall retain a qualified paleontologist to evaluate

the resource and prepare a recovery plan in

accordance with Society of Vertebrate
Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan

may include, but is not limited to, a field survey,

construction monitoring, sampling and data

recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a

report of findings. Recommendations in the

recovery plan that are determined by the lead

agency to be necessary and feasible shall be

implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological

resources were discovered.

4.4-3

G cD (E) (P)

51. 7d)Yeor Flood Plain Boundary
The owner/applicant shall be required to include

the existing 100-year floodplain boundary (flood

hazard area) on all grading and/or improvements
plans prior to approval of the grading and/or
improvement plans by the City. For any portion of
the proposed project that lies within the

designated flood hazard area, no development
shall be approved until appropriate measures are

G, I cD (E), PW The City and Owner/Applicant submitted a

CLOMR/LOMR application and received

approval from FEMA on September 20,

20L7.

Yes

Page 57 of '179

Resolution No.9783

Page 173

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|VIS|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

51.

Cont.
taken to remove the area from the flood zone.
These measures include the following:
. The lowest finished floor elevation of all

proposed structures shall be a minimum of
two (2) feet above the 100-year floodplain
elevation in accordance with the City
Floodplain ordinance. The
owner/applicant shall provide for review
and approval by the City, information
delineating the 100-year floodplain
elevation under the worst case of either
the interim or the ultimate condition for
the upstream watershed. The existing and
proposed 100-yearfloodplain shall be

shown on the grading and/or
improvement plans.

o An elevation certification shall be required
prior to issuance of any building permit
demonstrating compliance with the above
requirement.

o A completed application for a Conditional
Letter of Map Revision (cLoMR) shall be

submitted to the City for submission to the
Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA). Prior to approval of the
improvement plans by the City, the
owner/applicant shall submit the
approved CLOMR to the City.

o Within four (4) months following
completion of sradins operations, a

G, I cD (E), Pw

Page 58 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 174

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCI{ SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (pN 16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

51.

Cont,
completed application for a Letter of Map
Revision (LOMR) shall be submitted by the
owner/applicant to the City for submission
to FEMA. The City shall have received the
completed LOMR from FEMA prior to
issuance of a certificate of occupancy on
any structure.
Prior to issuance of a grading permit or a

building permit, the owner/applicant shall
deposit with the City sufficient funds to
complete the CLOMR/LoMR process as

determined by the City. Said funds may be

drawn upon by the City to complete the
CLOMR/LOMR process in the event the
owner/applicant fails to do so in
accordance with the time constraints
established above. Any funds remaining
after completion of the CLOMR/LOMR
process will be refunded to the
owner/applica nt.

a

G, I cD (E), PW

52. Natu ru lly O ccu ni n g Asbestos
Prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing
activities, the owner/applicant shall demonstrate
to the satisfaction of the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District that
Naturally Occurring Asbestos does not exist on
site. To demonstrate the owner/applicant shall
obtain the services of a California Certified
Geologist to conduct a thorough site investigation
of the development area per the protocol outlined

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

The owner/applicant retained a Certified
Geologist with Youngdahl & Associates to
prepare an Air Quality Management Plan.
The Air Quality Management Plan was
approved by the SMAQMD prior to
commencement of grading in the Phase 3B
subdivision.

Yes

Page 59 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 175

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 1&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

52.
Cont.

in the California Geological Survey Special Report

124 to determine whether and where Naturally
Occurring Asbestos is present in the soil and rock

on the project site and/or areas that would be

disturbed by the project, except for those areas
previously explored and sampled for Naturally
Occurring Asbestos as part of the Geotechnical

Engineering Study for Russell Ranch South
prepared by Youndahl consulting Group, lnc. in

December 2013, The site investigation shall

include the collection of three soil and rock

samples per acre to be analyzed via the California

Air Resources Board 435 Method, or other
acceptable method agreed upon by Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District and

the City. lf the investigation determines that
Naturally Occurring Asbestos is not present on the
project site, then the owner/applicant shall submit
a Geologic Exemption to Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District as allowed under
Title 17, Section 93105, Asbestos Airborne Toxic

Control Measure for Construction, Grading,

Quarrying, and Surface Mining (Asbestos ATCM).

The owner/applicant shall submit proof of
compliance with the above to the Community
Development Department for review and approval
prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing
activities.

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 60 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 176

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

52.
Cont.

lf the site investigation determines that Naturally
Occurring Asbestos is present on the project site,

or alternatively if the owner/applicant elects to
assume presence of trace Naturally Occurring

Asbestos, then, prior to commencement of any
ground disturbance activity, the owner/applicant
shall submit to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air
quality Management District for review and

approval an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan,

including, but not limited to, control measures

required by the Asbestos ATCM, such as vehicle

speed limitations, application of water prior to and

during ground disturbance, keeping storage piles

wet or covered, and track-out prevention and

removal.
The owner/applicant shall submit proof of
compliance with the above to the Community
Development Department for review and approval
prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing
activities. Upon approval ofthe Asbestos Dust

Control Plan by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District, the
owner/applicant shall ensure that construction
contractors implement the terms of the plan

throughout the construction period. lf Naturally
Occurring Asbestos is determined to be located on

the surface ofthe project site, all surface soil

containing Naturally Occurring Asbestos shall be

replaced with clean soil or capped with another

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 61 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 177

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



mloNSoFAPPRovALFoRTHERussELLRANcHsuBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.r22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

52
Cont

material (e.g., cinder or rubber), subject to review

and approval by the City Engineer.

4.2-3

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen
t District

53. Pay Ofl-Site Mitigotion Fee to Sacrumento

Metropolitan Air Quolity Monagement Disttict to
Oll-Set NOx Emissions Generuted hy Construdion
of Otf and On-Site Elements.

The owner/applicant(s) shall pay Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District a

mitigation fee for the purpose of reducing NOX

emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e., less

than 85 lb/day). The specific fee amounts shall be

calculated when the daily construction emissions

can be more accurately determined: that is, the
City and the owner/applicants shall establish the
phasing by which development would occur, and

the owner/applicants shall develop a detailed

construction schedule. Calculation of fees

associated with each project development phase

shall be conducted by the owner/applicant(s) in

consultation with Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District staff before the
approval of grading plans by the City. The

owner/applicant(s)for all project phases shall pay

into Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District's mitigation fund to further

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

The owner/applicant has coordinated with
and paid all required mitigation fees to the
SMAQMD,

Yes

Page 62 ot '179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 178

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERussELLRANcHsUBDlvls|oNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HTGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION I'AP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

53.

Cont.
mitigate construction-generated emissions of NOX

that exceed Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District's daily emission threshold of
85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX emissions

shall be based on the cost rate established by

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District at the time the calculation

and payment are made. The determination ofthe
final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District before any ground

disturbance occurs for any project phase.

3A 2-1b

34z-Is.

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

54. Basic Construdion Emission Control Pradices
The owner/applicant shall implement Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District's
list of Basic Construction Emission Control

Practices, Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter
Dust Control Practices (listed below), and

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices or whatever
mitigation measures are recommended by

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln

addition to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District -recommended measures,

construction operations shall comply with all

applicable Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District rules and regulations.

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

The grading and improvement plans for
the Phase 3B project included the
applicable notes. Additionally, monthly
equipment usage and emissions were
reported to the Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District. Dust

control best management practices were
implemented to control fugitive dust and

offsite track out material.

Yes

Page 63 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 179

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



L FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 1&r22)
ROAD

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

54.
Cont

The following shall be noted on Grading Plans and

building construction plans:

Bosic Consttuction Emission Conttol Pmdices
. Water all exposed surfaces two times

daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are

not limited to soil piles, graded areas,

unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and

access roads. The owner/applicant shall

not be permitted to use potable water
from the City of Folsom water system for
grading and/or construction while the City

is in a stage 3 (water warning), stage 4

(water crisis), or stage 5 (water

emergency) conservation stage as

determined by the City and in

conformance with Chapter 13.26 Water
Conservation of the Folsom Municipal
Code (FMC). The City may prohibit the use

of potable water for grading and/or
construction purposes on the project in its
sole discretion regardless of the Water
Conservation Stage.

. Cover or maintain at least two feet of free
board space on haul trucks transporting
soil, sand, or other loose material on the
site. Any haul trucks that would be

traveling along freeways or major
roadways shall be covered. Use wet power

vacuum street sweepers to remove any

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 64 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 180

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



suBDlvlsloNTHEOFFINAL
OFNORTH WHITE ROCKPLACERVILLEOFHIGHWAYOF EAST ROAD,SOUTH 50,

ilAPsuBDlvlsloNTET.ITATIVESMALLVESTING LOTAMENDED

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition
Satisfied?

Responsible CommentsI

54.
Cont

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent

public roads at least once a day. Use of dry
power sweeping is prohibited.

Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to
15 miles per hour (mPh).

All roadways, drivewaYs, sidewalks,

parking lots to be paved should be

completed as soon as possible. ln addition,

building foundations shall be laid as soon

as possible after grading unless seeding or
soil binders are used.

Minimize idling time either by shutting

equipment off when not in use or reducing

the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required

by the state airborne toxics control
measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the

California Code of Regulationsl)' Provide

clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

Maintain all construction equipment in

proper working condition according to
manufacture/s specifications. The

equipment shall be checked by a certified

mechanic and determine to be running in

proper condition before it is operated.

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 65 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 181

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

54.
Cont.

Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust
contrcl Prd(;f,ices - Soil Disturbance Areas
. Water exposed soil with adequate

frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent
that sediment flows off the site.

. Suspend excavation, grading, and/or
demolition activity when wind speeds
exceed 20 mph.

o lnstall wind breaks (e.g., plant trees, solid
fencing) on windward side(s) of
construction areas.

. Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-
germinating native grass seed) in disturbed
areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is

esta blished.

Enhonced Fugitive Porticulate Matter Dust
Control Pradices - Unpaved Roads
. lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks,

or wash off all trucks and equipment
leaving the site.

. Treat site accesses to a distance of 100
feet from the paved road with a 6 to 12-
inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel

to reduce generation of road dust and road
dust carryout onto public roads.

. Post a publicly visible sign with the
telephone number and person to contact

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 66 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 182

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|VIS|ON PROJECT (PN 1e122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoadment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

54

Cont.
at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and

take corrective action within 48 hours. The
phone number of Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District and the City contact person shall
also be posted to ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices
The owner/applicant shall provide a plan, for
approval by the City of Folsom Community
Development Department and Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District,
demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hpl or more) offroad vehicles to be

used in the construction project, including owned,
leased, and subcontractorvehicles, will achieve a

project wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and
45% particulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet
average that exists at the time of construction.
Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission
diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit
technology, after-treatment products, and/or
other options as they become available.

The owner/applicant shall submit to the City of
Folsom Community Development Department and
Sacramento Metropolitan Air quality

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 67 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 183

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY
suBDtvlsloNTHEOF FORFINAL

OFNORTH ROCKWHITEOF PLACERVILLEOF EAST ROAD,SOUTH 50,
MAPsuBDlvlsloNTENTAT]VESMALLVESTING LOTAMENDED

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition
Satisfied?

Responsible CommentsCondition /

54
Cont.

Management District a comprehensive inventory

of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or

greater than 50 hp, that would be used an

aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion

of the construction project. The inventory shall

include the horsepower rating, engine production

year, and projected hours of use for each piece of
equipment. The inventory shall be updated and

submitted monthly throughout the duration of the

project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no

construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior

to the use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the

project representative shall provide Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

with the anticipated construction timeline

including start date, and name and phone number

of the project manager and on-site foreman.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District's Construction Mitigation

Calculator can be used to identify an equipment

fleet that achieves this reduction (Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions

from all off-road diesel powered equipment used

on the SPA do not exceed 40% opacity for more

than three minutes in any one hour. Any

equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or

Rineelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately,

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 68 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 184

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EASTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

AIIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

{PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Raouired

Responsible
DeDarlmenl

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

54.
Cont.

and the City and Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District shall be notified

within 48 hours of identification of non-compliant
equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation

equipment shall be made at least weekly, and a

monthly summary of the visual survey results shall

be submitted throughout the duration of the
project, except that the monthly summary shall

not be required for any 30-day period in which no
construction activity occurs. The monthly

summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each

survey. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District staff and/or other officials

may conduct periodic site inspections to
determine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation

measure shall supersede other Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District or

state rules or regulations.
r lf at the time of construction, Sacramento

Metropolitan Air quality Management
District has adopted a regulation or new
guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation
or new guidance may completely or
partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the
mitigation contained herein, and if
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District so permits. Such a

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 69 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 185

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flI, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

54.
Cont.

determination shall be supported by a

project-level analysis and be approved by

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District.

34 2-1a

3A 2-1d
3A2-rt

G, OG cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

55. Trafiic ond Porking Monagement Plan
Prior to the approval of the grading plan and or
construction, the owner/applicant shall prepare a

construction traffic and parking management plan

to the satisfaction of the City Traffic Engineer and

subject to review by any affected agencies, if
necessary. The plan shall ensure that acceptable
operating conditions on local roadways and
freeway facilities are maintained. At a minimum,
the plan shall include the following:
. Description oftrucks including number and

size oftrucks per day (i.e.,85 trucks per

day), expected arrival/departure times,
and truck circulation patterns.

r Description of staging area including

location, maximum number of trucks
simultaneously permitted in staging area,
use of traffic control personnel, and

specific signage.
. Description of street closures and/or

bicycle and pedestrian facility closures
including duration, advance warning and

cD (E), Pw The owner/applicant submitted a joint
traffic management plan that was
reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer prior to commencement of
grading and construction and is on file at
the Community Development Department.

Yes

Page 70 of I 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 186

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDI\4SION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Recuired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

55
Cont.

posted signage, safe and efficient access

routes for existing businesses and

emergency vehicles, and use of manual
traffic control.

. Description of driveway access plan

including provisions for safe vehicular, pedestrian,

and bicycle travel, minimum distance from any
open trench, special signage, and private vehicle
accesses.

4.8-r

G cD (E), PW

56. Prepare luel modification plon (FMP).

The owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel

Modification Plan to the City for review and
preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official
prior to any Final and/or Parcel Map. Final

approval of the plan by the Fire Code Official shall

occur prior to the issuance of a permit for any new
construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist
of a set of scaled plans showing fuel modification
zones indicated with applicable assessment notes,
a detailed landscape plan and an irrigation plan. A
fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall
be prepared by one of the following: a California
state licensed landscape architect, or state
licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape
designed, or an individual with expertise

acceptable to the Fire Code Official. (Fire)

The owner/applicant shall agree to be responsible
for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel

M cD (P)

FD

The owner/applicant submitted the
required Fuel Modification Plan to the City
Fire Department for review and approval.
A copy of the approved Fuel Modification
Plan is on file with the Fire Department
and the Community Development
Department.

Yes

Page 71 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 187

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



OF THEFOR 6.1 221OFSOUTH YHIGHWA EAST50, OF PLACERVILLE NORTH OFROAD, WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING LOTSMALL TENTATIVE suBDtvtstoN MAP

Measure Responsible Comments Condition
Satisfied?

56.
Cont.

Plan consistent with Section 3.8.5.1
of the ARDA and Amendment No. 1 to the ARDA.
Notification of fuel modification requirements are
to be made upon sale to new property owners.
Proposed changes to the approved Fuel
Modification Plan shall be submitted to the Fire

Modification

Code Official for to im

M cD (P)

FD

57 N oise - Re d u ci n g Co n stru cti on
Prddices, Pteporc dnd tmplement a Noise Control
Plan, ond Monitor ond Record Construction Noise
n e o r Se nsitive Re ce ptors.
The owner/applicant shall prepare and implement
a construction noise management plan. This plan
shall identify specific measures to ensure
compliance with the noise control measures
specified below. The noise control plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-
generating construction activity begins and shall
be noted on Grading Plans and building
construction plans. Grading and construction shall
not commence until the construction noise
management plan is approved by the City of
Folsom.

Noise-generating construction operations
shall be limited to the hours between 7
a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday,
and between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on
Saturdays. No construction is allowed on
Sundays.

a

lmplement G cD (P)

cD (E) (B) practices and rules in the City approved
grading and improvement plans. A general
note is included on the approved grading
and infrastructure plans for this
subdivision which addresses this condition.
Compliance will be monitored through
construction inspection.

The owner/applica nt has included these Yes

Page72 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 188

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FOR
HIGHWAYOFSOUTH EAST5{r, OF PLACERVILLE NORTH OFROAD, WHITE ROCKAMENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTATTI/E suBDrvtstoN [IAP

Condition / Measure
uired

Cont.
57 All construction equipment and

equipment staging areas shall be located
as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

All construction equipment shall be
properly maintained and equipped with
noise-reduction intake and exhaust
mufflers and engine shrouds, in
accordance with manufacturers,
recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment
operation.
All motorized construction equipment
shall be shut down when not in use to
prevent idling.
lndividual operations and techniques shall
be replaced with quieter procedures (e.g.,
using welding instead of riveting, mixing
concrete off- site instead of on-site).
Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used
around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and
generators) as planned phases are built
out and future noise sensitive receptors
are located within close proximity to
f uture construction activities.
Written notification of construction
activities shall be provided to all noise-
sensitive receptors located within g5O feet

a

a

o

a

of construction activities. Notification shall

G cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

Page 73 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 189

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY

TENTAT]VE

THE RANCH (PN
OFSOUTH EAST50, OF PLACERVILLE NORTHROAD, WHITEOF ROADROCK

VESTINGAMENDED LOTSMALL MAPsuBDtvtsloN

Measure Comments

Cont.
57 ude anticipated dates and hours during

which construction activities are
anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime
telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the
event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist
noise-sensitive land uses in reducing
interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows
and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.
To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers
(e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall
be constructed to reduce construction-
generated noise levels at affected noise-
sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be
designed to obstruct the line of sight
between the noise-sensitive land use and
on-site construction equipment. When
installed properly, acoustic barriers can
reduce construction noise levels by
approximately 8-10 dB (EpA 1971).
When future noise sensitive uses are
within close proximity to prolonged
construction noise, noise-attenuating
buffers such as structures, truck trailers,
or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield

a

o

incl G cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

Page74 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 190

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY
FINAL THE RANCH 6-l1 221OFSOUTH EASTflr, OF PLACERVILLE NORTHROAD, OF WHITE ROCK ROADAMENDED VESTING LOTSMALL TENTATTVE suBDtvtstoN MAP

Measure Comments Condition

57
Cont.

receptors from construction

3A 11-1
notse.

sensitive G cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

58.

Concentrations at Neotby Sensitive Receptorc
Resulting lrom Construction ol Oll-site Elements.
Prior to construction of each off-site element
located in Sacramento County that would involve
site grading or earth disturbance activity that
would exceed 15 acres in one day, the responsible
agency or its selected consultant shall conduct
detailed dispersion modeling of construction_
generated PML0 emissions pursuant to
Sacramento Metropolitan Air euality
Management District guidance that is in place at
the time the analysis is performed.
Sacramento Metropolitan Air euality
Management District emphasizes that pMlO
emission concentrations at nearby sensitive
receptors be disclosed in project-level CEeA
analysis. Each project-level analysis shall
incorporate detailed parameters of the
construction equipment and activities, including
the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially
affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the
construction activity would occur. lf the modeli

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM70 Emission

ng
is determines that construction

G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

owner/applicant has obtained
approval from the SMAeMD for all of the
proposed equipment utilized throughout
the course of grading for the subdivision.
The owner/applicant provided monthly
compliance reports to SMAQMD and paid
all necessary mitigation fees determined
to be in excess of the approved threshold
for PM10 emissions. There were no
sensitive receptors in the vicinity of the
subdivision and all of the grading for the
subdivision were in the boundaries ofthe
City of Folsom.

The Yes

Page 75 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 191

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY
TENTA

RUSSELL (PN
OFSOUTH EAST OF5{t, PLAGERVILLE NORTH OFROAD, WHITE ROADROCK

VESTINGAMENDED LOTSMALL TIVE suBDlvlstoN MAP

Condition Measure When Gomments

Cont
58. result in an exceedance or substantial

contribution to the CMeS and NAAeS at a nearby
receptor, then the owner/applicant(s)shall require
their respective contractors to implement
additional measures for controlling construction-
generated PM10 exhaust emission and fugitive
PM10 dust emissions in accordance with
Sacramento Metropolitan Air euality
Management District guidance, requirements,
and/or rules that apply at the time the project-
level analysis is performed. lt is likely that these
measures would be the same or similar to those
listed as Enhanced Fugitive pM Dust Control
Practices for Soil Disturbance Areas and Unpaved
Roads and Enhanced Exhaust Control practices.

Dispersion modeling is not required for the two El
Dorado County roadway connections because the
total amount of disturbed acreage is expected to
be less than the EDCAQMD screening level of 12
acres.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the
City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be
developed by the owner/applicant(s)of each
applicable project phase in consultation with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County or Caltrans).
34 2-1h

would G cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

Page 76 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 192

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL COND|T|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANGH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (PN r6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlmenl

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

59. Animal Barrier
To discourage the migration of undesirable small

animals (including snakes) into adjacent developed
properties during the development of the project,

the owner/applicant shall install a barrier along all

areas adjacent to developed residential properties

and parks to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department and consistent with a

qualified biologist's recommendations. ln general,

the barrier may consist of wire-mesh fabric with
openings not exceeding %-inch width. The height
of the barrier shall be at least 18 inches (above the
ground surface), and may be buried into the
ground at least twelve inches. The barrier shall be

supported with metal stakes at no more than 10-

foot spacing. The barrier shall be installed by the
owner/applicant, as approved by the Community
Development Department and a qualified
biologist, prior to any construction disturbance on

the site, including clearing and grading operations.

G cD (E) A protective orange fence was installed
along the perimeter of disturbed areas.

The barrier fencing included in this
condition was not required since none of
the grading for this subdivision was
adjacent to any existing development.

Yes

60. Prepare a Seismic Relmdion Suruey and Obtoin
Apptopilate Pemits lor
All On-Site and ofi-site Elements East of OId

Placeruille Road.
Prior to the commencement of grading and

construction activities east of Old Placerville Road,

the owner/applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall retain a licensed
geotechnical engineer to perform a seismic

G cD (E) The owner/applicant submitted a Seismic

Refraction Survey prepared by a licensed
geotechnical engineer with Youngdahl &
Associates to the City prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in the Phase 3B subdivision.

The Seismic Refraction Survey is on file
with the Community Development
Department. Compliance has been

Yes

Page77 o'l 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 193

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL GONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUS8ELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT PN r6-{22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.AGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

ATIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure Whon
Required

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

60.
Cont.

refraction survey. Project-related excavation
activities shall be carried out as

recommend by the geotechnical engineer.
Excavation may include the use

of heavy-duty equipment such as large bulldozers
or large excavators, and
may include blasting. Appropriate permits for
blasting operations shall be

obtained from the relevant City or county
jurisdiction prior to the start of
any blasting activities.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the
City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be coordinated by
the owner/applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).
3A7-4

cD (E) monitored through construction
inspection.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REOUIREMENTS
61. The owner/applicant shall include all record

information for rights of entry, easements,
temporary and permanent construction
easements, slope easements, etc. for all proposed

improvements on adjoining properties not owned
by the owner/applicant and impacted by the
owner/applicants improvements. The record
information and the recorded boundaries of all
work on adjoining properties shall be included on

G, I cD (E) The owner/applicant included all ofthe
required record information for rights-of-
entry, public easements, etc. on the
approved grading and improvement plans

for all villages in the Phase 3B subdivision.
The City verified compliance prior to
approval of the grading and improvement
plans.

Yes

Page 78 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 194

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL GONDITION8 OF APPROVAL FOR THE RU8SELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJEGT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5{I, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

61.
Cont.

all grading and/or improvement plans prior to plan

approval.

G, I cD (E)

62. The owner/applicant of all project phases shall
submit a lighting plan for the project to the
Community Development Department. The

lighting plan shall be consistent with the Design

Guidelines:

shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct
the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;
place and shield or screen flood and area
lighting needed for construction activities,

nighttime sporting activities, and/or
security so as not to disturb adjacent
residential areas and passing motorists;
for public lighting in residential
neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light
fixtures that are of unusually high intensity
or that blink or flash;
use appropriate building materials (such as

low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or
finish, neutral, earthtoned colored paint
and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage
in the office/commercial areas to prevent

light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways; and
design exterior on-site lighting as an

intesral part of the buildine and

I,B cD (P) The owner/applicant submitted a Lighting
Plan for all backbone roadways and
subdivisions in accordance with the Design

Guidelines and City Standards for Street
Lighting. The Lighting Plan was reviewed
and approved by the City prior to
improvement plan approval. A copy of the
lighting plans are available at the
Community Development Department

Yes

Page 79 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 195

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR TllE RUSSELL RANCH sUBDrVrSrON PROJECT {pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoallmenl

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

62

Cont.
landscaping design in the Specific Plan

Area. Lighting fixtures shall be
architecturally consistent with the overall
site design.

4.r-2

I,B cD (P)

63 The owner/applicant shall provide an asphalt
concrete (AC) maintenance road (minimum L2

feet wide) which extends from Scott Road to the
future sanitary sewer lift station on the proposed
future extension of Easton Valley Parkway. The AC

maintenance road shall be designed to meet City
standards for utility vehicle loads including, but
not limited to, vactor trucks, fire vehicles and fire
apparatus and other maintenance vehicles.

G, I cD (E), FD,

EWR

The owner/applicant has constructed an

asphalt maintenance road for the entire
length of the sewer line extending from
East Bidwell Street (formerly Scott Rd) to
the Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift station
as well as the forced main extension to US

Highway 50. The City has accepted the
maintenance road for operations and
maintenance.

Yes

64. Public and private improvements, including
roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes

and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure
and allother improvements shall be provided in
accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Stondard Construction Soecifications and
Detoils andthe Desian ond Procedures Manual
ond lmprovement Stondards.

cD (P) cD
(E)

The owner/applicant submitted grading

and improvement plans prepared in

accordance with the City's Standard
Specifications. The City has approved all of
the improvement plans for the Phase 3B

subdivision.

Yes

65. All publicly owned water and sewer infrastructure
shall be placed within the street right of way. ln
the event that a public water or sewer main needs
to be placed in an area other than the public right
of way such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc. an access road shall be

designed and constructed to allow for the
operations, maintenance and replacement of the

cD (E) The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
public street rights of way and public

water and sewer main easements. The

outfall trunk sewer line has been installed
within public easements and/or planned
public right of way within future public

streets.

Yes

Page 80 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 196

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FoR THE RUSSELL RANCH suBDlvlsloN PROJECT (Plrl '16.'124
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SUALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

65.

Cont.

public water or sewer line along the entire water
and/or sewer line alignment. The water and
sewer system mains shall be publicly owned and
maintained within any street and public water and
sewer main easements shall be provided. The
domestic water and irrigation system shall be

separately metered per City of Folsom Standord
Constructjen Specifications and Detoils.

cD (E)

66. The owner/applicant shall design and construct
the off-site trunk sewer main as shown in
Alternative 3 attached to the vesting tentative
subdivision map. Owner/applicant mav propose
an alternative alignment for routins the sewer
backbone infrastructure in conformance with the
Wastewater Master Plan Update, with opproyo,
of this altemdtive dlianment, subiect to the sole
discretion of the Citv, The off-site sewer trunk
main, the sewer maintenance roads, sanitary
sewer lift station, and sewer force main extended
across US Highway 50 to the existing Sacramento
Regional County Sanitation District (SRCSD) lift
slation are part of the bockbone infrustructure
improvements and shall be completed and
accepted by the city for operation and
maintena nce p+ierte-issuanee-ef*he{irs$$uilding

frmitin+h€-prej€€t.
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
constructing any and all odor control facilities,
providing high-velocity hydraulic cleaning and
vacuum cleaning of select sewer mains and

cD (E),

EWR

The owner/applicant has completed the
required sewer trunk main, lift station and
forced mains to serve the subject Phase 3B

subdivision. The Owner/applicant
developed a flushing plan that was
reviewed and approved bythe City
Engineer and the Environmental and
Water Resources Department in
accordance with the condition of approval.

Yes

Page 81 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 197

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Moasure When
Reouired

Responsible
Debarlmenl

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

66.

Cont.

providing temporary supplemental flows into
select sewer mains as determined by the City until
such time the peak average flows are met in the
Folsom Plan Area backbone sewer system in

accordance with the Wastewater Master Plan

Update.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15
Revision made by Staff subsequent to the
4 I tS I LS Plannins Commission Meetins

cD (E),

EWR

67 All publicly owned water and sewer lines and
services shall be accessible for operations,
maintenance, and repair. Non-accessible
situations would include placing mains and
services behind retaining walls, placing public

mains on private property, etc.

I cD (E)

EWR

The owner/applicant has installed all

sewer and water infrastructure within
public street rights of way and public

water and sewer main easements. The

outfall trunk sewer line has been installed
within public easements and/or planned
public right of way within future public

streets.

Yes

68. ln no event shall a public water or public sewer
line be placed on private residential property. For

example, installing a waterline on the property
line between two single family homes.

cD (E)

EWR

The plans for the Phase 3A subdivision do
not include any public water and sewer
mains to be placed on private property of
between proposed residential units.

Yes

69.

69.

The owner/applicant shall design all water
reservoirs, water booster pump stations, pressure

reducing valve stations, and sewer lift stations,
and shall coordinate the design with the
Community Development Department and their
construction shall be managed by the
Environmental and Water Resources Department.

cD (E),

EWR

The Owner/applicant designed and
constructed the sewer lift station, the
water reservoir and pressure reducing
valve stations under supervision and
inspection by the Community
Development Department and the

Yes

Page 82 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 198

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDIT|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUoSELL RANOH SUBD|V|6|ON PROJEOT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

Cont. Environmental and Water Resources

Department.
70. The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish

and install all infrastructure associated with the
water meter fixed network system.

cD (E),

EWR

The Owner/applicant has completed the
infrastructure allowing for the water
meter fixed network system. Meters will
be furnished and installed during home
construction for each individual metered
connection.

Yes

7r.

anC maintained by t The
water seruices and sewer services in the l-Courts
on "Lot 6A Drive" shall be privatelv owned and
maintained bv the owner/aoplicant and the
owner-applicant shall create a funding
mechanism for repair and maintenance of this
section of the water and sewer services to the
satisfaction of the Communiw Development
Department,

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meetins on 4lt5ll5

I cD (E),

EWR

The proposed l-Courts are included in
Village No.4 in the Phase l subdivision.
The water and sewer services in the
proposed l-courts are privately owned and

maintained. The funding for the
maintenance of the privately owned water
and sewer services is being accomplished
through the use of a Homeowner's
Association (HOA) established by the
Subdivider of Village No. 4, The New Home
Company.

Yes

72 The owner/applicant shall coordinate the
planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e.,

SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall

provide the City with written confirmation of
public utility service prior to approval of all final
maps.

M cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant has coordinated with
the various public utility agencies.

Yes

Page 83 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 199

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APFROVAL FOR THE RUsSELL RANCH SUBD!V|6!ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

73 Implement Corrosion Protection Meosurcs.
The owner/applicant shall be required to provide

that all underground metallic fittings,
appurtenances and piping in the City's water
systems include a cathodic protection system to
protect these facilities from corrosion. The

cathodic protection system shall be prepared by a
licensed geotechnical or civil engineer and the
system shall be reviewed and approved by the City
prior to approval of improvement plans.

38.7-4

cD (E)

EWR

The owner/applicant has provided
cathodic protection in the improvement
plans in accordance with City
requirements for all metallic water
pipelines and appurtenances. The plans
prepared by a licensed civil engineer have

been reviewed and approved by the City in
compliance with this condition.

Yes

74. Incoryorute Pipeline Failurc Contingency
Meosures lnto Finol Pipeline Design.

The owner/applicant shall be required to provide

isolation valves or similar devices to be

incorporated into all pipeline facilities to prevent

substantial losses of surface water in the event of
a pipeline failure. The pipeline failure contingency
measures shall be incorporated into the final
pipeline design and this design shall be prepared

by a licensed geotechnical or civil engineer. The

specifications for the isolation valves shall conform
to the California Building Code (CBC) and American

Water Works Association Standards. The final
pipeline design shall be reviewed and approved by

the City prior to approval of improvement plans.

38.7-1b

cD (E)

EWR

The improvements plans for all water
systems have isolation valves and
incorporate City design standards that
allow the City to isolate portions of the
City's water system in the event of failure.

Yes

75. The final design of all sound walls, fences, and
gates shall be subject to review and approval by

the Communitv Development Department.

t,B,o cD (P) (B) All sound wall and fencing plans for the
Phase 38 subdivision have been reviewed

and aooroved bv the Citv.

Yes

Page 84 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 200

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (PN r&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoarlmenl

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

76. All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether
natural or manicured, and where parking is

allowed shall be vertical.

cD (P) (B) The City has reviewed and approved all

required improvement plans to verify
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Yes

STOR,VI WATER POLLUTION/CLEAI\ WATER ACT REOUIREMENTS
77 During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all
paved surfaces in accordance with City standards.
All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned
immediately before the commencement of the
rainv season (October 15).

OG cD (E) The owner/applicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic on-
site cleaning and sweeping of the project
site throughout the course of grading and
construction.

Yes

78. The storm drainage design shall provide for no net
increase in run-off under post-development
conditions.

cD (E) The owner/applicant has designed all

storm drainage improvements to meet the
requirements of this condition of approval.

Yes

79. The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm
Drainage Master Plan, the Folsom Plan Area Water
System Master Plan and the Folsom Plan Area
Wastewater Master Plan Update. The
owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to
each of these approved master plans for the
proposed changes to each master plan as a result
of the proposed project. The updates to each
master plan for the proposed project shall be

reviewed and approved by the City prior to
approval of grading and/or improvement plans.

G,I cD (E)

EWR, PW

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval prior to
the issuance of a grading permit for the
Phase 3B subdivision. Copies ofthe
Master Plans are available from the
Community Development Department.

Yes

Page 85 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 201

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PI-ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING STIALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN ,t6.'t22)

ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

79.
Cont.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering
studies supporting the sizing location, and timing
of the proposed facilities. lmprovements shall be

constructed in phases as the project develops in
accordance with the approved master plans,

including any necessary off-site improvements to
support development of a particular phase or
phases, subjectto priorapproval bythe City. Off-
site improvements may include roadways to
provide secondary access, water transmission lines
or distribution facilities to provide a loopwater
system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water
quality facilities and drainage facilities including on
or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure
from that shown on the approved master plan

shall be permitted unless and until the applicable
master plan has been revised and approved by the
City. Final lotconfigurations may need to be

modified to accommodate the improvements
identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the
City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer,
water and storm drainage improvements with
corresponding easements, as necessary, in
accordance with these studies and the latest
edition of the City of Folsom Stondard
Construction Specifications and Details, and the
Desion ond Procedures Manuol ond lmprovement
Standards.

G,I cDD (E)

EWR, PW

Page 86 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 202

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL COND|T|ON9 OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUgSELL RANCH gUBDtVtgrON PROJECT (pN r0-r22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satlsfied?

80. Design Stormwoter Drainage Plans ond Erosion

ond Sediment Control Plons to Avoid ond
Minimize Erosion and Runofi to All Wetlands and
Othet Wotets fhot Arc to Remain on the SPA and
Use Low lmpact Development Feotures.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and
wetland hydrology, the owner/ owner/applicant(s)
shall include stormwater drainage plans and
erosion and sediment control plans in their
grading and/or improvement plans and shall
submit these plans to the City for review and
approval. Prior to approval of grading and/or
improvement plans, the owner/applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES Construction
General Permit and Grading Permit, comply with
the City's Grading Ordinance and City drainage
and stormwater quality standards, and commit to
implementing all measures in their drainage plans

and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid
and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek

and all wetlands and other waters that would
remain on-site.

The owner/applicant(s) shall implement
stormwater quality treatment controls consistent
with the Stormwater quality Design Manual for
Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate
runoff controls such as berms, storm gates, off-

G, I cD (E), PW

PW (Sacto.

Co. or El

Dorado Co.)

CALTRANS

USACE

CVRWQCB

The owner/applicant has prepared a

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) which implements stormwater
water quality practices in accordance with
the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for
Sacramento and Placer Regions. There are

no offsite improvements needed for
support ofthe Russell Ranch drainage
system,

Yes

Page 87 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 203

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONg OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUggELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (pN 16-l 221
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flI, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

80.

Cont.
stream detention basins, overflow collection
areas, filtration systems, and sediment traps shall
be implemented to control siltation and the
potential discharge of pollutants. Development
plans shall incorporate Low lmpact Development
(LlD) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales,
disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain
gardens, where appropriate, Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on
water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific
plan. ln addition, free spanning bridge systems
shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the
on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and
would be designed with sufficient span width and
depth to provide for wildlife movement along the
creek corridors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified in the 404 permit.

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for all

necessary off-site improvements needed to
support the Russell Ranch drainage system.
34 3-1a

G, I cD (E), Pw
PW (Sacto.

Co. or El

Dorado Co.)

CALTRANS

USACE

CVRWQCB

Page 88 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 204

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ussELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AiIENDED VESTING SI'ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

81. The storm drain improvement plans shall provide

for "Best Management Practices" that meet the

requirements of the water quality standards of the

City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System Permit issued by the State Regional Water

Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the

owner/applicant(s) shall prepare a Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and

implement Best Management Practices (BMPs)

that comply with the General Construction

Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley

RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during

construction. Detailed information about the

SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,

"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each proposed project development shall result in

no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and

associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson

Creek, and Coyote Creek. The owner/applicant(s)
shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for 2-, 5-, and 100-year storm
events. These baseline conditions shall be used to
develop monitoring standards for the stormwater
system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline

conditions, monitoring standards, and a

monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE

and the City for their approval. Water quality and

detention basins shall be designed and

G, I cD (E) The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State Regional

Water Quality Control Board (SRWQCB).

The NDES Permit requires the
implementation of BMP's, monitoring and

reporting for stormwater runoff. The

NPDES Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), which

outlines monitoring standards, frequency

and baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has submitted monthly
reports to the City and SRWQCB

throughout the course of grading and

construction.

Yes

Page 89 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 205

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDINONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|SION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGTTWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AiIENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 1S122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reou3red

Respon6able
Deoarlmenl

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

81.

Cont.
constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9,

"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall

be designed as off-stream detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated

tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek,

Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be

monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions
are being met. Corrective measures shall be

implemented as necessary. The mitigation
measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

G, I cD (E)

Page 90 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 206

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



VALFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvl6loNPRoJEGT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5II, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoartment

Gomments Gondition

FIREDEPTREQUIREMENTS 
-82. The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather

access and fire hydrants before combustible
materials are allowed on any project site or other
approved alternative method as approved bv the
Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. All-weather
emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested

and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material or vertical construction is allowed on any
project site or other approved alternative method
as approved bv the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief.
(All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to
September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over
six inch aggregate base from October to April 30)'

The building shall have illuminated addresses

visible from the street or drive fronting the
property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and impreved
approved by the Fire Marshal.

Fire department and other emergency access shall

be assured an unencumbered continuous paved

width of 20 feet on straight portions of the
emergency vehicle access (EVA). Turns on EVA's

shall be designed to accommodate Fire

Department apparatus with inside turning radii of
25 feet and outside turning radii of 50 feet;
therefore, the minimum width of EVA's in turning

I,B cD (P)

Fire

The owner/applicant has designed and

received approval for all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants for the
entire Phase 3B subdivision. Building
permits will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed to the
satisfaction of the Community
Development Department and the Fire

Department.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit

Page 91 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 207

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTnONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition , Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

82.
Cont.

movements shall be 25 feet. The structural design
of the EVA shall accommodate a gross vehicle
weight of 80,000 pounds for fire apparatus. The

maximum grade of an EVA shall not exceed 12%

and gradual transitions between differing grades

are required. The EVA shall have an unobstructed
vertical clearance of not less than 13'6". Access

points to EVA's shall be identified with painted

and stenciled rolled curbs to restrict parking in

accordance with the California Vehicle Code. All

curbs shall be painted red with the words "No
Parking Fire Lane" stenciled in white on the face of
the curbs using 4-inch letters. lf curbs are not
available, provide 6-inch wide red stripes along

the edge of the access points with the same

stenciling.
. Gated entries shall be electronic and UL

325 compliant. Access opening for single

direction traffic shall be unobstructed 16

feet wide and 13'-6" high and shall swing in

the direction of vehicle traffic. Access

opening(s) for bi-directional traffic shall be

either one (1) unobstructed 27-feet wide
gate opening or two (2) l4-foot wide gate

openings and 13'-6" high and shall swing
into the property being entered. The gates

shall be located a minimum of 40 feet off of
public streets. Provide Mutual-Aid
electronic Knox key-switches ond Click-To-
Enter radio-operated controllers for

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 92 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 208

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS Ot Appi,OVAL FOR THE RUSgELL RANCH gUBDrVrgrON PROJECT (PN r0-{22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

82.
Cont.

emergency vehicles. The Knox key-switch

shall be designed to keep the gate in the
open position for at least one minute.
Provide a battery power supply that allows

the gates to fail in the open position, when
a power outage occurs. Pedestrian gates

shall be installed within 10 feet of the
vehicle gate. The pedestrian gates shall be

handicap accessible and have listed exit
hardware that is operable from the inside

at all times without the use of a key or any

special knowledge or effort. A Mutual-Aid
Knox key box shall be installed at least 48
inches above grade on the outside of the
gate with a key to open the pedestrian

gate.

a The minimum fire flow for residential

dwellings is 1,000 gpm at 20 psi for houses

3,600 sq. ft. and less, 1,750 gpm for
dwellings greater than 3,600 sq. ft. in area,

and 2,000 gpm for dwellings greater than
4,800 sq. ft. up to 6,200 sq. ft. in area.

Please determine the maximum size homes

that will be built in this subdivision. A water
model analysis that proves the minimum
fire flow will be required before any
permits are issued.

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 93 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 209

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

82.
Cont

All public streets shall meet city of Folsom Street
Standards.
o Fire department and other emergency

access shall be assured an unencumbered
minimum continuous width of 24 feet clear
space outside of any parking and/or
between curb faces on all private streets.
On-street parking shall be restricted to
provide this minimum clearance. Note that
on-street parallel parking shall be assigned
a minimum width of 7 feet from the face of
curb.

. Rodd Widths Locol Streets. The
owner/aoplicant will mointain 72 loot
travel lane widths in oreos of 72% ond
oreoter orode and will obtoin the opproval
of the Fire Department, Public Works Solid
Woste Department ond Schoot Distticf for
anv deviotion from the 72 foot travel lone
street width stondord for local streets.

. The maximum length of any dead end
street shall not exceed 500 feet in

accordance with the Folsom Fire Code.

Several streets indicated on the plans are
dead ends greater than 500 feet. Provide a

second emergency access or reduce the
length of dead-ends that are served by only
a single point of entry.

. Locate the fire hydrants on the sides of the
streets that will have parkine restricted in

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 94 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 210

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

82.
Cont.

order to provide the maximum number of
on-street parking spots possible, and to
minimize conflicts between parked cars

and fire hydrants.

At least one on-street parking spot is

required for each lot and/or dwelling unit
within this project. These on-street parking

spots shall be equally dispersed throughout
the entire project.
The HOA shall be required and have the
ability to tow away vehicles parked within
fire access lanes. These provisions shall be

recorded within the CCR's for the
subdivision, and the City shall review the
conditions of the CCR'S to ensure that the
intent is met.
Provide Fire Department emergency access

and defensible space to the open space

areas and the sloped landscaped areas
located within this project.

Submit to the City of Folsom for approval a

fuel modification plan that holds the home
owners' association responsible for the
annual maintenance required for fire
hazard reduction within the open spaces

areas and the sloped landscape areas. This

document will secure annual funding, an

annual maintenance schedule and access

rights into the open space areas and the
sloped landscaped areas to provide the

a

a

a

o

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 95 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 211

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDINONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments

82.
Cont.

annual fuel modification. Open space areas

and the sloped landscaped areas shall be

maintained to allow reasonable access and

defensible space for firefighting
operations.

The fuel modification plan shall indicate

mitigation measures consistent with the
unique problems resulting from the
flammable vegetation and topography of
the proposed open space areas and the
sloped landscaped areas.

The sloped landscape areas shall be

designed with irrigation and drought-
resistant landscaping.

The sloped landscape areas shall be

designed with permanent mitigation
measures to prevent to the growth of
weeds and flammable vegetation.
Property fence lines along open space

boundaries shall be constructed of
noncombustible materials.

All-weather emergency access roads and

fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material

storage or vertical construction is allowed.

All-weather access is defined as 6" of
compacted AB from May 1 to September

30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from October 1 to
April 30

Multi-family portion of the project:

a

a

a

a

a

a

cD (P)

Fire

Page 96 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 212

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDtflONg OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUggELL RANCH SUBD|V|9|ON PROJECT (PN 10-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TEI,ITATTVE SUBDIVISION iIAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

82.
Cont.

Fire Department and other emergency
access shall be assured an

unencumbered continuous width of 27

for all emergency access driveways.
Parking shall be prohibited within the
emergency access driveways and must

be identified with painted and

stenciled curbs to restrict parking in

accordance with the California Vehicle
Code.

Turns on the emergency access

driveways shall be designed to
accommodate Fire Department
apparatus. Use inside turning radii of
25 feet and outside turning radii of 50

feet.
2013 California Fire Code Section 503:
Fire Department-approved all-weather
emergency access roads shall be
provided for every facility or building,
when any portion of the facility or any
portion of an exterior wall of the first
story of a building is located more than
150 feet from fire department vehicle

access measured by an approved route
around the exterior of the building or
facility (cFc 503.1.1).
Dead-end emergency access driveways
in excess of 150 feet in length shall be
provided with an approved area for

Iil.

tv.

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 97 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 213

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



nov*FoRTHERuSsELLRANcHsuBDlvl8loNPRoJEGT(PNr6.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION i'AP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Commonts Gondition

82.
Cont.

turning around fire apparatus. (CFC

s03.2.s).

The timing and construction of the Scott

Road realignment shall not impact
emergency access routes to occupied

homes within the Folsom Ranch Plan Area.

The timing and construction of New

Placerville Road and the abandonment of
Old Placerville Road shall not impact

emergency access routes to occupied

homes within the Folsom Ranch Plan Area.

Easton Valley Road shall be completed and

fully operational for emergency access

prior to the occupancy of the first home

within the Folsom Ranch Plan Area.

The timing and phased construction of
local streets within each subdivision ofthe
Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall not impact
emergency access routes to occupied

homes within the Folsom Ranch Plan Area.

The first Fire Station planned for the
Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall be

completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied

homes within the Folsom Ranch Plan Area

is met.

Applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification
Plan to the City for review and preliminary

approval from the Fire Code Official prior

to anv subdivision of land. Final approval

a

a

a

o

o

o

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 98 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 214

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

42.
Cont.

of the plan by the Fire Code Official shall

occur prior to the issuance of a permit for
any new construction. A Fuel Modification
Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans

showing fuel modification zones indicated

with applicable assessment notes, a

detailed landscape plan and an irrigation
plan. A fuel modification plan submitted
for approval shall be prepared by one of
the following: a California state licensed

landscape architect, or state licensed

landscape contractor, or a landscape

designed, or an individualwith expertise

acceptable to the Fire Code Official.

The property owner(s) agree to be

responsible for the long-term
maintenance of the Fuel Modification
Plan. Notification of fuel modification
requirements are to be made upon sale to
new property owners. Proposed changes

to the approved Fuel Modification Plan

shall be submitted to the Fire Code Official

for approval prior to implementation.

o

Revision made at the Planning Commission

Meeting on 4/15/15
Revision made by stolf subsequent to the 4A5/75
P la n n i n g Com mission Meeti ng

I,B cD (P)

Fire

Page 99 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 215

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

83 lncorporote Fire Flow Requirements into Proiect
Designs.
The owner/applicant(s) shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on

the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code and
shall verify to the City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is available, prior to
approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all
project phases.

3A 14-3

I,B cD (E)

Fire

The Community Development Department
and the Fire Department have reviewed
and approved all proposed improvement
plans for the construction of the water and

fire flow system for the entire Phase 38
subdivision.

Yes

84. Privote Gated Entfies
Prior to approval of improvement plans, all private
gated entry designs shall be reviewed and

approved by the Community Development
Department and the Fire Department. Pedestrian
gates, which are to remain unlocked, shall be

provided on each side of any gated entries where
a sidewalk occurs, to facilitate improved
pedestrian circulation and to eliminate the
requirement for pedestrians to cross the street in

order to enter or exit any proposed subdivision.
The gates shall be equipped with the "Click to
Enter" gate opening system (or some other
product) to allow emergency vehicle access by 2-
way radio frequency to open the gates. Should

vehicle stacking not be sufficient, the Community
Development Department may require the gates

to remain open during peak hours. The

homeowners association whose boundary covers

t, oG cD (E), FD The Fire Department and the Community
Development Department have reviewed
and approved the design of all proposed
gated entries. The approved design for any

future gated entries include the
requirements noted in this condition of
approval. The owner/applicant has noted
to the City that at this time the only gated

entry will be installed for the proposed

Village 4 as part of the Phase 1 subdivision.
There are no gated entries proposed for
Phase 38.

Yes

Page 100 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 216

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouirad

Responsible
DeDarlment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

84.
Cont.

the private gate shall comply with this
requirement, and the owner/applicant shall

ensure this requirement is in the HOA CC&Rs.

t, oG cD (E), FD

85. Roundabout Design
Prior to approval of improvement plans, the
design all roundabouts shall be reviewed and

approved by the Community Development
Department, the Folsom Cordova Unified School

District (FCUSD) and the Fire Department. The
design shall include the proposed lane

configurations and design for the landscaping to
be installed in the center.

cD (E), FD Roundabout design has been approved
and approved by the Community
Development Department, the Fire

Department and the Folsom Cordova
Unified School District. The roundabouts
are shown on the approved plans for Alder
Creek Parkway and Grand Prairie Road

which were constructed as part of the
Phase l subdivision.

Yes

86. lncorporate Colifurnia Fire Code; City of Folsom

Fire Code Requirements; ond EDHFD

Requirements, if Necessory, into Projed Design

and Submit Prcied Design to the City of Folsom

Firc Department lor Review ond Approvol.
To reduce impacts related to the provision of new
fire services, the owner/applicant shall do the
following, as described below:
lncorporate into project designs fire flow
requirements based on the California Fire Code,

Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code

Title 8, chapter 8.35), and other applicable

requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire

Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation of
automatic sprinkler systems, the availability of
adequate fire flow, and the locations of hydrants

shall be submitted to the city of Folsom Fire

t,B,o FD

PW

cD (E)

The City of Folsom Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all of the Phase 38
subdivision improvement plans and any
off-site improvements for compliance with
this mitigation measure.

Yes

Page 101 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 217

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|SION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AIIiENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

86.

Cont.
Department for review and approval. ln addition,
approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as

described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080
("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans

shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and
finished surfaces for firefighting equipment. The
installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the
City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and
operation of gates and barricades shall be in
accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions,
and Alterations Document Submittal List to the
City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits.

The Fire Dept. shall review and approve any
improvement plans or building permits for
accessibility of emergency fire equipment, fire
hydrant flow location, and other construction
features. The City shall not authorize the
occupancy of any structures until the
owner/applicant(s)have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire
prevention items have been addressed on-site to

l,B,o FD

PW

cD (E)

Page 1 02 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 218

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



TENTATIVE

16-1221suBDlvlsloNRUSSELLTHEOFFINAL
ROADNORTH WHITEOF ROCKPI.ACERVIOF LLEHIGHWAOF Y EAST ROAD,SOUTH fl},

suBDlvlsloN MAPSMALLVESTING LOTAMENDED

Responsible CommentsGondition /

l,B,o FD

PW

CD

86.
Cont.

the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire

Department.

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION
YescD (P), PW The owner/applicant has prepared a

landscape plans for all supporting
backbone roadways and detention basins.

The landscape plans have been reviewed

and approved by the CitY and the
landscape improvements are currently
under construction. The landscape plans

are in accordance with all CitY

requirements, this condition of approval

and the Design Guidelines for the Folsom

Plan Area.

t, oG87 Final landscape plans and specifications

prepared by a registered landscape architect and

approved by the City Arborist and City staff prior

to the approval of improvement plans. Said plans

shall include all on-site landscape specifications

and details, dnd sholl comolv with all state dnd

local rules, reautotions, Govemoy's declamtions

ond rcsttictions pertoinina to water
conseruations dnd outdoor idndscapind.
Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as

outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code Chapter

17.57 where applicable. The landscape plans shall

comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California

(Assembly Bill 1881) (state Model Water Efficient

Londscape Ordinonce) until such time the City of
Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape

Ordinance at which time the Owner/Applicant
shall comply with any new ordinance. Shade and

ornamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for
Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified

tree care professionals.

Tree topping for height reduction, sign visibility,

shall be

otherclearance or shall not be

Page 1 03 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 219

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELT RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY qI, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

87
Cont.

allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as

pollarding, shall be specified within the approved
landscape plans and shall be implemented during
a 5-year establishment and training period.
Furthermore, the owner/applicant shall comply
with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on

water usage. Owner/applicant shall comply with
any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaping in the Russell Ranch

Project.

Landscaping along all road rights of way and in
public open space lots shall be installed when the
adjoining road is constructed. Add OG to the
timins and lmplementation column.

Revision in itolics made by Stoll subsequent to
the 4/1545 Plonning Commission meeting
Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15 (Add OC to timing and
implementation)

t,oG cD (P), PW

Page 104 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 220

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL COND|ilONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

88. The owner/applicant shall implement all

applicable measures in the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air

Quality Mitigation Plan.

342,2

G, I,B cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolita
n Air Quality
Managemen

t District

The owner/applicant has implemented all

applicable mitigation measures
throughout the course of grading and
construction. The City has provided
monitoring of the mitigation measures
through construction inspection.

Yes

89. All future utility lines lower than 59 kqineluding
the 69KV line; te be built aleng the westerly side
ef+hepreieeg shall be placed underground within
and along the perimeter of the project at the
developer's cost. The owner/applicant shall

dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground

easements for the electrical facilities that will be

necessary to service development of the project.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15

cD (E) (P) All proposed public utility service lines to
all of the lots in the Phase 38 subdivision
have been placed underground in
compliance with this condition. All

required public utility easements are
shown on the final map for the Phase 3B

subdivision.

Yes

90. Noise Borrierc
ln conjunction with the submittal of improvement
plans for each proposed development phase

where noise barrier locations are recommended,

the owner/applicant shall show on the
lmprovement Plans that sound walls and/or
landscaped berms shall be constructed along US

50, White Rock Road, and Empire Ranch Road. The

specific height and locations of the noise barriers

shall be confirmed based upon the final approved

site and grading plans. All required wall heights
shall be relative to finished buildine pad

cD (P) cD
(E) (B)

The plans for the noise barriers required in
the Phase 3B subdivision are shown on the
approved improvement plans.

Yes

Page '105 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 221

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ffipNsoFAPPRovALFoRTHERuSsELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AiIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments

90
Cont.

elevations. Noise barrier walls shall be constructed

of concrete masonry units, as required in the
Planned Development Guidelines. Abrupt
transitions exceeding two feet in height shall be

avoided. The Grading and/or lmprovement Plans

shall be subject to review and approval by the City

Engineer.
Alternatively, and at the owner/applicant's
request and in the City's discretion, the
owner/applicant may submit a site-specific

acoustical analysis for a specific development
phase where noise barrier locations are

recommended, that is prepared by an acoustical

consultant approved by the City of Folsom to
determine and confirm whether sound

attenuation is needed, taking into account site-

specific conditions (e.g. site design, location of
structures, building characteristics, building

orientation, etc.) in accordance with adopted
noise standards. lf sound attenuation is

determined by the City to be necessary, the site-

specific acoustical analysis shall identify measures

to reduce noise impacts to meet the City's noise

standards at these locations, including, but not
limited to, constructing exterior sound walls,

constructing barrier walls and/or berms with
vegetation, or other alternative attenuation
solution acceptable to the City, provided that the
improvement plans are accompanied with the
acoustical analvsis that confirms whether any

cD (P) cD
(E) (B)

Page 106 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 222

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL COTOmONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSILL RANCH SUlDlVlSlON PROJECT PN 18-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlmenl

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

90.
Cont.

proposed alternative solution will meet the
adopted City noise standard. The acoustical

analysis shall also take into consideration sound

attenuation mitigation that may be required of
parcels adjacent to the noise barriers.

4.6-3a

cD (P) (E)

(B)

MAP REQUIREMENTS
91 The owner/applicant shallform a Homeowners

Association for the ownership and maintenance of
all private streets including the private street
storm drainage systems, S!{C!-e!!Clrya!gd!!!e!
within the I Courts on Lot 6. and landscaped open

spaces and common areas on hillsides, etc. (Lots

IB,IC,LD,1E, 1F, lG, 1H, 1I, 1J, 1K, 11, 1M, lN,
+s, 1P, 1Q, +*, rS, 2A, W, t, 2G, 2H, 2t,

2J,2K,2L 2M, 2N, 2().2P.2(l.2R,3€,3A, 38,3p,

3E 3F, 3G, 3H, 3t, 3J,3K,3t3M, 3N,39,3& 35,

3T, 3U,3\6 and 5A, 68. 5C. 6E. 6F), the private
park on lot 2A, and the private recreation facilities
to be constructed on lot 14. The Homeowners

Association shall also be responsible for
monitoring and ensuring maintenance of the
landscaping within the open space easement on

each view lot within the subdivision.

The owner/applicant shall orooose a fundine
mechanism {includinc but not limited to
Homeowner's Association or a Proiect
Maintenance Communiw Facilities Dis$ict)
subiect to the approval of the Communiw

M cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant has formed a

Homeowners Association (HOA) for the
Phase 3B subdivision. The formation of the
HOA includes the establishment of a
budget to fund the operation and

maintenance of the private streets, the
private landscape areas, the future private

recreation facility and the future private
park included in this condition of approval.
The Community Development Department
has reviewed and approved the C.C.& R.'s

for the Phase 38 subdivision to verify
compliance with this condition of
approval. Lot 6 is in Russell Ranch Phase 1,

Village No. 4. The final map for Village No.

4 has already been approved by the City

Council and is not part ofthe Phase 38
subdivision.

Yes

Page 107 ol 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 223

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



L FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flT, EASTOF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROGK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments
Satisfied?

91

Cont.
Development Department for the followins
landscaped open spaces: Lots 1R.10,6D' 28.

2C.3[. 30. and 3V.

ln addition, CC&R's shall be prepared by the

owner/applicant and shall be subject to review

and approval by the Community Development

Department for compliance with this approval and

with the Folsom Municipal Code and adopted
policies, priorto the recordation of the Final Map.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meetins on 4/15/15

M cD (P) (E)

92. The owner/applicant shall disclose to the
homebuyers in the Conditions, Covenants, and

Restrictions (CC&Rs) and in the Department of
Real Estate Public Report a future public park and

public school are located within the proposed

subdivision, and that the public park inelsde may

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball

field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground

equipment) that may generate noise impacts

during various times, including but not limited to
evening and nighttime hoursJhe
@thatthe
"xis+ing-public 

park mov include5 nighttime sports

lighting that may generate lighting impacts during

evening and nighttime hours.

Revision made bv Staff subseauent to the
4/15/15 Plannino Colnr,rrr,issio

M cD (P) PK The owner/applicant has provided C.C. &
R.'s to the Community Development

Department. The Community
Development Department has approved

the C.C. & R.'s and verified that they
include the required disclosures.

Yes

Page 108 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 224

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HTGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Denallment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

93. The owner/applicant shall disclose to the
homebuyers in the Conditions, Covenants, and

Restrictions (CC&Rs) and in the Department of
Real Estate Public Report that the soil in the
subdivision may contain naturally occurring
asbestos.

M cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant has provided C.C. &
R.'s to the Community Development
Department. The Community
Development Department has approved

the C.C. & R.'s and verified that they
include the required disclosures.

Yes

94. The improvement plans forthe required public

and private subdivision improvements necessary

to serve any and all phases of development shall

be reviewed and approved by the Community
Development Department prior to approval of the
Final Map.

M cD (E) The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all infrastructure
improvements required to serve this
subdivision. The City Engineer has

reviewed and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the improvement
plans are available from the Community
Develooment Department.

Yes

95. Prior to the recording of any phase of the Vesting

Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, the Russell

Ranch Vesting Large Lot Tentative Subdivision Map
shall be recorded.

M cD (E) The Large Lot Final Subdivision map was

approved by the City Council on
September 12,2OL7 and recorded on
September 21, 2017, Book 398 pase 1.

Yes

96. Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the
owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision

improvement agreement with the City, identifying
all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of
development. The owner/applicant shall provide

security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing

construction of the improvements.

M cD (E) The required subdivision improvement
agreement will be included as part of the
City staff report accompanying the final
map for City Council approval. The

resolution approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to execute

the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval of
the final map.

Yes

Page '109 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 225

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF AI'I-KL'YAL FL'I( THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTTNG SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoadment

Gomments Gondition

97 The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan and Final

lnclusionary Housing Agreement as approved by

the City Council shall be executed prior to
recordation ofthe first Final Map for the Russell

Ranch Subdivision.

M cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant has executed an

lnclusionary Housing Agreement with the
City. The agreement allows the
owner/applicant to provide an in-lieu fee

assigned to each building permit in the
subdivision. The in-lieu housing fee will be

paid at the time of building permit

issuance.

Yes

98. The owner/applicant shall form a Landscape

Lighting Assessment District, a Community
Services District, or a Home Owners Association,

which shall be responsible for maintenance of all

private streets, maintenance of all common areas,

maintenance of all on-site landscaping,

maintenance of storm drainage facilities,
maintenance of storm water detention/detention
basins and associated channels, maintenance of
water quality ponds, and maintenance of any

other site facilities in the subdivision throughout
the life of the project to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department and in

accordance with the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement. Vegetation or plantings

shall not be less than that depicted on the final
landscape plan, unless tree removal is approved

by the Community Development Department

because the spacing between trees will be too
close on center as they mature.

M cD (P) (E) The City has formed Community Facilities

District (CFD) 18 which shall be responsible

for maintenance of all backbone

infrastructure, drainage facilities, street
lightingand landscaping. Additionally,
CFD 20, which the subject subdivision is a

part of, includes an assessment for on-site

specific drainage, landscaping, lighting and

sound walls. Each ofthe assessments for
CFD 18 and 20 will be triggered at the
issuance of a building permit. The

owner/applicant has also formed a

Homeowne/s Association (HOA) which
will fund the maintenance of private

streets, landscape common areas and
private storm drainage facilities and

improvements.

Yes

Page 110of179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 226

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

99 The owner/applicant shall dedicate public
easements for water, sewer, and sidewalks within
the private streets, as well as public utility
easements for underground facilities on properties
adjacent to the streets. A minimum of twelve and

one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements

for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas

and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be

dedicated adjacent to all private and public street
rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate

additional width to accommodate extraordinary
facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and
private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

M cD (E) The owner/applicant has dedicated a

public utility easement (PUE) along all of
the public streets in the Phase 34
subdivision. All required easements are

shown on the final map for Phase 38. The

width of the PUE's are 12.5 feet.

Yes

100 Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the
owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall be to
the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

M cD (E) The owner/applicant has proposed
phasing of the final maps for the Phase 3

subdivision into Phase 3B and future Phase

38. The owner/applicant has received

approval ofthe phasing plan by the City
Engineer,

Yes

101. As provided for in the ARDA and the First

Amendment thereto, the owner/applicant shall

provide fully executed grant deeds, legal

descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone

lnfrastructure to serve the project, including but
not limited to lands, public rights of way, public

utility easements, public water main easements,
public sewer easements, irrevocable offers of
dedication and temporary construction

G, I cD (E) The owner/applicant provided all

necessary public utility easements, grant
deeds, offers of dedication or temporary
construction easements required to build

all of the required Backbone lnfrastructure
needed to serve the subdivision. These

were recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder within the Large Lot Final Map or
by separate instrument for those

Yes

Page111of179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 227

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5{I, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

ATIIENDED VESTING SI'ALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure Whon
Required

Responsible
Deoarlmenl

Comments
?

101.

Cont.

easements. All required easements as listed

necessary for the Backbone lnfrastructure shall be

reviewed and approved by the City and recorded

with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to
the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of
the ARDA.

G, I cD (E)

easements which were required outside
the boundary of the Phase 3B subdivision

The required Backbone lnfrastructure has

been completed to the satisfaction of the
City and is currently in operation.

ro2. All on and off-site subdivision and Backbone

lnfrastructure improvements required to serve

this project and any subsequent phase of the
project, including but not limited to, roadway and

transportation improvements, sanitary sewer,

water, storm drainage, water quality/detention

basins, etc. shall be substantiallv completed €nd
aeeepted to the satisfaction of the City prior to
issuance of the first building permit within the
project. Owner-apolicant mav propose issuance

of building permits for non-habitable struGlures
(model homes and club house onlvl. prior to
substantial comoletion of the above referenced
infrastructure. but in no case shall a final
insoection be issued or anv public use of the non-

habitable structures without substantial
comoletion of the above referenced
infrastructure. lssuance of the buildins oermits
for non-habitable structures lmodel homes or
club house) in advance of substantial completion
shall be approved or denied in the sole discretion
of the Communitv Development Department.
Substantial comoletion of the backbone

infrastructure and improrrement! r!,]Qqlellabqgg

B cD (E) The required Backbone lnfrastructure to
serve the Russell Ranch Phase 38

subdivision has been completed and

accepted by the City and is currently in

operation. All other required Phase 38

subdivision improvements are currently
being constructed by the owner/applicant.
Prior to issuance a building permit in the
Phase 3B subdivision, The Community
Development Department will verify that
all required subdivision improvements are

substantially complete.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 112 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 228

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF FORTHE RUSSELL PROJECT (PN 16-122)
ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

AiI ENDED VESTI NG SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure I When I Responsible
I Required I Depart4e4lt

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

t02.
Cont

shall be defined as beins complete such that all

of the required imorovements are readv for use

and operation bv the public as determined bv the
City.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meeting on 4/15/15

B cD (E)

103. The owner/applicant shall be subject to all

thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the
construction and final completion ofvarious
improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area.

The various improvements are outlined and

detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated

January 28, 2014 and adopted by City of Folsom

Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the

PFFP include, but are not limited to, the backbone

infrastructure water (water reservoirs, booster

pump stations, pressure reducing valve stations,

etc.)and sanitary sewer (lift stations) systems,

roadway and transportation (future interchanges,

major arterial roadways, etc.) improvements,
aquatic center (community pool), parks, fire
stations, municipal services center, community
library, etc. The thresholds and timelines included

in the PFFP require facilities to be constructed and

completed based on number of building permits

issued and in some cases, number of residential
units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall

be required to address these thresholds and

M PFFP. M,B
cD (E) (P)

(B) PW, FD,

EWR, PR

The owner/applicant has either
constructed or participated financially in
the construction all required infrastructure
necessary to serve the Phase 38
subdivision. The required infrastructure
has been completed and accepted by the
City and is currently in operation. As

building permits are issued in the Phase 3B

subdivision and in other subdivisions in the
Folsom Plan Area, impact fees are

collected to fund various public facilities.

The construction of various public facilities
will be complete as timelines and

thresholds are achieved.

Yes

Page113of179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 229

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

103.

Cont.

timelines as the project moves forward through
the various developments stages and shall be

subject to the various fair share requirements,
subject to the provisions of the PFFP, the ARDA

and the First Amendment thereto.

M
PFFP. M,8
cD (E) (P)

(B)Pw, FD,

EWR, PR

ro4. The owner/applicant shall provide an irrevocable
offer of dedication (lOD) for the future Empire

Ranch Road interchange within the boundaries of
the subdivision prior to approval of the final large

lot subdivision map. The owner/applicant shall
provide a recorded covenant on all lots located in

Phase la of the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

@
interehange. The recorded covenant shall include

a copy of the l.O.D. for the interchange and notice

that this is a future improvement i5+€qui+€d+eS€

@tobe
accommodated.

Revision made at the Planning Commission

Meetins on4lLslts

M cD (E) The owner/applicant has provided a grant

deed to the City transferring ownership of
Lot 12 on the recorded Large Lot Final Map
for Phase 1. Lot 12 is the parcel needed for
the future construction of the Empire
Ranch Road lnterchange. The City

currently owns the property needed for
the future Empire Ranch Road lnterchange

within the boundaries ofthe Russell Ranch

development.

Yes

105. At the time of project approval the final design,

location, grade and configuration ofthe Empire

Ranch Road lnterchange (lnterchange Project) at

Highway 50 is not known nor approved by the
agencies that will be involved in the lnterchange

Project. The owner/applicant proposes homes

M cD (E) The owner/applicant has provided a grant
deed to the city transferring ownership of
Lot 12 on the recorded Large Lot Final Map
for Phase 1. Lot 12 is the parcel needed for
the future construction of the Empire
Ranch Road lnterchanse. The Citv

Yes

Page 114 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 230

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5{I, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK
ATIENDED VESTT NG SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP

RANCHFINAL OF APPROVAL (PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition
Satislied?

CommentsWhen
red

Condition / Mitigation

105.
Cont.

near the anticipated location of the lnterchange

Project. The owner/applicant acknowledges the

final design, location, grade and configuration of
the lnterchange Project is not known. aF4the

t+affi€ and €snstruetien €fthe lnter€hange Preje€t'

Owner/applicant shall construct or be responsible

for the cost of designing and constructing sound

walls, as supported by a noise study and as

required by the EIR for the project.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meeting on 4/15/15

M cD (E)

currently owns the property needed for
the future Empire Ranch Road lnterchange

within the boundaries ofthe Russell Ranch

development. The required sound walls

are included on the approved

improvement plans for the Phase 3B

subdivision.

105. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for the

ownership and on-going maintenance of the
temporary water quality /detention basin which

will impact lots 211 through 214 in Phase 3 of the
project. The owner/applicant shall be solely

responsible for the removal of the temporary
water quality/detention basin at such time the

basin is no longer required. Lots 211 through 214

shall not be created with a final map until the

temporary basin is removed to the satisfaction of
the City.

M cD (E) The Community Development Department

has reviewed and approved the
improvement plans for the future Phase

38 subdivision. The temporary water
quality basin/detention basin is no longer

required with the construction of
downstream and off-site detention basins

by others.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

approval
of the
future

Phase 38
Final Map

Page 1 15 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 231

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.AGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AITIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

ro7 The owner/applicant shall provide and establish
new permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88)
datum in various locations within the subdivision
or at any other locations in the vicinity of the off-
site Backbone lnfrastructure as directed by the
City Engineer. The type and specifications for the
permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the
City. The new benchmarks shall be placed bythe
owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.

M cD (E) The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction of the City
Engineer. The required benchmarks are in
place and currently in use.

Yes

108. Prior to approval of the first small lot final map
and in accordance with Amendment No. 1 of the
Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement (ARDA) and the ARDA and any
amendments thereto, the owner/applicant is

required to complete the following:
. Formation and approval by the City

Council of the Sewer and Water CFD,

o Formation and approval bythe City
Council of the Aquatic Center CFD,

. Formation and approval by the City

Council of the Parks, Trails, Landscape

Corridors, Medians and Open Space

Maintenance CFD,

r Formation and approval by the City
Council ofthe Storm Drainage
Maintenance CFD (unless such drainage
maintenance is included in the Services

CFD) ,

M cD (E) The City Council adopted Resolution No.

9666 and 9667 for the formation of CFD

No. 18, which includes the special tax
assessments for all of the items listed in
this condition. All of the required CFD's

included in this condition have been

established and approved by the City
Council.

Yes

Page116of179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 232

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

108
Cont.

a Formation and approval by the City
Council of the Street Maintenance
District/Lighting Maintenance District CFD

(unless such street maintenance is

included in the Services CFD)

Formation and approval by the City
Council ofthe Open Space Management
and Financing Plan.

Formation and approval by the City
Council ofthe Drainage Facilities
Maintenance and Financing Plan

a

a

M cD (E)

109. The owner/applicant shall orepare comolete and

updated change pases to master plans for
transoortation (including roadwav. bikewav,
transit and oedestrian facilitiesl. water (includins

reclaimedl, sewer. srading and drainage
(including boundaries of the 100-vear floodplainl
to the extent apolicable as a result of the Soecific

Plan Amendment to the satisfaction of the Ciw
prior to the aporoval of a final map.

improvement plans or grading plans. Timelines
for approval of specified plans, guidelines.

funding mechanisms, communitv facilities
districts and land dedications set forth in Section
2.5.3 of the ARDA and any amendments thereto
shall applv. The master plans shall be
accomoanied bv engineering studies supoorting
the sizins, location and timing of the prooosed

facilities. lmprovements shall be constructed in

G,I,B cD (E)

EWR,PW

The City Council has approved all of the
Master Plans for the Folsom Plan Area. The

required backbone infrastructure in the
Folsom Plan Area which serves the Phase

3A subdivision has been constructed in
accordance with the approved Storm Drain

Master Plan, the Water and Sewer Master
Plans and the Reclaimed Water Master
Plan. All backbone and subdivision
roadway improvements have also been
constructed in accordance with the City
Council approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan and City design and
Construction Specifications. All of the
required backbone improvements to serve

the Phase 38 subdivision have been
completed and accepted by the City.

Yes

Page 117 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 233

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVIS|ON PROJECT (pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISTON MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

109.

Cont.
ohases as the proiect develoos in accordance
with these aoproved master plans and the
provisions of Sections 3.7. 3.9 and 3.9,1 of the
ARDA and any amendments thereto. These
phases may include necessary off-site
improvements to support development of a

particular phase or phases subject to prior
approval of the City. These off-site improvements
may include roadways to provide secondary public
access, water transmission mains for different
pressure zones or distribution mains to provide a

looped water system, booster pumps and
reservoirs to provide adequate water pressure and
flow, sewer trunk mains and temporary and/or
permanent lift stations, temporary and/or
permanent water quality/detention basins and
drainage facilities and/ or outfalls. No changes in
infrastructure from those shown in the complete
and updated approved master plans shall be
permitted unless and until the applicable master
plan has been reviewed and approved by the City.
Final lot/parcel configurations may need to be
modified to accommodate the improvements
identified in these studies as determined by the
City. Any and all modifications to existing
lots/parcels necessary shall be the sole
responsibility of the owner/applicant.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meetins on 4/15/15

G,I,B cD (E)

EWR,PW

Page 118 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 234

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

110. Wate t su pp ly Avo i lobi I ity
The owner/applicant shall submit proof of
compliance with Government Code Section
66473.7 (SB 2211 by demonstrating the availability
of a reliable and sufficient water supply from a

public water system for the amount of
development that would be authorized by the
final subdivision map. Such a demonstration shall

consist of information showing that both existing

sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.
The written proof of compliance shall be provided

to the City and approved by the City prior to
approval of any final map.
4.7-t
3A 18-1

M cD (E)

Utilities
The owner/applicant has constructed the
necessary infrastructure to provide
potable water to the Phase 38 subdivision.
The potable water infrastructure has been
reviewed, approved and accepted by the
City and is currently in operation.

Yes

TlL. Submit Ptoof of Adequate Olf-Site Water
Conveyance Facilities and lmplement Ofi-Site
lnlrustrudurc Service System or Ensure Thdt
Adequote Financing ls Secured,
The owner/applicant shall submit proof to the City
of Folsom that an adequate off-site water
conveyance system either has been constructed or
is ensured to the City's satisfaction. The off-site
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to
provide adequate service to the project shall be in
place for the amount of development identified in

the tentative map before approval of a final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits
for all project phases, or their financing shall be

M,B,O cD (E) (B),

PW

The off-site potable water infrastructure
for the Phase 38 subdivision has been
reviewed, approved and accepted by the
City and is currently in operation. ln
addition, the City has verified that the off-
site potable water infrastructure is

adequate to serve the Phase 3B

subdivision.

Yes

Page 119of179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 235

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS FORTHE RUSSELL PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

111.

Cont.
ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building
within the Specific Plan Area until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such

building has been constructed and is in place to
the satisfaction ofthe City.

M,B,O cD (E) (B),

PW

tL2. Demonstrate Adequote SRWIP Wastewater
lreatment Capacity.
The owner/applicant shall demonstrate adequate

capacity at the Sacramento Regional Water
Treatment Plant for new wastewater flows
generated by the project. This shall involve

preparing a tentative map-level study and paying

connection and capacity fees as identified by

Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District.

Approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases shall not be granted

until the City verifies adequate Sacramento

Regional Water Treatment Plant capacity is

available for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map. The written
approval from the Sacramento Regional County

Sanitation District shall be provided to the City.

3A 16-3

M,B cD (E) (B),

PW

The City obtained a letter from Regional

San which provides verification that there
is adequate capacity in the existing

Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom

Plan Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because the
Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing

Regional San Lift Station on lron Point

Road. The City Sewer Lift Station and

Forced Main which connects to the
Regional San Lift Station has been

accepted by the City and is currently in

operation.

Yes

Page 1 20 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 236

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

113 Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site
Wastewatet Conveyonce Facilities ond lmplement
On- ond Oll-Site lntrostrudure Seruice Systems or
Ensure Thot Adequate Financing Is Secured,
The owner/applicant shall submit proof to the city
of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or
is ensured through payment or other sureties to
the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater
conveyance infrastructure and off-site force main
sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.
3A 16-1

M,B cD (E) (B)

PW

The owner/applicant has constructed the
on-site and off-site sewer infrastructure to
serve the Phase 3B subdivision. The off-
site sewer infrastructure including the
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and forced main
have been completed and accepted by the
City and are currently in operation.

Yes

7r4. All Final Maps shall show easements or other
mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The
owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery
unit. Specifications and location of such base shall

be determined pursuant to the applicable
requirements ofthe U. S. Postal Service and the
City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street
light location, traffic safety, security, and
consumer convenience.

M cD (E) The Final Map for the Phase 3B includes an

easement for the construction and

maintenance of centralized mail delivery
boxes in the subdivision.

Yes

Page 121 ol'179
Resolution No.9783

Page 237

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

PROJECT (PNCONDITIONS OF THE RUSSELL RANCH

Condition
Satisfied?

CommentsCondition Measure

115.

@+ng
€emmiss+erc-

The street names identified in the small lot
tentative maD area approved, except as

amended:
Rustic Ridse Drive shall be replaced with Treasure

Ridse Drive.
Treasure Ridse Looo shall be reolaced with
Highiate Terrace Loop

Scenic Vista Court shall be replaced with Hillsrass

Court
Russell Ranch Road shall be replaced with Rustic

Ridge Co$+Rodd
Auburn Court Leaf shall be reolaced with Auburn

Leaf Court
Higheate Terrace Drive shall be reolaced with
Climbing Vine Drive
Hillgrass Court shall be replaced with Amaro
Court

Additionallv, the Alternative Street Names

identified on the small lot tentative mao shall be

as follows:
Pleasant Hill
Loma Rica

Via Rancho
Florasota
Roush Horse

M cD (E) The Final Map for the Phase 38 subdivision

contains street names chosen from the
approved list for the entire Russell Ranch

development which includes Phases 1, 2

and 3.

Yes

Page 122 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 238

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

11s.
Cont.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meeting on 4lt5l1,5
Revision made by Stofi subsequent to the
4/75/75 Plannin' Commission Meeting

M cD (E)

7t6. The owner/applicant shall record an Open Space

Easement in favor of the Homeowne/s
Association over the portion of the rear of each

lot from the top of the graded slope to the rear
property line within each lot as shown on the
Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map. The

easement shall be for the purpose of maintaining
the area as a landscaped slope. The easement

shall prohibit any removal or addition of soil; any

change to the terrain of any kind; the construction
of any structure(s), including retaining walls; the
construction of fencing anywhere within the
easement except on the property lines; the
dumping of lawn clippings or any other debris; the
removal of landscaping except when the plant has

no life. The property owner shall maintain living,

irrigated landscaping within the easement and

shall not permit bare exposed soil. Only open

style, tubular steel fencing shall be permitted on

the property lines. Final language of the Easement

shall be approved by the Community Development
Department prior to recordation.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15

M cD (P) The required Open Space easement is

included on the Final Map for the Phase 38

subdivision. The area within the easement
will be maintained by the Homeowner's
Association (HOA). Funding for the
maintenance of the Open Space easement
will be through the HOA.

Yes

Page 123 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 239

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDINONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVISION PROJECT PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

II7 The City is considering the closure and re-

alignment of old Placerville Road between Us

Highway 50 and future Easton Valley Parkway as

part of Phase 3 of the project, consistent with the
project El R. The removal of the existing asphalt

concrete will not be permitted without prior

approval of the CitY.

G,I cD (E),

FD, PW

The closure, subject to future CitY

approval, of Placerville Road between US

Hwy 50 and Alder Creek Parkway will be

considered during future development of
the Folsom Plan Area. The Phase 3A

subdivision does not include any proposal

to close this roadway segment.

Condition
will be

satisfied
with

future
developm
ent in the

FPA.

118. Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe
recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the

Community Development Department.

cD (E) The Community Development Department
will require the copies of the recorded

Phase 38 final map to be submitted prior

to approval of the first building permit in

the subdivision.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building

it.

119. Prior to issuance of building permits, the
owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova

Unified School District with a copy of the recorded

Final Map.

cD (P)

FCUSD

The Community Development Department
will require the copies of the recorded

final map to be submitted to the Folsom-

Cordova Unified School District prior to
approval of the first building permit in the
Phase 3B subdivision.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

120. Prior to issuance of building permits for any

residential units or the private recreation center,

the owner/applicant shall obtain Design Review

approval from the Planning Commission for all

buildings to be constructed within the subdivision.

B cD (P) The owner/applicant be required to obtain
Design review approval from the City

Planning Commission for the proposed

residential units in the subdivision.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

Page 124 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 240

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTnONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT {PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

720.
Cont.

lf the proposed architecture is not consistent with
the Planned Development Design Guidelines, the
owner/applicant may modify the plans or apply for
a modification to the Planned Development
Design Guidelines to be approved by the Planning
Commission.

B cD (P) ofa
building
permit.

t2t. Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building
Fou ndations.

The owner/applicant(s) shall either install
subdrains (which typically consist of perforated
pipe and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven
geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as

recommended by the geotechnical or civil
engineer for the project that would serve to divert
seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the
winter months away from building foundations.
347-5

B cD (B) All required drains and sub drains will be

designed by a Civil Engineer and/or
Geotechnical Engineer and submitted to
the City. Any required drains and sub
drains will be shown on the development
plans for all future buildings in the Phase 1

subdivision. Compliance will be monitored
through construction inspection.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

722. The private recreational amenity shall be

constructed and a Certificate of Occupancy on the
building obtained on Lot 14 ofthe Vesting Large

Lot Tentative Subdivision Map no later than
issuance of the 439th building permit in the
proiect.

B,O cD (B) The owner/applicant has constructed and
completed the Private Recreational
Amenity, The private amenity was
completed in 2020 and is currently open to
the residents in the Russell Ranch

subdivision.

Yes

L23 The owner/applicant shall submit a Site Design

Review Application for all above ground utility
installations (water tanks. booster oumos stations.

cD (P) (E) The owner/applicant obtained approval of
both of the public water facilities (Zone 4-5
Water BPS & the Zone 5 Tank/Zone 6

Yes

Page 1 25 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 241

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN l6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

etc.) to the Community Development Department
to ensure these facilities are adequately screened.

These above ground utility installations shall be

designed to be adequately screened and/or
blended into the hillsides through use of berming,

landscaping or through the use of walls or fences

to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

Water BPS) by the City Planning
Commission in 2018. The public water
facilities are currently in operation and
being maintained by the City.

r24. The Russell Ranch Design Guidelines shall include a

provision that all trash bins in residential areas

shall be enclosed and screened from view. Truck

access to the bin shall be subject to approval by

the City.

M cD (P), PW The Community Development Department
has reviewed and approved the Phase 38

subdivision C.C. & R.'s. The C.C. & R.'s

include the required provisions to satisfy
this condition of approval.

Yes

E

UE
Cont

design; leeatien; grade and eenfiguratien ef the

knewn ner appreved by theageneies that will be

invelveC in the eenneeter prejeet, Seetien 3,?,3 ef
the Amendment te the Amended and Restated

@

M

as previded in Seetien l'2,3 and nething in this

@

in

+

+

€D1€XP)

eD{€xP}

This condition was deleted by the Planning
Commission and the City council. The

owner/applicant has coordinated the
grading and construction of the future
Joint Powers Authority (lPA) Connector
project with the future Russell Ranch

Phase 2 subdivision. The vesting tentative
subdivision map for the Phase 2

subdivision approved by the City Council
includes the condition to provide the
roadway right of way for the JPA

connector project.

N/A

Page 126 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 242

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF ATTKI'YAL T\,lt THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT {PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
D6oarlmenl

Comments Condition
?

genne*er preie*, O

ffiienor

unentitled lande b
M
pt€YiM

genneeter alienme
in

WieR'

ewner/applieant aeknewledges the final designi

le€atienr grade and €enfiguratisn ef the €€nne€ter

will in€lude a re€erded Cis€l€5ure te be Brevided
t€ all p€t€ntial buyeFf €f hemes near the petential

@

Page 127 ol'179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 243

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|SION PROJECT (pN r6-i22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Rcsponsible
Debarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15

Condition deleted in its entirety by Staff
subsequent to the 4ltslts Planning Commission
Meeting

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS
r25. All foundation plans shall be reviewed and

approved by the Building Safety Division,
respectively, prior to issuance of building permits
to ensure that all geotechnical recommendations
specified in the geotechnical report are properly
incorporated and utilized in the design.
vt-2

I cD (B) All foundation plans will be included in the
building plans submitted by the
owner/applicant to the City for review and

approval. The City building division will
review all foundation plans to verify
compliance with this condition.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

r27 Final lot and building configurations may be

modified to allow for overland release of storm
events greater than the capacity of the
underground system.

G,I,B cD (E) Overland release has been designed into
the Phase 1 subdivision grading plans. The

overland release design and the grading
plans have been approved by the City.

Yes

r28 Final exterior building and site lighting plans shall
be submitted for review and approval by
Community Development Department for
aesthetics, level of illumination, glare and trespass
prior to the issuance of any building permits. The

exterior building and site lighting will be required
to achieve energy efficient standards by installing
high-intensity discharge (mercury vapor, high

cD (P) The owner/applicant will submit plans to
the City building division for review and
approval. The City building division will
review and approve all building plans to
verify compliance with this condition.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 128 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 244

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL COXOmONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

pressure sodium, or similar) lamps. ln addition,
lighting shall be equipped with a timer or photo

condenser. Lighting shall be designed to be

directed downward onto the project site and away

from adjacent properties and public rights-of-way.

Building-attached light fixtures shall be subject to
review and approval by the Community
Development Department to ensure that they
have an architecturally consistent and appropriate
design.

r29.

I29.
Cont.

The owner/applicant agrees to pay to the Folsom-

Cordova Unified School District the maximum fee
authorized by law for the construction and/or
reconstruction of school facilities. The applicable

fee shall be the fee established by the School

District that is in effect at the time of the issuance

of a building permit. Specifically, the
owner/applicant agrees to pay any and all fees

and charges and comply with any and all

dedications or other requirements authorized
under Section 17620 of the Education Code;

Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 65970) of
the Government Code; and sections 65995,

65995.5 and 65995.7 of the Government code.
B

cD (P)

cD (P)

The owner/ applicant agrees to pay all fees

established by the Folsom Cordova Unified

School District prior to building permit
issua nce,

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

TRAFFIC, ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND PARKING REqUIREMENTS

It should be noted that many of the Transportation, Traffic, and Circulation mitigation measures identified below will be satisfied through the

payment of fees. Below is a brief summary of the fee types and their purpose. The acronyms for each fee type noted below are further noted in the

lmplementation Schedule column of each applicable mitigation measure to clarify how each mitigation measure is anticipated to be satisfied'

Page 129 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 245

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION TTIAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Commentg Gondition
Satisfied?

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP):

ln January of 2OL4, the City of Folsom adopted the PFFP for the Folsom Plan Area which detailed all the infrastructure components to address full
build out of the Plan Area. The PFFP includes various techniques including development fees to fund the necessary infrastructure. The City is

currently in the process of preparing and adopting implementing ordinances and a nexus study required by State law to impose the associated
development fees.

lncluded in the PFFP are a number roadway projects including the Highway lnterchanges that the Russell Ranch project will have cumulative
impactsonwithintheFolsomPlanArea. ThePFFPwasdesignedtosatisfythe"fairshare"financingofallthePlanArea'sbackboneroadway
system. Participating in this fee program will satisfo numerous roadway mitigation measures as shown in the MMRP table.

Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee (SCTDF) contribution:
The City is establishing a "fair share" fee to mitigate roadway impacts outside the project boundaries and within unincorporated Sacramento
County. Thisfeewill beincludedintheCityFacilitiesportionofthePublicFacilitiesFinancingPlanprogramandwill becollectedatthetimeof
building permit issuance. The basis for the calculation of the fee is a report entitled, "Fair Share Cost Allocation Sacramento County & City of
Folsom" dated January 2,2OL4.

Cal Trans/ City Memorandum of Understanding (Cal Trans MOU):
The City of Folsom and Cal Trans entered into an MOU on December 17, 2014 to establish a fee mechanism to address the "fair share" impacts to
Highway 50. The MOU identifies all the highway improvements for which there are mitigation measures and potential construction projects to
addressthem. TheCitywill establishafeeintheCityFacilitiesportionof thePublicFacilitiesFinancingPlananditwill becollectedatthetimeof
building permit issuance.

130. Eost Bidwellflrcn Point
Prior to issuance of a building permit, the
owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to the
City of Folsom towards the modification to the
westbound approach to the East Bidwell
Street/lron Point Road intersection to include
three left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one
right-turn lane.

PW The condition will be satisfied with the
payment of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure
Fee (sPlF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

Page '130 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 246

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



LFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBD|vlSloNPRoJEcT(PN'c122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AT'ENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

4.8-2a

131. White Rock Road / Placerville Road

Prior to issuance of a building permit, the
owner/applicant shall pay a fair share through the
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) fee to the
City of Folsom towards the addition of a
westbound right-turn lane to the White Rock

Road/Placerville Road intersections.

4.8-2b

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition will be satisfied with the
payment of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure
Fee (sPlF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

L32. 5l:ott Rood (West)AAlhite Rock Road

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock

Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a

traffic signal shall be installed.

3A15-1c

B

(pay scrDF)
cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCIDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

133

133.

Cont.

Serpa Way/ lron Point Road

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road

intersection, the northbound approaches shall be

restriped to consist of one left-turn lane, one

shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements.
34 15-4e

B

(pay PFFP

fee)
B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

The condition will be satisfied with the
payment of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure
Fee (SPIF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

t34. Empire Ranch Road/lron Point Rood Intersedion B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPr F!.

Condition
will be

satisfied

Page 131 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 247

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AIIENDED VESTING SIIALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartmenl

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point
Road intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all
of the following improvements are required:
. The eastbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn
lane.

. The westbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and a through-
right lane.

. The northbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane.

o The southbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements.
34 15-4f

prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

135 US 50 from Sunilse Boulevdd to East Bidwell
Strcet/Scott Rodd
Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements
to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell street/scott
Road (Freeway Segment 4). To ensure that
Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment
of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa

Page 132 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 248

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flI, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AIIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION itAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road

an auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This

improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Sunrise Boulevard to
East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment

4],.

4.8-3
3A 15-1s

building
permit.

136.

136.
Cont.

westbound IJ.S,50 hettrreen Ptdifie CiW Rood

and Folsom Boulevard
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and

Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane shall be

constructed. This improvement was

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis

Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This

improvement is included in the proposed 50

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 1 33 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 249

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



mlsorappnovaLFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvlsloNPRoJEcT{PNr6.122}
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PTAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and

Folsom Boulevard.
3A 15-1u

137 U.5.50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-ramp
diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom

Boulevard merge shall be constructed. This

improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane

improvement is included in the proposed 50

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts

to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge.

34 15-1x

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment
of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

138. l!,5. 50 Eostbound/Prairie City Rood Dlrect Merge
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road on-ramp
direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell

Street - Scott Road diverge shall be constructed.
This auxiliary lane improvement included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 1 34 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 250

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (pN 1&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts
to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct
meree. 34 15-1v

139 lt,S, 50 Eastbound/Proirie City Road Flyover On-
Romp to Ook Avenue Parl<woy Olf-Romp Weave
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-
ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an

improvement acceptable to Caltrans shall be

implemented to eliminate the unacceptable
weaving conditions. Such an improvement may
involve a "braided ramp". The owner/applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S.

50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp
to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave.
34 15-12

(PFFP)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

r40. U,S. 50 Eostbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Merge
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop
merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street

- Scott Road diverge shall be constructed. This

auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
owner/applicant shall pav its proportionate share

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 135 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 251

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PTACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deparlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts
to the U.5. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway
loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

3A 15-1aa

L4L

I4t.
Cont.

U,S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop
Ramp Merge
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch

Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from
southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this
freeway segment shall be implemented by
Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge.
34 1s-1dd

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (El, PW

cD (E), PW

The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

r42 U.S. 50 westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Rdmp Merge
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue
Parkway loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa

Page 136 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 252

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

PROJECT 6-l1RANCHRUSSELL (PNAPPROVALOFFINAL
ROCKWHITE ROADPLACERVILLE OFNORTHHIGHWAY EAST OF ROAD,OF 50,SOUTH

Condition
Satisfied?

ble CommentsWhen
red

Condition / Mitigation

ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound Oak

Avenue Parkway would merge into this extended

auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway

segment shall be implemented by caltrans. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts

to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway

loop ramp merge.

34 15-1ee

building
permit.

L43.

r43.
Cont.

l!.5. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp

Merge
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp

merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard

off ramp diverge shall be constructed. This

auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts

to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop

Ramp Merge.
3A 15-1ff

B

(Caltra ns

Mou)

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

744. l!.5. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Rodd Dhect Ramp

Merge
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct

ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom

Boulevard off ramp diverge shall be constructed.

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issua nce

ofa

Page 1 37 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 253

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDIIIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN l&122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I}, EAST OF PTACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SIIALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City

Road direct ramp merge.
3A-15-1gg

building
permit.

Page 138 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 254

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 1&122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION TIAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

L4s Eastbound llS 50 befineen Folsom Boulevard ond

Prairie City Road
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and

Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane

should be converted to a mixed flow lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway

off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment

shall be implemented by Caltrans.

Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,

including widening White Rock Road and Grant

Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could

divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially

mitigate the project's impact.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for bY

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and

Prairie City Road.

3A 15-4s

B

(Caltra ns

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

146. Edsthound |.JS 50 between Proifie City Road and

OokAvenue Porlcway

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak

Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City Road

B

(pay PFFP/

lnterchange
fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

Page 1 39 of 1 79
Resolution No.9783

Page 255

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDIflONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flT, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TET,ITATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

L46.
Cont.

slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak

Avenue Parkway off ramp and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be

braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp

and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East

Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.

lmprovements to this freeway segment shall be

implemented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce

the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie

City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway.

3A 15-4t

B

(pay PFFP/

lnterchange
fee)

cD (E), PW ofa
building
permit.

r47 l!,5.50 Eastbound / Prairie City Rood Slip Ramp

Merge.
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road

slip on ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary
lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue

Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-

4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road

flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak

Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended

full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott

Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway
segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 140 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 256

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PTACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

L47.

Cont.
of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.

50 Eastbound /Praiie City Road slip ramp merge.

3A 15-4u

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW

148. U.S. 50 Eostbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On

Romp to Ook Avenue Parkwoy Oll Ramp weove
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road

slip on ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary
lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue

Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-

4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road

flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak

Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended

full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - scott
Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway
segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.s.

50 Eastbound / Prairie city Road Flyover On Ramp

to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave.
3A 15-4v

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 141 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 257

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ussELL RANCH SUBD|V|STON PROJECT {PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTTNG SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION i'AP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition

149. at,S. 50 Eastbound / Ook Avenue Parkway Loop

Ramp Merge
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue

Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the

southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on

ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott

Road off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u,

v and w). lmprovements to this freeway segment

shall be implemented by Caltrans. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate

and reliable mechanism paid for bY

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to U'5. 50

Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp

Merge.
3A 15-4w

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

150. lt,S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ronch Rodd Loop

Ramp Merge
To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable Los, the northbound Empire Ranch

Road loop on ramp should start the westbound

auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from

southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would

merge into this extended auxiliary lane.

lmprovements to this freeway segment shall be

implemented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 142 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 258

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDINONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH suBDrvrsloN PRoJEGT (PN rer22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

150.

Cont.
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce

the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire

Ranch Road loop ramp merge.

3A 15-4x

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW

151. tt,S. 50 Westhound / Ptoiile City Road Loop RamP

Merge.
To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road

loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary

lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard

off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound
Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this
freeway segment shall be implemented by

Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.

50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp

Merge.
34 15-4y

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 143 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 259

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY
THEOF FORFINAL

ROCKOFNORTH WHITEOFEAST ROAD,PLACERVILLEOFSOUTH 50,
ilAPsuBDlvlsloNTENTATIVESMALLVESTING LOTAITIENDED

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Satisfied?
CommentsCondition /

r52. Provide O ptions for Alternotive Tronsportation

Modes.
The owner/applicant for any particular

discretionary development application shall

participate in capital improvements and operating

funds for transit service to increase the percent of

travel by transit. The project's fair-share
participation and the associated timing of the

improvements and service shall be identified in

the project conditions of approval and/or the
project's development agreement. lmprovements

and service shall be coordinated, as necessary,

with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

34 15-2a

B

(pay PFFP

fee and
Transit fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Transit Fee.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

153 Scott Rood/Eoston Valley Porkway intenedion.
The owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to
the City of Folsom towards the addition of a

channelized westbound right-turn lane to the

Scott Road/Easton Valley Parkway intersection.

4.8-6

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
oermit.

t54. Folsom Boulevord/Blue Ravine Rood lntercedion
To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine

Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the

eastbound approach shall

be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes,

one through lane, and

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 144 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 260

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTITONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Radui16d

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

154.
Cont

one right-turn lane. The owner/applicant shall pay

its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine

Road intersection.
34 15-1a

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW

155. Sibley Street/ BIue Ravine Road tntersedion
To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound approach
shall be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes,

and one right-turn lane. The owner/applicant shall
pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by owner/applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection.
3A 1s-1b

B

(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment
of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

156. Hozel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard lnte rsection
To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS, this intersection shall be grade separated
including "jug handle" ramps. No at grade

improvement is feasible. Grade separating and

(pay SCTDF)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment
of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa

Page 145 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 261

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTnONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

155.

Cont.
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with
improvements to the U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue
interchange is a

mitigation measure for the approved Easton-

Glenbrough Specific Plan

development project. The owner/applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard.
3A 15-1h

B

(pay scTDF)

cD (E), PW building
permit.

L57 Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersedion
ond to White
Rock Rood widening belween the Rancho
Cordovo City limitto Ptahie
Clty Rood
lmprovements shall be made to ensure that the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign
White Rock Road

from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El

Dorado County line (this

analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will
widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
Citv road to the El

B

(pay SCTDF)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 146 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 262

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FtNal cottotiloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE RussELL RANGH suBDlvlsloN PRoJEGT PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

r57.
Cont.

Dorado County Line). This widening includes

improvements to the Grant

Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock

Road to be the through
movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one

eastbound right turn lane, two northbound left
turn lanes, two northbound
right turn lanes, two westbound left turn lanes

and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road

intersection. With
implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an

acceptable LOS A. The owner/applicant shall pay

its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road

intersection.
3A.15-1i

(pay scrDF)
cD (E), Pw

158. Hazel Avenue between Modison Avenue ond
Cunagh Downs Dive
To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an

acceptable LOS between Curragh Downs Drive and

Gold Country

B

(pay SCTDF)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCIDF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

Page 147 ol 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 263

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTaONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

158.

Cont.
Boulevard, Hazel Avenue shall be widened to six

lanes. This improvement
is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue

widening project.
3A.1s-1j

B

(pay SCTDF)

cD (E), PW ofa
building
permit.

159. White Rock Road/\nfindfield Way lntersedion
To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield
Way intersection operates at an acceptable LOS,

the intersection shall be signalized and separate

northbound left and right turn lanes shall be

striped. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way

intersection.
34.15-11

B cD (E), Pw These roadway improvements have been

constructed and the intersection is

currently in operation with the required
mitigation measures.

Yes

150. Eastbound U.5.50 as an olternotive to
improvements at the Folsom

Eouleva rd/U.5. 5O Eastbound Rdmps lntersedion
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 148 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 264

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FrNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl', EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

160.
Cont.

by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps

intersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50

eastbound ramps intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be

added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to
east of Folsom Boulevard. This was recommended

in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the
U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
3A.15-1o

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW

161 Grant Line Rood/ state Route 76 lntertedion
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound and
southbound approaches shall be reconfigured to
consist of one left-turn lane and one shared

through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal
phasing shall be provided on the northbound and

southbound approaches.
lmprovements to the Grant Line Road/State Route
15 intersection are

contained within the County Development Fee

Program, and are
scheduled for Measure A funding. lmprovements
to this intersection shall be implemented by

Caltrans, Sacramento county, and the City of
Rancho Cordova.

B

(Caltrans

Mou/)
SCTDF

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 149 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 265

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVIS|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY flI, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION I'AP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments Condition
Satislied?

16L
Cont.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection.
3A.15-1p

B

(Caltrans

Mou/)
SCTDF

cD (E), PW

162. Eastbound U.5.50 between Zinfondel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Zinfandel Drive and
sunrise Boulevard, a bus/carpool
(HOV) lane shall be constructed. This

improvement is currently
planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
3A.15-1o

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment
of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
buildine
permit.

163 Eastbound U.S, 50 between Hozel Avenue and
Folsom Boulevard
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom
Boulevard, an

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

Page 1 50 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 266

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5II, EAST OF P1ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

AiIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

(PN 16-122)
ROAD

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlmenl

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

163.

Cont.
auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This

improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the
U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane

Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel

Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
3A.15-1r

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW ofa
building
permit.

164. Westbound U.S,5O between Hazel Avenue ond
Sunrise Boulevard
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and
Sunrise Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This
improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the
U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane

Project, and included in the proposed Rancho

Cordova Parkway interchange project.
lmprovements to this freeway segment shall be

implemented by Caltrans.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of

B

(Caltra ns

MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 151 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 267

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments

164.
Cont

improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Westbound

U.S.50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise

Boulevard
34.15-1v

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), Pw

165. lJ,S. 50 Eostbound/Folsom Boulevord Romp

Merge
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an

auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge to
the Prairie City Road diverge shall be constructed.

This improvement was recommended in the
Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements
to
the agency responsible for improvements, based

on a program established by that agency to reduce

the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom

Boulevard Ramp Merge
3A.15-1w

B

(Caltrans

Moul

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

166. IJ.S. 50 Edstbound/Folsom Boulevard
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge,

an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop

ramp merge shall be constructed. lmprovements

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

Page 1 52 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 268

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Denarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

166.

Cont.
to this freeway segment shall be implemented by
Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.5.

50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge
3A.1s-1hh

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW ofa
building
permit.

167 U,S, 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Dired Romp
Merge
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp
merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard
off ramp diverge shall be constructed. This

auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge.
3A.15-1ii

B

(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Highway 50 lmprovement Fee.

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

158. Participate in the Ci{s Trcnspottation System
Monogement Fee Progrom
The owner/applicant(s)for any particular
discretionary development application shall pay an

appropriate amount into the Citv's existins

B cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Transit Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

Page 1 53 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 269

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDariment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

168.

Cont
Transportation System Management Fee Program

to reduce the number of single-occupant

automobile travel on area roadways and

intersections.
3A.1s-2b

B cD (E), Pw ofa
building
permit.

159 Pafticipate with the 50 CorridotTrcnspoftation
Ma nage me nt Associati on
The owner/applicant for any particular
discretionary development application shall join
and participate with the 50 Corridor
Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single occupant automobile
travel on area roadways and intersections.

3A.15-2c

B cD (E), PW The owner/applicant has satisfied this
condition by participating in the payment

of a Hwy 50 Corridor TMA payment
through the established Community
Facilities District (CFD) 18. City Council has

approved this update to the existing CFD

18 Assessment.

Yes

I70. Poy Full Cost of ldentified Improvements that Arc
Not Funded by the City's Fee Progrom.
ln accordance with Measure W, the
owner/applicant for any particular discretionary
development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact
fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

3A.15-3

B

(Caltrans

MOU, PFFP

fee, SCTDF)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF) and the Specific
Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

171 Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound
approach shall be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lane, two through lanes, and one

dedicated riBht-turn lane. The owner/applicant

B

Pay PFFP

fee

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa

Page 1 54 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 270

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



PROJECTRUSSELLTHEOFCONDITIONS
WHITEOF ROCKNORTHOFOFSOUTH YHIGHWA PIACERVILLE ROAD,EAST50,

MAPsuBDtvtstoNTENTATIVESMALL LOTVESTINGAMENDED

ResponsibleCondition Measure

171.
Cont.

shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce

the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection
3A.15-4a

B

Pay PFFP

fee

cD (E), PW building
permit.

172. Eost Bidwell Street/College Street
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College

Street intersection operates at acceptable LOS C

or better, the westbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one

left / through
lane, and two dedicated right-turn lanes. The

owner/applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable
mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce

the impacts to the East

Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection
3A.15-4c

B

Pay PFFP

fee

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

173. Oak Avenue Parkwoy/Easton Valley Parkway
To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton

Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable

LOS the southbound
approach shall be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, two

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

(sPrF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa

Page 155 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 271

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|VIS|ON PROJECT (PN t6-r22)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5II, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

r73.
Cont.

through lanes, and two right-turn lanes. The

owner/applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements
3A.15-4e

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw building
permit.

774. Gront Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock

Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E

or better this intersection should be replaced by
some type of grade separated intersection or
interchange. lmprovements to this intersection
are
identified in the Sacramento County's Proposed
General Plan. lmplementation of these

improvements would assist in reducing traffic
impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. lntersection improvements
shall be implemented by Sacramento County.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road

I ntersection
3A.1s-4i

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

175 Gront Line Rodd behpeen White Rock Road ond
Kiefer Boulevord
To improve operation on Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this
roadway segment shall be widened to six lanes.

This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCIDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa

Page 156 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 272

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINALCONDITIONS FORTHE RUSSELL PROJECT (PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

L75.

Cont
County and the City of Rancho Cordova General

Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.

lmprovements to this roadway segment shall be

implemented by Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova. The owner/applicant shall

pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by

that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line

Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer

Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway

Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related

to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.
3A.15-4i

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), PW buildine
permit.

776. Grunt Line Rodd between KieIer Boulevard and
lackson Highway
To improve operation on Grant Line Road between

Kiefer Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway

segment could be widened to six lanes. This

improvement is proposed in the Sacramento

County and the City of Rancho Cordova

General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.

lmprovements to this roadway segment shall be

implemented by Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova. The owner/applicant shall

pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Tra nsportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 157 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 273

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL COND|flONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROGK ROAD

AMENDED VESNNG SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

776.
Cont.

that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line

Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson

Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway
segment.
3A.15-4k

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), PW

177 Hazel Avenue between Currogh Downs Drive and
U,S. S0westbound Ramps
To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound
ramps, this roadway segment could be widened to
eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the
county's policy requires a maximum roadway cross

section of six lanes. Analysis shown later indicates

that improvements at the impacted intersection in
this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A.15-4q). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve
operations on this roadway segment and,
therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.5. 50 Westbound Ramps.

3A.1s-41

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Tra nsportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 1 58 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 274

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



rerpNsoFAPPRovALFoRTHERUssELLRANcHsUBDlvls|oNPRoJEcT(PN16.122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

178. White Rock Road bettileen Grant Line Rood ond
Proiile City Road
To improve operation on White Rock Road

between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road,

this roadway segment shall be widened to six

lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035

MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County

General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway

segment shall be implemented by Sacramento

County. The identified improvement would more

than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway

segment. However, because of other development
in the region that would substantially increase

traffic levels, this roadway segment would
continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F

even with the capacity improvements identified to
mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line

Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento

County Roadway Segment 22).

3A.15-4m

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (ScTDF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

L79. White Rock Rodd hetween Empire Ronch Road

ond Carcon Crossing Road
To improve operation on White Rock Road

between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

Page 159 of '179

Resolution No. 9783

Page 275

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



ECTPROJRANCHFORAPPROVALFINAL
OF ROCKWHITENORTHOF ROAD,PLACERVILLEEASTOFSOUTH 50,HIGHWAY

MAPsuBDrvlsloNLOT TENTATTVESMALLVESTIAMENDED NG

When, Mitigation Measure

t79.
Cont.

Road, this roadway segment shall be widened to
six lanes. lmprovements to this roadway segment

shall be implemented by Sacramento County' The

owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to White Rock Road between Empire

Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road.

3A.15-4n

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), PW issuance

ofa
building
permit.

180. White Rock Road/Corcon Crossing Road

lnte6eclion
To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson

Crossing Road intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane

shall be converted into a separate free right turn
lane, or double right. lmprovements to this

intersection shall be implemented by El Dorado

County. The owner/applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements

to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the White

Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection.

3A.15-4o

B cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issua nce

ofa
building
permit.

Page 160 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 276

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

ATTIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION I'AP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Department

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

181. Hozel Avenue/U.s. 50 Wertbound Ramps
lnter',ec',ion
To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.5. 50

westbound ramps intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the westbound approach shall be

reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn
lane, one shared left- through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection shall be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The owner/applicant shall
pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by

that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel

Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1).

3A.15-4p

B

Pay SCTDF

fee

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

r82. Eostbound US 50 hetween Zinfondel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane

could be constructed. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans

State Route 50 Corridor System Management
Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented
by Caltrans by 2030.
34.15-4q

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 161 of 179
Resoluiion No. 9783

Page 277

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



F|NAL CONDTnONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5{', EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SIIIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouirad

Responsible
Department

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

183. Eostbound US 50 hetween Rancho Cordova
Porkwoy ond Hozel Avenue
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway
and Hazel Avenue, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management
Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented
by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes

with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.5. 50 between Rancho

Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue.
34.15-4r

B

(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the payment

of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee (SCTDF).

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

t84. I nteri or Noi se An a lysi s

ln conjunction with submittal of the Building
Permit for the residential uses with direct
exposure to US 50 traffic noise, the
owner/applicant shall provide detailed analysis of
interior noise levels conducted by a qualified
acoustical consultant recognized by the City of
Folsom. The analysis shall include detailed noise
control measures that are required to achieve

B cD (E), PW

CD (E), PW

The Community Development Department
will review and approve all future building
permits to verify compliance with this
condition of approval. Future sound walls
will be required along those lots closest to
the US Hwy 50 alignment in the Phase 3A
subdivision.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 1 62 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 278

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROGK

AMENDED VESTING SIIIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

{PN 16-122}
ROAD

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoertment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

L84.
Cont.

compliance with the City of Folsom. The analysis
shall include detailed noise control measures that
are requirbd to achieve compliance with the City
of Folsom 45 dB Ldn interior noise level standard.

The noise control measures may include, but are
not limited to, installing windows with an STC

rating of 35 to 38 for second floor facades and the
use of resilient channels for walls parallel to US 50.
The construction drawing for the residential uses

with direct exposure to US 50 traffic noise shall

denote any recommended noise control measures

resulting from the analysis, subject to review and

approval by the City Community Development

Director.
4.6-3b

185. M e chani cal Venti latio n
ln conjunction with submittal of Building Permits,

the owner/applicant shall show on the plans that
mechanical ventilation shall be installed in all

residential uses to allow residents to keep doors

and windows closed, as desired for acoustical

isolation. The building plans shall be subject to
review and approval by the City Community
Development Department.
4.6-3c

B cD (E), PW The Community Development Department
will review and approve all future building
permits to verify compliance with this
condition of approval.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

Page 163 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 279

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT PN 16-122)

SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLAGERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Debartmeni

Comments
?

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN DENTTTDFMFN'TS

186. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-

mounted and concealed from view of public and

private streets, neighboring properties and nearby

higher buildings. For lots abutting the open space

areas, mechanical equipment shall be located out

of view or screened from open space areas.

B cD (P) (B) The Community Development Department
will review and approve all future building
permits to verify compliance with this
condition of approval.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

t87 Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for
all areas (by phase or subdivision) of the project

where Owner/applicant proposes to install

landscaping on residential lots. The landscape
plan shall take into account the then existing state

or local rules and regulations related to landscape

water usage and water wise landscape
principles. The landscape plans shall be

submitted and approved by the Community
Development Director prior to the issuance of a

building permit in the phase or subdivision.

l,B,o cD (P) (E) The Community Development Department
will review and approve all future building
permits to verify compliance with this
condition of approval.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

ofa
building
permit.

188. The owner/applicant shall comply with all
provisions of the Tier 1 Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved

amendments by and between the City and The

New Home Company Russell Ranch LLC relative to
this project. The owner applicant shall disclose to
homebuvers that the proiect site is located
within close proximiw to the Mather Airport

G, I,M,B cD (E) The Community Development Department
has reviewed and approved the Phase 3A

subdivision C.C. & R.'s and verified that the
disclosure for the Mather Over Flight Noise

is included and verified that all provisions

of the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement have been

satisfied.

Yes

Page 164 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 280

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HTGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION I/IAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

188.

Cont.
flisht oath and that overflisht noise mav be
present at various times.

Revision was made at the Planning Commission

Meetinc on 4/15/15

G, I,M,B cD (E)

189 The following measures shall be implemented to
the satisfaction of the Parks and Recreation

Department:
r Dedication of the park site in fee title shown

as Lot 10 on the Vesting Large Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map to the City no later than
issuance of the 250th building permit.

. Rough grading of the park parcel consistent

with the conceptual site diagram
(Attachment 8 - Conceptual School & Park

Site Diagram as prepared by MacKay &
Somps dated February 27,20L51 prior to
dedication, or as such other earlier or later
time as approved bv the Parks and

Recreation Director.
r Owner/applicant shall provide to the City

an "As-Built" topographic survey in an

electronic file compatible with AutoCAD

upon completion ofthe rough grading.

o All subdivision utilities (i.e. water, Sewer,

Storm Drain, Public Utilities, etc.) shall be

brought into the park site by

owner/applicant at a location coordinated
with Parks and Recreation staff and

I,B CD, PR The owner/applicant has dedicated an

lrrevocable Offer of Dedication (lOD) to
the City for the Russell Ranch portion of
the future Park Site in the Phase 1 portion
of the subdivision. ln addition the owner
applicant had dedicated this portion ofthe
park site in fee title to the City and the
owner/applicant has agreement to
maintain the park site until such time the
park site is graded. These requirements
are included in the fully executed Park Site

Maintenance Agreement between the
owner/applicant and the City executed in
2020.

Yes

Page 165 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 281

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDInONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVISTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsable
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

189

Cont.
approved by the Parks and Recreation
Director.

r The proposed park consists of 70'3 otes
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, and
is bisected by two development properties
with different ownerships. The
owner/applicant provided staff with
written {€mai.l) documentation that it has

confirmed with owners of the adjacent
property (Gragg Ranch) that future
dedication by that land owner will provide

5,7 ocres of the prooosed oark site, the
owner/doolico nt providino the temdinina
5.2 ocres th+enti+e4€€-ae+efa+k
envisi€n€+ifi o$n€#agglican$'+p€
e[ra*land as identified in the FPASP! os

amendedffi
@
@
@
@
@
ewn€r/aEpliGents I
id€ntifkdin-th€+PASP fer 100% ef the
$J-a€refarkl€rdJ€di€atie".

Revision was made at the Planning

Commission Meeting on 4/15/15
Revisions mode by stoff Subsequent to the
4,/75/75 Planning Commission Meeting

I,B CD, PR

Page 166 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 282

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE R,USSELL RANGH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 16-122)
ROADSOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PIACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Comments

190. rtre ewner/appliea iPe

irri

cerli

mei

iee
i

irri

with the 1011 FPA Re

The owner/epplican

$ri

The water Svstem Master Plan [Mdster PIon)

opprcved bv the Citv Council on Februaru 24' 2075

does not extend oeele-pipe reclaimed/recvcled
irfiqation svstems into anv portion of the Russell

Rdnch Prcied. The Citv mdv omend this Mdstet

Plan to rccuire the extension dnd installdtion of o

osrrl€-Fig€ reclaimed/recvcled irriootion svstem

into oll portions of the FPASP, includina zones 4' 5.

and 6, which serues the Russell Ranch Proied. lf
the

LB cD (E) (P)

EWR, PK

The Reclaimed Water Master Plan has

been revised to include the installation of
the backbone reclaimed water
infrastructure east of Placerville Road

which also includes the Russell Ranch

Phase 3B subdivision. The owner/applicant
has installed all ofthe required backbone
pipeline network for reclaimed water
transmission in Alder Creek Parkway,

Grand Prairie Road and within the entire
Russell Ranch subdivision. The reclaimed

water system (purple pipe) will be

temporarily served with City potable water

until such time there is a source of
reclaimed water secured and conveyed to
the Folsom Plan Area. ln the future after
the source is secured, the reclaimed water
will replace the potable water in the
pipelines that are already purple.

Yes

Page 167 of 179
Resolution No.9783

Page 283

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FtttAl couortoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE RussELL RANCH suBDlvlsloN PRoJEcr (PN r6-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Required

Responsible
Deoarlment

Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

190.
Cont.

discretion. propose amendments to the PFFP

andlor other financino mechanisms to fund the
purple-sipe reclaimed/recvcled irrieation svstem

and othet rcauircd infmstrudurc within the
Bdckbone infrustructure, with the intent of
ochievina paritv for pavment for pursle+,irp
reclaimedlreqcled irriaation in Backbone

lnfmstrudwe east of Placeruille Rodd in liaht of
owner/aoolicant's obliaotion to fund pwole$tse
reclalmedl rewcled i rrlootion west of Placeruille

Rood thrcuah the PFFP, ff the Mdster Plan

amendment occuts, the ownet/aDplicdnt shdll
thereofter be reouired to instoll s sawle-rrrc
reclaimedlrcc;vcled irrioation svstem fot dll
proposed oublic or privotelv maintained ooen

spdce landscaoina for the proiect includino. but
not limited to, Iondscape corridorc alona
roadwavs, medion isla nds within roodwavs, future
public or orivote pork sites, school sites, ond public

or orivatelv maintained open spoce parcels. lf a
final decision on or omendment to the Moster PIan

hos not been mode reoordino a prtrpl+oioe
reclaimed/recvcled svsfem ot the time
owner/applicant is readv to instoll iniqotion oipes

to those oreos that could be covered bv this

reclaimed/recvcled irrigation svstem for irriootion
lbut not the balqnce of the €,u+El€H,i9€
reclaimed/recvcled irrieation svstem- bockbona
booster pumps etc.l so thot system coullLbe

lrB cD (El (P)

EWR, PK

Page 1 68 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 284

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIV|S|ON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
Deoartment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

190.
Cont.

converted at a later time. Anv p*ole-$roe
rcclaimedlrccl,cled iftiootion svstems thot mov be
installed shall be desioned ond<onstruded bv the
owner/aoplicant to accommodate the future
conversion of these irriootion svstems from
potable water to non-potoble watet ot such time
the non-ootoble woter svstem is constructed and
instolled in occodance with the 2074 FPA Recvcled
Water Analvsis 2.O. Owner-ooplicant mov
oropose altematives to the installation of the
pu+ole-pioe reclaimed/recvcled irriqotion svstem
within the proiect which shall achieve equal to or
oreoter potable woter savinas thon the ootoble
watet savinas thot would be achieved bv the
insfollotion of o ou+ple-pipe-reclaimed/recvcled
irriqation svstem as soecified herein, ond the
opprovol of such alternative woter conseruation
meosurcs shdll be at the discrction of the Citv,
tokina into account the cost of olternatives
availahle for achievina equal or better water
conseruotion resuks,
Revision was made at the Planning Commission
Meeting on 4/15/15
Revision made by staff dfiet the 4/15/75
P lon n i ng Com missio n M eeting
Revision was made at lhe Sll2lls City Council
Meeting

I,B cD (E) (P)

EWR, PK

Page 169 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 285

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FTNAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 5I', EAST OF PI-ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Gomments Gondition
Satisfied?

191. The owner/aoolicant shall construd shoulder
improvements alona the oroied's entire frontoae
of westbound White Rock Rood to the
satisfaction of the Citv wior to aoprcval of the
proiect's Phose 4 finol mao or uoon the
construction of the future Empire Ronch Road
connection to White Rock Rood. whichever occuts
fi''t. tn lieu of construdino the dforementioned
intedm shoulder imorovements. the
ownerlooolicont mav enter into o Subdivision
lmwovement Aqrcement with the Citv dnd post

adeauate secuiltv to the CiN's satisfadion to
ensure construdion of soid imwovements: the
securitv shall be for a minimum period of 70
yesE

lf construdion of the Copital Southeost Connef':ot
Proied between Scoft Rood and the El Dorado
Countv line hos commenced durino the term of
the Subdivision lmprovement Aoreement, then
the shoulder imprcvement condition will be
deemed sotisfied and the securitv sholl be
released to the owner/opplicont,

Added by Stofi subsequent to the 4-75-75
Planning Commission meeting

OG cD (El (P)

PW
This condition of approval is not required
for the Phase 3B subdivision. The condition
is required to be satisfied prior to approval
of the first small lot final map in the
Russell Ranch Phase 2 subdivision
approved by the City Council on March 13,

2018. (PN17-288)

condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

approval
of the first
small lot
final map

in the
Russell

Ranch

Phase 2

subdivisio
n

Page 1 70 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 286

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT (t,N ltt-lzz)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY fl}, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

L92. The owner/applicant shall require that the CC&R
for the homeowners' association IHOAI contain a
provision requirins the HOA to enforce the
maintenance standards for the sloped open
soace easement areas. Owner/aoolicantshall
provide disclosure to potential purchasers of the
maintenance and enforcement requirements for
the slooed open soace easement areas. The
language of such disclosure shall be provided to
the CiW for approval.

Addition was made at the 5h2ll5 City Council
Meeting

M cD (El (P) The Community Development Department
has reviewed and approved the Phase 38
subdivision C.C. & R.'s and verified that the
disclosures have been included.

Yes

193 Bou nda ry Li ne Adj ustm ent
Within 60 days of the approval by the City Council
of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision
Map, the owner/applicant shall file a Boundary
Line Adjustment (BLA) to change the northern
property line between the Russell Ranch

subdivision and the Broadstone Estates property
currently owned by Elliott Homes. The BLA shall
reflect the design as shown on the vesting small
lot tentative subdivision map. The BLA shall be
approved by the City and recorded with the
Sacramento County Recorder prior to submittal of
the project's Large Lot Final map. Upon
determination by the Community Development
Director that the owner/applicant has undertaken
substantial work to pursue the BLA in good faith,

M CD The owner/applicant has recorded the
required Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA).

The BLA recorded in Book 20170410 at
PaCe 0770 in the Official Records of
Sacramento County.

Yes

Page 171 ot'179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 287

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT (pN 16-122)
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition / Mitigation Measure When
Reduired

Responsible
DeDarlment

Comments Condition
Satisfied?

193

Cont.
the Community Development Director may grant a
reasonable extension to the 50-dav deadline.

M CD

r94. lrrevocoble Ofier of Dedicotion
Within 60 days of the approval by the City Council
of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision
Map, the owner/applicant shall provide an

lrrevocable Offer of Dedication (lOD) for Hinsdale
Drive, Dewy Oaks Drive, Dehone Drive, Purple
Sage Drive and Easton Valley Parkway between
Placerville Road and Purple Sage Drive which will
provide public access and public utility access for
the future development ofthe adjoining
Broadstone Estates project. Upon determination
by the Community Development Director that the
owner/applicant has undertaken substantial work
to pursue the IOD in good faith, the Community
Development Director may grant a reasonable
extension to the 60-day deadline.

M CD The owner/applicant has recorded the
required lrrevocable Offer of Dedication
(lOD). The IOD recorded in Book 20161215
at Page 0626 in the Official Records of
Sacramento County.

Yes

195. Corporation Yard
The location tentatively identified for acquisition
by the City for the City's new Corporation Yard in
Section 2.2.3.4 of the First Amended and Restated
Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) between
the City and the project developer may not be

feasible for use as a Corporation Yard due to
challenges in obtaining County entitlements and
utility services. Subject to the application of this
condition to other Participating Landowners (as

defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the

M CD The City has completed the annexation
process with LAFCO to add the future
corporation site to the City of Folsom
Limits, The grant deed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yard to the City has

recorded in the Official Records of
Sacramento County and LAFCO has

recorded the Certificate of Completion in

Book 20181207 at Page 0779 in the Official
Records of Sacramento County completing
the annexation process.

Yes

Page 172 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 288

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF

THE RUSSELL RANCH SUBD|V|S|ON PROJECT {pN r&122)
PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

ATIIENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTAT]VE SUBDNNS|oN MAP

Gondition / Mitigation Measure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments Gondition
Satisfied?

195.

Cont.
following condition is added with respect to
resolution of the location of the corporation yard:

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the
FPA (or first building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), a site consistent
with the requirements of Section 2.2.3.4 of the
ARDA, as may be amended or as otherwise agreed
to between the City and the Participating
Landowners, shall be identified as acceptable to
the City as suitable and feasible for use as the new
Corporation Yard, with access to sewer, water and
all required utility services. The City's
determination of feasibility may include the
identification of an alternative site consistent with
the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as

well as an evaluation of the time, cost and
likelihood of obtaining any necessary entitlements
or other governmental approvals for use of the
land as a corporation yard, with the final
determination of feasibility subject to the sole and
reasonable discretion ofthe City Council.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably
throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any future
specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision
map or ARDA amendment in connection with its
proposed development. lf the City fails to impose
such a condition, when required, with at least

M CD

Page 173 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 289

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY 50, EASTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

16-1221
SOUTH OF
CONDITIONS OF FORTHE suBDtvtstoN

Condition / Responsible Gomments Condition
Satisfied?

19s.
Cont.

substantially similar terms, although precise
language may differ (whether through a tentative
subdivision map condition of approval,
amendment to the specific plan or to a

development agreement, or other agreement
between the City and a Participating Landowner),
this condition of approval shall be null and void as
to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be
used as a reason to prevent approval of any final
small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. lf the
City approves any other final small lot map for a
project within the Plan Area and the Corporation
Yard site has not been approved as provided for
herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the
terms of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with the right to review by the City
Council.

lf and when the City amends the ARDA for any
other Folsom Plan owner to include the language
described below, in addition to the above and
subject to the paragraph below, Applicant agrees
to a future modification of Section 2.5.3B of the
Amended and Restated Development Agreement
(ARDA) as follows: Prior to Approval of First Final
Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if
development may occur without any subdivision)
or as otherwise specified below:
....(9) A site consistent with the requirements of

as be amended or asSection

M CD

Page 174 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 290

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



16-1221
HIGHWAYOFSOUTH EAST OF5{t, PLACERVILLE NORTH WHITEOFROAD, ROGK

VESTINGAMENDED LOTSMALL TENTATTVE suBDrvtstoN MAP

FINAL APPROVAL RUSSELL

/ Mitigation Measure When Condition
Satisfied?

Cont.
195 otherwise agreed to between the City and the

Participating Landowners, shall be identified as
acceptable to the City as suitable and feasible for
use as the new Corporation Yard with access to
sewer, water and all required utility services. The
City's determination of feasibility may include the
identification of an alternative site, consistent with
the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as
well as an evaluation of the time, cost and
likelihood of obtaining any necessary entitlements
or other governmental approvals for use of the
land as a corporation yard, with the final
determination of feasibility subject to the sole and
reasonable discretion of the City.

lf Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases,
Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager
to permit individual phases to move forward to
final map if substantial progress is being made to
identify an acceptable site as described above. The
City Manager's determination of substantial
progress shall be in his/her sole discretion.

The City will be proposing the amendment to
Section 2.5.38 as described above as to other
Folsom Plan Area landowners seeking future
specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision
map or ARDA amendments. lf and when the City
modifies the ARDA for any other Folsom plan Area
landowner to add this then nt will

M

Page 175 of '179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 291

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL OF THEFOR RANCH 1 6-1221
EAST OF50, PLACERVILLE NORTHROAD, WHITEOF ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING LOTSMALL TIVETENTA MAPsuBDtvtstoN
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY

I
Condition
Satisfied?

195.

Cont.
agree to a modification of its then existing ARDA
or amendment thereto. lf the City does not amend
the ARDA with respect to any other landowner to
include the provision set forth above prior to City
Council's consideration of a final map, then this
requirement shall be null and void as to
Owner/Applicant's project.

M CD

196. New Middle School and High School Site
The locations of the elementary school sites and
the combined middle school/high school were
initially established during the City,s processing
and approval of the Folsom Specific plan, at which
time all Plan Area participants were engaged in
the review of land planning and land uses. ln
2015, the Folsom Cordova Unified School District
raised concerns that the planned location of the
future combined middle school/high school site
may not be preferred.

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the
FPA (or first building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), the site(s) for the
future high school and middle school in the
Folsom Plan Area will be identified and approved
by the City, in consultation with the Folsom
Cordova Unified School District.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably
the Plan Area as and to each and

M CD The City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District (FCUSD) and the
Landowners in the Folsom plan Area
successfully negotiated the proposed
locations of the combined middle
school/high school site. The City Manager
informed the Landowners that this
condition of approval has been satisfied
with a letter dated iune 12, 2018. The
letter is on file with the City.

Yes

Page 176 of 'l 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 292

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



SOUTH OF HIGHWAY 50, EAST OF PTACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK
AMENDED VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATTVE SUBDTVISION MAP

ROAD
OFAPPROVALFINAL RANCH PROJECT

Condition / Mitigation When Comments Condition

196.

Cont.
Participating Landowner who seeks any future
specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision
map or ARDA amendment in connection with its
proposed development. lf the City fails to impose
such a condition, when required, with at least
substantially similar terms, although precise
language may differ (whether through a tentative
subdivision map condition of approval,
amendment to the specific plan or to a

development agreement, or other agreement
between the City and a Participating Landowner),
this condition of approval shall be null and void as
to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be
used as a reason to prevent approval of any final
small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. lf the
City approves any other final small lot map for a
project within the Plan Area and the high school
and middle school site(s) has not been approved
as provided for herein, Owner/Applicant may seek
relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to
the City Manager, with the right to review by the
City Council.
lf Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases,
Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager
to permit individual phases to move forward to
final map if substantial progress is being made to
identify an acceptable site(s) as described above.
The City Manager's determination of substantial
progress shall be in his/her sole discretion.

M

Page 177 ot 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 293

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



FINAL

TENTAT]VE

OF THEFOR RANCH PROJECT
EAST OF50, PLACERVILLE NORTHROAD, WHITEOF ROCK ROAD

AMENDED VESTING LOTSMALL MAPsuBDtvrsroN
SOUTH OF HIGHWAY

ition / Mitigation Comments

196.

Cont.
lf and when the City amends the Amended and
Restated Development Agreement (',ARDA,,) for
any other Folsom Plan owner to include the
language described below, in addition to the
above and subject to the paragraph below,
Applicant agrees to a future modification of
Section 2.5.38 of the ARDA as follows:

Section 2.5.38 Prior to Approval of First Final Small
Lot Map in the FPA (or First Building permit if
Development May Occur Without Any Subdivision)
or as otherwise specified below:

....(10) A site or sites identified as suitable by the
City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova
Unified School District, for use as the future high
school and middle school in the Folsom plan Area
shall be identified and approved by the City in
consultation with the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District. lf a supplemental fee is required
to support the development of such identified
site(s), the applicant agrees to support the
establishment of such fee in accordance with the
Mitigation Fee Act and to pay such fee, so long as
such fee is equitably shared by all similar
development within the plan Area.

The City will be proposing the amendment to
Section 2.5.38 as described above as to other
Folsom Plan Area landowners future

M CD

Page 1 78 of 1 79
Resolution No. 9783

Page 294

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



HIGHWAY
ATTVE

FINAL OF RUSSELLAPPROVAL 16-1221
SOUTH OF EAST PTAGERVILLEOF50, NORTH WHITEOF ROCKROAD, ROAD

VESTINGAMENDED LOTSMALL TENT suBDtvrstoN MAP

/ Mitigation Measure When

196.
Cont.

specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision
map or ARDA amendments. lf and when the City
modifies the ARDA for any other Folsom plan Area
landowner to add this section, then Applicant will
agree to a modification of its then existing ARDA
or amendment thereto. lf the City does not amend
the ARDA with respect to any other landowner to
include the provision set forth above prior to City
Council's consideration of a final map, then this
requirement shall be null and void as to
Owner/Applicant's project.

M CD

r97 The owner/applicant shall comply with the
Developer Cooperation Agreement between The
New Home Company and Elliott Homes.

M CD The Developer Cooperation Agreement
between the owner/applicant (successor

to The New Home Company) and Elliott
Homes, lnc. has been executed. The
Community Development Department has
verified compliance for the Phase 3B
subdivision.

Yes

Page 179 of 179
Resolution No. 9783

Page 295

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 296

10/26/2021 Item No.12.



:t 'd-& 3"t.{ {-"ti i't:t.
!, siirlrlrr( f.r r.iyr 1l

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATTpN / CITY C_OUNCIL ACTTON

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10736- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement
with Siera National Construction, Inc. for the On-Call Concrete and Asphalt Maintenance
Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City is responsible for the ongoing maintenance of concrete and asphalt infrastructure
located within the public right of way and on various City owned properties, including City
Parks and within Landscaping and Lighting Districts.

The City currently maintains a list of distressed concrete and asphalt locations and compiles
them into yearly capital improvement projects, which typically results in repairs that are
finalized months after being identified. By utilizing the on-call contract approach, repairs will
be able to be made in a timely manner, resulting in a better level of service to residents. Both
the Public Works Department and the Parks and Recreation Department will utilize these on-
call services to improve efficiency and responsiveness of needed repairs. The option to renew
the contract yearly, for a period of up to three years, will ensure there is no lapse in providing
these services.

MEETING DATE: t0126/202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10736- A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Sierra
National Construction, Inc. for the On-Call Concrete and
Asphalt Maintenance Project and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department
Parks and Recreation Department

Page 297

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipmento services and construction with an estimated value of $62,657
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on
September 3, 2021. The bid documents estimated the anticipated quantities that will be
performed each fiscal year, with the understanding that the City reserves the right to adjust
quantities and project budget, and to extend the contract for a period of up to three years
dependent on the contractor's performance.

Bids were opened on September 28,2027 with the following bids received:

1. Siena National Construction $ s24,069
2.8&M Builders $ 704.2s0
3. Express Sewer and Drain $ 1.068.700
4. Doue Veerkamp $ 1.094"3s6
5. Central Vallev Ensineerins & Asphalt $ 1,960,s30

Staff analyzed the wide range in bid results and concluded that the uncertainty of the quantities
for each work order likely led to higher unit prices for the three highest bidders. SienaNational
Construction, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, provided unit prices that have been
historically expected for this type of work.

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $500,000.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10736 would authorize the execution of a
Construction Contract with SierraNational Construction, Inc. for ayearly amount of $524,069,
for a total not-to-exceed contract amount of $1,572,207 over three years. A contingency will
not be required for this contract.

2

Page 298

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



Fund/Account Department Amount

Fund 235
SB-1 RMRA Gas

Tax

Public Works $ 424,069

Account

Park Maintenance

Parks and Recreation (Parks/General Fund) $ 5o,ooo

Fund 266 CFD #12 Parks and Recreation (Landscaping and Lighting) $ 25,ooo

Fund267 CFD#13 Parks and Reueation (Landscaping and Lighting) $ 25,000

Total Contract Amount $ 524,069

The yearly funding amounts for the contract will be divided as shown below:

In Fiscal Year 2021-22 an additional appropriation will be required in the RMRA Fund (Fund
235) $424,069, CFD #12 (Fund 266) 925,000 and CFD #13 (Fund 267) $25,000. There are
funds available in each fund in fund balance for this contract. The portion of the contract for
Park Maintenance will be absorbed in the General Fund (Fund 010) without an additional
appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10736 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the On-Call
Concrete and Asphalt Maintenance Project and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

3

Page 299

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



Lorraine Poggione, PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR

4

Page 300

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10736

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH SIERRA NATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONO INC'
FOR THE ON-CALL CONCRETE AND ASPHALT MAINTENANCE PROJECT AND

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Public Works and Parks and Recreation Departments desire to utilize the
on-call contracting method for concrete and asphalt infrastructure maintenance to better streamline
effrciency and responsiveness ofneeded repairs; and

WHEREAS, Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly
advertised on September 3,2021, and the bids were received on September 28,2021, with Sierra
National Construction, Inc. being the lowest responsive and responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $424,069 are available in the RMRA Gas Tax Fund
(Fund 235) for Fiscal Year 2021-22 however an additional appropriation in the amount of
$424,069 will be required; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $50,000 are available in the Parks and Recreation
Division of the General Fund (Fund 010)for Fiscal Year 2021-22; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $25,000 are available in the CFD #I2 Maintenance
District Fund (Fund 266) for Fiscal Year 2021-22 and an additional appropriation in the amount
of $25,000 will be required ; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $25,000 are available in the CFD #13 American River
Canyon Maintenance District Fund (Fund 267) for Fiscal Year 2021-22 however an additional
appropriation in the amount of $25,000 will be required ; and

WHEREAS, a contingency is not required for this contract; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction agreement with Sierra National
Construction, Inc. for the On-Call Concrete and Asphalt Maintenance Project for an annual amount
of $524,069, for atotal not-to-exceed amount of $I,572,207 over three years.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate in the Fiscal Year 202I-22 Operating Budgets as shown below;

1. Appropriate$424,069 to the RMRA Gas Tax Fund (Fund 235)
2. Appropriate $25,000 to the CFD #12 Maintenance District Fund (Fund 266)
3. Appropriate $25,000 to the CFD #13 American River Canyon Maintenance District Fund

(Fund 267)

Appropriations for year two and year three of this contract will be appropriated during the budget
process for each ofthe additional years.

Resolution No. 10736
Page I of2 Page 301

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of Octobe42l2l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10736
Page2 of2

Page 302

10/26/2021 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: r01261202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10737 - A Resolution of the City Council
Making Findings to Continue Teleconferencing Options for
Public Meetings Under AB 361

FROM: City Attomey's Office

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council pass and adopt the following Resolution:

Resolution No. 10737 - A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The rapid spread of the novel coronavirus2019 (COVID-19) throughout California and the
United States caused Governor Newsom to declare a state of emergency on March 4,2020.
The Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the declaration of a state of emergency
by the County Health Officer on March 10,2020, and the Folsom City Council made a

similar declaration of a local emergency on March 16,2020.

In an effort to promote social distancing and reduce the rapid spread of COVID-I9, Govemor
Newsom signed Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17,2020 to allow public meetings be
conducted via teleconferencing. Pursuant to the Govemor's Executive Order N-08-21 dated
June I I , 202I , Executive Order N-29-20 applies through the end of September 3 0, 202I .

California Legislature passed Assembly Bill 361 as an urgency measure to allow local
governments to continue offer teleconferencing as an option for public meetings. AB 361
was signed into law by Governor Newsom on September 16, 202I, and becomes operative on
October 1,2021.

1

Page 303

10/26/2021 Item No.14.



POLICY / RULE

In order for the City to continue to offer teleconferencing as an option in public meetings,
AB 361 requires findings be made every 30 days that the nature of the emergency continues
to impact the ability to meet safely in person, or that the State or local officials continue to
impose or recornmend social distancing.

ANALYSIS

In light of the expiration of Executive Order N-29-20, California Legislature passed

Assembly Bill 361 as an urgency measure to allow public meetings to continue to offer
teleconferencing as an option, provided that the local legislative body makes findings every
30 days that the nature of the emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely in
person, or that the State or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing.

Notwithstanding national and local vaccination efforts, new variants of COVID-I9 have
continued the wide spread of COVID-I9 throughout communities. The COVID-I9 public
health emergency continues to pose atltreat to the public's health and safety, and the
circumstances of the State of Emergency proclaimed by Governor Newsom on March 4,
2020have not yet been abated.

Due to the fact that the COVID-I9 public health emergency continues to impact the ability to
meet safety in person, andthat state and local officials continue to recommend social
distancing, the City Council has the ability to make necessary findings under AB 361 to
allow the City to continue offer teleconferencing as an option for City public meetings.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Negligible.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(b)(3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review

ATTACHMENT

1. ResolutionNo. 10737-AResolutionoftheCityCouncilMakingFindingstoContinue
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361

Respectfully submitted,

2

Steven W*g, City Attorney

Page 304

10/26/2021 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10737

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL MAKING FINDINGS TO CONTINUE
TELECONFERENCING OPTIONS FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS UNDER AB 361

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State of
Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory illness
caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-l9); and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the
County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento
County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has documented community transmission of COVID-I9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients and fatalities, and the County Health Officer has

recommended measures to promote social distancing to prevent rapid transmission of COVID-I9;
and

WHEREAS, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 on September 16, 202I to allow
meetings of legislative bodies to be conducted via telecbnference, starting October 1,202I, provided
that findings are made every 30 days to continue teleconference meetings under AB 361.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby
finds that it has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency, that the COVID-19 public
health emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person, and that State or local
officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that public meetings of the City of Folsom may continue to
offer teleconferencing as an option under AB 361.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of October,2\2l, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10737
Page I of I Page 305

10/26/2021 Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 306

10/26/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 1012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South -North of White Rock Road,
South of Mangini Parkway, and westerly of Savannah Parkway
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. (PN 21-001)

i Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Minor Administrative
Modifications, Planned Development Permit deviations to the
MLD Development Standards and Design Review to allow 115

residential units and approval of Street Names for the Mangini
Ranch 1C South Project

FROM: Community Development Department

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map for ll5-residential lots, Minor Administrative Modifications, and Planned
development Permit for MLD Development Standard Deviations and Design Review for the
Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Project in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

A. Background

The Project is located in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and has a zoning designation of Multi-
Family Low Density (MLD). The MLD provides for development at 7.0 to 12.0 units per acre.

An excerpt from the FPASP Land Use Map is shown below. The proposed land use designations
are consistent with the Folsom General Plan.

Page 307

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



F.IGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

B. Physical Setting

Figure 2 on the next page shows an aerial photo Project site.

!A-
t=.-C:F

Ele
IF

!:l
I
I

I'

Site/,

-+,

Mdldrhqrr*
&dll#,ddrs

Da6r'.b.rd
Mb.a!Fi!

ffia.d.rffib

hlsbb

ryl,derrd'tbr@.@rtnrt
ttdh'€rordrwbbrhlt.dnb

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
2Al1 12020 Entitlements

.frtuhl*k
kdMBdrsfb
qd!d,,D&rd

sl6kir6q
s-lr*irbldtd
rdl&r?Fr!

me.ttt.r&lb

dturudt*q

&rdlrd, s& t4

u.fr.'e.,4

edll#rraai#

11,461 0U
27,140 Popul.lion
6.6 dulas Avsmgo Oon8ity
2.8m OgF Commsrclal

Page 308

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO (2020)

:...-jla -

Savannah Parkway provides direct access to the Project site. Mangini Parkway also provides
access into the Project via the Mangini Ranch lC North subdivision proposed to the north.
Developments approved in the area near the Project site includes the Mangini Ranch Phase I and
II, and White Rock Springs Ranch currently under construction. A new elementary school is west
of the Project site.

._+.

':.-.-

Page 309

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



B

C

D

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The Applicant is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the development of 115

single family homes on a26.92-acre site. The requested approvals include:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 115 Residential Lots,
and landscape and open space parcels- Lots A - L).

Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of 3 Dwelling Units)

Planned Development Permit - Development Standard Deviations and Design
Review

E. Proposed Subdivision Street Names

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The first component ofthe Applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Map to subdivide
large lot parcels 132 and}ll,to create 115 single-family residential lots, and several landscape

and open space lots (A-L).

The Project subdivision layout is shown in Figure 3 on the following page. (A more detailed
version of the subdivision map is included as Attachment 5 to this staff report.)

Page 310

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 3: PROPOSED SUBDMSION LAYOUT

uMrTS 0F
TENTATIVE MAP

r(C

, !.,' ll rr. :'i

"H'Tt: 
. ttr'r:t t'i:H

l1

-rn+

SOUIHEASI CONNECIOR ffUIURf)

Savannah
Parkway

White Rock
Road /
Southeast
Connector

Mangini
Parkway

,x,\

I,

$ 3r

b at a " l,n ['
& ;l.T

Page 311

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



TABLE 1: LAND USE SUMMARY

Village Zoninglland Use Gross
Acres

Net Acres Units Density

I SP-MLD
Multi-Family Low

Density

15.10 t4.42 115 8.0

Lots A-F SP-MLD
Landscape

0 0.68 0 0

Lots G-L SP-OS2
Open Space

9.0 9.0 0 0

Rieht of Way Roads 2.82 2.82 0 0

Total 26.92 26.92 11s

There are various landscape parcels that are being created by the SLVTSM. Lot I contains an

existing waterline easement. Lots J and K contain a future Class I trail. A connection across the

trail is provided tolfrom Mangini Ranch Phase lC to the north via Street F. Several landscape lots
(Lots A through F) are proposed. Lot C would provide an additional opportunity for a connection
to the trail atthe end of a cul-de-sac in Court A.

The proposed subdivision features minimum lot sizes of 3,000 square feet (45'x 67'). All lots will
have a standard 12.5-foot-wide public utility easement in the front yard (and street side yard for
corner lots).

The subdivision uses standard public street right-of-way dimensions, including an internal

roadway system with attached sidewalks on both sides of the street, as shown in Figure 5 below.

A stormwater detention basin is not aprt of the subdivision, but is located in an area east of Lot
J and west of Lot I.

White Rock Road and the future Capital Southeast Connector are adjacent to the Project's southem
boundary but no access into the subdivision is planned from these roadways. The Capital
Southeast Connector is planned to improve White Rock Road from a local two-lane roadway to a
4- to 6-lane regional thoroughfare. Condition No. 41 includes notice to future residents regarding
the proximity of this roadway.

Page 312

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 4: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

rprole

44'RIGHTOFWAY
tOCAt POAD. AITAC}IF SIDEWAI.T

lForrirg toilr si.tslrrlr

Typical residential street entries into the subdivision directly from Savannah Parkway. An entry is

also provided from Mangini Parkway through the Mangini Ranch lC North subdivision to the

north (Street F). One alley is proposed as part of the Project as shown in Figure 5.

I

Page 313

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



F.IGURE 5: FPASP ALLEY CROSS SECTION

bdritr
orb

vdloy
plle?

l0l

ALLEY
(No Porking)

n-1.s.

As shown in Figures 6 and 7 below, a Class 1 bike trail is proposed in the open space that is located
along the northern boundary of the Project. Trail connections will be provided at grade and will
connect to the proposed sidewalk on Street F. Access would also be available at Lot C which is at

the end of cul-de-sac A. Pedestrian access and circulation are also accommodated through the
provision of attached sidewalks on all interior streets. Class II bike lanes are provided on Savannah
Parkway and Mangini Parkway (as required in the FPASP) and Class II bike routes are provided
on all residential streets.

Page 314

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 6: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

LEGEND
CN I IRAI

&r^crtrDstwar
AI IA(:HFT) Str}WAI I

I
t
I
tt

Project

t,.

(

,4€
oro02mmEi-:

S.E: l'.2O0'

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS & CIRCULATION PLAN

PHASE I C
o Nttu d tuprt M W t d tu,@ b @ tXft b

Milffi&M
- 

i5 6

Page 315

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 7: COURT CONNECTION TO OPEN SPACE VIA LOT C

0
0

t
I
t
I
t
,
,

0
0

aa

0

.-

I.EG€ND
.----. CfAt I fUJ!

ilrro{otoGfAr

- - rn^(,rtogotw4r

lt'

tt
t.a

t
I '

a ))
I
tI tI N

J.

Open Space
Connection

Page 316

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standards and Design Review

The Planned Development Permit is designed to allow greater flexibility in the design of a project

than otherwise possible through strict application of the land use regulations. The Planned

Development Permit process is designed to encourage creative and efficient uses of land. The

following are proposed as part of the Applicant's Planned Development Permit:

o Development Standard Deviations
o Building Architecture and Design

Development Standards

The Applicant's desire is to provide a single family detached compact product that meets a land

use density of 8 dwelling units per acre. As a result, the Applicant is requesting several deviations

to the Specific Plan MLD development standards to achieve this density. The request includes

reduced front yard, garage, and side yard setbacks. No bedroom windows are proposed on the side

elevations of homes that would conflict with the four-foot side setback, to meet fire code access

requirements.

The following table outlines the areas that are proposed to deviate from the MLD Development

Standards shown in bold.

TABLE 2: SP.MLD MULTI.FAMILY LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Project

Minimum Lot Size
Corner Lot

3,000
3.s00

3,000
3.500

Front Porch Setback l2.5Feet 12.5

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 12.5

Front Garase Setback 20 Feet 18

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/5 Feet 4
Rear Yard Setback l0 Feet 10

Maximum Lot Coveraqe s0% 50%

The Applicant has put together a package of amenities that will provide a public benefit to future

residents in the community above what would normally be provided. The community will have

increased energy efficiency and amenities. The proposed amenities include:

All homes will include a WaterSense Rain Bird WiFi irrigation controller for their private
rear yard landscapes, capable ofservicing both their front and rear yards.

Page 317

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Third Party Verification. Third-party testing will be included with each home to ensure all
energy efficient features installed in the homes have been installed correctly to maximize
energy effrciencies. Third-party testing will include Quality Insulation Installation
Inspection (HQII), SEER and EER Verifications, and Low Leakage Ducts.

Cool Roofing. The project will feature tile roofs from Eagle Roofing's Califomia
Collection. Tile roofs will be Cool Roof rated with a SR value no less than 0.17.

Low Voltage Technology: Comfort features will be included in every home.

o Eero whole home WiFi system with two Beacons for full coverage provided to
every home.

o Amazon Echo Spot voice activated smart device facilitating hands-free control of
connected devises throughout the home included in every home.

o LiftMaster WiFi enabled garage door opener included in every home.

o Dual combination USB receptacle in kitchen for ease in charging devices included.

o Two Smart Leviton Decora light switches included in every home.

o RING Pro video doorbell for added security included in every home.

Upgraded SuperPaint and Loxon Acrylic Paint: High perfonnance Sherwin Williams
Loxon Acrylic Paint that contains agents that inhibit the growth of mildew on the homes

surface will be used on all homes.

Sustainable Features:

o Energy Star dishwasher
o Tankless water heaters

o Insulated garage doors and windows with low u-factors

o Energy-efficient LED lighting
o Low-E glass windows to keep heat and cold outside and reduce UV rays

o Programmable dual zone, oosmart" thermostats

o Right-sized energy efficient HVAC equipment with sealed ducts

o WaterSense certified faucets and fixtures in bathrooms

o Right-sized solar systems offsetting average homeowner usage with the option to
add panels as desired

o Garages would be wired for electric vehicle charging but individual occupants

would

Building Architecture and Design

Two of the three proposed plans were previously approved in the Creekstone neighborhood
currently under construction by Tri Point Homes, (southeast comer of East Bidwell and Savannah

Parkway in the FPASP). There are 36 possible combinations of plan, elevation and color or
materials so only three homes would end up being the same within the proposed Project. Plan2
is new to further ensure that the neighborhood contains its own unique style.

Page 318

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



The primary reason for a new plan was so that all three plans would have the highly desired first-
floor bedroom. The themes coordinate with the two neighboring Phase lC plan series (MR lC 4-
Packs and MR lC North), creating a cohesive design with neighborhoods strung together
harmoniously and balanced. The elevations have slight changes as compared to Creekstone to
ensure this neighborhood has its own signature. Some examples are as follows:

o Incorporated more hipped roofs on the Italian themes.
o Changed the shutter detail and some eve clay pipe details on the Spanish elevations.
o Changed first floor roofs from shed to gable at certain location on the Farmhouse.

o Incorporated more brick and modified location of siding on the Farmhouse elevations.
o Changed up the garuge door designs for the Spanish and Italian elevations.
r Changed window patterns on front elevations.

Differences from Creekstone include the following

All plans have a first-floor secondary bedroom
Lot size increased to meet minimum of MLD Standard

Larger Rear Yards
72Yo oflots can fit a rear covered patio
75Yo of lots have deeper front setbacks from the minimum proposed (20' garuge and 15'

front vs. 18' garage and 12.5' front).
Use of Cool Roofing SR Value of no less than 0.17

Electric Vehicle Charger pre-wire
SuperPaint by Sherwin Williams on interior walls
Loxon Acrylic Paint at exterior

Like Creekstone these are the qualities included in lC South

o House forward architecture, including glazing from the first-floor secondary bedroom
o Varied Entry Locations
o Private Yards
o Two-Bay Garages
o Full Size Driveways
o Low Maintenance Landscapes

The Project includes the construction of I l5 single family homes. All of the homes are proposed

in a two-story configuration and range in size from 2,049 square feet to 2,421 square feet. As

indicated, all homes feature a downstairs bedroom.

Three architectural styles are proposed:

o Spanish Colonial
o Italian Villa
o Western Farmhouse

There are three plan types for all three architectural styles, with a variety of colors and materials

Page 319

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



as shown in the Applicant's submittal (Attachment 7 and 13).

The Applicant's submiual describes the architectural styles as follows

a Spanish Colonial - Based on simple early Spanish missions, the style uses minimal

decorative details borrowed from Spanish Revival homes that are most common in
southwestern states, particularly California, Arizona, and Texas. Identifring
features are low-pitched roofs, with little to no overhang, and tile roof
covering. Recessed elements along with gable end details and trims; wall surface

is usually stucco; and the facade normally asymmetrical.

Italian Villa - This style provides a classic look. Roofs contain villa-shaped
concrete tile and are gently pitched; the homes have two story massing with stucco

exterior finish and stone veneer on columns.

Western Farmhouse - Roofs are a lower hip on hip design with flat concrete roof
tiles. These roofs contribute to a grounded massing approach highlighted with
vertically oriented feature windows. Elevation features are further highlighted with
material transitions and color application. Windows kept intentionally without grids

and masonry stone veneer styles are the most rectilinear and crisp for differentiation
and contemporary theme. Color schemes work with massing design to provide an

earthy feel with accent pops of color.

Example illustrations of the three architectural styles and sample floor plans applied to the

designs are shown in Figures 8 through 14 on the following pages.

a

a

Page 320

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 8: ELEVATIONS 1A

Front Elevotion lA - Sponish Coloniql

Froni Elevotion lB - ltqliqn Villq Front Elevolion lC - Weslern Formhouse

Page 321

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 9: F'LOORPLAN 1A

wr.c

';t rt;

I

I

I

I

Second Floor

Page 322

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 10: ELEVATIONS 2A

Front Elevotion 2A - Sponish Coloniol

Front Elevotion 28 - ltolion Villo Front Elevotion 2C - Western Formhouse

Page 323

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 11: FLOORPLAN 2A

&t

HI

3

I

I

I

I

b!

I

Second Floor

Page 324

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 12: ELEVATIONS 3A

Front Elevotion 3A - Sponish Coloniol

Front Elevolion 38 - ltolion Villo Front Elevotion 3C - Western Formhouse

Page 325

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 13: PLAN 3 FLOORPLAN

Second Floor

All lots including the one alley, will have a 12.5-foot front yard with landscaping proposed as

shown in Figure 14 below. While one alley is proposed, it contains several large lots because of
site constraints and therefore, is able to accommodate a front yard facing the alley. According to

the Applicant,T5oA of the homesites will actually have a 15' front setback.

FF
[[

e--,

tr

I

I

I

Page 326

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 14: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

45X67 Product Series

PtuXtattttr tl{i

gNa atDnftnbtavrt PI@NS n,
t &t rw lDf to tof Ntaltxit* Nt
&'Edtt'nrMt Hfr2rtu6

C. Minor Administrative Modification

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is for
approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move three dwelling units among parcels,

as shown on Figure 15.

The unit transfer supports the 115 units in the SLVTSM. The transfeffing and receiving parcels

are under a single ownership and located within the FPASP and, after the transfer, they would
remain within the General Plan and specific plan density ranges for each respective parcel.

PTA\ J tr-AN l PL{"\ I

t
I d

I

Page 327

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 15: PROPOSED REALLOCATION OF 3 DWELLING UNITS

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries. As shown below, the edges

of the development area have been slightly modified to accommodate realignments of planned
roadways. The adjustments to the land use boundaries are requested to maximize development
efficiencies. Specifically, 1). The boundary line between the Project site and open space are

modified to adjust the location of the road crossing the open space (no changes to impacted acres)

andadditionofopenspaceatthewesternsiteboundary(anincreaseofO.19acre), and2).Savannah
Parkway is shifted east to accommodate the planned intersection at White Rock Road.

From
HERE

TO
HERE

. ;:)

l$

Legend

- FPASP Parel Nhbet
! {Se Table 4 3lor Me d€te{ l

Dwelling Unit Allocation
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

llr olroka (.lik.b

m!0fry35o-ry.s bt*rJlh !o&

Page 328

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 16: MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION BOUNDARY
RET'INEMENT

Lrnd lAe Summry

ErHho P@po-d
Datb

l5.lo
9.m

0.00

0.t9
tLo
06
w

l5-10

8.8r

30r
w

Popad€xlstlng

Manolnl Ranch Phase lC South
MAll Erhlblt

F,a,RrBAICt-
+

Page 329

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



E. Street Names

There are seven streets within the I C South subdivision including the court. Street names are

being proposed by the Applicant. The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC Section 16.08.020[C][6])
requires that all new street names be considered and approved.

The list of proposed street names are as follows and includes names that will be shown on the

Final Map and will also be used for the Mangini Ranch 1C North and 1C 4-Pack projects:

Proposed New Street Names

1. Apollo
2. Artemis
3. Azure
4. Bedrock
5. Caprock
6. Bellanna
7. Burns

8. Cantrell
9. Caruway
10. Celestial
11. Clementine
12. Daffodil
13. Equinox
14. Firefly
15. Freesia

16. Frontier
17. Gibbous

18. Hampton
19. Happy Hallow
20. Haven

21.Indigo
22.Lttkella
23. Magnolia
24.Margauex
25. Mascon

26. Monarch
27. Moonbeam

28. Neptune

29. Orbit
30. Nightberry
31. Opal

32. Pegasus

33. Raindrop

34. Ranger

35. Rattan

36. Riata

37. Romanini
38. Selene

39. Sisal

40. Solstice
41. Starlight
42. Southpointe
43. Sunflower
44.Tilly
45. Twilight
46. Violet
4T.Yoyager
48. Williamson

Page 330

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commiss ion Reco mmendation

On October 6,202I, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC South Project. No members of the public provided comments. Planning

Commission discussion asked clariffing questions regarding the Development Standard

Deviations and the reasoning behind the request. The Applicant clarified that the front yard

setback deviations allow the residents an option to have a "California Room" covered porch area

in the back yard which could be accommodated by pushing up the front yard setback slightly. A
question was also asked regarding fire requirements with the reduced side yard setbacks and

egress. It was explained that no bedroom egress windows would be placed on the side yard setback

behind a fence for areas with the 4-foot side yard setback.

Two amendments to the Conditions were recommended for approval including the addition of a
six-foot sidewalk to provide an open space connection to the Class I trail from the west end of
Street B. However, after the meeting, engineering staff determined that such a trail connection
would not be feasible given that there is a 20-foot grade change between the end of Street B and

the adjacent trail. The grade differential is to accommodate a gravity sewer line. Therefore, the
trail connection condition is no longer proposed as part ofthis Project.

The Commission noted that there appeared to be a drafting effor on the Design Schematic Plans

which should have shown a second-floor window on the floor plans. Condition 1 was amended to
revise this plan set. The Commission voted 5-0-0-l to recommend to the City Council approval
of the Project as proposed, with findings and conditions.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps of
five or more lots be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions regarding
Tentative Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

Staff s analysis addresses the following:
A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide into 115 residential lots.

B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standard Deviations and Design review

C. Traffi c/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise Impacts

F. Inclusionary Housing

G. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

H. Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

I. Approval of Street Names

Page 331

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



J. Conformance with relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 5), the
proposed subdivision includes 115- single family residential lots, ten open space and landscape

lots, and nine internal public streets. The Project will be required to dedicate public right-of-way
for the internal public streets.

The Project is on property zoned for residential use. The Project is at a density of 8-dwelling units
per acre which is within the density allowed (7-12 dwelling units per acre) approved for MLD
property including the project site.

Condition 6 requires the Applicant to dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities
(i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacent to the
streets. Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map
Act.

B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standard Deviations and Design Review

Development Standard Deviations

As noted earlier within this staff report, the Project is proposing deviations from the development
standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including setbacks as shown
in Table 2. The A pplicant's intent with the subject application is to create a unique set of
development standards that will accommodate the development of 115 single-family detached

homes.

The regulations of the underlying zone relating to height, setback, lot area and coverage, parking
and other provisions may be varied when such deviation will result in improved design of the
development and will permit desirable arrangements of structures in relation to parking areas,

parks and parkways, pedestrian walks and other such features.

In considering the Planned Development Permit, the proposed development project must be

designed to provide open space, circulation, off-street parking and other conditions in such away
as to form a harmonious, integrated project of suffrcient quality to justifu exceptions to the normal
regulations.

Approval of the Project Development Standards would not set a precedent because it is consistent
with other approved projects in the City. The City recently approved the 1C 4-Pack project to the
north, which included development standard deviations to lot coverage, minimum lot size and

setbacks. In this instance, the Applicant is requesting deviations to the setback requirements,
which would allow the Applicant to achieve its intent to provide a compact development at an

affordable price point. There is high residential demand currently and the Applicant believes this

Page 332

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



product would meet the demand.

Staff has reviewed the Project and determined that the Project is proposing a product that provides
adequate open space, circulation, off-street parking and that provides a quality neighborhood and

homes at an affordable price point, with upgraded architectural features, and enhanced amenities.

A major reason for the reduced setbacks according to the Applicant is to provide a deeper rear yard
for more usable space. An option allows a covered patio and by pushing up the front yard setback,

allows the rear yard to be deeper (see Figure 18 for homes that may have the reduced yard setback).

The color codes indicate all garages would be setback 18-feet in homes with the reduced setback.

Light blue shows homes with a 12.5-foot front yard setback, and yellow and peach color homes

would only have a reduced front setback if the homeowner requests the rear patio option.
Approximately 70 percent of the homes may have a 4-foot side yard setback.

Twenty-three lots (Lots 13,21-22,49-55,72,81,90 and 93-102) would have a reduced front yard

setback in order to fit the lot configuration. Fifteen Lots, (Lots 14, 48, 56-64, 79-80, 91 and I 04)

would have an option to include the rear covered patio if the shallower setback is applied, and Lots
24-42, include l9 lots with high rear yard sound walls, adjacent to White Rock Road. A reduced

setback would allow the home to be placed further from the wall.

Recognizing the request for reduced setbacks, the Applicant has included an enhanced amenity
package. The proposed amenities including the cool roof features that will reduce energy use and

keep the neighborhood cooler than with standard roofs.

The proposed amenities include:

All homes will include a WaterSense Rain Bird WiFi irrigation controller for their private

rear yard landscapes, capable of servicing both their front and rear yards.

Third Party Verification. Third-party testing will be included with each home to ensure all
energy efficient features installed in the homes have been installed correctly to maximize
energy efficiencies. Third-party testing will include Quality Insulation Installation
Inspection (HQII), SEER and EER Verifications, and Low Leakage Ducts.

Cool Roofing. The project will feature tile roofs from Eagle Roofing's California
Collection. Tile roofs will be Cool Roof rated with a SR value no less than 0.17.

Low Voltage Technology: Comfort features will be included in every home.

o Eero whole home WiFi system with two Beacons for full coverage provided to

every home.

o Amazon Echo Spot voice activated smart device facilitating hands-free control of
connected devises throughout the home included in every home.

o LiftMaster WiFi enabled garage door opener included in every home.

o Dual combination USB receptacle in kitchen for ease in charging devices included.

o Two Smart Leviton Decora light switches included in every home.

Page 333

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



o RING Pro video doorbell for added security included in every home.

Upgraded SuperPaint and Loxon Acrylic Paint: High perfonnance Sherwin Williams
Loxon Acrylic Paint that contains agents that inhibit the growth of mildew on the homes

surface will be used on all homes.

Sustainable Features:

o Energy Star dishwasher
o Tankless water heaters

o Insulated garage doors and windows with low u-factors

o Energy-efficient LED lighting
o Low-E glass windows to keep heat and cold outside and reduce UV rays

o Programmable dual zone, oosmart" thermostats

o Right-sized energy effrcient HVAC equipment with sealed ducts

o WaterSense certified faucets and fixtures in bathrooms

o Right-sized solar systems offsetting average homeowner usage with the option to
add panels as desired

o Garages would be wired for electric vehicle charging but individual occupants

would

Given the many enhancements offered as part of this project which will ensure that the Project
reduces the heat effect of the compact development while saving energy at the same time, staff
and the Planning Commission concluded that the findings can be made to support the Planned

Development Permit to allow approval of the Project's MLD modified Development Standards.

Proposed Residential Desi gns

The Project is located within the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area; thus, it is subject to the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, which were approved by the City Council in
2015, and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are a complementary document to the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

The following are the general architectural principles intended to guide the design of the Folsom
Ranch, Central District to ensure quality development:

o Provide a varied and interesting street scene.

o Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garage.

o Provide a variety of garage placements.

o Provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets.

o Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles.

o Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality.

o Use architectural elements and details to reinforce individual architectural styles

Page 334

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 17: FRONT YARD REDUCED SETBACK LOCATIONS

CATEGORIES
Selbad 18 Garage i 12 5' Hous
sstback 18 Gerage / 12,5' Hilse if 6ar patio included
Setbgd 18' Garage / '12 5' H@se if @r palao if,cluded

i s

------ l',W &fA X

PRtl-U.lhl^RY F[ ANALYSIS - 45'xd7'

----- 20' nuf 8Ena6 {ilRAOE

tuolrt\
ceNfdo8

prrrrarst

LEOEND

*
E#+Ed

--- fl,6 FRONI #fuq Llvt& g^&t
- B'N&I&NAHLIW*AE) PHASE I C

tr$ftYlnr!

Page 335

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



The Design Guidelines require that specific homes within a subdivision that meet the definition of
an ooedge condition" lot are required to incorporate enhanced architectural details on the rear and

side building elevations, like the enhanced architectural details provided on the front building
elevation of the home.

The Applicant has provided enhanced architectural features on the homes that are visible from
street or open space views including additional windows and enhanced window details, siding
details and materials (see Attachment 7, Residential Schematic Design)

In evaluating the proposed project, staff also took into consideration building and design elements

that could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined that the proposed

architectural styles and master plans do include many unique building and design elements and are

consistent with the Folsom Ranch Design Guidelines. Based on this analysis, staff forwards the
following design recommendations to the Commission for consideration:

l. This approval is for two-story homes in three master plans and three architectural styles
with 12 color and material options. The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply
with this approval and the attached building elevations dated December 4,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be consistent
with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color schemes to the

satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits to
assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same elevation style,
side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of public
streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the front
elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential lot within
the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of all corner
lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a Building Permit
Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval (Condition No.
50).

Page 336

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



F. Tralfic/Access/Circulation

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact
Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the Plan Area, but
also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities. In total, there are

fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with development of the FPASP
which are included as conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Subdivision
project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell
Street. Included among the mitigation measures are requirements to fund and construct roadway
improvements within the Plan Area, pay a fair-share contribution for construction of improvements
north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee

Program, and Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Conidor Transportation Management
Association. The Mangini Ranch lC South Subdivision project is subject to all traffic-related
mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos 53-25 to 53-79).

The Kimley Horn Traffic Impact Analysis concluded that the expected traffic would be minimal
and consistent with the assumptions of the plan area, as considered in the FPASP EIR.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 5), primary
access to the Project site is provided by Savannah Parkway. Secondary access would be provided
via Street F, through the lC North subdivision with access to Mangini Parkway. (Condition No.
49 a.)

There are interim improvements that are required for both the ultimate right-of-way for Savannah

Parkway, as well as the intersection of Savannah Parkway/White Rock Road and ultimately
Savannah Parkway/Southeast Connector. The SMVTM will provide the ultimate right of way, as

shown in Figure 18 below and as a condition of approval (No. 49).

Pedestrian Access/Circulation
Pedestrian access will be accommodated via a trail connection at the end of Cul-de-sac A and

Lot C. (Condition No. 38 b.) This will connect to planned Class I trail in the open space that is
located on the north side of the subdivision. Access throughout the neighborhood will be

provided via sidewalks that will connect to Savannah Parkway, Mangini Parkway and White
Rock Road.

The following have been included as conditions (Condition No. 49) of approval for the 1C South

Subdivision project:

a. Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street F to provide and maintain secondary access

to the north (via the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North project) for a connection to
Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not limited to
street and frontage improvements on Savannah Parkway, and Mangini Parkway shall
be completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the subdivision.

c. The northbound left-turn from Savannah Parkway into Street'oA" shall be constructed
to include a minimum of 125-feet of storage/ deceleration plus a 60-foot bay taper.

Page 337

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



d. The Project shall install the traffic signal control on Savannah Parkway at Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the City prior to the issuance of the first certificate of
occupancy. The northbound left-tum lane on Savannah Parkway to Mangini Parkway
shall be constructed to include a minimum of 180-feet of storage/deceleration plus a
60-foot bay taper.

e. The Project shall construct shoulder improvements along the Project's entire frontage
of westbound White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior to approval of the

final map. In lieu of constructing the interim shoulder improvements, the Project may

enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with the City and post adequate

security to the City's satisfaction to ensure construction of said improvements; the

security shall be in place for a minimum period of 10 years. If shoulder improvements
are constructed and/or funded by the Project, then said costs may be included in an

applicable fee program established and approved for the Folsom Plan Area subject to
approval by the City and the actual costs expended by the owner/applicant may

therefore be eligible for a credit andlor reimbursement.
f. If construction of the Capital Southeast Connector Project between East Bidwell Street

and the El Dorado County line has commenced during the term of the required
Subdivision Improvement Agreement, then the shoulder improvement condition will
be deemed satisfied, and the security shall be released to the owner/applicant.

g. With the project, the Savannah Parkway frontage will be constructed and the right-of-
way necessary for the ultimate intersection with the Capital Southeast Connector will
be dedicated. All right-of-way within the City of Folsom required to construct the

interim and ultimate improvements (as per Exhibit 1 of the traffic report and Figure 18

below) shall be provided as part of this Project.

Page 338

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



T,IGURE 18: SAVANNAH AND WHITE ROCK ROAD/ F'UTURE SOUTHEAST
CONNECTOR IMPROVEMENTS

I

',Fft,r.Et.
',HlTE F,' '.. rFr'f.l rr t ,lt. H

a.m

t05

SAVANNA}I PARI(WAY

10t

uild.

12

r03
lla 113 t12 il0ill

45

FF:., ,iEt 'I Tll
a

1fl
g

.' :.\
:i

43

0l !m $ cl

a0

sf s

\

Page 339

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 19: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

G)

"\I

,\r
rl
\\

urr,rnvz]uetc
vfiilc nrllct r

. '.\

f

\ iroTToscArcdt
ctq,tl4

I

Io
btt

g

(
t

IAPPTOYED
lrHltd ioc(

\r

-)
(

Ntt
\ lcre.-

-gd lo

d

tEmn0
a

SO0AiFAta

) /t-, t8
! I:
I l|
i latJ rt
I /ai 1B

bla6

blc
ap

\ rs.6 r-\\-E u rc

lot0
J

!l
'?

\

\ \

mlrtiS

gtmt

3 !. ta at

Study lntersection

Side-Street Stop-Control

Traffic Signal'

o
o
H

LEGEND

Page 340

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located within a

Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking spaces per unit.

The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located within an MLD designated

area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

As shown on the submitted residential schematic design (Attachment 7), eachhome will include a

two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of the FPASP. There will
also be the opportunity for parking spaces in driveways and on-street throughout the Project area,

which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 parking spaces required by the FPASP.

E. Street Names

The proposed street names were reviewed by emergency services personnel, and staff determined
that there are no existing street names in Folsom identical to the proposed street names or that
conflict with the proposed street names. Therefore, it is recommended that the street names be

approved for use in the Mangini Ranch lC subdivisions.

F. Noise Impacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 10) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on
September 15,2021, to determine whether traffrc-related noise would cause noise levels at the
Project site to exceed acceptable limits, as described in the Noise Element of the City of Folsom
General Plan, and to evaluate compliance with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR Noise
Mitigation Measures.

Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to White Rock Road (Future Southeast

Connector) and Savannah Parkway (based on future traffic levels) to determine noise levels at

homes adjacent to the roadway. The City's standards are:

o 60 dB Lonl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lon for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that, without mitigation, noise levels for lots l-5, 45, 1-3 and 105-

1 15 along Savannah Parkway would exceed 60 dB Lan in the rear yards of homes (up to 66 dB Lo")

and thus exceed the City's standard for outdoor activity areas. The second-floor facades of these

homes would be up to 68 dBldn.

On lots 24 through 65, adjacent to White Rock Road/Future Southeast Connector sound levels
would be up to 73 Ldn and up to 75 Ldn at second floor facades.

1 dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average includes a
+10 decibelweighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

Page 341

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,
exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows
open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future Savannah Parkway and

White Rock Road traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first floors of all residences

constructed within the development. However, upper-floor window construction upgrades would
be warranted at residences constructed adjacent to the roadways.

The Noise Analysis recommends that the Project design include additional solid noise barriers
along Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road. The noise barriers would need to be substantial,

especially along White Rock Road (six-feet up to ten-feet tall) as described in the Noise Analysis-
Attachment 10.

The noise analysis recommendations are found as Condition No. 33. and include the following:

a Six to ten-foot noise barriers shall be constructed along the boundaries adjacent to
Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road/Future Southeast Connector. Lots 36-45
require a 10-ft wall, Lots 27-35 require a 9-foot wall, Lots 24-36 an 8-foot wall,
Lots 105-115 require a7-foot wall, and Lots 1-5 a 6-foot wall. The noise barriers
could take the form a masonry wall, earthen berm, or combination of the two. For
the 9-foot and l0-foot barriers segments adjacent to White Rock Road, the
Applicant shall limit the barrier height to 8 feet, as feasible, ffid implement
construction measures (e.g., berming, adjustments to finished grades, etc.) to meet
exterior noise standards.

Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masonry and precast

concrete panels. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an

acoustical consultant and approved by the Community Development Department
prior to use.

To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL exterior noise level
standard including a factor of safety, all upper-floor bedroom windows of
residences constructed adjacent to Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road from
which the roadway would be visible shall be upgraded to a minimum STC rating
of 32,34 and 35. Lots 1-5 and Lots 103 - 115 require an STC rating of 32. Lot's
24-35 require an STC rating of 34 and Lot's 36-45 require an STC rating of 35.

a

a

o Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to
achieve compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise
level standard.

In addition, the recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the Applicant to
provide a final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to construction.

Page 342

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



G. Emergency Services

The Project will be served by Folsom Police and Fire. Similar to other areas of the FPASP, the

City has a mutual aid agreement with El Dorado Fire. Until Station 34 is built, there will be areas

in the FPASP that will be serviced by El Dorado Hills Fire due to their proximity. This will be for
first responder units only. If it is a medical aid, a Folsom Ambulance will be dispatched.

H. Inclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104 (Inclusionary

Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G). (See the applicant's

Inclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 14 to this staff report). Homes within the

subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the Applicant will help provide affordable

housing elsewhere in the city. The Applicant is required to enter into an Inclusionary Housing

Agreement with the City. The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City
Council. In addition, the Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City
Attorney, must be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the lC South Subdivision
project. Condition No. 41 is included to reflect these requirements.

I. Minor Administrative Modifications

The Project proposes two minor administrative modifications (MAMs) to refine a development
edge and to reallocate residential units between parcels, respectively.

Boundary refinement
The boundaries have been slightly modified to accommodate realignments of
planned roadways. Specifically, l). The boundary line between the MLD and OS are modified to
adjust the location of the road crossing the OS at Street F (no changes to land use acres) and

addition of 0.19 acres of open space at the westem site boundary, and2). Savannah Parkway is

shifted east to accommodate the planned intersection at White Rock Road.

Transfer of units
The Applicant is proposing to construct 115 residential units on the subject parcel, and therefore,
a Minor Administrative Modification is being requested to reallocate 3 residential units from
FPASP parcel 73 (-3 du) which is has both a General Plan designation a zoning designation of
Single-Family High Density (SFHD) which has a density of 4-7 DU per acre. The units would be

transferred to the Project site, FPASP parcel 2Il (+3) DU to allow up to 8 units per acre. The

difference in density of 1 unit per acre would not result in an overall change to the total FPASP

unit allocation or total population. Population is calculated based on the single-family residential
land use (considered the same for both MLD and SFHD) and the number of units, so total
population would be expected to remain the same. The Project does not affect the overall amount
of non-residential development in the FPASP.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,
" ... that qre consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent, such as

minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries shown in Figure

Page 343

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



4.I - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the land use acreages shown
in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summary. " IFPASP Section 13.3].

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following criteria
are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously known as

Measure W.

o The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the FPASP.

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure network.

o The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development capacity
or standards.

o The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those
identified in the EIR/EIS.

Based on staff s review, the proposed reallocation ofthree residential units meets all ofthe required

criteria mentioned above. The General Plan and specific plan densities will remain the same. As
a result, staff can approve the proposed Minor Administrative Modification.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Objectives
and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the project's consistency with all of the policies in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included in the CEQA Exemption and
Streamlining Analysis in Attachment 8 to this report. Staff concurs with the Applicant's analysis

that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom General Plan
and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTM H-l (Housine)
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of housing types to
meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential densities
to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that are customized
to the Plan Area as adopted in 20Il and as Amended over time. The FPASP provides
residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling

Page 344

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



units per acre (SFHD),7-I2 dwelling units per acre (MLD), 12-20 dwelling units per acre

(MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD), and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Phase lC South Subdivision project is designated MLD and is proposed to be

developed at 8 units per acre, which is within the density range for the MLD designation.

SP POLICY 4.1

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets where
feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where
appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analysis: The Project proposes a compact single-family neighborhood with a system of
local streets linked with sidewalks and connection to the open space to the south. Biking
and walking will be accommodated within the Project and will be connect via extemal
sidewalks and Class II and Class III bicycle lanes with nearby neighborhoods, parks,

schools, and open space trails with Class I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-ownership
market.

Analysis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership opportunities
within the MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) land use category. The Mangini Ranch

Phase lC South Subdivision project is consistent with this policy in that it will provide
detached single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD designation zoned
parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less dense residential developments.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units for the
Plan Area shall not exceed ll,46l. The number of units within individual land use parcels may
vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land
use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by the City
Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an increase in residentially
zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land. As a result, the number of
residential units within the Plan Area increased from 10,210 to 1I,461. The various
Specific Plan Amendment EIRs and Addenda analyzed impacts from the conversion of the
commercial lands to residential lands; impacts and associated mitigations measures can be

found in the individual project-specific environmental documents. The increase in
population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school
sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the FPASP.
The reallocation of units to these parcels will not exceed the allowable density for the
parcels.

Page 345

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
Consistent with the Califomia Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities and

Climate Protection Act (SB 375), ueate a safe and efficient circulation system for all modes of
travel.

SP POLICY 7.1

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets and

blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the majority of the

Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public transit, and

other altemative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the Califomia Complete Streets Act, the

FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to ensure that
pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes ate travel are designed to have direct and

continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option, from regional connector
roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully planned and designed. Recent

California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted
in an increased market demand for public transit and housing located closer to service

needs and employment centers. In response to these changes, the FPASP includes a

regional transit corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major
commercial, public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Mangini Ranch lC South project has been designed with multiple modes of
transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and internal street

organized pattern consistent with the approved FPASP circulation plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes proposed

by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final EIR/EIS for the

adopted FPASP. The Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential

Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are

exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines

section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies. The City
has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt from additional environmental

review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small Lot Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map, Minor Administrative Modifications, Planned Development Permit

deviations to the MLD Development Standards and Design Reviewto allow 115 residential

units and approval of Street Names for the Mangini Ranch 1C South Project

2. Planning Commission Staff Report dated October 6,2021

Page 346

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



3. Planning Commission Modifications to Conditions of Approval (Green Sheet)

4. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated July T,2021

5. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated JuJy 1,2021
6. Residential Schematic Design, dated December 4,2020
7. CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for the Phase lC South Subdivision Project

dated September 17,2021
8. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated September 23,2021
9. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated September 15,2021
10. Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis
11. Subdivision Booklet (Separate Bound Document)

12. Digital Color Board dated May 4,2021
13. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter dated September 15,202I

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 347

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. IO73I

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS, PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AND DESIGN REVIEW TO ALLOW 115 RESIDENTIAL
UNITS AND APPROVAL OF STREET NAMES FOR THE MANGINI RANCH IC

SOUTH PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on October 6,2021, held a public hearing on the
proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the 115- single-family residential lots, determined the proposed
subdivision complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State

Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on October 6,202I, held a public hearing on the
proposed Minor Administrative Modifications to modifr project boundaries and transfer three
residential units within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, and a Planned Development Permit
to allow deviations to the MLD Development Standards and Design Review, considered public
comment and based on the proposed configuration of the 115- single-family residential lots,
determined that the Project is consistent with the goals, policies, and objectives of the City of
Folsom General Plan, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Guidelines; and

WHEREAS notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that the impacts of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

South subdivision Project are adequately addressed by the Final Environmental Impact Report
for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and associated Mitigation Measures and that the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1C South Project is Exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Govemment Code Section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines 15182
(c).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby Approve the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map creating
115 single-family residential lots, Minor Administrative Modifications, Planned Development
Permit to allow deviations to the MLD Development Standards, and Design Review, as set forth
in the Conditions of Approval attached as Exhibit "B" and the following findings:

Resolution No. 10731
Page I of89 Page 348

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



A

B

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT
DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEOA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH
PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE lC SOUTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED
BY THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND
THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC SOUTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS

EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,

Resolution No. 10731
Page 2 of89

C

D

E

F

G

H.

I

Page 349

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



J

K.

THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURE FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS
NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALIFORNTA LAND CONSERVATTON ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTTON 51200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

PLANNED DE NT PRRMIT F'INDINGS

THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF
CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT) OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF
THE GENERAL PLAN AND FOLSOM AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE OBJECTIVES, POLICIES
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OF THE CITY.

THE MINOR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
PROPOSED BY THIS PROJECT WILL RESULT IN A DEVELOPMENT THAT IS
SUPERIOR TO THAT OBTAINED BY RIGID APPLICATION OF THE
STANDARDS.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 3 of89

L

M.

N

o.

P

a.

R.

S

Page 350

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



T THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO PROVIDE OPEN SPACE,
CIRCULATION, OFF.STREET PARKING, AND OTHER CONDITIONS IN SUCH A
WAY AS TO FORM A HARMONIOUS, INTEGRATED PROJECT OF SUFFICIENT

QUALITY TO ruSTIFY EXCEPTIONS TO THE NORMAL REGULATIONS

U WITH RESPECT TO PROJECT DESIGN, THE PHYSICAL, FUNCTIONAL, AND
VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE PROPOSED PROJECT AND
EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS
ACCEPTABLE.

THERE WILL BE AVAILABLE PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE TO ALLOW FOR THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT SITE IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH
THE PROPOSAL AS CONDITIONED,

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACTS WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN MITIGATED TO AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE UNACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROUNDING ROADWAYS AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL CIRCULATION INCLUDING
INGRESS AND EGRESS.

Y THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPERTY WITHIN
THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE AND THE CITY AS A WHOLE,
ADEQUATE PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION
SERVICE AND EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES TO THE PROJECT.

Z. THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINGLY THE PROPOSED
PROJECT'S WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMMODATED BY THE CITY'S
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

AA. THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

BB. THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES AND THE PROPOSED DESIGN
STANDARD DEVIATIONS REQUESTED THROUGH THE PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT PROCESS AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT
APPLICATION.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 4 of89

V

w

X.

Page 351

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



CC

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT

WILL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND
CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26ft day of October202l,by the following roll-call vote:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10731
Page 5 of89 Page 352

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Exhibit A

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map

Resolution No. 10731
Page 6 of89 Page 353

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



UMlls oF
,, TENTAIVE MAP

| 1-<-Y
.*;L-i , I

I-

r r,, r) ti irL.. i:r'.
$ffit l: l\ Tl:rl:: Fr.){H

Resolution No. 10731
Page 7 of89

\{:.-\*\

_- s0urH6{si coNNEcIoF fruruir}

n:'t' roip

,1,'\

s

s

a I "l':lol"nfol'l''l'o I a {

Page 354

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Exhibit B

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10731

Page 8 of89 Page 355

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



COI\IDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TITT, PHASE 1 C SOUTII SUBDIYISION (PN 21.086)
wEsT oF SAVAI\NAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGII\II pARr(WAy AI\D NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALI-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ST]BDIVISION MAP, PLAI\II\TED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STAI{DARD DEVIATIONS
AI\D DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMIMSTRATTVE MODIFICATIONS AI\D STREET NAMES

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

Condition of Approval

As amended bv the Planning Commission on October 6.2021:

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated July 1,2021
2. Preliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated July 1,2021
3. Residential Schematic Design, dated December 4,2020
4. Digital Color Board, dated May 4,2021
5. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated September 23,2021
6. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated September 15,2021
7. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, September 15,2021

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Minor Administrative
Modifications, Planned Development Permit-Development Standard Deviations and
Design Review, Street Names and Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved for the
development of a 11S-unit single-family residential subdivision (Phase 1 C South
Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the above
referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Update Exhibit No.3 - Residential Schematic Design naees A2.2. A2.3 and A2.4 to
reflect the window configuration shown in A2.1.

Plan Sabmittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition
No.

I

2

Resolution No. 10731
Page 9 of89

Page 356

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

M

M

OG

M

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-fow Q$ months pursuant to Section 16.16.1 10A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Planned Development
Permit and approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant
to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code andthe
Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Developmcnt Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other improvements.
Public Right of ll/ay Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. I and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public
utility easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Phase 1 C South Subdivision project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (Lots 1-115).

J

4

5

6.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 10 of89

Page 357

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (EXP)M

Street Names
The street names used for the Final Small-Lot Map(s) shall be taken from the Mangini
Ranch Street name list approved with this Project or the City's list of approved street
names. The following are approved street names:

l. Apollo
2. Artemis
3. Azure
4. Bedrock
5. Caprock
6. Bellanna
7. Burns
8. Cantrell
9. Caraway
10. Celestial
11. Clementine
12. Daffodil
13. Equinox
14. Firefly
15. Freesia

16. Frontier
17. Gibbous
18. Hampton
19. Happy Hallow
20. Haven

21. Indigo
22. Lukella
23. Magnolia
24. Margauex
25. Mascon
26. Monarch
27. Moonbeam
28. Neptune

29. Orbit
30. Nightberry
31. Opal
32. Pegasus

33. Raindrop
34. Ranger
35. Rattan

36. Riata
37. Romanini
38. Selene

39. Sisal

40. Solstice
41. Starlight
42. Southpointe
43. Sunflower
44. Tilly
45. Twilight
46. Violet
47. Yoyager
48. Williamson

7

Resolution No. 10731
Page 1l of89

Page 358

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indemnityfor City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect defend, indemniff, and hold harmless the City and
its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City
or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by
the City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, ofFlcers, employees,
or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notify the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnifu and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.
Small-Lot Vesting Tentdive Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Mitieated Nesative Declaration (December 201 4\.
ARDA andAmendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and2to
the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the project.

8.

9

10.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 12 of89

Page 359

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)

cD (P)

POLICE/SECI]RITY REQI]IREMENT

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AIID FEE REQI]IREMENTS

cD (PXE)

OG

OG

G, I,B

M

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of approval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These mitigation
monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff
and consultant time).
The owner/applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective
January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Proper{y;
however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental proiect be proposed within the Subiect ProperW.

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police Deparfrnent in order to incorporate
all reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall
be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a

a

a

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead liehtine.

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier I Development Asreement.

11

t2.

13

14.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 13 of89

Page 360

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)

M

B

OG

Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (November 2021), or otherwise
shall be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall
be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant of the outside counsel selected, t}te scope of work and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required.

I 5

16.

17

Resolution No. 10731
Page 14 of89

Page 361

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consultant Semices
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

1 8

Resolution No. 10731
Page 15 of89

Page 362

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



GRADING PERMIT REQT]IREMENTS

cD (PXE), FD

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I,B

G

G

Walls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences shall be
consistent with the submitted tentative map exhibits and noise barrier exhibit, subject to
review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Desisr Guidelines.
Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved by the Citv prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Tralfic Control PIan.
Prior to construction, a TrafFrc Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The TrafFrc Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffrc flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the Crty's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthly basis.

a

o

o

a

19

20

2 1

Resolution No. 10731
Page 16 of89

Page 363

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

IMPROVEMENT PLAI\ REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G,I

G

M

I

I

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staffreview prior to approval of any eradine or imDrovement plan.

Lands lide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identifu existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetinss with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
bv the Community Development Departrnent prior to approval of a Final Map.
Standard Construction Speciftcations and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Specifications snd Details and the Design and
Procedtres Manual and Improvement Standards.
lVater and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right of way, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

r The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements.
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

o In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

22

23

24.

25

26.

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 17 of89

Page 364

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

I

M

I, OG

M

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Departrnent. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a

a

o

a

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties.
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
light only the sign face with no off-site slare.

UiIiA Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.
Replacing Haznrdo us Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.
Future AfliA Lines
All future utility lines lower than69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

27

28.

29

30

Resolution No. 10731
Page 18 of89

Page 365

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

I

I

Water Meter Fixcd Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated
with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the proiect.
Class II Bihe Lanes
All Class II bike lanes (Savannah Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.

3l

32.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 19 of89

Page 366

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (EXP)I,O

Noise Bmriers and Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the'Noise Assessment") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on September 15,2021, the following measures shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

. Six to ten-foot noise barriers shall be constructed along the Project
boundaries adjacent to Savannah Parkway and White Rock
Road/Future Southeast Connector. Lots 36-45 require a 10-ft wall,
Lots 27 -35 require a 9-foot wall, Lots 24-36 an 8-foot wall, Lots 105-
115 require a7-footwall, and Lots 1-5 a 6-foot wall. The noise
barriers could take the form a masonry wall, earthen berm, or
combination of the two. For the 9-foot and lO-foot barriers segments
adjacent to White Rock Road, the Applicant shall limit the barrier
height to 8 feet, as feasible, and implement construction measures (e.9.,
berming, adjustments to finished grades, etc.) to meet exterior noise
standards.

o Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masonry and
precast concrete panels. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be
reviewed by an acoustical consultant and approved by the Community
Development Departrnent prior to use.

r To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL exterior noise
level standard including a factor of safety, all upper-floor bedroom
windows of residences constructed adjacent to Savannah Parkway and
White Rock Road from which the roadway would be visible shall be
upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32,34 and 35. Lots l-5 and
Lots 103 - I 15 require an STC rating of 32. Lot's 24-35 require an
STC rating of 34 and Lot's 36-45 require an STC rating of 35.

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all
residences in this development to allow the occupants to close doors
and windows as desired to achieve compliance with the applicable
General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

a

33

Resolution No. 10731
Page 20 of 89

Page 367

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD(E), EW& PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G,I

G,I

OG

Master Plan Updales

The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifications and Details, andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standmds.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-off under post-
development conditions.
Best Management Pracfices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
'6Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the off,rcial start of the rainy season
(October 15).

34.

35

36.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 21 of89

Page 368

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-lVeother Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Departrnent. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Departrnent. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.
o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Deparfrnent).
o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May I to September 30 and
2"AC over 6'AB from October 1 to April30

37

Resolution No. 10731
Page22 of89

Page 369

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



LAI\IDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)B

Amend the Condition as follows as recommended bv the Plannins Commission on
October 6-2021:

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect and
approved by the City prior to the approval of the frst building permit. Said plans shall include all
on-site landscape specifications and details including a tee planting exhibit demonstrating
sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Deparfrnent. The tree exhibit shall include all street fees, accent tees, parking lot
shading trees, and mitigation tees proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply
with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to
water conservation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements
as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model Water EfFrcient
Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new ordinance.
Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to the most current American National
Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree care professionals. Tree
topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be
allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved
landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. The
owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape
water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all
landscaping in the Phase I C South Subdivision project.

a. Open fencing shall be provided in Lots 5,6 and 9-24 for any property lines that
shares open space.

b. A six-foot concrete pedestrian path shall be provided at the end of Court "A" to
provide access to the Class I trail located in the open space to the north (Lot K).

c. Open space and landscape Lots A-L shall be dedicated to the City.

38

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page23 of89

Page 370

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MAP REQITIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

M

M

Subdivision Improvement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identi0/ing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the CiW, guaranteeing construction of the imDrovements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be appro-ved by the City Attorney, shall be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Phase I C South Subdivision
proiect.

39

40.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 24 of 89

Page 371

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P, PK)M

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

1) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic properly, is prohibited.

3) The project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

4) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and
configuration of the Southeast Connector Project along the southern boundary is
not known. As such, Owner/Applicant will include a recorded disclosure to be
provided to all potential buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch Phase lC South
Project advising of the future Connector Project and associated noise, grade
changes, height, location, design, traffic and construction as eventually
approved.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such properly within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transferred.

6) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that the side yard
fencing cannot be relocated and must remain as installed by Applicant.

4 I

Resolution No. 10731
Page 25 of89

Page 372

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

Public Utility E asements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities
on properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with prior approval from public utilitv companies.
B ac k b o ne Infr as tr uct ur e
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA. and any amendments thereto.
New Permnnent Benchmar ks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or atany other locations
in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The ffie and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized MaiI Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with due
consideration for street light location, trafFrc safety, security, and consumer convenience.

42.

43.

44

45

Resolution No. 10731
Page 26 of 89

Page 373

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

B

B

M

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Community Development Departrnent.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
Cr edit Reimb urs ement Agre e rne nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the Owner/Applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

46

47.

48

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page27 of89

Page 374

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



TRAFFIC/ACCESS/CIRCULATION/PARTilNG REQIIREMENTS

cD (E), PW, FDB

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Phase 1 C South Subdivision project:

a. Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street F to provide and maintain
secondary access to the north (via the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North
project) for a connection to Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on Savannah Parkway, and
Mangini Parkway shall be completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate
of Occupancy for the subdivision.

c. The northbound left-turn from Savannah Parkway into Street "A" shall be
constructed to include a minimum of 125-feet of storage/ deceleration plus a
60-foot bay taper.

d. The Project shall install the traffic signal control on Savannah Parkway at
Mangini Parkway to the satisfaction of the City prior to the issuance of the
first certificate ofoccupancy. The northbound left-tum lane on Savannah
Parkway to Mangini Parkway shall be constructed to include a minimum of
180-feet ofstorage/deceleration plus a 60-foot bay taper.

e. The Project shall construct shoulder improvements along the Project's entire
frontage of westbound White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior
to approval of the final map. In lieu of constructing the interim shoulder
improvements, the Project may enter into a Subdivision Improvement
Agreement with the City and post adequate security to the City's
satisfaction to ensure construction of said improvements; the security shall
be in place for a minimum period of l0 years. If shoulder improvements are
constructed and/or funded by the Project, then said costs may be included in
an applicable fee program established and approved for the Folsom Plan
Area subject to approval by the City and the actual costs expended by the
owner/applicant may therefore be eligible for a credit and/or reimbursement.

49

Resolution No. 10731
Page 28 of89

Page 375

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



f. With the project, the Savannah Parkway frontage will be constructed and the
right-of-way necessary for the ultimate intersection with the Capital
Southeast Connector will be dedicated. All right-of-way within the City of
Folsom required to construct the interim and ultimate improvements (as per
Exhibit 1 of the traffic report shall be provided as part of this Project.

g. [f construction of the Capital Southeast Connector Project between East
Bidwell Street and the El Dorado County line has commenced during the
term of the required Subdivision Improvement Agreemen! then the shoulder
improvement condition will be deemed satisfied, and the security shall be
released to the Owner/Applicant.

Resolution No. 10731
Page29 of89

Page 376

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P) (B)B

The Phase lC South Subdivision project shall comply with the following architecture
and design requirements:

1. This approval is for two-story master plans in ttrree architectural styles with 9
color and material options. The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply
with this approval and the attached building elevations dated December 4,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Deparftnent.

3. Lots 13, 2l-22,49-55,81, 90 and93-102 have garages setback 18-feet and front
yard setback of 12.5-feet.

4. Lots 14, 48, 56-64,79-80,91 and 104 may have garages setback l8-feet and have
the option of a front yard setback of 12.5-feet to accommodate a rear yard covered
patio.

5. Lots 24-42 may have garages setback l8-feet and a front yard setback of 12.5 to
provide additional rear yard separation from the sound wall.

6. All front yard inigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a Building
Permit Final.

ARCIIITECTI]RE/SITE DESIGN
50

Resolution No. 10731
Page 30 of 89

Page 377

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P) (E)OG

7. The Community Development Deparfrnent shall approve the individual lot
permits to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, sarne roof-line,
same elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

8. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

9. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added
to the front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

10. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential
lot within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-

Tras h/Recy cling Containers and Air Conditioner S creening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so

that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

I5

Resolution No. 10731
Page 31 of89

Page 378

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MITIGATION MEASI]RES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

City of Folsom Community
Developm ent Departrnent

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Phase 1 C South Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered 53-l to
53-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP
(May 201l) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply
Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014), and the Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment
(September 2015).

Mitigation Measures

Screen Construction Staging Areas.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen desigrr shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and./or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of construction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting PIan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall
> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime liehting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

52.

Condition
No.

s3-1

53-2

Resolution No. 10731
Page 32 of89

Page 379

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher
than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare buildingglaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage
in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely
affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as.an integral part of the building and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the Crty's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 33 of89

Page 380

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



AIR QUALMY
City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

A lighting plan for all on- and oflsite elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevantjurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted before
the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for
each phase. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall require their
contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect
at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. In
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

B asic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul
trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

34.2-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-3

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 34 of89

Page 381

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once aday. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are
used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state
airborne toxics control measure fTitle 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be
checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance
Areas
> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows offthe site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash offall trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 35 of89

Page 382

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person
shall respond and take corrective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average2D%o
NOX reduction and 45oh particulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources tsoard (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treafrnent products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identiff an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used on
the SPA do not exceed 40Yo opacity for more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or

Resolution No. 10731
Page 36 of 89

Page 383

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project
applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staffand/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigafion Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Sa NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-1 a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3 A.4-l (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 3A.4-14 to l5) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CitylUSACE select and certifr the EIR/EIS and
approves the Proposed Proiect or one ofthe other four other action

34.2-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-4

Resolution No. 10731
Page 37 of89

Page 384

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparftnent

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City.

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staffbefore the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIRIEIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce I ton of NOX plus a5%o adrninistrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PMIO to disclose
what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated PM 1 0 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Qualrty Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan
to Reduce Operafional Air Pollutant Emissians.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall implement all

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-5

s3-6

Resolution No. 10731
Page 38 of89

Page 385

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2.T\e AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve
air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide bicycle parking at
commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network,
transit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-burning
fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to
homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to
passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity with
other local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implemcnt a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receptors to TACs generated by project construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected altemative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

Implement Measurcs to Control Exposure of Sensifive Recepton to
Op er atio n al O doro us E mis s ions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are within
one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use

3A-2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3lt-2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-7

53-E

Resolution No. 10731
Page 39 of 89

Page 386

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

required for all
project phases.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and
Other Walers Tha Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water qualrty and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these
plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., oflsite detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning departrnent. Before approval ofthese
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
Crty's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, *Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatnent controls
consistent with the Stormwater Qualrty Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms, storm gates, off-

andstream detention filtrationoverflow collection

(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such
property within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject property being transferred.

3A.3-1a

OPASP
ErR/ErS)

BIOLOGICAL RESOTIRCES

s3-9

Resolution No. 10731
Page 40 of 89

Page 387

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and otler waters that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met
and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-proiect conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be

Resolution No. 10731
Page 4l of89

Page 388

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Califomia Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
of grading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as
applicable for all
project phases.

implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, *Hydrology

and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identify
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's HawkNesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the bufler area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the
buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustrnent would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

s3-10

Resolution No. 10731
Page 42 of 89

Page 389

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project development phase,
the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to ttre appropriate City or county
deparfrnent (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capaclty;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or
dependent young. If active burrows contain eggs and./or young, no
construction shall occur within 50 feet of the burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

3A.7-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

GEOLOGY AI\D SOILS
53- 11

Resolution No. 10731

Page43 of89
Page 390

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparhnent

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing of soil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in' accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.
All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

3A.7-rb
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-12

s3-13

Resolution No. 10731
Page 44 of 89

Page 391

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applican(s) of each project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Deparfrnent before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the Crty's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the
state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control
measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a descripion of the location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately l foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source oftransportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, *Hydrology and Water Qualrty - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Awayfrom Building Foundations.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended
bv the seotechnical or civil ensineer for the proiect that would serve to

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

s3-14

Resolution No. 10731
Page 45 of89

Page 392

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AI\[D CLIMATE CHANGE

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Edacation, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered, r4ssess the Signijicance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases where construction would occur
in the lone and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:
> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types offossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> If paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and notiff the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-15

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 46 of 89

Page 393

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Deparhnent

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modiff work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

3A-4-1
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-16

Resolution No. 10731
Page47 of89

Page 394

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



! perfbrrn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen INOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering offcomputers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at lezst7lYo by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal of at least20Yo based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a
low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.
> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

ResolutionNo. 10731

Page 48 of89
Page 395

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to effrciently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Invesfigations Related to the Ertefi tu Which Soil and/or
Groundwater Muy Have Been Contaminated inAreas Not Covered by
the Phase I snd II Environmental SiteAssessments and Implement
Required Measutes.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applican(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal. state. and local laws. The

34"8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-17

Resolution No. 10731
Page 49 of 89

Page 396

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ITYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal ofthe
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all on-site

plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if evidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Departrnent, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Deparftnent.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implenunt
SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom,
El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under

34.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-18

Resolution No. 10731
Page 50 of 89

Page 397

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



project phases and
off-site elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identiff and speci$:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of construction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoffand the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation ofthe SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the
time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 5l of89

Page 398

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Deparhnent

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoffby conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base of a grade,

and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoffwould be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoffwould be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that

3A.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

53-19

Resolution No. 10731
Page 52 of 89

Page 399

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;
> Runoffcalculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> Clty and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

o Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination (these
may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

o Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement of riparian
habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions ;

o Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient
to reduce flow velocity; and

Resolution No. 10731
Page 53 of89

Page 400

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Departrnent

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

r Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Departrnent of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.8., on Ep of 1+llyo or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Inplement a BMP and Water Qualtty Maintenance Plan
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water qualrty improvements
and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release Dursuant to

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-20

Resolution No. 10731
Page 54 of 89

Page 401

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR OrderNo. R5-2008-0142,page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

o Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

o Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoffvolumes.
For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water qualrty degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 55 of89

Page 402

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



NOISE AI{D VIBRATION
City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and

within El Dorado
Hills.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Pracfices, Prepare and
Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction ofall project phases
shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contracto(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine
shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.
> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.

3A.11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-21

Resolution No. 10731
Page 56 of89

Page 403

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PTJBLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

Before the approval
of all relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction

> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
baniers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
teTt).
> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identiff specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to ttre City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construcfion Tralfic Control PIan
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road rights-

3A"14-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-22

Resolution No. 10731
Page 57 of89

Page 404

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Fire Deparfnent,
City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

ofall project
phases.

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in traffic
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, warning
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closwes. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County departrnent or the
California Departrnent of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval of all project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of qach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate Califurnia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
Departmentfor Review and Approval
To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the following, as
described below.

1. lncorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
Califomia Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Deparftnent fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 1 7. 5 7. 0 80 ("Vehicular Access Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Deparhnent. The design and operation of gates and

34.t4-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-23

Resolution No. 10731
Page 58 of89

Page 405

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Departrnent Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below for the portion of
the SPA within the EDFIFD service area, if it is determined through
City/El Dorado Counff negotiations that EDI{FD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDtmD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.
Foi residential development, improvement plans showing p.operty littes
and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; diiveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDFIFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDTIFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-l 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Departrnent veriffing that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Departrnent and/or the EDFIFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDFIFD service area.'

Resolution No. 10731
Page 59 of 89

Page 406

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Fire Departrnent,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

TRAFFIC AI\ID TRANSPORTATION
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision

fncorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDIIFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boalevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard./Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one
right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection l).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construcfion of
Improvements d the Sibley Street/Blue Ruvine Road Intersection
(Intersecfion 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvemcnts to the Scott
Road (l7est)/White Rock Road Intersection (Intercection 28).

3A-14-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-24

53-25

s3-26

s3-27

Resolution No. 10731
Page 60 of 89

Page 407

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the fnst subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

To ensure that the Scott Road (West/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffrc signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvenunts to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley
Par kway Inters ection (Intersection 4 1 ).
To ensure that the Hillside DrivelEaston Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct Imptoverncnts to the Oak Avenue Parkway/llliddle
Road Intersecfion (lntersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/IVliddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-28

53-29

Resolution No. 10731
Page 6l of89

Page 408

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Departrnent

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase of the
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 5O/F{azel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Shme Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road fntursecfion and to White
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie
City Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left turn
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road./White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3 ).

3A"15-1h

(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-30

53-31

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 62 of89

Page 409

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Public Works
Deparhnent

El Dorado County Departrnent of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce
the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment l0).
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Cunagh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment l0).
To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemcnts to Reduce Impacts
on the White Rock Road/Windfteld Way Intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

3A.ls-lj
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1t
(TPASP
ErwErs)

s3-32

s3-33

Resolution No. 10731
Page 63 of89

Page 410

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

Sacramento County Departnent
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Deparftnent of
Public Works

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound a.S. 50 as an alternative to improvements ol the Folsom
Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard./U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane and one shared
through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

3A-15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

53-34

53-35

Resolution No. 10731
Page 64 of 89

Page 411

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Caltrans

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound a.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freewuy Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progmm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 hetween Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Proiect. This

3A.15-1q
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1r

@rAsP
ErR/ErS)

53-36

s3-37

Resolution No. 10731
Page 65 of89

Page 412

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Rancho Cordova
Deparfnent of Public Works and
Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemcnts to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound a.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound A.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 18).

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-38

53-39

s3-40

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 66 of89

Page 413

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparhnent and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Shme Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound./Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie CiE Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

3A.15-lw
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

53-41

53-42

Resolution No. 10731
Page 67 of 89

Page 414

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Deparfrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparhnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phaiing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Parlicipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemcnts to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onrilmp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Olf-Ranry Wemte (Freeway Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to
eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freewry
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-43

s3-44

53-45

Resolution No. 10731
Page 68 of89

Page 415

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Intpacts
on U.S. 50 Westboand/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freewry Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on rirmp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp.
The slip on r:rmp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound./Empire Ranch Road loop
ftlmp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/OahAvenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road offramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltranp. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/hairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

34.1s-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-46

53-47

53-48

Resolution No. 10731
Page 69 of 89

Page 416

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Departrnent of
Public Works

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lrrrpflcts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 3j).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westboand/Hazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-49

53-50

53-51

Resolution No. 10731
Page 70 of89

Page 417

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition of project
approval and/or as
a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Semices and Mixed-rce Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and Provide
Options for Alternative Transportafion Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.
Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee
Program-

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the Crty's existing
Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections

Participate with the 50 Conidor Transportation Management
Association.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall ioin and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-52

53-53

53-54

Resolution No. 10731
Page 7l of89

Page 418

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentifted Improvements thal Are Not Funded by the
City's Fee Program-

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant ShaA Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Rovine Road Intersection
( Fo ls o m Inters ectio n 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated righfturn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the Oah Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
Intersection (Folsom Inters ecfion 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvemcnts to the East BidweU Street/CoWege Street Intercection
(Folsom Intersection 7).

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5J-55

53-56

53-57

53-58

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page72 of89

Page 419

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-tum lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fand the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 2 l).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street Aron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-tum lanes, four through lanes and a
right-turn lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non-motorized traff-rc and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-turn lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of fimding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa WayAron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 24).

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-59

s3-60

53-61

Resolution No. 10731
Page 73 of89

Page 420

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Imptovements to the Oak
Avenue Parkwuy/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection (Folsom
Intersecfion 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/Il/hite Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento
Co unty Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road./White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
Counlr' s Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34"15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-62

s3-63

Resolution No. 10731
Page 74 of 89

Page 421

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between lVhite Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identifred improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-64

53-65

ResolutionNo. 10731

Page 75 of89
Page 422

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and a.S. 50
Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento Count5r's general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-a$.Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segment will improve operations on this
roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento Counly Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacrty improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

34"15-41
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4m
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-66

53-67

Resolution No. 10731
Page76 of89

Page 423

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparftnent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Inpacts
on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crbssing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the lVhite Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El
Dorado Coanty l).
To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right tum lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection l).
To ensure that the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared left
through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1).

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-68

s3-69

s3-70

Resolution No. 10731
Page77 of89

Page 424

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Deparfrnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Intpacts
on Eastbound aS 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffrc from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Eastbound AS 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkwry and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some trafFrc offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

53-71

53-72

53-73

Resolution No. 10731
Page 78 of89

Page 425

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine durine

should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie CiIy Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freewuy Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see
Mitigation Measures 34.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A..15-4u, w and x), and the southbound

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-74

53-75

Resolution No. 10731
Page 79 of 89

Page 426

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfrnent
of Transportation.

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Olf Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A..15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
offramp (see mitigation measure 3,4..15-4u, v and w).Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

53-76

53-77

Resolution No. 10731
Page 80 of 89

Page 427

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

UTILITTES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/ Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freewuy Merye 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge2T).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce lrrrpacts
on U.S. 50 lVestbound/ Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard offramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site llastewater Convqtance
Facilities and Implemcnt On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Semice
Systems or Ensure That Adeqaate Financing Is Secured
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-1
(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-78

53-79

s3-80

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 8l of89

Page 428

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of

satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP lVastewater Treatntent Capacity.

The project applican(s) of all project phases shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473 .7 , or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval of any similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adeqaate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure ThaI
Adequate Financing Is Secured

3A.16-3
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-81

53-82

s3-83

Resolution No. 10731
Page 82 of 89

Page 429

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) of any particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate oFsite water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building perrnits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the Clty. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Olf-Site lltater Treatment Capacity (if the OIf-
Site Water Tredment Plant Option is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as
opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacrty at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmmtal Awareness Training for Construction Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for consfuction employees. The training shall describe
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting habitat
for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during construction such as

inspecting open henches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

53-84

53-E5

Resolution No. 10731
Page 83 of89

Page 430

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



California Departrnent of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S
Army Corp of Engineers;

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

During all
construction phases

moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to brief them on the life history of special-status
species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

heconstruction Nesting Bird Sumey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconsfuction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days
prior to commencement of conshuction during the nesting season (l February
through 3l August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent of the
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activity
outside of the nesting season.

Conply with the hogrmic Agreenwt

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
management framework for identiff ing historic properties, determining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and
review at the California Offrce of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s3-86

53-87

Resolution No. 10731
Page 84 of89

Page 431

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Conduct Construction Penonnel Edncdion, Confutct On-Site Monitoring If
Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Signiftcance of the Find, and Perform Treatmcnt or Avoidance as Required

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered culfural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start of gound-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct haining for
construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about the possibility of encountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources
be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a and

3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the SPA or the
off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-
unknown cultural resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases

shall implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as sfuctural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any
construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and
the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified
archaeologist who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and
shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRFIP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and 3A.5-
lb shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for
approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the proiect applicant(s) ofeach applicable

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s3-88

Resolution No. 10731
Page 85 of89

Page 432

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity naining program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivity training
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
treatnent or issues that may arise if cultural resources (including human remains)

are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to

all new construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside the construction job tailer. The phone number of ttre USACE
cultural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity taining shall be canied out each time a new confactor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by
each contractor.

Ifunanticipated discoveries ofadditional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall

ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority

to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Anachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present, shall notify the

USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notifu the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)

within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatrnent measures in accordance with this IIPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notifu the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford ttre SHPO

an opportunity to comment on appropriate featment. The SHPO shall

respond wittrin 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to
respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing
the treatment measures.

Resolution No. 10731
Page 86 of 89

Page 433

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Deparhnent

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

The project applicants shall be rcquired to submitto the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed faining roster and copy oftaining
materials.

Suspad GrowtLDi;sarbing Aclivilia if Hwnn Rqruins ue Encomlered md
Conply with CalifomfuHeahh utdSSdy Code hocedr*
In accordance with the Califomia Health and Safety Code, if human remains are

uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area ofthe find and notifu the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is
required to examine all discoveries of human remains wittrin 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California Health and
Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone wittrin
24 hours of making that determination (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an

archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine

the ultimate fieatrnent and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are

identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and

identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applicant($ of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range of possible teafrnents for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate treaftnent. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond the initial
48 hours to allow for the discoverv of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a

34.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s3-89

ResolutionNo. 10731

Page 87 of 89
Page 434

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



list ofsite protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with ttre NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning desigrration or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate digntty on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identifu an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence

without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with ttre affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Calfans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

ResolutionNo. 10731
Page 88 of89

Page 435

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Resolution No. 10731

Page 89 of89 Page 436

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1.

Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small

Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Minor

Administrative Modifications, Planned Development

Permit deviations to the MLD Development Standards

and Design Review to allow L15 residential units and

approval of Street Names for the Mangini Ranch 1C

South Project

Page 437

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

Planning Commission Staff Report dated October 6,202L

Page 438

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



,r'() l,FJ,{)}rir

Prcrsct:

Fllo l:
Rgquoots:

Locrllon:

Stall Contact:

Prcpsrty Ownsr
A.€dian lmprowrenlCo., LLC
Add.*: 4370 Town C€nlsr Blvd, Suito 'l00.

El Domdo Hllls. CA 95762

Plannlng Commlsslon Staff RBport
50 Natona Slrc€t. CdeilChambeF

Folsom, CA 95630

AGENDA ITEM NO. 
'Typo: Publlc Hs8rlng

Oato: Octoboro.2021

l'. 9 r:::'il?i:.:l

. A Small.LotVssllng Tentafvo Subdlvislon Map sk8lo suMivit€ lhs aBa
{26.92€s$} inlo 115 resld€nlial lols.

. A Mlnor Admlnlstratlvo Modlfl€ation lo cline tlr€ Land Use edge

. A Mlnor Admlnlst atlve Modlll@tlotr to lransf8r lhE allocaled dreuing uniB to
lh6 Projsl sit€ wilhln,the Folsm Plan Area Spocitic Plan.

. Plsnnsd Dov6lopmont Pomlt. Davolopmsnt gtandard Dovlallons and oolhn
Rgvlow of archilgcture and designs lor lho popo$d homs.

. gtrmt Names sgks approval ol a lisl of slEol namgs lo bo u6ad lor lhe ppposd
ProJecl, as well ae lhe Manglnl Ranch 1 C Norlh and 1C 4-Pek subdtulslfis.

ThsS€ propNd aclions are dsscribed in delail and amlyzed lale, in lhis rsport.

Tablo ol Contonts:

Alladrrenl 2 - Projod D6qiption

Minor Admini6lElive Modili@lion Land Us Edgs Rolinsmenl
Mlnor Mmlni8ralhs Modili€llon (Shl( ot3 Dmlllng Unils)
Planned Dovelopmanl Pomll'Dwslopmilt Standad Dovialiom and
DoEign Reviow
Proposd StBel Nams Lisl

Alladrreol 3 - Analy6ls

Smal.Lol Vcllng T€nlaltve Subdivision Map

AOENDA ITEM NO. 
'Typo: Publlc Hoe,lng

Dalo: Oclober 8. 2021

MsnginiRanch Phas 1C S@lh

PN-21-088

Sma{.Lol V€sthg Tsntatlvs Subdivisls lvlap

Dsvslopment Slandard6 and Design Review

The propc€d Mangina Rarch Pha$ lC Soulh Subdivisid
Prdsci is in lhs Fdsm Plan Aroa Spacilic Plan on lh€ norlhwsl
comr ot Whito R6k Road and Ra€MIe Road,lFuluE
SaEnnah Parkway. solh of Maogini Parlway.

APNs: 072-0070.039. 072-390{03, -004. aod -013

Kalhy Ps8so, AICP, Cont@t Planner, Il6-812.0749
kp@$@m3lim.@m

Appllcant
Trl Pdnte Homss, LLC
Addle$: 2990 Lda Ridgo C@rt
Suite 190. Rosvills, CA 9586'l

Rgcommondatloni Conducl a publE h@rirrg ard upon @nclusion rrummmd thal lig
Phnning Commision r@mmend Cily Cqncil app@al ot lhe following gntillemnts.
subJscl lo ths propcod Flndirg3 (A-Z) 8nd Conditlons ofApproval (l-54) 6tlachod lo lNs
reporl:

. Minor Adminirl€livs Modill€lim for Land Uss Edge R€llnamenls

. Minor Admlnislrative tlodiliouff tor TEnrlor of Davglopmont Rlghts

. Plsnmd D€vslolment Pomllowslopmnl Slandsrds and Dasign Rquil

. ApproElofStE€tNam66

P.grsctSummary: The prop6sd projod lnvolves swalrolated @tions a$sialadwith
a propos€d rosidenlial dgv€loprenl:

Atiachmnl 4

Afladrmnt 5

Altachmnl 6-

Allacimnl 7

Altadrmnl I

MircrAdminiskattue lrodili€lon (Shn of 3 Drrellhg Unil6)
Planmd Owelopm€nl Pomit.Dwslopmonl Slandard DwialioG and
Oesign Roviow
St,6t Nams

Conditions ot Appoval

Smsl-Lot Vestlng Tslalive Slbdivislon Map, daled July 1, 2021.

Prelimlna.y Grsding end Orsinago Plsn, dsted July 1,202'1.

ResidEnlial Schemalic Dsign. dalsd Dsomber4. 2020.

CEOA Exempllotr and Slreamllning Analysis for lho Phas lC Solh

Page 439

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



AGENOA ITEM NO. t
Type; Psbllo Hoarlng
Dale: Oclobsr6,2021

funnrngComi$Dn
Mamrdn R.ftXPhn6 lC tuhSubddsih (PN 21&)
fr&r6.421

ATTACHMENT 1

AACKGROUND AND SETTING

A, Backgroundi Folsom Pl6n ABa Speclllc Plan

Ths proposd Prciect site is parl ol the apprcvsd Fdsn Pbn A16 Specific Plsn
(FPASP), a comprshensivgly planned communily thal propo$s rewdevebpmmt based
on'Smart Growth'and Transit OrlBnled Dowbp,Ml principb8.

Tha FPASP, approved ln 201 1. 'ts a dwelopmenl plan for de,3.500 ades of prwbusly
undowlopod land lo€t€d south ol Highway 50, notlh of While R6k Road, eat ol P.ai.ie
Cily Road, and adjaenl lo the Sadarento County/El Dorado Cdnly trno in tho
southEaslem portion ol lho Cily.

Ths FPASP irclud6 e mix ot c3id€nlhl. omrercid, emdoymol and FruHic w3.
complEmmted by rdrealionalamd[es including a sagnilicanl syslemof parlsand op€n
space, all wlthin proximlly to one snolhor and htofqn&led by a mlrcrk of -@mplol€

slreotg", trslls 8nd blkilay3. Tho Specific Plm b @nslst€nl wilh lhe SACOG Blwpdnl
Pinclpls and lh€ requlEmenb ot SB 375 (SuslaloBble Comuniths and Clirole
Potecllon Acl).

The Multi-Family Lw D€nsily (MLD) zsing d6igElid prwidos aordovsbpmnt at 7.0

to 12.0 units per acre. An ex@rpl frm th€ FPASP Larld U$ Map is shwn belw. The
proposd land use dslgmllom ars consislsnt wilh tlE Folsm GaneEl Plan.

:li'():t.F{,()NlI

Subdivision Projecl dalod Seplembet 1?. m21.

Allachmnl I - A@$ ard Cirulation tuFlyss, daled S€plembsr 23, 2021.

Attadimnt '10. Environmenlal Nob€ Analyds. datsd Ssplembet 15,2021.

Attacnmnl 11- Appli€nl's G€ntral Plan Consbtsmy Amly6ts

Altachmrl '12 - Subdivislon Booklet (Separate Bwnd Dodrenl).
Attachmnl 13 - Dlgital Color B@d daled May 4. 2021

Allachrcnt 14- Appli@nl's lndusiomry Ho6ing Letler daled S€pterbd 15. 2021.

Submlllod,

il

?

PAM JOHNS
Community Oewlopmtrt Dtetor

Page 440

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PkMhe Com&n
M€llldn RrEh Ph6o lC Sds StJbdlifi (R 2l{S}
&*r 6. 202r

Phn lcom&M
Mngid.R.dPMo
&ot r 6, 2021

: ": -:-.1

s
Folmm Plnn Arcn Spalflc Plnn

201 I / 2020lnlllllmcnts

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTo (2020)

Silsnmh Pofimy pDvides diEl re$ lo lia Preirct gl,e. Ma.{inl Pa.lway als
providos ,c6s lnto lh6 Prclocl via lho MqlgN Rmdr lC Norlh sbdivislon ptopossd
lo lho norlh, Dovslopmsnts spprov€d in lhe are Ear lhe Poi6d 6ito includd ths
I,langlnl Ranci Phe I and ll, snd \,vhib Rod( spdrEs Rilch dr€ntly undor
@nslrwtlon, A mw ebmmlsry sdrol b wl ot lhs Pnisl 6ite.

B. Physl@lSottlng

Figuro 2, on lho toll*irg page, shffi u aqhl photo P.oFct sita.

Page 441

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



L

HannryCorlns
Manoriln RadPhr.o lC Souh S&Mtd lPN21.0St
tuob 0. m2l

ATTACIIMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION FISURE 3: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

APFLICANT'S PROPOSAL

TIE Applicant b req@alino appoal of sveEl rcbted aclions lo sllw lho dsv€lopmnl
of 1'15 sin9l6 family homs on a 28.92-acE 5i16. Thls Atlachment providos projod
intormtion on lhe reqwsted approval8:

A Sma{.Lol V6liog Tsntative Subdivisim iilap (Cr€8tion ot I l5 Resid€ntial Lots.
and lands€pe and open spa@ par@ls- Lols A - L).

g. MircrAdminbualivs i/todifEtm l-and Use Boundary Rofin€ment

C. Mirpr AdminElralpe irodili€Um (Transferof 3 Ot€lllng Unil6)

D. Planmd Orydopmnt Psrmil - Dowlopmonl Slandad O€vialions aod Do6bn
Rfliil

E. Proposd Sobdivisls SlEt l{amg

A. Smalt.lot Vo8thg Tmtatlvo Subdlvlslon Map

Th€ first ompmnt of lhs Applb€nl! proposal is a Smalllot V6thg Tentalivo Map lo
subdivite largs lot par6ls 132 and 21 1, lo qeals I 15 slnglelatrily rssidentlal lolE. and
sevqral hrldspe ild open 6pa@ lols (A-L)

The Prcist subdivisbn layoul is shown io Figu,€ 3 on lhe lollowing frage. (A more
delailed wFion of lhe subdilision mp is includod as Allachmsnl 5 to thls slaff repod.)

G;--;l
I 
P*wry 

I

t;;;
I 

Psilsy

im"nJ - l' '
I Rd, rub6 I

i Soubdr {

I CoEb' I

Page 442

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



'I6pBor qql lo Atulxod oql 6uFJ30u sNapFU anlnj ol eno €epnpq
rt oil milpwc 'eEjrsnuol t86l6s euq€ ot -t 3 ol I8 ipn aq{irl pcq 3 m4

pmu poU eium uodtl{ ol peuuqd q sp€uuoC tsso{Fos |sn.loC eqt 8tr3/s93o
mqr uot psriaF q uonatpgne eqt otut esea ou lnq &tpunoq u.t|lnc 3,lc4od

€rll ot lus€lps a8 ,olsu6c Frg|lms tqd8c sonf a0 pus pmu )pou qilti\

uV'Is)psd

ut pqeq q lm '!o|q tpqm ql p usd e p! 3t qraq uqlueFp relmuoF v 'ml8q I
mStJ ut urctF BB '|ee48 sql Jo spt3 qloq uo o)tl3aefir P€tpqle ql|A urqs,(s lenprd
t3wlut ue oulpnpq '3@tsrulp lhl&tqStr ls4s qtqtrd prepusls 8m uoFl4Dqm €qI

'g ernou ut qoqs ra lc4od eql lo lBd rB pffodod 3t /(o|ts eo

{J tsts) Wou eqt q uqq{PQni
r$noru IHIisd tutEuBn un, pept^ord oqe q &16

uottApq[ eql otut sllue loori pfluoptp lEtdlt

NO|rC:IS G€OUC AV'UOVOU lVNU:lIlll :9 3UnOH

{eeot? Nd) @t ilpets crioo 9!
tzoz 

.0 r{opo
crqd qsf qrt&ril
lqiqwoC Er4ws

'| lo'l lo l$a pu8 r p'l ,o lso @a us

pw) pBI Norr er{ ut Iutr|n Jtnnd ep$1@,l.9'21 prsFEtt
{"l'9 x.gt) leoj

eorln
en

puan r&tluoz
urY
auo

rEv
Irfl0!nIrsod

t
^IllU{ao'l ,{Iutl{lnrl
(tl9tsdsorqt7-b'nLetln'a

+Y €lo1
@EPUsl
(rufdsos90oo

1{t 8p1
@E5U@O

zso-dso'anAo0

o

'v
lFC ut o8t€p.tm e ro pF ol0 l3 ltq 8tr| ol uo[,euu@ B s, Atunuoddo prc1ppe m

sot^oJd gM C lot 'pesdod m (J q6nojl|l v no1) qol edatpuq lmes 'J lals
q^ usu eql ot c t oaRld tpuBE lqomn uor{ol pept^dd 3t lp4 q$ sola uqp4@

v 'ltEl I s|3 omu, e ulqu@ )l pus t 3lo'I lBuagse oullelaA iunsrg E slqm
I|qt 'n8u1s e$,{q potsic Sulgq er8lsltl q@rBd €dmpuq sopa oJe 4ell

JI*':i
,:, * .!
\{tF>

(sllz Nd) 6[|4PCrB rlroS Xl
lzot I J.qoFo

Eqd rra0ra !$!u!fi
oqaquuof, or4ruqd

Page 443

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



P.nnrnq Conrm,!sor
Maq'ftn Rarch Phasc lC Soolh SuldMs'm {PN 21.086)
&ldEr6. 2021

AanrM0 Coiln,ssrcn
Marrynn aafth PIale lC SoulI Sdd'lrs,6 (PN ?l otr)

FIGURE 6: PROPOSEO ALLEY CROSS SECTION FIGURE 7: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

: )
'r'

I'

ilYll

As shown rn Fqores 7 and B below, a Class I brke trarl rs proposd rn lhe open spae
lhat rs lo€led aloilg lho noilhern boundary of lhe Prorect Trail contredons wdl bo
provided al grade and will @rnect lo lhe proposed sdewalk on Sr@l F. Access \rould
also be avaitabte al Lol C whrch is al lhe end ol cul-de.sac A Ped6lrian acess and
crrculalion aro also accornnDdated lh.ough lhe provision ot allachcd sldwalks on 6ll
inleror slreels Class ll bike lanes are paovrded on Savnnnah Patkway and lrangint
Parkway (as roquired rn lhe FPASP) and Clas ll biko roules arc provrded on all
residenlial sk@ls.

I

I s

UFry!E

Page 444

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pbndo Commiirbn
ilsEidn Rei Phe lC Sdil! SSdMs.d IPN ?l{80)
Odoe.6.2O2l

FIGURE 8: COURT CONNECTION TO OPEN SPACE VIA LOT C

rEG€NO

N

\L

B. Pl.nnsd Development PomlG Dovolopmont Sltndrrds and D@lgn Rwlow

Tho Plann6d Dswbpment Permit is designed to allw greator floxibliy ln lho d6lgn of
a proJod lhan olho'wiso po3sibls lhrNgh suicl appflEtion ot tlF land us r€gulalims.
Tho Plannod D€wlopment Psmil pro@ss is dosigmd to il@uEgo cDalir€ and

Dovolopmenl Pgrmil:

. OsvelopmentSl6ndard Dovlalons

. Bu$dlng Archileture and O6lgn

Oowlmmsnl Slandsds

Ths Appll€nl'E dsi€ is to prcvido a singb lamily dsiadred @rp6l p.odwl that
l@ts a land us density ol8 dwlling unils t€. @o. As a Dslll, lho Applisl is
r€qssllng s€voral dgvlallons to lhe Spscifrc Plan MLO dwdopmnl gao&rds to
ehigw lhb dgnsily. Tho Equ66t includo6 r€ducod tront yard, garagg. and sito yatd

slbacl$. No b€drcom wlndws are propo$d on lhe slde olewlions of homs lhat
rculd 6nnbt wllh ltE fourJoot lldo solbmk, lo maol firo @ds ffi r€quiEMt$
Ths lollowlng table oullloas lho aFas lhal are pmp6ed lo dsviale frcm ih€ MLD
Ogwlopmenl Sland8 ds shom in,9d.

TABLE 2: SP.ffLD MULTI.FAMILY LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT STANOARDS

Dsvelopmsnt sl8ndrrd ROqUlEm0nl FoDmnPmlod

ke.I6l
JIUUU
1 Stlo

3,0m
35m

16 Fed tz,5

1a

Tho Appll€nt has put togeth€r s packaos o{ ammitbs that wi[ p,ovds a public bsan
to futuB Fsidenls in lhe @mmunily abow whal mukl nomally bo prcvk sd. The
@mmunlty willhave incassed€nergygllicierc-yandamsnilies. The propo$d arenilhs
itrcludo

Opsn Spa@
Connellon

Page 445

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pbm![ Coffiblbn
lhghn R6hPh tC Souh Sffib {Pt 2l{S)
Gtu8.r2t

Al homs wlll lnctud€ 8 Wsto6ens Raln Bitd WFI itdgallon oilollq lot tlFir
prtrdia rar yad lands€po3, €psbb ot swldno bolh lhelr tront and Plr yrds,

Thlrd Pany vodli€llo. Thld.pery todlrE wllbs lndud€d wtlh trdl homs to
€ns.e all onergy oflicisnt toatur6 iNlsllod ln itp hm8 htw bo€n in8lsll€d

omclly to maxlmize mrgy smdsncbs. Thlrdtady 1,6&U s'il| ircludo Quallty
lmulaUon hllallsllon ln3poctl6 (HOll), SEER 8nd EER Vod06tbB' ad Lu
Leglcgo Dud3.

Cml R@fing. Tho ptoj€Gl will lestuF tils @fs ftm Esgl€ R@0m'6 Cafilomla

Collocilm. Tlls @13 wi0 bo C@l R@t 6l9d wtlh 8 SR rrtluo no lru lhe 0.1 7.

Lw Vdlsgo T€dlnohoy: Comlon featurG will bo lnclud€d in ow.y home.

o E€o whole hm WiFi Eyllom wl0| trc Eems lor full o€r8g€

tunnhg CoMbbn
M.Bi6R.riPh@ tC SoulhSdtu (Px2l{61
Oqo!.r4.421

Bufldhq Archilelun aftt Dedgl
Tm ol tho lhffi pmposad pbm w€E provloudy spprowd ln lha cBak3tono
nelghborhood amnlly undoromltwlld by Trl Pol'll Hm, (wth€all @mrotEad
gid|sllsnd 38v8nEh Perkway ln ho FPASP). ThoG sE 36 po3Cbls ffblmtloB ol
plil. elsvelon and Ebr tr m8l6tbb s ont lhrae hms wold sd up b€lng lhe sm
wilhin ho pmposod PrcJBcl. Pbn 2 b nil to fuihet msuF lhrl lhe noigfibofi@d
@tdm lll9 om unh@ 3lyls.

The pdmry nasn for a nil pbn wE s lial a[ hm pbE wlt hare lho hlghly
ddlrsd f6t Rs bedm. Th€ thoms mrdlmlo wilh 0B nm dgiboft€ Pns 1C
plan srbs (MR lC 4tads 8td MR tC ilslh), crsling a 6h8iE d6ign wilh
nsighborfuods 6lrung togolhs tElmbwly and bahn€d. The dddioF ha€ dight
changc as 6mp8red lo CFelllom lo €NE thb mbhbofiood hs lb own
!i9mtur6, Sme eamPls are aa follm;

. hcomomtod mrs hippod rof8 on lho llslhn lh€ffi.

. Ch€ngsd lhs shults d€lail 8nd em €w cht pip€ dotsib on lha Spanl8h
eldatlss.

' Chsng€d fiEt lloor reoG lom shsd to gablo 8l qtdn l@lbo m lhs Fmho@.
. lncoDonlsd mF brd( 8nd modli€d lmilon ol 3bing s ltto Fmio&

dMllm!.
. Changed up he g8rcgs door de{gns hr ti8 Spanbi and llellan olwallom.
. ChsDgod wlndtr pansms d tont 6laatlrr8.

DitrsBnes lm Croskslono lnclu{b tho blbrvlng.

. Al plano haw a nd.fiod mndily b€dmm

. lot she lnmssd to nHl minimum ot MLO Slsndaad

. largs Rst Y8td8

. 72% ot lob 6 nl a Es @wrcd patlo

. 75% ot lolr hlve dsper front s€lbtc*! hom fio minimn prcpddd (20' geEgo
8nd 15 trcnt l,8. l8 gaEgs and 12.5' fill).

. UlgotCoolR@fng SR vsluoof nolsthm 0.17

. El$kic Vohicb Chsrg€r pr6-wiE

. gupotPaht by Sltaflin Wi0i8ru od inlgkx m[6

. LorcnAsylcPslnlslsxtodor

Like Cmtslore thas aF the qualid6 indudEd ln 1 C SoUh

. Ho@ toffid srdritodurq lrcludlng gldltE lrcm the llrd-f6t ffidary
bodrom

. Vadsd Enlry L@tbru

. Priwlo Yards

pfwidd
o Amzm hen&-fso

hewry
homo.

o Llflirrrtor WFi ilblod gsEgs door opslat lnclud€d ln evory hom.
o DEI mblndlon USB re€placlo ln tltch.n lor oe ln chsglf,O davlc63

includ€d.
o Two Smarl Lallff Osoa llght swtldleg lndud€d h owty hme
o Rlllc Pro vlds doo{bol fot add€d sffirily Inctudod ln wery hom

UpgEded srjeorPaint aM toro Asyfc Palnt Hlgh p€rbmam shilin
Wltrsm Lorcn Asyllc Palnt UEt @nldE 8gmt8 that lnhh[ the glwli ot
mildry on lho hom srfacs wll b€ w€d 6 all hm8.

o En€rgyStistdbhwasher
o Tankl$E mlor healoE
o lnsulalgd grBge dom ad wlndom wit'l bw u.taclorg
o Ensrgy€fidsnt LED lbhtng
o Lw€ ols wlrdm lo keep hoat ard @ld atslds md redu@ UV Eys
o Programmbl€ d@l ffi,'mi'thomd8tg
o Rbhldzod ffiOy siiclent HVAC equipm{ll witft sal€d dud3
o WaterssE @rlillod t8u@18 ard firt@ ln bathm
o Rlght€&od lolar sysl€m olkottng 8vd8gp homilffi lsage wilh the

optis lo 8dd panolr a ddlt d
o Gars06 rculd be wind lor oletic vshide chsDhg bul lndlvldual

@panlswwld

Page 446

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



tunnmg Com*bn
MaqiEn RarhPh6e
oder 6. m21

1C $uu SNms tPN2l-0861
tunni4 Co1ms.n
M.qdn R.rchPha.a lC Sdolh SddMsd {PN 2r.0S)
Odob.r6. m21

Twegay Garages
Full Size Divilays
Low Maiol€nan@ LardsGp6

FIGURE 9: ELEVATIONS 1A

The Prdsl includes lhs @nstructi@ of 115 singlE tamily hom6. All of lho hwes ara
propo$d in a lwo.story @nfiguralion and rangs h sie trom 2.049 squaro leel lo 2.421

square f@t As indicaled. ad homs fealu.e a dMsraks bedrcom.

Thre€ archiletural stylas a.€ proposdi

. Spanish Colonial

. llalian Vitla

. Wesldn Famhouse

Thorg are thr€ plan lypss lor all lhce architectural slyles, with a wriety of colors and
materials as shown in lhe Appli@nl's submitlal (Allachmst 7 and 13).

Ths Appllcant's submillal desibes lh€ archil@tural slyls as lolbK:

Sponlsh Cofoni|l - gased on simple edly Spanish misions. lhe stylo u$s
dniml de@ralivs delails bwded fpm Sg3nbh Revival homs that aB
mst @mmm in soulhwGtorn slal6. panicubrly Calittrnia, Auom. 8nd
Tss. ldmtltying lealurcs at6 bw.pilcfied r@[s. wilh ldlb lo no owhang,
and lile r@t@vering. Re€ssed elemenlsaloog wrth galrs end details and
lrimslEllsurfa@ is us(ally stu@; and ths lffid€ rcrollyasymmelri€i.
laliar t /a - This slylo pr@ides a d6ic l@k. Rools @nlair vilh-shaped
@nsde lile and arg plcfied. the h@s have two story nrassiog wlh

wEer 6 ohmns.
Weslem Famrhouso - R@fs aE a lowr hip on hip dosign wilh 0al
@ncrele r@l liles, Tl€s @13 @nt.ibulo lo a grounded m€ssing
appr@ch highlighted wilh wdielly o.ionled featurg windom. Elevalion
leatures are ,urlhst highlighlod wilh mlerial lnnsili@s and @lor
appli{:ation. Windffis kopt hlentionslt withoul gids and m$nry stone
vereer slyles are lhs mcl Eclilir@r and crbp lor diflercnlialion and
@ntmpomry tEm. Color sdreres wrk wilh ma$ing desbn lo
provid€ an eanhy l6el wit'| a@nl pops otcolor.

Erample illustrations of thg lhr@ archileto.al styles and sample ll@r phns applied
to the des(tns are shown in Figures 7 through 14 on lhe tollowing pages.

Page 447

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pbonq Colll@pn
kryinn Rd PE€ tC So0lh SdMs (PN 21ffi)
G&r 6. 2021

PbnniE ComM
Meqnn Rd PEe lC Sdnh SSdMskh (Pil 21{88)
de.8.t2r

FIGURE l0r FLOORPLAN tA

l

!lll

rl

FIGURE l1: ELEVATIoNS 2A

t':
I

Page 448

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



tunnq Cffisbn
M6mrftn R6d Pheo 1C Soulh SdMM {PN 21.ffi)
Aobr 6. 2021

tunnhg Comss
Maqrnn RsEh Pk6 lC &ulh SSMb (PI21486)
tuohr a m2l

FICURE 13: ELEVATIONS 3A

FIcURE 12: FLOORPLAN 2A

Page 449

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PLnnt|! Commbllon
Msngitrn R.fth ph-o 1C SorlhSdMM lPN 2l{6)
der8.2021

Pbnrho Com$hn
llrr€ldd Rsfth Phaa lC SdlhSdMJ6 (PN 21{06)
oder8, o21

FIGURE l4: PLAN 3 FLOORPLAN

t
:

FIGURE l5: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

45.Y67 Product Series

'I

I

I

I

I

t

I
I

All lots including the ons all€y, will have a 'i z.s-fool trsl ysrd with bndspirE p,opo6€d

* shmn in Figuro l5. mllo mo all€y ls proposed, ll @nlalns sweElbq6 kis be€u$
o{ ile @Ftralnts rrd lhor8foE. h sblg to accmmodals a tronl y8d fsdng lhe al€y.
A@rdlng lo the Appllcanl. 75% of lho homgsltrs will actually hils a 15'lront slbad(.

C. MlnorAdmlnlstnllvoModlll@llon

Ths ProFct indudg firc Minor Admlnbtralln tylodifletims (ilAMs). Tns fi61 raq6t i3

for apFMl ol a lllAM lo lEnstor developrent rights to mvo lh@ dwslln0 unils arpig
parc€ls, s9 slEM m FrguG 16.

Tho unil lmnsler supporb lho 115 unll6 ln tho SLWSM. Tho kan6{flhg and ffiing
parcols are undtr a shgle owmBhlp ond Imlsd wilhin lhs FPASP and. sfler the lEnsbt.
lhsy would Grmln wilhln lhs G€mml Plan and lpelllc phn denslty nng$ lor sh
GpoCllW pOrcel.

Page 450

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PbodE Combbn
Mdqlr*l Rsfth PEo lC Sorlh suMridon {PN 2l 'Odt}
otrbr6,2C2r

FIGURE lo: PRoPoSED REALLoCATION oF 3 DWELLING UNIT9

Phnnhg Coml8bn
LLllgidn R.nctr Ph& 1C Sdth Sradh,t{oo {PN 2i.{rt6)
od&r8.2021

FIGURE l7: illNOR ADUINISTRATI- lloDlFlCAnON AOUNDARY REFINEiIENT

TtE s@nd MAM is tor mlnor adlFtmnl3 lo ths lad s bou.dad6 A3 stff
bolw, th€ sdggs ot lho dslopmol 8@ hsvs b6o slghlly tlodined lo a@modats
.elignmnls of pbnnsd rddv8yE. Tho adiusttfttnb to lhs lstd m boundaid aB
GqGsted to maxlmize dswlopmt etrElsd€. SFctlhs[t' l). Tho bilndory nre
baiEs th€ PFlsl 6ile and open 8pG *o trodnsd to adiGl lh€ loeilm ol ths md
cpsing lho open spm (no clldgas lo lnpaoled ss6) 8nd sdditbo ol @il 8pao at
lhe wstem sils bourdary (8n indoM of 0.'l I 8m), ard 2). S€Ennah Psrkmy b
shi,led ea6t to a@mmodale lhs plilnsd intemdion at Whls Rod( Rdd.

FDm
HERE

TO
HERE

fJ

I

I

',-l
' ji::t:-J

htu{dlbu
]oM b ,rE rDd& h!

grQ

+

Page 451

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PLnnht cdrdaalDn
ttl.qidn RrEh Phe
Oer6,20:lt

lC Sollh Sddffi (Ptl2l{00)

E. glEot Nams

Tho€ aro ffn slmts wihin th6 tC Soulfi sbdMslon lndudlng lhe 6urt, Slmot
nsm8 aE b€lng propos€d by lhe Applhant. The Fobom Munldp8l Cods (FMC Sectlon
I 8.08.@0(Cll6l) Bquhs tlrt dl n# stra€l mms bs ff8[6r6d and approved by lho
Pbnning Cml8ds.
Tha lbl ot propo!6d sfod name! 86 es tollou snd lndud€8 nsms lhal wlll bs rhom
on the Flnal Map and wil dp bo 6€d br the irhnsglnl Rarch 1C Norlh sd lC 4-Paclt
projod8:

PrH.d I'ls.Slm*l{8m6

PLnnh0 Combh
iLrEifft Rotrll Pha! lC Soulh Srdtoi.lm (PN 2l4S)
MA.ml

AITACHMENT 3
Al,lALYtil3

Tho tollillng muone povlde an analysb o{ the Applloanl'8 ptopwl, Stan8 snalyab
8ddFss 0E fdlowlrE:

A. $na[-Lot V6lln0 Tenlattuo Slbdvblon Map to subdivido lnlo 1 15 tesidonlhl lol3.

B. Plrnmd Osdopmsl P6mlt - offilopmsnt Slandad Dfll8ilons 8nd O6ign
Rwiil

C. T.aiic,/Ac€rs/Ciubtbn

D. Partlng

E. llds lmpscls

F. lnduslNry Hsrsing

G. Mhor AdmlnlrlrsthE lilodmcadm l8d Uro Eorndary R€fimmnt

tl. Mmr Admlnlstretlvs ilodffeds (Shltl ol Dffilllng Units to Olhor P8rub)

l, Cdfofir8m wilh €l€fft Fokom Osffil Phn and Folsm PLn AEa Sp€cifE
Plan Ob,odlvo3 rr$ Pdhbs

A. 8m8ll tot Vsdng Tontdw Subdlvlslon Map

As shom on lhe ebmltlsd Sm!-Lol VGlhg Tillatiw SubdiviCon lilap (Afiadrmenl 5),

tho gmtoi€d ubdividon hdud6 I 15- dtd€ hmily Eidsnllal lols, tsn o9€n rpa6 atd
landffipo lot6, snd nbe lnteml puuh slEel3. Th€ P('ei will be r€qllDd lo d€di€lo
publlc rlghtd{ay ttr hs htffil guulc Elet&

The P,ol€ci b on pro0arty zmd fot Fsllffilhl us. tle€lopmnt is at a doNity ot 8-
dwdlino unfl! p.r a@ whldr ls within ttB dsEity alilsd (7-12 drellhg mits pd aso]
8p0rcvsd fs MLD propody hcludi4 uF proioct 3ilo.

L Apollo
2. Arlmls
3. AzuB
4. Bedred(
5. Csprod(
6. Sollanm
7. 8um
8. Cantroll
9. Cslmy
10. C€lslial
I l. Clsmnllno
l2.thffodll
1 3, Equlnox
l4.FlErU
15. FFsla
l8.Frcnllor
'l7.GbboB
lS.thmpton
'l9.lhppy Hallow
20.Hfls
2l.lndbo
22.Lukalla
23. Magodb
24.Meroauq
25.MBsn
20.Mmrdr
27. Moonb€am
28. tl€ptlns

29.Orbil
30.Nlqhlbory
3l.Opal
32.Pog8e8
33.R8lndrcp
34.Rangol
35.R9t8n
30.Rbt8
ST.Romnlnl
38.36long
39.Sb8l
40.Sobll6
4l.Sirrfght
42. S@0llointo
43. Suntlosr
44.fi[y
4S,Twlllght
46. Violot
4T.Voyegor
48,Wllemn

Condlthn I r€quh33 lio Applhsnt to d€dlceb publlc ulillty offita td &dorgrund
fadi0os (1.e,, SMUD. P*{lc Gs and Ebddc, eble tthrlslon. t8lophone) on popottios
8dFffit to lhg dfo€ls. st.ff ia8 detomlnsd lhEl th6 pEposad sm[.Lot vo.tlq
Tmt,tlE Subdlvisbn ilsp 6rpli6 wfi a[ C[y €quiramntt. ac wsll a8 wilh t|e
rsqdFmmls olthe Stsl€ $bdh,iaion iJhp Ad.

Page 452

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



tunnngffi
kitrM Rad PE tC Souh SdMff (PN 2l{86)
w8.A2l

ff.nrlB Coll@s
M.rEdn kd tuc tC tuh 5|s16 {PN 21{6,
&tu8.T21

As mlod sri€r wilhln lhb stiaf Epon. lhe PrcJsd i3 proposlng dsvlslbN frm lhe
dovdopmnl slardardE estsblished by tho FPASP for ths MLD bnd us c€tsgory
inctdlnq s€lbe*s 6 shoM h Tsblo 2. Th6 A ppll€nl'! intont wilh ths sub,sct
applkalion b lo @lo a unlqre $l ol d€volopm€nt strnded! lhat will

B. Plannod Dovolopmont Pomlt. Devolopmont Standstd Devlallons and
Dorlgn Rovlcw

Dowlmt StEndard Dwiatbr8

ffitrEddo the doElopmnt ol I 15 singl€-f8mly deladsd homs.

sffih t6l@s

to Fstify mplioN lo lhe nmdl rogulallos.

FIGURE l8: FRONT YARD REDUCED SETSACK LOCATIONS

Th€ regulatbns o{ the underlyhg rcm Elatlrlg lo hsighl, $tback. lol area and
@veragg, parkhg a[d olhsr provisioE may bs vs,i€d whon suoh ddlallil wil re$ll il]
impov€d desigo ot ths devslopmnt 8nd willp€rmil de8hble araogsrEDls ol
strucluc in relalion to porting 8rcas. parks 8nd parftways. psd€strian walks €nd othor

ln @rdsring lhe Plannod Oovdop.Mt Pemit. lho p.opoed dewloprent projod
must be dGigned to previde op€fi spa@, ci@latid, olf€lrset pa.king 8rd olhar
mdilloos in $ch a way as lo fm a htrlwbuE. lnlegnt€d ptoiel of 6uftlclent quality

App@€l ol lho Poi6l Dsvdopmnt Stdndsds wsld rct $t o Proc€dent bs€us il i3
m3istent wilh olhor spgroEd prqecls in ttre City. Tho City F@nlly spprwed lhe 1C
,l-Pac* pojecl to tho nodh, wNct! included devolopmnt slanda.d dovlallons lo lot
@e6g€. mhimum lot sire and selbacks. In lhis imlsne. the Applhanl ls requosllng
devialio€ to lhe slback requicmnls. wibh rculd allil lho Appli€nl to aciiow ite
inlenl to p@ire a mpad dewlopmnt 8t an allordsbls pde poinl. The.e is high
.esidontial demnd orslly ard lhE Applkant beliwos lhls product would ret lh€
dsmrd.

Slafl has revimd the Proied and dol€rnlnsd thst lhs PDiscl is ptop6lng a produol
lhat pryides adequale open sp8€, cll@lation, off-slrGt psriang ard that poid88 a
qualily neighboft@d and homs at o affqdablo prlcs point, with upgraded
archilecluBl fealuc, and qhancod amsitiss.

A mjd r@sn lo( lho rsduc€d slback3 a@rdlry to lho Appli€nt i8 to prwido a
dooper Bar yard ld mm Hblo spa6. An optaon allw6 I ffred palio and by
poshing up lho tont yad solbad(. dbws ths rear y8rd lo be da6por. S€e Fl9uB18 for
homs lhal my haw lhe r€drc€d ysrd setbacl. Th€ colot codos Indl€to sllgaEgog

wilh I tz.tf@l tpnt ya.d $lbscfi, md yogw and peadt €lor horcs muld only h8w
I Edued trut s€tbmk if lhe hmMsr nquests lho rsat palio oplion.

.ry
PHASE IC

lrgla

#

Page 453

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Plnnhe Comlbab.
lr.4Hn R.d Phso I C Soulh Stidkr&n (Pll 2l.06]
@!t 16,2021

Tmnly{hm lol8 (Lols 13,21-2., 4*55.72. Al , 90 and 93.1021willd lwo e rcduod
fml yad &lbeh in order to fll llo lot onffguElftm. Fitsn 1 5 Lols, (Lols 14, 48, 56-
Al, 79.80, gl and 104) would lxvo en option lo lncludo th€ €s owd psllo It tho
slEllo$sr lolb$l lr sppliod, sd Lols 2il-42, lndudo 19 lots wllh hlgh mr ysrd sund
wa[t, aqaconl to whits Rod( Rsd. A Fdu@d stbsck would allow lho hmo to be
dffid lunh€r ftdn tho well.

R@gnidn0 ths reqBst for a€dumd slbacks, lho Applienl haE inclsdod en onhan6
8m€nity ped(ege. Th. pmpd€d aMlll€8 lnduding th6 ml r@t l€atuEs lhat rliill
rEdF energy ueo 8nd kgop tbs nsighborfiood c6l6r thsn with slaMsrd.oots. Tho
PmFcl wlllsbo lmlrll lndaar€d lnsbtion end wllh fiinl.party sJincailon for 6nsgy
gl8ndard3, will msE thsl th€ PrcJ€d rcdu€8 lhe ho6t glfod of tho omprst
developmonl and sv68 €norgy 8t lio sam6 llms. Tior€lors, lhe llndings en be mdo
lo ilppoil lh. Plennsd OnBlopmont Pmlt lo sllow spprov.l ot lhs PoFd'8 MLD
DoEloFnsnt Slandsr&.

Pored Rosldenlbl OeddB

The Polecl i8l@ted wilhin lho 6lral por{on ot th€ Fd$m Pbn A@; hu8, lt 18 tubtscl
to [|E Fobom Rsrdr CentEl Dl8l'loi Dedgn GuldsflEE, wihh mto 6pOMd by tho Clty
Comdl h 2015, and amended ln 2018. Tho Design Guldsllns aG a qrplsMlrry
drumt to lhe Folem Plen &s Specific Plen and the Folsom Plan Ato6 Sp€clfic Plsn
Communily Oulds[m&

np folbu,iltr aro $s g€nsnl srdilo.iuEl ptudpho lnlondsd to gltde the de8bn ot tio
FolSom Rtnch, Cant€l Oirtrid lo snsro qulity dowloptrffl:

Rovldo a wrl6d and lntoBsllng dE€t 8€ne.

Fss ol lha hore i8 ths tront eloEllon, ml tho garage.

Pr@ids a wdoly ot gaBgo pb€m8tr.
Provld€ detsl on rar olilatlons wtffi vi3lblo hom lho publk sfsb.
Choos apprcprhla maslng snd rcot ldro to dslina lis a.dilt€c,tuEl slyl€s.

€nsrg thal pbns 8nd ltylo! prdklo e &gm ot lndtulrtulily.

Us ardliloduEl deMti and dslalb to r€lnfor€ if,divuBl srdritffluEl dyl€6,

Ths D6lgn GuUollm ruqulE hal spodfic homs wltllln a $Slvblon lhst mt lho
dstnilion ot €n 'oQo conditlm' lot aro rcqulrod b lmporalo onhan€d arcilloclural
delElls on lhs mr &d slds bulldlm ol€yauons, llt6 lhs snhsmd ardrltocluEl dslalb
provldod q tho tront bllldlng olevatlo ot tie hom.

Tho Appli€nl hrc providod onhanc€d e-tlitsduEl t€alurG s lhe homs lhal8F vblbb

Fandno Cornbdon
Mr4ldn R.Elr Ph-o 1C Souh SdiM (Ptl2lff)
odobr 6,2021

ftm slr6t q opgn spaco vbH tnoludlnO addillongl r.dndffi md mhscsd wlnd,ow
delels, slding dotalls atrd mslo.lsb (s Athdrmsn 7, R6ld6ild Scimdc Oo8bn)

ln eElathg lh€ propG€d prq€c{,
dmmb thal ald be €n8ld€.€d unlqu€ to the Fobm Plsn Ar€. statr ha delomh€d
lhst the propmd srchltoctunl styla| snd malar plEE do indrdo msy udq@ bulldhg
md d6ign dmmb end sp Mdalent with lhe Fdsm Ranch D$lgn Guldollns.
BB€d on tlrl8 m8lysb, slaf loMrts tho follfflng dedgn .ffimndatlon8 lo tlE
Commlsion fq @nEideEtlm:

1. ThiB approEl 18 lor treddy hm6B In lh@ msltr plsE 8nd fr€ archilsctuBl
8lyle wlth 12 @lor ad mttsrblodbns. The Applbanl 8h8ll $bmit bulldhg plsm
lh.t of,ply wllh lhb appnd ard lho aileM buildlng d€wliom dal€d
D@mbsr4.2(n0.

2. Tho rt6lgn, msterlrlr, and @lm ot lh6 8&€ldamlly r6ld6nthl unilE 3ia0 bo
conslslonl with lho ap9ro/od bulEing obwllona, mtsrhb *mpl$, and otrr
sh6ms! lo tho sllsladlon ot lhe Cmmunlly Osdopmtrt Dopsimnt.

3. Ihe Commny Dawlopmonl Oapadmnt sMl appde lhe lndMdul lot FmiB
lo 8$un m dupllallm tr Ep6{Uon of t€ sm hom, !m ooGllno. sm
glwsllm 6lylo, 366-byakb, s aarst thg itsal llom oadr ofi8r.

4. All mhanhd oquhmsnl
Fiulc ar$ls, nebhborlng

shell b€ grcund.Mnbd snd @n6alsd ftom vlew ot
propoilas ard nasrby hlgher buildlngs.

5. Ds6E{€ hhl ftturB. 66lslenl wllh [|e Folsm Redr C€rtralOttdcl D,sign
Oddolim 8rd unlqre to eadr 8rcfifisciluEl ds8lgn lh€m, $s[ be addod to 0re
frcnt €ldellm ol sdr Matsr P|an lo lho slbfsdlon ol lfio Communily
DsElopln€nl D€partmnl.

6. A minimum ol om stBt 116 shall ba plant€d in ths fronl ysd ot wh Bsiderlial
bt within lhe suldivisirn, A midmm ot ltrc 116r aro roqulnd along lho slml-
8ldo ot all @mer bts. All lrfft yard irigalbn rnd hndeplr€ *rall bo lffildbd
p/or lo a Buildng Pemfi Flnsl.

Thos ,o€ommmdalloB lbtsd sbow ffi lrclud€d in lio ordilbs ol apprdsl
pro$nbd td @nrEffitlon by ttlo Phmlt{ Commlrlhn (Condlton tlo. 50),

F. TrsmcrAoe8srckosladon

The 2011 Fokm Pbn Ard Sp€dtlc Plrn Envlronmnlal lmpact Report/ENimmlal
lmp6d Slrt3ml lrcludod not only a dstallsd amlysb ol lEfiHdat€d lmpsclt wilnh l,ls

Page 454

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Plan Aroo, bul also 8n svslullm d ttsflb.Elsl€d lnpacb on tlo lmutdlno
mmunlllq, ln total lh€B Ito nffy-llt8 (56) rsmeloktsd ml00Eilm moastrB
asoalated wllh dsdopmonl of lha FPASP wildl m |tdudod I ddluon8 of applowl
for lhe Msnghl Rsndr Ph88s lC Soulh Subdvldon pn46ot ibny d ll|€8o miug8tlon
ms$B 8ie dpeded io rEdue |tofllc lmpadt to Est BHtrdl S&sst. lmludgd amng
th6 mlllgoum reEUB Ito EqulBmsnls lo fund 8nd qdocl mdmy ltrPmrMt6
wthln ft; Pbn A@, 9ay a l8b€hsts contrbuum tor coBlrudbn d lnpDveMlc nnlh
ol U.S. Hlghmy 50, petllelpals ln lho Cly'8 Tmn8portsllon Syltem ilsnagomnt F@
Pmnm, and PadalDsto in tho U.S. Hlohmy 50 Cotrldot Teepotitlion Mseg€lml
As;dalbn, Tho irhnglnl Rsmh lC Soulh Subdl$don ptojsd b sqbtsct b aI tafte
clsbd mldgetioo msum teqrb€d by ths 201 1 FPASP EIR EIS (Condibn a'16 5$25
ro 53-?9).

Pbmho Cormhdoo
M.mldn Rmh P& lC Sodh Sddi*iod (PN 2l {&t)
Odobd 0. Anl

lmpscl Amlysb @ncludod thrt lho spscl€d tnfrc wqdd b€
with tha a$uptlo6 ot lho phn doa. as @Nltend h the

As shown on lhe subflJtlod StE0.Lot Vdtlng Tfitatlvo Subdiviltoo Msp onachffit 5).
pdmary sccas lo lho Plotscl a&a b previlod by gsv8nnah Psdmy. s€condary 8c68
imld'bo pbvld.d via 9f€ol F. lxoqeh tlE 

'C 
Nonh suDdhridon wlti ffi to Mmgini

Padmy. (Condilion No.49 a.)

ThsB .ro lnt€fin lnplmmnt3 lhrl aF oqdtad ltr bolh the ulllmab rBnt{tsy for
Sflenmh Psrtway, 4 mll as tho lnl€n c{on ot Ssvamrh Pskffiy/Whns Rod( Rogd
ed ulthahly Slinmh Psdn8ylsorfisid Conmctol. Tho SirWM wlll pdba $o
ulllmatg righiot way, as dlown ln FlguJe 18 b€low snd s a conditotl of 8ppt@81 (tlo.
49).

eclll$$.Ac$'leltsblie!
FaiecrEllscru 'rill bg sffiodaled vle a trall @nnectlon at tho snd ot cul{F
$c A and Lot C. (Cddldm No, 38 b.) Thb wlll trnod lo plsnsd Cla$ I lrsll ln ho
opsn sps6 thst b loelsd on lh. mdh llde ot th€ f,/bdldllon. Ac83 thtolghoul $e
nolghborhood wlll bo povEod vls sEffilb lhal wi0 @nnecl to Sovannrh P6tl$my'
iihnglnl Prrhvey and wiflo Rock Ro8d.

PLrnho Cmbabn
l.r!ffn RrEh Phe lC Soutrl SddMdd (Pil 2t{A)
@obr,0. a02l

i/bmlnl Prd(woy drall bo conColod prior to irs{m6 ot lho fnt CetffGh ol
oc@pancy lor be $bdlvblon.

c. Tho northbond lsi-tum t m Sdonnah Padmy lnlo Sfsd 'N 3Hl bo
mdrudrd lo lncluds a mlntilm ot i2$ts€l of carg€, dubmdm d! a

g. Wth lho ffdocl, lho Sovonah Prd(wry hmboo wlll b€ ddruclsd ad tho
rbht{tway mools8ry lot lhs ultmoto lntomctbn wlh tho Csdtsl Soulh$t
Connoclil wlll bo d€dbalod. A[ ltht.ol,i]ty wlthln lho Cfiy ot Fobom
r€quirod to oBtrud lho htotim and ultfimle tnDiawmnls (6r por E ddbll I
ot ths ttrfia rsporl and Fburc 18 bdfl) shdlbe pbvldod as pad of thls

d.

o.

The l(mloy Hom Tnfic
mhlml snd @nC8l€nt
FPASP EIR,

L

Pmlqct.

Tho lolbutng h8€ bs lndud€d.t mdtlolll (Cqdilon No, 49, ol appffil tt the lC
Ssth gubdivisifi prol€cl:

a. Vehhlo A@s 3hall bo gEntod on SlBst F to ptovlda sd maildn
s@rd8ry rodss to lhs ndth (vb the t eqlnl Rsnch Phde lC Nodh
pEIEG't) tor a @nnscllu to Msnglnl Pa*rvay.

b. R€qul€d publla and prlEts gubdlvlaion lmFowmnB, lndudhg bul nol
[mnod lo dret snd fontage lmpEvffiis o Savffn8h Pailwcy' and

Page 455

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PhrnrE Cohm6sptr
Mrry nrn Rafth Pha5c lC tuurI SNils,$ ltrN 21.0S)

FIGURE l9: SAVANNAH AND WHITE ROCK ROAO, FUTURE SOUTHEAST
CONNECTOR IMPROVEMENTS

flaf,nn9 Coniln'ssFo
lJaqnlr RarEh Phisc IO Soulh Sddi,qn IPN 21 0S,
ocroer 6 202r

tot

FIGURE 20: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

(,1\)

?

A,
- t:1

it,

O. Parklno

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requtres lhal srru,a'larnily resdential unils l@led
wrlhin a Mullr.Famrly Low Densrty ([lLO) designaled aroa prosde lwo covered palkrng

o
o
!

ii re Sthl rlr t , ,{ilrt1

lr,ih. (qn,rl'

Page 456

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pbrrtht CorErdr*n
iLmlfr Rd PUc iC Sod 6dffi (PX 2l{O)
Od&r0,2@'l

spas p€r uil. Ih. FPASP
wlthln u Mlodoalgnd.dffi

by tho FPASP.

E,8ltsctlllmil

Plsnl|lE Cdwlb lon
Ltsmi.i6 R.r!h Phe lc gddh Sdft kr (PX 2l'(E6t
Od.t 16.20:Zl

Ar thm on lig $bnlttod Gddenusl3d€rmtlc dod$ (AlLdrmont 7)' €8dr hom wlll

hdrdo e lm€r attad€d oaQ€, hG mung lhr 6EEd psrmrg GqdFmnl ol lhe
FPASP. IhoIE wil ds bo 60 oppoilunity tor ps?$g 8p$s ln drivomys md on'8lr*t
thoghorn ola Prcrscl et€a, wldci axcoeft ho rlnltnun o10.8 peddq spto6 toqultsd

Standsrd roddonlial 6n8trudidl 0.6', stucco CdnC, STC-2I trlndow!. doq wlhsr
8lrlDdm. o!6rior wel hsltlim, mgodbn ptmd reot), lyplelly Bl|llb in an

uGioito tnortor nots tsdudlon ol dppronmtoly 25 dB with whdoYrs cbsd ard
orcnmtoF t5 dB wlth rvlndffi ooon. Itb lgwl ol nobo ndu.tlon muu bs

ailoute to nOrce tutue Sr6nndl Pailmv 8td tiJhlt3 Rock Rod lr8fllc nds ldds
to 45 dB ONL 6 loas wilhh $s firsl noor! ol a[ raldsnc.l ondrucl€d wllhin tio
dgwloprnenl. tlilffir, upptr ll@r wlndfl mdruciol tlpgEdoa would bo uonanled
at Eldsn6 mttrrcbd adF€nt io the roidtmy8.

Tho Nobs Anelvrb rooffii& thrl the PFi*l &dgn lnclud€ addllbml eld oobo
belrlm aldrq €ismrh P8fiflsv 8ndwrlh RoGk Road. Thsnohebuftn wld
Eod lo bo sibstsndal, dpsdally €lilg Whne Rod Road (3ir'togl up lo ton'i8at lall) s
dosslbed ln ths Nde Anal}lb-A$adlmnt 10.

Ths nols s8lyds ffimsndatbB aD tuund a8 Condlllon No. 33' snd lndude th€

tollowlr€:

. Slr to t6n-f6t nolla bsrb6 lhsll be @I€lrudgd olong 0P boundatb8
adjscsnt lo Ssvrnndr Psdffiy 8nd vvljns Rod( R$dFutuE Solhsst
Cdnne<lor. Lot3 3&.15 nqukd I lod m[, LoaE 27'35 Equl€ a g{oot

wsll, Lols 24-38 m 8.tod m0, LoL 10$115 toqulB a ?'loot rall, dld
Lds 1-6I8-tol m!. nE mbo barbF il! trlo lho fom a lltsgry
mll, osnhon bonrr ot omunstlon ol the tm. Fq tho g'fmt ald 1o'bol
b8fibls sEglnonb sdlacaot to Wfdlo Rek Rord' th€ Ap9llcanl lhsll ltnit
$€ bar{sr hdgfil to 8 hst. .s badbls, sd lnplommt ondrudbn
rom 1e.g, beming, adiustnsl lo finbi€d gEd6' stc') to mI
extarbt noisa sErdatdr.

. Su[abla oralstiab tor tho fafrc nobo bsttls[ Itdde renry 8nd pEcad
@mrcto pamb. Ofigi mtofils mey ba acooplsble but shall-be Bvlsmd
ly an ac6tdlcat omltanl f,d spprw€d by Uo Cmnunhy Ddreloe mnl
Dspdmgll prlor to u3a.

To en8u6 @mplhne wilh hs Os€td Pbn 45 dB DNL .nodor noiso

l€{sl slsrdatd l'dudlno a bclot ol sdoty, all uDporf,oor bedmm
whdM of lrlUgls @illn$lod sdFent to garnnmh Padmy 8nd
whle Roct Ro.d fHn s,ltlch lho rc8doay muld b Y|lbb $o[ be
upoEdod to o trthilM STC Ethg ot 32, 34 8nd 35. Lols 1'5 tnd Lob
1iF - 115 r6qdr€ m sTc ratl.{ of u. Lol's 24'35 Equito sn STC taling
ol 34 and Lol's 3845 Equt€ sn STC rating ol 35.

Mshenks w$altoo (at 6dtonhg) rhr! be pmvidod ld dl
rgddo|E ln thb doFlopnml to allfl tho o@p8nts lo cblo doo'l ard
wffiw! s d€lFd to achlsw @nptar€ sih Ue spp[6ble G6qd
Plan ,15 dB OtlL hldl6 mb€ ld€l rtandad.

rC86 pct mh.

Iha prcpossd cr€d mms wa€ ]lrrlil€d by ffitgocy aoavles pdenn€|, and aaf
debimi;rsd 0l.l thare ars rc dblhg rt6l mm ir Fdem klontlcsl to ho prcpo8€d

sl@l dm d tlEt cm6cl t,lh lhs propolsd sfeot mm8' Thetoloc, ll 18

r€commd lhrt lie sb6ol natno. bs apptotFd br us h lhe Mlnglnl Rsndl lC
dubdh.llons.

F. lloi3e lmpec!3

A Nobe Ars€nsnl (Atbohmont l0) wa pEpsr€d by Bo[ard Acdtlbsl cmsullants on

S€ptffib€r I 5, mzl , to dotsm$o wh.&or ttatneGbbd mbe wold couro mlso lowls
rl iho Ftoled sltr to oco€d ffipalbb 0mllr, s daacfiad ln lhs Noaso Elsn.nt ot lhs
Cty of Fdbom GanoEl Ptn, 8d to o!,aluto mptran@ wllh the Fdsm Plsn A@
SDscilic Ren EIR Nol6o Mnigsdon itls!6.
Oddmr l,loke L66b

Th. nob€ ffiltlb proFclsd nolls lonb adFEnlto wfilto Rod( Rod (Fulu6Soulhslt
Connetor) anil Srinmatr partmy (fad on tutuE Uoffc lmts) tt dotsmim mbe
bwls al hdns 8dJ88nt lo tho 6adway. Tho Clys elsndsrda aF:

. 00 dB Lor fc oldsdlw 8ms (sch s Earytrd3)

. 45 dB Ld lor htsrbr s€8 ln drelhgtr

The mbe amlylis @tdudod 0El, vil,pd ill&{,lton, nok€ leEl6 fot lot| 1'5,'15' 1'3
8nd 1oti l5 stiog ssmmh P8tlw4'wuld sx6€d 80 dB Le ln the r*r ystds ol hms
(up to 6s dB lettnd thur olc€d the C[y's slsrdsd lor outdoot adMty aE6. ths
mnd{oor fac.ds ot lhgso homa wld be tP to 68 dgldn,

On lo! 24 th6u0h 85, sdtsml to While Rod Road/FultiF Soll0lssl Connedor Eilnd
lowb muld bo up to 73 Ldn 8nd up to 75 L& et wd fbd t8€de8.

i dB Ldr b .sr.€p db. Lvd oG a aJor dtt, lruuld h dodldt (dg). th. ffi!€6 ltdrtu 6
+lO d....1 Fblihe .prlild b n tt c4ni|e dulne nlghttltr (10100 p,n to ?O0 tn.} tloul.

Page 457

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Cffibis Pbdrlr0 CotrrS.bn
ilrglrtr RrEh Phs IC Sodlt SlldMdd (Pl{ 21{A)
Odob..6. zPl

p6ml 2l t (+3) OU lo a{low up lo 8 unhs por aqe. The dlfism€ ln dffiity ol t wlli pel
aco muld n.i mlt h an owrall d|'rBo to lho tolel FPASP unit dlmlid or lolsl
popubtio. Popuhtlon b calouhed bsd on lho slnglo-l8miy Hldoniisl hnd us
(mi{rsrod tho cam for bolh MLO srd SFHOI sd lh3 number of unlt!, s lot l
populatldl wld bo oxpsl€d lo rdndn lhs 8sno. Tha Pmjocl do€8 nol rfed ho
owrdl arut ot nonfildenllsl dml@mnl ln th6 FPASP.

The Fobom Phtr A€a Spscifc Phn pdus lor Mlnd AdmlnldEllt€ t odllcslione ,

'.., lhal ffi M8ldilt wih aN do not subslanilelty cho,4e ftt o€ral lnld,il,
sd B minu 8dJugMlB lo ll1€,nd u3 lualbns ud E,nl bwti,'des
drffi lnFlgan 1.1 -Land Us ailtFlgw 4.4- PlenAnt Pm*andlho
latdu!, eoe4,'! slpm h Tebb a.l -L,/'d Us Sumay,'IFPASP
S€dlon t3.31.

l,llnor admlnb&sth€ modlthatlons m bo sppffid 6t a 8bfi l6El, pldldsd lha fouowho
dllo.lemml:

TIE oroposd modifielioo is wllhln lho Pbn An8.

It nod0€tql (b6E nol r€d@ lho slro ol lh3 pFposd lm csnter.

Tho modl66tlon rolrins compllsne wllh Cny Cha.l6r Arthb 7.08, prdioEly
knovn 68 irosuto w.

Tho gsenl lsnd s potlm mdns sndtlsnt s,lb lho lntirnt srd spi.it of lhs
FPASP.

Tho propcod dErgs do not eblanlhlly albr lh6 bsdGono lnhstlruluE
mtmrk
Tho p.oDed modlfiaalifi otlm €q6l or 8upertor lmprowflpnlE to dsvdopffit
€pacity or sisndads.

EtR/ErS.

8os€d on sbtrs Hl{, ths propG€d mllretlon ot lhroe oddenud unllr moslr dl ot
lh6 Equlrcd qto& mntlonsd abow. Tho Gonsml Plsn 8d spodffa plan d€rultlar will
drdn lhs srm. As a rc$ll. alat can approw th6 gopo..d Mlmr Admlnbldan
irbdficauon.

J. Cqrlmm wllh Rolflnt Ormnl Phn rnd Fobom Plu Ana Se.cl0c Plln

ne Apglldnt prqp8rod s dslslbd ffdysb ot th3 pror6d! oilLltrct wi0! ell ot lho
poffi8 in 0l9 Fobom Pkn AlEa 9p€clfic Phn: lh.t analyC! b inddsd in th6 CEOA
Elsnptlon and glr€rmlnlng Andydo ln Atlacfimmt I b fii8 npqt Slatt mm wilh
the Applhmts amly.b thsl tho prq€d ls mhtrnt wlth ths Spocillc Pbn.

ln addum, hs ocommondsd mdlllono of apprual (Condltlon No. 19) l€qult€ lhe
Apptcad lo p.ilido a nnd dod0n tol all w8lll snd fsns lot BvLw 8nd app6El by
ttdf Fl$ to cql8trrcllon.

o. Emeryency 8.nlc6

Tha PJoisct wlll bo 6.md by Fobm Pollco and Fire. Slmlbr lo olhsr 61603 ol tho
FPASP, lha City h.a e muusl ald agmmont wlth El Dondo Firs. UnUl Stitbn 3{ 18

buill ths€ wtl be a@s h Us FPA8P that t nl bo wlcod by El Oomdo Hllh Flrs dw
to helr p$ltr{V. Thls wil bo tot ll'rt tspondsr unlls illy. ll I b 6 medlcsl sld, a
Fobm Ambslane wlll bg dlrpskned,

H. hcllllomry Hulng

Th Aoolicrnl p6pos io onply w'tt Folm Municipal Codo Chapter 17.104
(lrchdomryHmlru)by psyl@ h-fql 160rp€r Munidpsl Codo Socdon 17.104.080(O).
(Sos Uo apdent's lncluConary Hourlng lells, lnclud.d e Atlrdmonl 14 lo 0rls 8lrtr
rsport). lhnoa wihh lhe arbdlvlCon wll bo lold at mo*61 pdc€e. Fs6 psld by 0to
ADDlhad dl hsb p.ovlds ottofllable houhg dsheG in lha clty. Tha Applhanl b
foquhed b 6ntor lr{o sn tnclusbmry Houcsg Aommsnt wt$ lho clty. The Fhel
lndGlmsy Hu8ino Plan ls sbFct to eppmel by lho Clly @utrdl. ln addlthd, lhe
lncldonrry tloulng Agffimnl, whbn wil b€ sppro€d by tho C[y Attomoy, mst b€
ox@lsd prbr b mdalion ot th€ Fiml Msp lot [u lC Soulh SubdMsl6 9rclscl.
Cddlto tlo. ,11 b lnclud.d b Fn6d Usa r€qub€ment!.

l. liilnq Adnlnlstndyo t$odlnadldE

Th3Pd€cl to r€fm E
r0.P60Ely.

cacEEn-EE!9@d
Tla bo{r6ds has b€on sllghuy mdlfi8.l to s@mrEd€to @lignnonL ol
danmd mdfraF- SFdtielt, I ). nE boun&ty llre behresn fio MLO ad OS 8t€
modif,rd to adlust lh€ lmllon ot lhe road cre$lng lhg OS 8l Shsol F (no ch!t€6 to
hrd rm acrsl and 8ddlton ot 0.19 acr€! ol of3n 3p86 8t lho sadm rlie boundsry,
and 2). Sswnmh Psrkmy lr shltled srt to mmmod.te the plsns{t lnt€tcoction at
WHb Rod(R€d.

Iled{.eLcle
Tho Applicant 18 prcposlng lo mndrucl 115 Frumllal unlls on lhe stlel pml, and
thsnbE, a MiM AdnlnlslEthE irodlfrEtlon It b€lnq toquotbd lo rollElo 3
raE€nlbl mlt! fm FPAGP parc.l 73 C3 du) whldr lt h{ bolh a Gsnolrl Plsn
d.algnelbn o tonlD dqlgrudon ot Strdofannly Hloh Denrny (SFHO) whhh hs a
&mlt ot +7 OU por m. Tho unll3 muld b6 lEilfoflrd lo $o Prc.lgcl silq FPASP

Page 458

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Raml|o CffiLrlon
Mrr€ldn Rrmh Pi$ lC Soq{r S$dM.h (PX 2l4gt}
Odob..8. &21

th€ foloshg i3 a Mmry aalFis ot lho Foj€.t s omld€noy w[r thg Folm Gonml
Plan and wth t y pold6 ol lio Folem Plen Ar@ Spodfio Pl8n.

gE-cltUE-ogtlECIryE !fl8ecelqt
To prcdde u 8d€gulo upgt of sdlablo lles for tio dowloprEnl ot a Engo ot
hoBlng lyp€s lo ms6l lho houslng n€€d8 ol sll sgmsb of lho populadon.

S8-setseegll&I.&L1
Ihs Cily dra! onsull thal adfidilt lsud ir dsclgnsted Irld zmod in . Engp of Eddglilrl
dandds lo acommdsle lia Cllyl ngloml shao ot houslng.

Aodf*LTh8 C[y prcvidss Bsldenilallands et a Edsly of Gld€rilald€Ddlls s
!go{,6ed in lho Gomnl Pls sd ln lhe Fobom Mmlcbd Cods. Th€ Folsm Pl8n
Affi Spodfc Plil lnaludG 8loalallrsd zonlm (Spoc{lo Plsn OgrignalklE) llEt
do stmhod lo lho Plan A.oa I adopl6d h 20l l 8nd as Amsdsd mr tlt'F.
Tho FPASP povld{ rsHdilll lrnd! 8l &mllss 6ngln0 ftm 1-l dtysllno unil
pq acro (SF). 4t drf,sllho unlts por acE (SFHDI T-12 dirolhg unlb pot aoto
OtD), r 2-20 dwo0ng uniL por eclo (MMD), 2G30 dwd[ng unlb p6r a.r€ (M]lO),
dld 9€0 drElllng unhs pd eco (MU).

Tho PM$ I C sfllh Subdlvi.im prcjecl iE doCgnatod MLD and ls pEp6d to be
@vebDed al I unlb pq m, whbh is wihln ths &rdty Engs tur lhe Mu)
&3lgneffq.

seeauc&.l
Crstr psdstrian{riiltad ndghbodoodg lhrugh tio s ol a gdd s}llom ot 3fiot3
wt€n lsa!&lo, slds'ra0€, blko palhr and Iralh. Ro3itenlial nolghbofiood! ah8ll be
ilnksd, whor? ap0roprhlo, to €ncollagp podlddan snd blcydo lEEl.

Amlvds: Tho Prclocl prcpffi s @trplai rlnglslsmlly mhhbo,hod wih a
rystrm of lffil cE€tr llnkod wllh ddsffi06 and onnftllon lo ths ops spa€ to
lhs loulh. Slklng 8nd mldng will bo sffirodat€d h,ilhh tho P.oJeGl 8rd will be
om6.i vb axt€ml liden8lk8 ud Clas ll sd Cls lll blcyclo lam wlth nearby
mighborlrood8, prrts, sdrmls, and opm 8pru lrslb wnh Chs I tklclo ttatr3.

seeallqYl^{
Polde I vadoly o{ hqralng opponunnbs for ro.ldont! to panldpate ln tho homo-
dnershb mailel.

Anrlvdr: Tho Folsom Plsn AEa gpscfrc Plan prwl@s home owmllf&
opponunldg wllhln lha MLD (Multi.Famly Lfl Dffilty) bnd uo €lcgory. Ths
It anghl Rrrdr Phls tC Soufi SlbdMdm Fnjecl i8 coBHdt wilh L|li! ponc,
ln $at lt stll plorrlds &lrdBd rlryla tmlly hore wnetshh oppdlunitl€a withh
tlls MtD d.rbmlbn aned parceb al a mon atrortabb pn@ polnt lhan h olhor,
bla dsn$ Hidgnlial dqrslopmnts.

PLnDh0 Codn|ah
iLrBirin R.rE$ Ph& I C Solth glbdlvklo. (PN 2l {86}
tuob.r 8, 20Ql

sP POLTCY 4.8
Asoslabaurod by
br ho Han Am .h.ll not effid

Pbr, lhs tolol numb€r ot &€lllno unltr

parub my vrry, m bng ar lhe numb€r ot untb hls withln lhs 8llflablo dordt trng€
tor s parlidlsr land m derh,nalhn.

60thd& Th3re i8E Dan a rumbor ot gp€cfllc Plu Amsrdmmtr appto$d by
lhs Clty Coundl wlhln tho Fohm Plan Am, $hlch h93 gmsElt l6d to 8n
h@e h rEl&nualy zonod l8r$ sd a dsss in ffmtcidly usd hnd,
As a rslt. the numb€r ot resld€nlhl unil€ wilhln tha Plsn Ats ho€md lDm
10,2i0 b 11,481. Tho Edo6 Spedfia Phn AlMdnHt ElRs ed tuft8&
anslyzed lmpecB tron lhs convoBlon otlho contmdal l8nd! to rerlMsl ledg;
lmpeclr 8nd os€ochtid mldlEtbrrt msa!'g!! en b3 lflnd ln he lndMdml
psle't{p€dtlc mvlmmnlal doffianE. Tho lnds$ ln popuhllon wo!
analyr€d snd m bo acoommdal€d ln lho ds ep8dly otlhs tdrool sltB
pro,ldsd ln lhe Pbn Am.

p0blh fensit and holalrrg loolod cletr to soalco no€d3 aDd snployMt
Enlm. ln rEpos to the dEngps, tho FPASP inctud6 a Ednd |teail
@rddor th8t wll pMHo publb Lamporbllon lints b€tm€n UE nxdot olmrcial.
puub, and mll.lam[y Bsldenual lsrd eB ln lha Plan Ats.

Tho propoaed pruJsl dss not ,6ull in any ch8@6 ln total dwellhg units in tlla
FPASP. Tho Eallo€Uon ot unils to uw paEb will not d€od lh€ atrutallo
demfty for tha ps6b.

Slrsl3 Act ot 2008 sd lhe Sclatrabb

sP POLTCY 7.r
Tho Frdmy mtrcil ln lho Pbn ABa sh![ bo oru.nlzed ln 8 grujil€ p€tlam of 8lEot3
and bbdo, axc€pl r|iors bpogrsphy and nalural batu6 mslo n lnt68ibb, ld tho
mJody ollha Pbn Arra ln ord3lto crsats nohhborfiooda that elwEgo ndlfio, bkln0,
publb lraGit, 8d oltEr altemliE mdor ot fsnrpodauon.

A0!&{$ Corlldsil w[h tho r€qultrnFnls ol tho Cdltomla Compbls SkFb Ad,
the FPASP Uontlbd end dam6d lor hlanrdry of mn8cl 'com*ilo Etmt!- loq$c lhsl p€d€ddEn, blko, b!r. 8nd aulotroblb moda aG tdd aE d6lgnod
to haw dted snd conllnuous ffinsrdms lhEr8hod lha Phn Atos. EEry opuon,
trom r€glond conngclor loldrrlyr to ail€rl8l and to€l 8tr601!, hs b€sn cstofully
plann€d and &dgnod, Romt Ca$omla l€gbledon to Edu€ 0r6nho$o Oe8
embrbna {AB 3,l ard SB 375) hs Eultsd ln 8n lncrsE ed m8*€l d8mnd for

Page 459

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ftnnin€ Combh
MaBinan RsEh Ph!. tc sollh SddMrio (PN 2l{ts)
Odo0o. 8. 2O2t

ns 
^lenghl 

R8mh 1C Soulh prclsct hB be€n doJgnsd wiu ailiiple md€s ot
tnnlpoilallon optlmt (whlchl, blcydo, mlkln0, s6s to lt rlt) ffd inl€mal
alFol o0rnlz€d pllldn @nCrtenl $dlh lhe epFoEd FPA9P dlo.don Pbn.

ENVIRONTEilTAI REVIEIY

Tho Catllomls Enwonmnul Qurllty Acl (CEOA) povios fiel ECd€nllel ptqGds wlddr
m msbtfll wlth atr.pprd€d Spoctfic Pbn fot !$ldr m elR w8t ptaps€d 8E oxampl
frcm a requlrmsnl to pmparo addluoml dvirffmonlal ansly*t, CEOA Gll&11re8
tscton 15182(c) provldos 3pedfic clhda lo dehmlm tfiotlot thb gmdlfi .pClo8:

(c) llad&nlbl Hohds tnpleffinlhg Sp€cltc Pl8n8.

Phnnlng Cmmbdon
M.igldn Rrnh Phra l0 Soulh 9l!dt,l6 (PN 2l.OO)
Odo$.r 8. 2021

. Approys lho CEQA Elomp[on ao] tho propo8€d prq€d puruml to CEOA Gui&!ffi
sstion 15182(c),

. Apptovs o SnEll.Lol v6tln0 Tontah,e Subdlvlsiff ilsp ma$nq 115 dngleltmfly
rorldontlsllols md ten btl€rcd bd3capa hta,

. Apprcv€ a Mlnil AdmlnnE0w Modlncatbn lo rsalloclto thtss €6&!8nthl unils wilhh
tho FPASP snra fmm Pa6l 7l] to P8r€sl li5,

. Approvo I Mino. AdminlslntiE Modltlcdlon to Fffm he psEl boudsry,

. Appw6 lho Phnnod Dffilopm€nl Pmil- Ds$loplnonl St&datd l)ill8tlom 8nd
o6lgn R6dsr 0l he Appfcont's madgr plsn E&lmtlel (ts!&r8i ed

. Appm€ tha StBol tlsmo3.

Th€s spprdels an sbFd to tho findlrlgs (FlDdhgp &Z) ed li€ mdllons otapptovsl
(Condliloflr 1-53) stliach€d to lhls Gporl.

gSEEALBIPUgS

A, l,lOTlCE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN ATTHE llME AND lN THE
MAI{NER REOUIRED BY STA]E LAW AND CITY CODE.

8, THE PROJECT IS CONSISTCNT WTH THE GENERAL PLAN. THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PI.AI.I, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAI
OISTRICT OESIGN OUIOELINES,

cEsaEuec
TTG CITY. AS LEAD AGENCY. PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIEO AN
ENVIRONM€NTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTA IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PIAN.

(1) Eilsibitry, jryhw a pubtta an EtR N a *eclfu pk,t
sllar Jmuary 1, 1980, a

nquhornonls ol this sclbn. R$l&nild prqads wewt by lt& $.1b,
lrclude bul ffi rcl ilniled lo ldtd stbdtrituns, zonhg cha'l86' anct Eddonlbl
pltnne<l nil (ishf,rynenls ICEQA Guiddhc scilon t5l82l

The Appllent ht propar€d an analyri8 (hduded as Atladrmnl 8 to t|b sldf r€porl).
wibh dst€mlEd thal $o lihnghl Randl Phs6 fC Soulh PrqFct qum6 for ue
uon9uon povidsd in CEOA Ould€||re8 16182(a), dn€ it ls msbtont wllh tha Fobom
Plan AE Spedfc Pl8n.

Ths Appllc.nt'8 abo lncludos 8 eiow ol lhe inFda and miugatbn rBaares
.ddEsaod ln thg
oy lmpgats mt
$tldont to addrs lrpacts. llone ol tho otrdt! d6s6€d ln GEQA (llidoliBs
15182 whlch wuld
Folod, lub8tsn08l
d nry lntma0on
Empuon Analysb (Ataohml S to lhl8 8btrBpo't).

Ths City h8 rdbn€d lho Applbant'e .n8lyrb and ffiuR Urat tha prcls,t b extrrpt
fron sddillonal drvkonmonlsl tsvltr s pDddod h CEOA Guidoliffi t 51 8il(a).

RECOilMENDATTON'PI.AN'{II{O Co}llrlltlSloN Acnoil
Strtt r€comnronds Ural $e Pbnnlng Comrnbslon r€comm€rd Clly Coudl approal ot
Ue propffid Pror€d, sbjocl lo tho pro0osd FindlngE 8td Cordttlons ol AppDwl
atEch€d to thb opon,

lrovo lo rocommond thtl lhs Cily CNtroll:

c.

o.

E.

THE CITY HA8 OETERMINEO THAT THE MANGINI RANCH P'IASE 1C
SOUIH PROJECT 18 UNDERTAGN TO IMPL€MENT ANO IS CONSISTENT
WTH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFtr PLAN.

THE CJTY HAS OETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI
RANCH PliASE 1C SOUIH SUBOlVlSlOtl PROJEdr ARE AOEOUAIELY
AODREsSED BY THE FINAI ENVIRONMEMAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE
FOTSOM PIAN AREA SPECIFIC PIII{ AND AS9OCI,AIED MIT|GATION
MEASUREg AI{O THAT THE MANqNI RAHCH PHASE TC SOT'fH
gU@IVISION PROJECT 13 EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTSOF CEOA
PURSUANT TO GO\GRNMENT CODE SECIION 65457 ATID CEQA
GUIDELINES 15182(a),

F. NONE OF I}IE EVENTS SPECIFIEO IN SECTION 21'66OFTHEPUALIC

Page 460

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PLnnho Cm!.hn
L4hn n ndr Phd.
Oftb.r 0. 2ml

lC SodhsNM(Px2l-ol$t

sEcTtoN sr2@ oF THE OOVERTIMENTCODEI

W
P. THE PROPOSEO PROJECT COMPLIES WIH THE INIENT AM) PURPOSES

OF CHAPTER 1 7,38 (PLANNED DEVELOPI'ENT OISTRTCT) OF THE
FOLSOM MUNICIPAL COD€ AND OTHER APPLICAELE ORDINANCES OF
TltEow.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPIIES YVITH ITIE INIENT AND PUNPOSES
OF THE OENERAL PTAN AND FOLSOI{ AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE PROPOSEO PROJECT IS COMIISTEMT WfM ltIE OEJECTIVES,
POLICIES AND REOUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPiiIENT STANOARDS OF
THE CIIY-

lHE MINOR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTIIIIG DEVI-E@MENT STATTIDARDS
PROPOSEO BY THIS PROJECT WII- REST'LT IN A DEVELOPMENT THAT IS
SI'P€RIOR TO I}IAT OBTAINED BY RGID APPIICATION OF THE
STANDARDS,

T}IE PROPOSEO PROJECT IS DESGNEO TO PROVIDE OPET SPACE,
CIRCUIITION, OFF.SIREET PARI(NG, AT{D OTHER CONDITIONS IN SUCH
A WAY AS TO FORM A HARMONIOUS, INIEGRATED PROJECT OF
SUFFICIENT QUALTTY TO JUSTIFY EXCEPTIOMI TO THE IIORIITAL
REGTJLATIONS

WTH RESP€CT TO PROJECT DESIOI{, IHE PHYSICAI- FUNCTIOML, ANO
VISUAI- COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE PROPOSED PROJECT AND
EXISTING ANO FUTURE ADJACENT US€S AND AREA CHARACTERISTICS
IS ACCEPTASLE.

THERE WLL 8E AVAII.ABLE PUELlc FACILITIES, IilCLUOING BUI NOT
LIMITED TO WATER. SEWER AND OIRAII{AGE TO ALLOIV FOR fiE
DEVELOPMENTOF THE PRq'ECTS|IE N A MANNER CONSIIENT WITH
THE PROPOSAL AS CONDITIONED,

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL I.PT CAUSE AOVERIiE ENVIRONMEMAL
IMPACTS WHICH HA\,E NOT BEEN MTGATED TO AN ACCEPTAOTE IEVEL

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WLl NOT CAUgE IJi{ACCEPIAELE VEHICUTAR
TRAFFIC LEVELg ON SURROUNOI}IG ROADI'VAYS ANO THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WtL PROVIDE ADEOUAIE INIERNAL CIRCUTATION INCLUDING
INCRESS AND EGRESS.

6,?,/21

RESOURCES COOE OR SECTION 15182 OF THE CBOA CUIOELINES XAVE
occuRRfo.

G.

W
H. THE PROPOSED SMALL.LOT VESTING TEMATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS

CONSIS]ENTWTH THE C1W'S SIT'IBOIVISION OROINANCE ANDTHE
SI'BDIVISION MAP ACT N THAT THE PROJECT IS SUAJECI TO
CONDINONS OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENIIURE THAT IHE PRO'ECT IS
DEVELOPEO IN COMPLIA{CE VYITH CITY STANOARDS.

I. THE PROPOSED SUBTIIVISION, TOGETHER T\ITTH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS OESIGN ANO IMPROVEMENI, IS COI(IFTENT UIITH THE GENERA!
PIAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALl- APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF I}IE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

J. THE SITE IS PHYSICAUY gUITAEL€ FOR THE TYPE OF DEVEIOPI\IENT
PROFO9ED.

K. THE SITE IS PIIYSICAIIY SUITAALE FORTHE PROPOSED OENSITYOF
THE DEVELOPMEI{T.

L. AS CONDIflONED. rHE OESIGN OF IllE Si,IALL{OT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBOlvlSloN MAPAtlD THE PROPOS€D IMPRovEMEt{tS ARE NoT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SUESTANTIAL ENVIRONMENIAL DAMAGE OR
SUBSTANTIALLY ANDAVOIOABLY IruURE FISH ORWLOLIFE OR THEIR
}lABITAT.

M. AS CONDITIONEO, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL.I.OT VESNI|o TEI.ITATIVE
SUEDIVISION ITIAP ANO THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKEI.Y TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

N. THE OESIGN OF THE SMALL.LOT VESNNGTEI|TAIWE SUBDIVISION li{AP
ANO THE TYP€ OF IMPROVEMENTS WLL NOTCONFLICTVV|TH
EASEMENTA FOR A@ESS THROTJOH OR USE OF PROfERTY WTHIN THE
PROPOSED SUEolvtsrON.

O, SUUECT TO SECTIOI{ 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LANO
IS NOT SUB'ECT TO A CONTMCT ENTERED INTO PT'RSUANT TOTHE
CAUFORNTA LANO CONSERVATION ACT OF t900 {COMMENCING WTH

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEOA IN
GO\GRNMENT CODE SECTION 654574NO
GUIDELINES.

ACCORDANCE WTH
SECNON I51&I OFTHE CEQA

o,

R.

s.

T.

U.

w

x.

Page 461

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



tundlgCffibbn
M.rlo|fr Rmh Pfte lC South Sl.dh&n (PN 2!.0S)
d&.6.2021

z.

THE PROPOSEO PROJECT WLL M'T B€ DETERIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH.
SAFETY. AND GENSMI WET.FARE OF lHE PERSONS OR PROPOERTY
WITIIN THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE AND l}tE CITY AS A WHOLE.
ADEOT'ATE PROVISION IS i'AOE FOR THE FURNISHINO OF SANITATION
SERVICE AND EMERG€NCY PUBLIC SAFEW SERVICES TO THE
PROJECT.

IIIE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WTH THE FOLSOT' PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIRGIS. ACCORDININGLY THE
PROFOSEO PROJECTS WATER DEMAND CAN 8E ACCOMODATED BY
THE C.rrY'S EXISTING WA1ER SUPPLY AI.LOCATEO TO SERVE THE
FOLSOM PI.ANAREA.

0Eglt[.EErxlEl[Ilu$ar
AA. THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIAI.ICE WTH THE GENER,AI PLAN.

THE FOLSOM PIAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAII AND IHE APPLICAALE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

88. lHE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WTH IHE FOLSOM RANCH
CEI{IRAL DEtrR T OESIGN GUIDELINES AND THE PROPOgED DESIGN
STANDARO OEVIATKNS RECIJESTED THROUOH THE PI.ANNED
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT PNOCESS AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT
APPIICATION.

CC, THE SUILDING MAT€RIALS. TEXTURES, AI'ID COLORS OF THE PROIECT
wLL 8E COI|IPATIBLE wTH SURROUNOING DEVELOPMENT AND
CONSIS1ENTWTH THE GENERAL OESIGN THEME OF THE
NEIGHBORHOOD.

Page 462

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 3

Planning Commission Modification to Conditions of

Approval (Green Sheet)

Page 463

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Octobcr 6,2021
CHANGES/NIODIFI CATI ONS TO

PLANNING COMMISSION AGNNDA

Agcnda ltem No. I

Standard tions and f)esipn Revierv a d Strcet Names to Conditio of Annrov:rl

Corrdition No. 38 Revise as follows:

Landscnping Plons
Final larxlscape plans ancl specifications shall be prepareclby a registered lattdscape architect and

approved by the Cify prior to the approval of the first building perrnit. Said plans shall include all on-site

lariclscape specifications and cletails including a tree plartting exhibit demonstratitrg sulficient diversity

ancl appr.opriate species sclection to the satisthction of the Contrnuttity Developntent Dcpartntent. The tree

exhibli shall inclucle all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed

withip the developnrent. Saicl plans shall cornply with all State and local rules, regulatiotts, Governor's

declarations and restrictions pertaitring to watcr consetvation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requiren'lents as outlined in the Folsorn Plan Area Specific Plan wltere

applicabie. Tlre landscape plans shall comply and inrplerttent water efficient reqttiretrretrts as adopted by

tlie State of California (Assernbly Bill l88l) (State Moclel Water Ef'ficient Landscape Ordinance) urrtil

such tinte the City of Folsom adopts its orvn Water Efficient Lanclscape Ordinance at which time the

owner/applicant shall comply with any new ortlinarrce. Sltacle atrcl ornatnelttal trees shall be rnaintained

accorclirrg to the rnost current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by

qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any

other purpose shali not be allorved. Specialty-style pruning. sttch as pollarding, shall be specified rvithin

the approved landscape plans and shall bc inrplemertted durirtg a 5-year establislrmertt and training period.

The ownel/applicant shall comply rvith city-rvide landscapc rules or regttlations on u'ater usage. Tlte

orvnery'applicant slrall comply rvith any state or local rules ancl regulations relating to landscape water

urng" u'i,i lanclscaping recluirements necessitatccl to nritigate lbl drought cortclitions on all lanclscaping in

the Phase I C South Subdivision pro.iect.

o. Open t'encing shall be provided in Lots 5,6 and 9-241r'or any property Iines that sltares open space.

Lots 5 and 24 shall also irrclude noise barriers as clescribcd in Condition 33

b. A six-fbot concrete pedestrian path slrall he providccl at tlre encl of Court "A" to provide access to

thc Class I trail locatcd in the open space to tlre north (Lot l(). A six-foot rvide concrete
pedestrian path shatl be Drovided on thc rycst end ofStreet B to provide access to the Class

I trail located in the onen snlce to the rvest (Lot I).
c. Open space and landscape [,ots A-L shall bc declicated to the City

Page 464

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 4

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,

dated July L,202L

Page 465

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



'":::i": "

VICINry MAP

+

IENTANVE MAP INFORMATION

LIMITS OF

i
i

I

!

NOTES

.. -. \ .'

gENCHMARK

SOUIHEASI CONNECTOR 
IIUIUREJ

AEBREVIATION KEY

it
9

*

ff*r.ffi
t,,l_J_=l . J

l__;__J

COVER SHEET

VESTING SMALL I,OT TENTATIVE MAP

A----r!-!cup!!rY /i\----rq9!rq-w4Yv ---,"-,t91!!ctF-".*--
7A 4rss!r.o!!

PHASE I C SOUTH
tebe@bw

\ -,.."tt l,'

i

't'" I,:

MINMUM LOTOAGRM

Page 466

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 5

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan,

dated July L,2O2I

Page 467

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



I

€r

a

^, llalrllqil* wlsovdc@ *:a;;ir+rca*€ mr*-;# *rrssi;Nlaouc@ -"t-tn;;"*a-€

4Mwq@r4PtwwtuF@.

Htnos f, t lsvHd
dvw 3^il.v1Nll 101 llvws cNll.sl^

NVtd tcvNtvS0 wdols T cNlcvSc lSvNlwll3ud

ffi

--^&-,"'",
FW

derl rxpBdff

,r /a\
Noillts cNrcvdc \9/

#

NO[3]S tNtOVUC

FW
a61 ,4*'1'tu'

h/r\
Norlf,Js cNrcvdc \:/

NO[3]S

I

-

-r'^W L;*
;4il

-]:F
F

......G

.'..'.G

oNSefl

Page 468

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 6

Residential Schematic Design,

Dated December 4,2020

Page 469

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Wryr'

Fronl Elevqtion lA - Sponish Coloniol

@m*rrl
MANGINI RANCH
45X67 PROOUCT

Front Elevoiion 28 - ltolion Villo Fronl Elevolion 3C - Western Formhouse

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C - 45X67 Product Series

gH€EI r!!QF{:

ARCHITEgIlBE

rc.o IITLE SHEET
M.I ARTICUUTIONEXHIBIT

A3.1 PUN 3 FLOOR PNNS
A3,2 PLAN 34 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.3 PLAN 39 €XTERIOR EL€VATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3C EXTERIOR ELEVATIOIIS

P!AN
A3.0

3
PLAN 3 FRONT ELEVATIONS

Arc PLAN r FRoNT ELEvATtoNS
A1,1 PINlFLOORPUNS
A1 2 PIN 1A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.3 PLAN 1B EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AI.4 NN 1C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PUN 2
t-J m2FRoNTELEvATroNs
A2.1 M2FLOORPUNS
A2,2 FIAN 2A UTERIOR€LEVATIONS
A2.3 lu 28 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
P.4 PT-AN 2C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

!u!il
PHASE 1C
SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN TITLE SHEET 40.0

Page 470

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Wl'""

Front Elevolion lB - liolion Villo

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
d5X67 PRODUCT SERIES

Front Elevotion lA - Sponish Coloniol

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Front Elevotion lC - Weslern Fqrmhouse

!ruil ffi'* @r"*r'l
r:ilil1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1 A1.0

Page 471

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



4{'4,0'

Opl. Covered
Polio

!

Rmm

Enlry

b!

-
Pdmory Sulle

w.t.c.

Hdl

Solh
2

b

Second Floor First

SCHEMATIC DESIGN , br'rr 
'

4 BEOROOM

3 sATH
2049 SF

18.5tt SLDGCOVEmGE

FLOOR PLAN ,t

!ruil ffi** l@mu*ttl 
Kte'|436u3+slr':"'" A1.1

Page 472

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shapod Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Remssed Windows
Gable Details
Shutters

Right Elevotion

r+

+

+ t
ROOF PhN

Front Elevotion lA - Sponish Coloniol

eor n

ot
Enhonced Lots

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 'IA

E
.atr"? , ,*F 'r '

!ruil #pi*e @rpinsl
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCI SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN r*fl''f 

' A1.2

Page 473

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIAN VILLA
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Flnish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Stone Venesr

Right Elevotion

Fronl Elevotion lB - ltolion Villo

eor
rbtr'Y ,

ROOF PLAN

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1B

n

Enhonced Lots

!ruil ffi,** i@roi+'l
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

,kt-'f ,

SCHEMATIC DESIGN A1.3

r+

tt
r9

G

{9

Page 474

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



WESTERN FARI\,IHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
homo.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Slory lvassing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

i+

t
.r*

t t
t

ROOF PLAN

Board and Batt
Brick Veneer

Front Elevqtion 'l C - Western Formhouse

t*tr.tl t

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1C

R Elevotion
rbtr''? , ,.*t. 'g I

Reor
Enhonced Lots

,ei..,f ,

o

!ruil ffi'* @rpsrcl
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES SCHEI\iIATIC DESIGN A.1.4

Page 475

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Fronl Elevotion 28 - llqliqn Villo

Fronl Elevotion 2,A - Sponish Coloniol

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Front Elevqtion 2C - Weslern Fqrmhouse

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2 A2.0!ruil ffi* @rpmtsl ffie'rl36u3i3s*'?8"

Page 476

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



1g4!O'

Opl. Covercd

Gr€ol Room

51d

ffil
Goroge

tr

b

45',-O',

i

Bdlh
2

Hol

Loil

I

Second Floor Floor

!ruil ffi** '@m*(

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN r kf"'f 

'

1 BEDROOM +LOFT

3 BATH

2250 SF

49,59' BLDG COVERAGE

FLOOR PLAN 2 A2.1

Page 477

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrsts Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details
Shutters

ht

Front Elevolion 2,{ - Sponish Coloniol

Elevotion
,Et. ,r ,

Reor
Enhonced Lols

!ruil @rn*r|
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

, ul..rY I

SCHEMATIC DESIGN , bL*"f 
'

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 2A 42.2

a+

g

$ t
t

UE 5 I
II

-

m

E rT

Page 478

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIAN VILLA
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Ext€rior Finlsh
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gsntly Pitchsd Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Slone Veneer

Right Elevotion
,Eit.',? ,

Fronl Elevotion 28 - ltolion Villo

r*td ,? ,

ot
Enhonced Lots

ROOF PLAN

n
,kt. 'f ,

!ruil ,@ro*rrl
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

!ur'Y ,

SCHEMATIC DESIGN EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 28 A2.3

)+

E

Page 479

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



WESTERN FARIVHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmelrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque counlry
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Board and Batt
Brick Veneer

Front Elevotion 2C - Western Forrnhouse

,Bt..,f I

Elevolion
,u.f 'r ,

!ruil @rpinel
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

tion ot
Enhonced Lots

,ui.',F I

SCHEMATIC DESIGN I bIr'r'fl , EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2C A2.4

ffi
ti[
lllr

r+

1)

f t

Page 480

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



W"r*

Front Elevotion 38 - ltolion Villo

Fronl Elevotion 3,A - Sponish Coloniol

SCHEI/IATIC DFSIGN

Front Elevolion 3C - Western Formhouse

!ruil ffi 
*' 

@m*rrl ffii'iAstus?3sr':"'" r*il.: i..... ., EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 3 43.0

Page 481

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



4{1{ 37rO

Opl. Covered
Polio

-fl
0Greol Room

Enlry

Gorogob

454

Solhroom

w.t.c.

Eolh
Hdl

Second Floor

'-----.._--___________ l

F

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

First Floor

!ruil ffi;** '@m*'l

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES , Hllf,.ir I

5 SEDROOM

3 BATH

2121 SF

IO.5* BLOG COVEMGE

FLOOR PLAN 3 A3.1

Page 482

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN SPANISH
ChaEcterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Slucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrets Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details
Shutters

ROOF

Fronl Elevoiion 3A - Sponish Coloniol

on VO
rht.. ,? , , bt4.,f ,

ot
Enhonced Lols

l[!il ffi'* @rn*.'1
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

r*t..ir I

SCHEMATIC OESIGN , br* .rr 
, EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 34 43.2

\r
t

I

:)

mm

Page 483

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIAN VILLA
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Slons Veneer

Righl Elevotion
,Eir',F I

Front Elevotion 38 - ltolion Villo

I*tf, '? '

ol
Enhonced Lots

,br!?.,f ,

!ruil #is.* @ro*.rl
IUANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
45X67 PRODUCT SERIES

, hl''f 
'

SCHEMATIC DESIGN EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 38 A3.3

f il

,i',1
.:
r'j I

,'1

Page 484

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



WESTERN FARMHOUSE
characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look, lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concr€ts Tile
Steep€r Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS
ROOF PLAN

,*t..!r I

Board and Batt
Brick Veneer
Shutters

Front Elevotion 3C - Western Formhouse

R hi Elevolion

I btr'.,r I

!ruil ffi''* @rpn el 
r*tesl33u3i35$?"''

Reor
Enhonced Lots

I *t..!r 
'

SCHEMATIC DESIGN EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 3C A3.4

\r
+

I

+

L,

'--l

mm

Page 485

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase IC
45X67 Product Series

P'MN&fu
M'AT6'W.

NgEAilAt
YNIMFNfuftlf
del6gu tlil$ nil

_tKilmE

uffuut&,
ftN'L

IUfuLPMM
HBELbfr

1ft-MnM
fw&frW

IN'MMLEEI'M

TYPICAL FRONTS

offi
'--4#-r@rpws ffi

CONCEPTUAL FRONT YARDS

st26 BOTANICALNAME MMMONNAME slzE stzEstza COMMONNAME

,"ffir,r#li. ffiffiru nlLN

PLAN 3 PLAN 2 PLAN I

_ffiil
bti

-J
FI
lf ru

Page 486

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 7

CEQA Exemption and streamlining Analysis for the Phase

1C South Subdivision Project,

Dated SePtember t7 ,202I

Page 487

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



CtrY or Forsou

CEQA Exemption and streamlining Analysis for Mangini Ranch

Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase L' Lot 13)

1. Application No: PN 21'086

2. Project Title: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase L' Lot 13)

3. Lead AgencY Name and Address:

CitY of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95530

4. Contact Person and Phone Number:

Scott Johnsory AICP, Planning Manager

Community Development Department

(916)355-7222

5.

6.

Project Location:

32.6 acres located north of White Rock Road and west of Savannah Parkway

APN: 072-0070-039,072-3390-003, -004' and -013 (2692 acres' Arcadian

Improvement ComPanY, LLC')

Project Applicant's/Sponsor's Name and Address:

CMB ImProvement ComPanY, LLC'

4370 Town Center Blvd' Ste' 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95762

7. General Plan Designation: MLD

8. Zoning: SP-MLD

9 Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for

implementing Project:

CalifomiaDepartmentofFishandWildlife(forSection1602agreement)
Capital Southeast Connector joint Powers Authority

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 488

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



L
II.

Table of Contents

PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PROIECT OVERVIEW

B. PROIECT LOCATION
C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

M. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS..

3

J

3

5

5

5

A. Folsom Plan Area SPecific PIan

B. Documents IncorPorated by Reference

Introduction to cEo ExemPtion and stleamlining Provisionsc.
D. Environmental Checklist Review

L. Where Impact Was Analyzed

Previously AdoPted?

Action?..

o

9

....11

11
3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

13

1.4

14

9

A More Severe Adverse ImPact?

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing ImPacts'

E. Checklist and Discussion
1. AESTHETICS..

Z AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES..

15

15

17

...18

3. AIR OUALITY
4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES
5. CULTURAL RESOURCES...

,),

26

31

ManginiRanchPhaselCSouth(ManginiRanchPhaselLot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-2-

September 2021

Page 489

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



6. GEOLOGY AND SOILS

7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
g. HYDROLOGY AND WATER OUALITY

10. LAND USE AND PLANNING
MINERAL RESOURCES

POPULATION AND HOUSING

PUBLIC SERVICES

RECREATION
TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

UTILITIES.
MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

33

37

39

44

49

52

54

59

6L

64

66

72

76

81

82

11,.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1,6.

L7.

18.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3-

September 2021

Page 490

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



I. INTRODUCTION

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South development proposal (project or Project) is located in the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area. As discussed later in this document the project is consistent

with the FPASP.

As a project that is consistent with an existing Specific Plary Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South is eligible

for the exemption from review under the Califomia Environmental Quality Actl ("CEQA") provided

in Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines2section L5182, subdivision (c), as well as the

streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 21.083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following CEQA

analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by

sections 151,82and 15L83 to disclose the City's evidence and reasoning for determining the project's

consistency with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ("FPASP") and eligibility for the claimed CEQA

exemption.

I r. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PROJECT OVERVIEW

Mangini Ranch Phase LC South includes a small lot vesting tentative subdivision map (SLVTSM) to

further subdivide a26.92-acreportion of Mangini Ranch Phase L lot L3 and the property formerly

known as "Arcadian Heights" into 115 detached residential lots for future development consistent

with the land use designations in the FPASP. The proposed lot size is MLD-45'x67' and all lots are

3,000sf minimum. Class I multi-purpose trails are located along the drainage corridors in the Open

Space areas to the north and west. Trail connections are provided at Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway, as well as internally from the project site.

The requested land use entitlements for the Mangini Ranch Phase LC South project are:

(1) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map;

(2) a Minor Administrative Modification - Minor Land Use Boundary Refinements;

(3) a Minor Administrative Modification - Transfer of Development Rights - Dwelling Units

Transferred Between Parcels; and

(4) a Planned Development Permit - Development Standards & Architecture Design Review.

l California Environmental Quality Act, Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq. (hereafter "CEQA").
2The Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Cal. Code Regs.,

tit.74, S 15000 et seq. (hereafter'CEQA Guidelines" or "Guidelines").

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-4-

September 2021

Page 491

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



A Minor Administrative Modification (MAM) is requested to refine the boundaries of the MLD

Project site and adjacent OS parcels, consistent with the provisions in the FPASB to accommodate

planned roadways. Acreages of the various land uses remain the same although the edges have been

modified.

A Minor Administrative Amendment - Transfer of Development Rights to move 3 dwelling units (du)

from FPASP parcel 73 (-3 du) to the Project site (FPASP parcel211). No change to the overall FPASP

unit allocation, total populatiory will occur. The proposed project does not affect the overall amount of

non-residential development in the FPASP.

Infrastructure to serve the Project is proximate and available to the site

The project is located within the Folsom Ranch Central District and is designed to comply with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (approved 20L5, amended 2018). No deviations from

the FPASP Appendix A: Development Standards are sought with this application.

B. PROJECT LOCATION

Located south of U.S. Highway 50 and north of White Rock Road, the 26.92-acre Project site consists of

a portion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1. Large Lot Tentative Subdivision Map and a portion of

Arcadian Heights area. The project site is known as Mangini Ranch Phase L Lot 13 and FPASP parcel

211,, previously known as Arcadian Heights. The site is northwest of the Savannah Parkway and White

Rock Road intersection, and south of Mangini Parkway.

Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway provide access to the site. Public street access would be

provided at proposed Street G and Street H which are centrally located on the site and connect to

Mangini parkway. Adjacent to the project is the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 subdivision at Folsom Ranctu

which is under construction.

The FPASP is a 3,51.3.4-acre comprehensively planned community that creates new develoPment

patterns based on the principles of smart growth and transit-oriented development. The Specific Plan

designation for the Project site is Multi-Family Low Density (SP-MLD).

See the Project Narrative for exhibits of the proposed project and surrounding land uses.

C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

Currently, the26.92-acre project site is undeveloped. There are no native trees located within the

bounds of the project site, therefore no trees are proposed for removal with this application.

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-5-

September 2021

Page 492

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfill the specific policies and objectives in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan. An analysis of the proposed project's consistency with the FPASP is provided in
Exhibit 3, the Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis.

1,. Land Use Designation and Unit Types

The application intends to develop Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (as shown and described in the

Project Narrative) as a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) Residential site, consistent with the FPASP.

A SLVTSM and Planned Development Permit - Development Standards & Architecture Design

Review entitlements are sought with this application.

An open space drainage corridor is located on the northem property boundary. Drainage runoff
north of this drainage corridor flows to Mangini Parkway and then to Hydromodification Basin22

located westerly of the Project area, south of the elementary school (the school is currently under
construction). Drainage runoff south of the drainage corridor (including the Project) flows to
Hydromodification Basin2flocated immediately west of southem area of the Project.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South proposes to create 115 detached residenfial lots. The average density
of the subdivision is 8.0 units per acre. The FPASP defines the MLD residential designation as "one of
the most flexible residential land use designations in the Plan Area[,]" which includes "single family
dwellings (small lot detached zero-lot-line and patio homes), two family dwellings and multi-family
dwellings." (FPASB p. a-La.) The density range for MLD is7 to 12 dwelling units per gross acre.

(FPASP, p. a-1,4.)

The detached, residential lots proposed by Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South are permitted uses as

shown on Table 4.3 of the FPASP. (See also FPASP DEIR, Table 34.10-4.)

In summary, the proposed land use and the density of residential use proposed for Mangini Ranch

Phase LC South are consistent with the FPASP.

2. Circulation

Access to the Project is provided at Savannah Parkway (east side) and Mangini Parkway (north side)

via the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North subdivision.Improvements to these roadways have

been/are being constructed by other FPASP approved projects; additional improvements are planned
to Savannah Parkway along the property frontage. City standard residential streets are proposed for
this subdivision with attached pedestrian sidewalks and on-street parking. Pedestrian access and

circulation are accommodated through the provision of attached and detached sidewalks on all
streets, and off-street Class I trails in open space. Class II bike lanes are provided on Savannah

Parkway and Mangini Parkway (as required in the FPASP) and Class III bike routes are provided on

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-6-

Page 493

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



all residential streets. The nearest access points to the Class I trail system are provided at Mangini
Parkway, Street Ft and Savannah Parkway.

The proposed project it consistent with roadway and transit master plans for the FPASP

3. Water, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Infrastructure

Water infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase l,C South project is being served by Zone 3 water from the north via

Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway. The project is located within the Zone 3 pressure zone

Water mains are provided within the perimeter streets, including Mangini Parkway.

Srwer infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase LC South project will be served by the sewer infrastructure within Mangini
Parkway.

S t orm dr ain age infr as tr u ctur e

The Mangini Ranch Phase LC South project site stormwater system will connect to existing HM.B/24.

The proposed project is consistent with planned infrastructure for the FPASP.

I I I . EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on June 28, 2011. (Resolution No. 8863).

The City of Folsom and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact

report/environmental impact statement ("EIR/EIS' or "EIK') for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan Project ("FPASP'). (See FPASP EIR/EIS, SCH #2008092051). The Draft EIR/EIS (DEIR) was

released on June 28,2010. The City certified the Final EIR/EIS (FEIR) on june 14,201'1' (Resolution No.

8860). For each impact category requiring environmental analysis, the EIR provided two separate

analyses: one for the "Land" component of the FPASP project, and a second for the "Wate{'
component. (FPASP DEI& p. 1"-L to 1-2.) The analysis in this document is largely focused on and cites to

the "Land" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On December7,2012, the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the FPASP for purposes of

analyzingan altemative water supply for the project. The revisions to the "Wate{' component of the

FPASP project included: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered Rates, (3) Exchange of Water
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot L3)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-7-

Page 494

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities. (Water Addendum, pp. 3-1 to 3-4.) The City concluded

that, with implementation of certain mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections, the

water supply and infrastructure changes would not result in any new significant impacts,

substantially increase the severity of previously disclosed impacts or involve any of the other

conditions related to changed circumstances or new information that can require a subsequent or

supplemental ElR. (See Pub. Resources Code, $21,1.66; Guidelines, S 15162.) The analysis in portions of
the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections that have not been superseded by the Water Addendum are still
applicable.

B. Documents Incorporated by Reference

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documents that

have been certified by the Folsom City Council:

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project EIR/EIS and Findings of Fact and

Statement of Overriding Considerations, certified by the Folsom City Council on June L4,

20'J,1,, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter
located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from

8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

11. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Altemative prepared November, 2012, ("Water Addendum"),
certified by the Folsom City Council on December L'I..,2012, a copy of which is available

for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the

City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday

through Friday);

lu South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial Studyfi\Aitigated Negative
Declaration (Backbone Infrastructure MND), dated December 9,2014, adopted by the City
Council on February 24,201.5, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of
Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50

Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

Each of the environmental documents listed above includes mitigation measures imposed on the

FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level

environmental impacts, which are, therefore, applicable to the proposed project. The mitigation
measures are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in
the environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as part of the conditions of
approval for the proposed project, to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, subdivision (c), the City will make a finding at a

public hearing that the feasible mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be undertaken.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-8-

l.

Page 495

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-wide, the

approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development Agreement bind
the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those mitigation measures.

The May 22,201.4, Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan

Project-City of Folsom Backbone Infrastructure (Exhibit 2) by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is

also incorporated by reference.

All impacts from both on-site and off-site features of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South project have

been analyzed and addressed in the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South project and/or the Backbone Infrastructure project.

C. Introduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

The City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase LC South development proposal is consistent with the

FPASP and therefore exempt from CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA
Guidelines section 1.5182, subdivision (c), as a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in
conformity with a specific plan.

The City also finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase LC South project is eligible for streamlined CEQA

review provided in Public Resources Code section 21083.3, and CEQA Guidelines section 15L83 for
projects consistent with a community plary general plary or zoning. Because the Project is exempt

from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following streamlined CEQA analysis.

Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by sections

1.5L82 and 15183 because the checklist provides a convenient vehicle for disclosing the City's
substantial evidence and reasoning underlying its consistency determination.

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2012 for
purposes of analyzing an altemative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum
was prepared and adopted by the City after the certification of the FPASP EIR/EI$ it would not change

any of the analysis under Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183

because it gave the Plan Area a more feasible and reliable water supply.

The City has prepared or will be completing site-specific studies pursuant to the requirements set forth
in the mitigation measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EIR

and Water Addendum for subsequent development projects. (See Exhibits 4 [Noise Assessment] and 5

[Access Evaluation Memo].) These studies support the conclusion that the Mangini Ranch Phase LC

South development proposal would not have any new significant or substantially more severe impacts

(CEQA Guidelines, 5151.62), nor would it result in any new significant impacts that are peculiar to the

project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183).

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-9-

September 2021

Page 496

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



L. Exemption provided by Government Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines,

S 151S2, subdivision (c)

Govemment Code section 65457, and CEQA Guidelines section'1.5182, subdivision (c), exempt

residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for which an EIR was previously

prepared if the projects are in conformity with that specific plan and the conditions described in

CEQA Guidelines section 1,5162 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present.

(Gov.

Code, g65457,subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 15162, subd. (a).)

The Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis attached as Exhibit 3 supports the determination

that the Project is undertaken Pursuant to and in conformity with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, $ 21083.3 and

CEQA Guidelines, $ 15183

Public Resources Code section 2L083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA Process where a subdivision

map application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning

uppro"ut was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further

environmental review of the development shall be limited to effects upon the environment which are

peculiar to the parcel or to the project and which were not addressed as significant effects in the prior

EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior

EIR. Effects are not to be considered peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied

development policies or standards have been previously adopted by the city, which were found to

substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future projects.

CEQA Guidelines section 15183 provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the

exemption set forth in Public Resources Code section 21083.3'

D. Environmental Checklist Review

The row titles of the checklist include the full range of environmental topics, as presented in

Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

The column titles of the checklist have been modified from the Appendix G presentation to assess the

Project's qualifications for streamlining provided by Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 1"5183, as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines

section L51.62 arc present.

pursuant to Guidelines section 1,5'1,62, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluate the categories

in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstances, project changes, or new information

of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-10-

September 2021

Page 497

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



If the situations described in Guidelines section 1.51.62are not present, then the exemption provided by

Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 15182 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,

the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and states where they are available for

review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed Program, including new

site specific operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

d.iscusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed program would involve

new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new

information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures which were incorporated

or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for

the project. (Guidelines, gI5t62, subd. (a).)

The checklist serves a second purpose. Public Resources Code section 21"083.3 and its parallel

Guidelines provision, section 15L83, provide for streamlined environmental review for projects

consistent with the development densities established by existing zoning, general plary or community

plan policies for which an EIR was certified. Such projects require no further environmental review

except as might be necessary to address effects that (a) are peculiar to the project or the parcel on

which the project would be located, (b) were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIII (c) are

potentially significant off-site impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EIR, or (d) were

previously identified significant effects but are more severe than previously assumed in light of

substantial new information not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar to

the parcel or to the project, has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior EIIf or can be

substantially mitigated by the imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards,

then an additional EIR need not be prepared for the project solely on the basis of that impact.

A"no" answer does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the

environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was

analyzed.and addressed with mitigation measures in the prior environmental documents approved for

the zoning actiory general plan, or community plan. The environmental categories might be answered

with a "no" in the checklist since the Mangini Ranch Phase LC South project does not introduce

changes that would result in a modification to the conclusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

'I-.. Where Impact Was AnalYzed
This column provides a cross-reference to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning

actiory general plary or community plan where information and analysis may be found relative to the

environmental issue listed under each topic.

2. Do Proposed changes Involve New or More severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 15162(aX1) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether the changes

represented by the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-11-

Page 498

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



EIR or negative declaration or that the proposed project will result in substantial increases the severity

of a previously identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened

significant impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a "yes"

answef is givery additional mitigation measures or altematives may be needed.

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 1,51,62(a)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether changed

circumstances affecting the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in
the prior EIR or negative declaration or will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously

identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant

impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a "yes" answer

is givery additional mitigation measures or altematives may be needed.

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis

or Verification?
Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new

information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous

EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any such information

is only relevant if it"wasnot known and could not have been known with reasonable diligence at the

time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this contex! such new information must show one or

more of the following:

(A) The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the previous EIR

or negative declaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than shown in
the previous EIR;

(C) Mitigation measures or altematives previously found not to be feasible would in fact be

feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the project, but
the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative; or

(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those analyzed in
the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environment,

but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the

prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaratiory which might change the nature of analysis of

impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure. If the new information shows the existence of

new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously

disclosed, then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new information shows that

previously rejected mitigation measures or alternatives are now feasible, such measures or

alternatives should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation

measures or alternatives that are (i) considerably different from those included in the prior EIR, (ii)

able to substantially reduce one or more significant effects, and (iii) unacceptable to the project

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-12-

Page 499

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



proponents, then such mitigation measures or alternatives should also be considered.

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Proiect Or The Parcel On Which
The Project Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR

On The Zoning Actioru General Plan, Or Communify Plan With Which the
Proiect is Consistent?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bxl), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the project or its site. Although neither
section 21083.3 nor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to
the parcel or to the project," a definition can be gleaned from what is now the leading case

interpreting section 21083.3, Wal-Mart Stores, lnc. a. City of Turlock (2006) 138 Cal.App.4th273 (Wal-

Mart Stores). In that case, the court upheld the respondent city's decision to adopt an ordinance

banning discount "superstores." The city appropriately found that the adoption of the ordinance was

wholly exempt from CEQA review under CEQA Guidelines section 15183 as a zoning action

consistent with the general plary where there were no project-specific impacts - of any kind -
associated with the ordinance that were peculiar to the project. The court concluded that "a physical
change in the environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical change belongs exclusively
and especially to the [project] or it is characteristic of only the [projectl." (Id. at p.294.) As noted by the

court, this definition "illustrate[s] how difficult it will be for a zoning amendment or other land use

regulation that does not have a physical component to have a sufficiently close connection to a
physical change to allow the physical change to be regarded as'peculiar to' the zoning amendment or
other land use regulation." (Ibid.)

A"yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to
the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication of
whether the impact is "potentially significattl", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated",
or "less than significattt" . An analysis of the determination will appear in the Discussion section

following the checklist.

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially
Mitigated By Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies
Or Standards That Have Been Previously Adopted?

Sections 21083.3 and 15183 include a separate, though complementary means of defining the term
"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the project." Subdivision (f) of
section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a project on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project or
the parcel for the purposes of this section if uniformly applied development policies or
standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-13-

Page 500

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect

when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the

policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding
shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental
impacts that will be "substantially mitigated" by the uniform application of "development policies or
standards" adopted as part of, or in connection with, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or
otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be

effective in "substantially mitigating" the effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (f), goes on to
add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county but can

apply only within the zoning district in which the project is located, or within the area subject to the

community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moreover, such policies or standards need not be

part of the general plan or any community plan but can be found within another pertinent planning
document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or countp in previously adopting uniformly
applied development policies or standards for imposition on future projects, failed to make a finding as

to whether such policies or standards would substantially mitigate the effects of future projects, the

decision-making body of the city or county, prior to approving such a future project pursuant to this
section, may hold a public hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the project,

such standards or policies would substantially mitigate the effects of the project. Such a public hearing
need only be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permitted in this
section.

Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":
(1) parking ordinances; (2) public access requirements; (3) grading ordinances; (4) hillside
development ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (6) habitat protection ot conservation ordinances;
(7) view protection ordinances.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to
the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiorL general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of
uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the

agency. A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially
significant" , "less than significant with mitigation incorporated" , or "less than significant". An analysis

of the determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

7, Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior
EIR On The Zoning Actiory General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The
Proiect Is Consistent?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are any effects that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning actiory

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis September 2021

-'1,4-

Page 501

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



general plan, or community plan with which the project is consistent.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plary community plan, or zoning action
failed to analyze a potentially significant effect then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific
CEQA analysis.

A"yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects relative to the environmental
category that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for
the zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication
of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation
incorporated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will appear in the
Discussion section following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That
Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan,
Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacts that were not discussed in
the prior EIR prepared for the general plary community plan or zoning action with which the project is

consistent.

Subdivision (j) of CEQA Guidelines section 15L83 makes it clear that, where the prior EIR has

adequately discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the project-specific
analysis need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsite or cumulative
impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR. If a significant offsite or
cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EIR" then this section may be used as a basis

for excluding further analysis of that offsite or cumulative impact.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plary community plan, or zoning action
failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and cumulative impacts of the [new site-

specificl projecf" then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis. (Pub.

Resources Code S 21.083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S L51.83, subd. (j).)

A"yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has potentially significant off-site impacts or
cumulative impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior
environmental documentation for the zoning action, general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer
will be followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than
significant with mitigation incorporated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination
will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-15-

September 2021

Page 502

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pursuant to Section (b)(a)of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether there are previously

identified significant effects that are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed

based on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning actiory general plan or

community plan was certified.

This provision indicates tha! if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior

EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with respect to an effect that the prior EIR

identified as significant, and the new information indicates that the adverse impact will be more

severe, then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has significant impacts relative to the

environmental category that were previously identified in the prior environmental documentation for

the zoning actiory general plan or community plan but, as a result of new information not previously

knowry are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed. A "yes" answer will be

followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with
mitigation incorporate d" , ot "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts.
Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, this column indicates whether the prior

environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agency decision-making body

provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some cases, the

mitigation measures have already been implemented. A"yes" resPonse will be provided in either

instance. If 'NA' is indicated, this Environmental Review concludes that the impact does not occur

with this project and therefore no mitigations are needed.

Subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code section 21083.3 further limits the partial exemption for

projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

[A]11 public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]

relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if not,

then the provisions of this section shall have no application to that effect. The lead agency

shall make a finding, at a public hearing, as to whether those mitigation measures will be

undertaken.

(Pub. Resources Code, S 2L083.3, subd. (c).) Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously

identified significant effect in a site-specific CEQA document, a lead agency must "undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR] relevant to a

significant effect which the project will have on the environment." (Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3,

subd. (c).) Thus, the mere fact that a prior EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or off-site

effects does not mean that site-specific CEQA analysis can proceed as though such effects do not exist.

Rather, to take advantage of the streamlining provisions of section 21083.3, a lead agenry must

commit itself to carry out all relevant feasible mitigation measures adopted in connection with the

general plary community plan, or zoning action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-16-

September 2021

Page 503

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



commitment must be expressed as a finding adopted at a public hearing. (See Gentry a. City of

Murrieta (1995) 36 Cal.App .4thl359,1408 [court rejected respondent city's argument that it had

complied with this requirement because it made a finding at the time of project approval "that the

Project complied with all'applicable' laws"; such a finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that

the mitigation measures in the [pertinent] Plan EIR were actually being undertaken"].)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-L7-

September 202L

Page 504

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



E. Checklist and Disosion

1. AESTHETICS

Mandnl Rilch Ph.m lC South (M.nglnl R.nch Pha6e1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-18-

Enviromenta-l
Issue
Area

hPmpd
GdSs hvolw
New SiFiffcant

Subtanlially More

hvolvint New
SiFificant ImFcle

or Subtandally More

Suhtan6.l

RequltuS New

Are frere Effi
ThatAreklia.To
fr€ Prcjet Or fre

Pacl h Mchfte

Located fr.tHave
Not Ben Dbclffid

In . Pdo! En On fre
Zofrt AcUo[

Gnenl Pla O.
Comnudty PIil

Pdd i3 Condsbnt?

&ftere gtutt
frt Are Ptruli.r To
ne Prcjectfrat Will
Nol & SubdMtiEly

MifSald By

Appledon Of
Unlfody Appll€d

klopmatPollch
OrSt.ndsrdsnat

Have Ben
Previou.ly AdopEd?

Are fterc Etrdg

Sigilfic.nt Efftrb h
A Pdor EIR On The

Afrg Acdory
An€ral Plil O

ProFd I3 Conri!tsnt?

& Therc Potsndauy
$gniticant Ofi-SiE

DlmdInfre
Prlor EIR Pftpared

For ft CineEI

Plan Or hning

Arc frerc PHio$ly
Idendned Si8nifi€nt

Effdb frat, As A
krult Of Sub6lan6ll

Notkom Atfre
Thefte ER Wa6

Cetre4 AE Now
htenined To Have

Miligation Measures
AddrBlnSImFcls.

l.Adf,.da FPA9P DnftElR

a, Have a

substantial adverBe
effect on a senic
vbta?

pp.3A.1-24 to -2s No No No No No No No No MM 3A.1-1

b. Substantially
damate scnic

lncludlntbutnot
limlted tq tres,
r6k outcroppingq
and historic
buildings within a

state senic
hiahwav?

pp.34.1-26 ro -27 No No No No No No No No No feasible MM

c. Substantially
detrade the
exisfintviilal
character or quality
ofthesiteand it6

pp.3A.1-27 to -30 No No No No No No No No MM3A.1-t
34.74
3A.14

d. creab a new
soure of
substmlial litht or

pp.3A.l-31 to -33 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.l-5

September 2021

Page 505

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
16sue

Area

Chan86 hvolw
New Significant

Subtmfally More

hvolving N.w
SiSnificant tmpacls

orSubtantially More

Substil6al

RquirinENcw

That Are Peoliar To

fte Project Or fre
Parel On ffich fr€

Lsat€d ftat Haw
NotBen Dirl€d

In a Pdor EnOn The

Zoniry Acdory

Gneral Plm, or

fre Prciect fral WiU
Not &Subtantially

Midgatd By
Application OI

Unifomly Applied
tuvelopmmlPolid6

Or Standards fral

Previouly Adopled?

Significant E f* In
A Pdor BIR Onfre

bning Acllon,
Ceneral Plan G

WIth Whch fr€
Proid Is Conlistent?

Are frerc Pot€nually
SiSnificantGlsito

Disosd lnfr€
Prio! EIR PrcFred

For ftc Gneral
Plan, Comunity
Phn q Zonlng

Are frere Previorsly
Idenlified Significanl
Eff(b nat, As A

R$ult OfSuhl.ndal

Tincfta EIRWis

&tcmind To I lavc

Mtitstion Measures

!- A6rhldd FPASPDfrft BIR
DD.3A.l-l b-{

adversly aftuct
day or dghttime

Dfudslon:

above conbin the relevant analyEisofthe pobntial impacb.

analyzd in the 2011 EIR after implementation of th€ following mitigation m€asures: MM 38.1-2a, MM 38.1-2b, MM 38.1-3a, and MM 38.1-3b. (Water Addendum, p.3-5.)

Mangini Ranch Pha* lC South proiect's comist€ncy with lmdsaphg policies in th€ FPASP that may be relevant to aesthehc and visual impad. (Exh. 3, p. 31.)

MltlSrllon M€aBures:
. MM 3A.1-1
. MM 34.14
. MM3A.l-5
. MM 34.74
. MM3B.1-2a
. MM3B.l-2b
. MM 38.1-3a
. MM3B.l-3b

Conclu6lohi

(Guidplins,9 15162), nor would itiesult in any new significantimpa& th6tae pealiarto the projectorib site (Guidelin6, S 15183).

Mantini Rrnch Pha*lC South (Mantini n.n.h Phe6e 1 Lot13)
CEQA Erempdon and Streamlidn8 Analysis September 2021

-19-

Page 506

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES

M.n8inl Rrnch Pha*lC South (Mantint R.nch Phae 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exempdon ild Steamlinng Analy6is

-20-

Environmental
Is6ue

Area

ChanF hvolve
New SiFiffffit

Subtandally Morc

hvolfrt Nd
SiSnificant Imprcls

or Suhtandaly Moft

Sukndal

R€qulrinS New

frat Are Pecdi.. To
fte koi€d Or lte

Parcel G mich The

Locat€d tul Have

NotBmklMd
ln a Prio! EIR h fre

ZoninS Action,

&neral PlaoG

Wih Whid the
P.okt ls Consblent?

Are There EfftdB
mat Are Peflliar To
fre PrcFd frat wil
Not Be Suhtandally

MitE ted 8y
Applicauon Of

Udfodly Applied
&velophent Polid6
G Slfd.rdefrat

Have kn
Prevlously Adopd?

Arefrere Efid

Significdt Effeb In
A Prio! EIROh fre

Cener.l Pld Or
Comunity Plil
Wtth Which fre

ProlRt 16 Coroisbnl?

Are ftere Pobhally
SiFfrcant Off$it€

Cumuladvehp.cb

DindInfre
Pdor EIR Pnpd

For TlE Cmcd
Pl.n, Community
Plan Or hnhS

& ften Pflioudy
Identfid SiSdffcant

Eftu That, As A
R6ulr ofsub6hnfial

Time ft EIR Wa
Ceditid.Arc Now

Delemined To Have

MdFtonMdsum
Addr6b8 Impacb.

2.AAdoIre FPASP lrr.It EIR
m- iltGl b J9

a, ConwdPnme
Farmland Unique
Farmlild, or
Famlild of
Stabwide
Impoffance
(Farmldd),6
shown on the
maPs PrePard
PUfSUant tO the

Farmlmd
Mappintand
Monitorint
Pro$am of the
Califomia
R€$ure6 Agency,

p.34.1049 No No No No No No No No None requjred

b. Cullltct with
exirting rcning for
aFidltural u*,
ora Williamen

pp.3A.1041 to-4i, No No No No No No No No No fe.rible MM

c. Involve other

chm8es in lhe

exbtug

which, due b their

p.3A.r0-29 No No No No No No No No None r€quired

September 2021

Page 507

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue

Area

Do kop$d
Chngas Involvo
Nw SiFifidt

Subhnfially Morc

hvoltr8 Ne$'
SiFificant Impacb

or subslandally More

Subbndal

Rquklnt New

fte ProFct Or fre
tar.€l On Whi.h fr€

Locat€d ftal Have

NolEenDklffid
h a Pdor EIRG The

Zoning Ado&
Cmeral Plan.&
CommunllyPlil

Pdd is CoNislmt?

ftal Aeftoli.rTo
fre PloFd ltat Wil
Not Be SubEtanfi.lly

Midgatd By
Appli(ationOf

Unifomly Applid
DmlopmmtPolida

OrStildards frat
Haw kn

Previouly Adopted?

Are frere Effsls

Sipilicanl Eftocb h
A Prior EIRh fte

Cana.al Pl.nOr

With mchThc
Projet Is Coroisbnl?

Are frere Pots6ally
Sianiffcant Ofi-Sile

Cuhulauwlnpacts

Disosd b fte
Pdor DIRPrepared

For fre General

Plan O. hning

Id€nlifid SiSnificant

Eftcb ftat, tu A
kult Of Subtanli.l

TiheftoEIRW€

&lednd To Havc

Midgahon Measurs

z Agd@lauE
WmU rl. ffil*

FPASPD6ftEIR

muld rslt h

Farmland, to non-

impatr.

analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mititation mea3ur6; MM 38.1G5. (Water Addendlm, P.3-12.)

MiliSalion Mearrr6:
. MM3B.10-s

Conclurion:

forest resur@ iilpacb (Guidelines I 15162), nor would itrsult in any new 6ignificant impachthat are peNliartothePrcjectorib site (Guid€lins,5 15183).

Mrngini R.nch PhaselC South (Mengtnt Rrnch PhaBe 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analy6i6

-21-

S€ptemb€. 2021

Page 508

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



3. AIROUALIfi

Milttnt Rinch Ph.*1C South (M.nttnt R.nch Fhael Lot13)
CEQA Ercmption ild StreamlininS Analysis

Enviromental
Issue Area

Analyred in Pdor
Do Prcpd

G.ngs Involvc
N&Sttninant

Suhhnlially Morc

Involvhg Nd
SiSniticant Imp.cle

orSukntialy More

Sub6tandal

Requldnt New

Tht Are kalar To
fre Proid Or Tne

Parel h Which The

Ls.ld ft.t Hire
Not kn Disdd

ln'PddrElR&fte
Zonh8 Actlon,

&n€ral Plaq Or
ColMudty Plil
With Whi.h th€

Are frere E(ds
fr.t Arc Peculiar To
fre Prc,et nat Will
Not B€ Subdhnffally

MidSad By

AppliadonOf
Udfody Appltd

kv€lopnmt Polld6
& Slandards n.t

Prevlo$ly AdopEd?

SignificmlEftu bln
A Prior EIRG fre

Adnt Adon,
kr.l PlanO!
Commmity Plan
Wnh mlch fre

Projst I! Coruisbnl?

Are frere Pohd.ny
Slgnmont Of-site

Cumolatw Imp€.b

Dedhfre
Pdor ER PGp{d

Fo. Tne Gmeld
Plan, Comndty
Plan Or hniry

Idenffid Slgilffont

R6ult Of Suhhnllal

Not kown Atfte
Time ft m Was

Cedfid, Arc Now
Ddeffi€d To Haw

Midg.donMlauffi

3" Afr Q!.Ury. FPASP Dr.ft EII

a. Conflid with or
obstruct
implementation of
the appllcable air
quality plan?

pp.3A.2-23 to -59 No No NO No No No No No MM3A.2-la
xA.2-1b
3,..2-lc
3A.2-1d
3A.2-1€
3A,2-tI
34.2-19
3A.2-1h
34.2-2
34.24a
3A.24b
3A.2-5

b. Violah .ny air
quafty sbndard or
@nkibub
eubstilfially to il
exirlmt or
prcj€trd air

Sameas(a) above No No No No No No No No Sam€ as (a) above

c. R6ult in a

dmulativ€ly
onsiderable n€t
increae of any
crihria pollutant
Ior which the
prcjed Edon ig

nm-attaiMmt

Same d (a) above No No No No No No No Same as (a) above

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 509

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Chang€ Involw
New Significant

subbntially More

hvoltr8 N€w
SiSnific.nt Inpacb

orSubtillialyMorc

SubbSal

RcquidngNew

fre Prcject Or fre
Parel On mthfre

Lcared That HaE
Not kn Disl*d

h a Pdor EIR G The

Zodns AdDq
&neral Plae or

P6kct i. CoNilbnt?

The ProFd ftat WiU

Note Subshdally
Miliglhd By

Appltcadon Of
Unibmly Appli€d

*vclopnmt Polici€G

Or StandardsTht
Have Ben

Pavlously Adopt€d?

Are Th€e Effects

SiFificel Eff6bln
A Prior EIR ft The

ZonlnS Acdon.

C€neralPlmOr
CmmuityPlan

Projd Is coNl'bt?

Are free Potauaily
siFificilt Otr$ile

Cunol.{ve Imp.cl8

Dh$ed ln fr€
Pdor ER Pr€pared

For fte Cened
!ls, Conmudty
PlEn o tufr8

AEfrerePPiously
ld€nlified Significant

Efftcb Th.L tu A
kult Of Subhntial

Timetu ER Wa
Cedfied, Are Now

Dehmind To Have

Mi6E Um MmsuEg

AfirQoltg.
Wnrldtundd

FPASPDnft EIR

applicable federal

quality sbndard
(including
rel@lng emisioro
which ex@d
quantitative
thrsholds for

d, ExpNsn6itive
rNptoB to
sub3tmtial
pollutilt
@nentratio$?

Same as (a) above No No No No No No No No Same as (a) above

obJ€ctionable odors
affding a

substanlial number

pp.3A.2-59 to {3 No No No No No No No No MM3A.2-5

M.ndni Ran.h Ph.selC South (M.nglnl Rrn.h Ph:s€ I Lot13)
CEQA Ercmption and St.€amlining AnalFis

-23-

September 2021

Page 510

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Ch.rys Involve
New Signifiont

Subtmdrlly More

Involtrg Nil
Si8ili.mt Impacb

or Suhtnilaly Mon

Suhtufial

Requldng New

Are frere EtfElB
ftat Are Psliar To
fre Prcjed Orft€

Parftl G Which The
PrcjRt Would &

Located frat Have

Not kn Di*led
In a Pdo. EIR On fre

%tug Acfio4
&nenl PIE& Or

P&t b Conihhnt?

Are ftec Eff(lg
That Are rhculiar To
fre Prcid frat WiU
NotkSuMdany

Mldgrtd By
AppliotonOf

Unifomly Appli€d
&velopsent Polici6

O! Sbndtrds nat
HaE kn

Previously Adopled?

Slgnlncnt Eftucb h
A Prlor EIR G fte

Zonlng Acdo4
General Plan Or
Community Ple
Wilh Which The

Projd b comi{€nt?

Are fterc Potattally
SiSiffcant Off-St€

D.cusd h fre
Pdor ElRPrepard

For ne Cenerd
!|il, Comdty
PIan Or hnh8

Are frere Prcviously
Idanlifid SiSniffcant
mcbftal tu A

Rsult Of Sub6lanlial

Tinafte EIRW€

Dcteffied To Flave

MUtaEon McauEs

eAfrQutrr'. TPASP DNTTBIR
e-3P-1bS

Di@i6ion:

3A.2-63.) The pat€s indi@hd in the table above contain the relevilt analysis of the potential impacts.

the 2011 EIRafter impl€mentation ofthe following mitigation measu6: MM 38.2-1a, MM3B.2-1b, MM3B.2-lq MM 38.23a, MM 38.2-3b. (Water Addendum, pp.$5 to$6.)

development.

Mitigadon M€$uE3:
. MM 34.2-1a
. MM 3A.2-1b
. MM3A.2-lc
. MM 3A.2-1d
. MM3A.2-1e
. MM3A.2-1f
. MM 34.2-19
. MM3A.2-1h
. MM 3A.2-2
. MM 3A.2-4a
. MM3A.2-4b
. MM3A.2-5
. MM3A.2,6
. MM 38 2lr

M.nglnt Rrnch Phe* 1C Solth (M.ndd n.n.h Phael t ot13)
CEQA Eremption md Streamlining Ana\616 September 2021

-24-

Page 511

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

chrn86 lnvolw
Nfl Signlflcant

Subllanlially More

InvoltrB New
SlFtrlcant Impacb

orSuhdtlalyMore

Sublildal

Requifig N€w

Arc frerc EffRb

The PloFct O! fte
Parcl on mich The

ProiKt wouH e
LtratedThatHave
Nol kn DislRd

In a Pdo! EIR On fre
hning Ac$oe

&neral Pla& Or
Communlty PIm

The ProFd tui wil
Not & Suhhdally

Midsated By
Appledon of

Unlfofrly Applid
hvelopment PoliciB

Or Shndards That
Have kn

Pdoully Adopld?

Arc Therc Effet6

Si8nificant Efish
A Prior BIR fr The

bnln8 Ac[on,
GeneldPlanOr

withmidtu
Projd Is CoNisbnt?

Are Thw Pormually
SiSniffcint OtrSit€

Cumuhdw InFdg

DimdInfre
PdorElR Prcp.d

Flae Comdty
PIrn Or hnlng

Arc There Previously
Id€nliffed SiSniffcanl

Utu Thli tu A
krull Ol Subrlillial

N€w Infomadm

Timefte ER Wd

Deteffi To Flavc

MdSrdon Mo3um

t Alt QaIllr'.
Wdtdl}rffild

FPASDnftEIR
DD-342.1 b {'

MM3B.2-1b
MM3B.2-1c

MM 38,2-3a
MM38,23b

Conduionl

lcutdeltus- 6 15162). nor willd it result in .nv new stdficant imDacb that are mdltar to the DroiRt or ib dte lcuidelines. 6 151&).

Mrnglnl Ranch Ph.F lC South (Mrndnt R.nch Phase I Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and ShamlidnS AnalFis Sept€nb€r 2021

-25.

Page 512

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

Milglnl R.nch Phes lC South (M.nglnl Rrnch Ph.Ee1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption dd Streamlining Analysis

-26-

Enviromental
lssue Area

Gantes Involve
New SiFiffc.nt

SubhntlillyMo(
*wre Imprcb?

InwldngNew
SiBnificant Impacls

o! Suhebnlially Morc

Sub!t.ndal

RquiringN€w

Are fteE 8ftuts

fte Proi{t or Th€
Parel fr michfre

Lcald fr.t ll.ve
NotBmDdd

In a Pdor EIR On fte
Zonlng Actton,

C€n€ril PIan, Or
Colmudty Plm
WiS Which th€

Are frere Efids

ne Proi*t ftat will
Not& Substanlially

MidFd By
Applicadon Of

Udbmly Applid
ftv€lopmmt Polid6

ftStandards frat

k frerc Eft€cb

$Bnilicant Etf€cls In
A Frior EIR & fre

hninsAcuon,
Gneral Plu Or

wth whl.h fre
Proi6t Is CoNblent?

AE fiere Pohdany
si$ificilt Otr$he

Cumulauve Impaclg

Diddhfre
Pdor HR PnFPd

For fre Cmeral
Plan, Communlty
PlanOrAnina

Are ftcre P@iously
Identiffed siFiff@nt

kultOtSubstantial

Nothown Atftc
TimeftF m Wg
Cedifid, Arc Now

Midgadon Me.srH
Addrc$ing Inp:cls.

a Blol,orlal
RmWoutd

FPASPDEft m
9P3A.9r b-94

substaniial adver*
effed, either
diredly or thrcugh
habitat

modi(icatiotr, on
any sFds
id€ntified s a

cmdidate,
*nsitiv€, o. slEcial
Btatus Bpecie6 in
local or regional
plaro, polici*, or
retulatio$, or by
the Califomia
Department ofFfuh
and CameorU.S.
Fish and Wildlife
Servie?

pp.3,\.3-50 to -72 No No No No No No No No MM3A.$la
3A.3-1b
3A.3-2a
3A.3-2b
34.3-2c
3A3-2d
34,3-28
3A.3-2h
34.'3

b. Havea
substfftial advers
effed on any
riparian habiht or
other snsitive
natural @mmunlty
identilied in leal

pp.3A3-nb -75 No No No No No No No No MM3A.!la
3A,'1b
34.3-4s
3A.34b

S€ptembe. 2021

Page 513

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Isue Area

Do hp@d
Ch.n8$ Involw
New Signiffcant

sublantallyMorc
k€re Impacb?

hvoltrg New
SiSnificant Impacb

or subhrially More
*wre Impacls?

Substetd

Requitug New

Are frere Efieb
tut Are kdllarTo
lte Pmject Or The

Parel On which The
Prcject WouU e

Lo.aldfratHaw
NotBenDisled

h a Pdor ER On The

Zoning Adotr
&nelalPlan,Or

Prdd ir a.n.i.bnl?

Are frer€ U(Rtg

The Proid frat Win
Not&Subhdally

MldgitdBy
Applieuon Ol

Unifomly Applled
&velopmmt Poli.i6

O! Sbnd.rds Thal

Previo$ly Adopt€d?

Arc Th€rc Eftcl!

SlFificmt Effects In
A Pdor EIR fr The

anlng Acto4
General PIan Or
Comsity Pld
Wilh Whlch ft

Projd Is Coroisbnt?

Are Therc Potmually
SiSnlficart Ofi-Sile

Cunuladw Impact6

Dhdlnfre
Pdo! ElRPraFftd

For The &ned
Pla Commdty

PIan Or Zodng

An lhec l'reviou3ly
Idenlfred SiSdffeni

Efiecb frat, tu A
R6uft Of Subhnlial

Time fte EIR Wn
Cedfied, Arc Now

Det mind To Hrve

MdSaUm Measures
Addffiing Impacb.

a tiologlol
nolgWorld
ll.Dmld

FPASP Dr.ft EIR

PP.3A-$1b4{

polici€s,

reBulatioB or by
the Califohta
D€padment of Fish
and Gamc or US
Fish and Wildlife
S€rvice?

c. Have a

subtantial adver*
effed on federally
prchtrd wetlands
as defined by
S€ction 404 ot the
Cle.n Water Act
(includin& butnot
limited tq mact!
vemal p@1,

s66bl, etc)
through did
removal, fillin&
hydrcloti@l
interruption, o.
other mffi?

pp. 34.3-28 to -50 No No No No No No No No MM3A.$1a
3A.!1b

d, Inbrfere
subltmtially with
the movement of
ily native rsident
or mitmtory filh
and wildlire

pp. 34.$88 to -93 No No No No No No No No None rcquired

M.ntlnlRanch Phas lC South (M.ndnl Rench Phas€ 1 Lot13)
CEQA Erempdon lnd Streamlining Analy6iB

-27-
Septemb€r 2021

Page 514

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Isgue Area

Do hpo*d
Change Involvo
Ntr Signif€nt

Suhhntially Moro

hvoltrg New
SiFificrnt ImPlcb

o. subilltally More

Subldd

Requirht Ns

tut Are Pmuar'to
The Project Or ne

Parel G ffich ft.

Located That Hav€
Nol kn DislEd

h a Pdor mOnfre
ZonhS Adoe

G€neral Plan, Or
Communty Plan

Are frere Elfds
That Are Peculid To
fte u€dtut WiI
Not& Subshdally

Mldgatd By
Applicrdon OI

Udfomly Applid
&velopmmt Polici6

hiously Adopt€d?

Are There E{tEl3

SiFllicst Effets ln
A f.ior EIR h fre

Zonlng Acdon,

General PlilOr
Conmunlly Pl.n
wilh Which'nE

hojd Is Coroidoi?

Ae frerc Poraually
Si8dfi.dt Off-Slte

Cumulafve Inplcb

Dl3dd Infre
Pdor EIR Prep.d

for The Gened
Plary Conmdty
Ple or ZonhB

Arc There Pruisely
Id€nllfied SiSnificant
Efteftat tu A

RaultOfSuhtantial

Time fre En Wa
Cedffe4 An Now

hEmined To Hare

Mdtauon Measuret

a. tlolodol
R@wodd

FPAS? DnIt BIR

PP.3A,'l b-94

specis or with
eetablished nativ€
resldent or
migratory wildlife
orido& or
impede the us of
nafive wildlife

e. Con0id with
any local policis
or ordinilG
pmlecting
biological
reuffi,3uch as

a tu plwNation
policy or

pp. 3A.3-75 to {8
(oak woodland ild

tres)

No No No No No No No No w34.3-5

t Conflid with the
pEssioro of an

adopted Hablht
Conswation PIQ
Natural
Community
Consrv.tion Pla&

or other approv€d
local, regional, or
etate habitat

pp, 34.3-93 to -94 No No No No No No No No Non€ required

Mrndnt [rn.h Ph.elC South (Mrntint n.n(h Ph..e1 Lot13)
CBQA Exemption and Streemlining Analysi6

-28-

September 202r

Page 515

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

ChanSs lnvolvc
New SiSniticant

subranrially More

lnvolvhg New
Sitnificmt Impacb

or Suhtantially MoE

Subshdal

Rcquirht New

ftal ArPmliar'ro
fr€ Projed Or fre

Parel On ffich fte

Not kn Disl@d
h a Pdoi m On The

Zoning AdoD
GnelalPla&or

Prni'd i. a.n.iqr.nt?

fr€ ProFd ftat Win
Not & suktefi.lly

MifiSatdBy
ApplieuonOf

Unifomly Applied
klopmmt Polici6

Or Standards Thrt
Have 8en

Prcviondy Adopted?

SiSnificant Eff€cts ln
A Prio!ElRGfre

Zoning Actlon,

Cene.al PlanOr

Proj(t Is CoNbtent?

Ar€ frerc Potmtially
Significant Otr-Site

Cumulauvc Ihpacls

Dlssd In lte

For fte General

PlaoCommdry
Plan Or tu&g

Are There Previously

Idantifid Significanl

R6ult Of Suhlanfi.l

Timehe EIRW.S

Debrffi.{ To Have

4 riobtlqt
RamWodd
rll.DEld

FPASP ThTIt EIR

pp.3A-11 b 4l

Dl6cusion:

County, Sacramento County, orCalbaG. (FEI& PP.1'38 to 1{3; DEIR, P.34.3-94 )

The pag6 indicat€d in th€ table at€vc @ntain the relevant analysis of the Poteniial imPacts.

analyzed hrhe 20ll EtRafterimplementafionof the folloffit mititation measurs: MM 38.3-1a, MM3B,3-1bMM38 3-1q MM 3A.3-1a, md MM38.3-2. (Water Addendum, p.3-7')

20211.'

MitiSrlion Measu€3:
. MM 34.$la
. MM 3A.3-1b
. W 34.!2a
. MM 3A,3-2b
. MM 34.92c
. MM 31\.3-2d
. MM 34.32e
. MM3A,3-2f
. MM 31\.3-2t

Mrn8lni R.nch PheelC South (M.nttni Rrnch Phas€ 1 Lot13)

CEQA Exemp6on and Streamlidng Analysis
-29-

S€plemb€r2021

Page 516

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Envi!omental
Isue Area

Endrommhl

Do Prcpd
Chang€ lnvolve
Nd Signtfiut

SuMnd6[yMorc

lnvoltrS New
Slgnlficmt Impad

o! Suhlantla[y Morc
ScEre lmp.cb?

Substmtd

Requkhg New

That Are Pmtar To
fre Pro,ftt Or fre

Parel On m.h fr.

Locat€d That Have

NotBen Dklosd
h a Pdor ER Onfre

Zoning Ados
&neral PIm, Or
Communlty Plan

Are n€re E{t6ls
That Are kulirr To
fre PloFd n.t Win
Not & Subshti.Uy

MiHgated By

Apptcailon Ol
Udfody Applld

&velopnmt Pollcie
O! Sbnd.ld8 That

H.ve kn
tuuoulyAdopled?

Are mere EflelB

SiFiticanl Effecb In
A Prior EIR fr The

Zonln8 Acdon,
C€rural Phn Or

with whid tu
Proj6t Is &robbnt?

AreueroPotmu.ily
Si8nificdt Off-Sil€

Cumuladw hplcb

kdInfre
Pdor EIR P.eFRd

Plil, Gnmdty
PlmG%nh8

ArefrerePrcdoudy
Idenliffed SiSnifi.ant

Effecb Thl tu A
Rsull Of Subdantial

Not kown Atfre
Tim.tu ER Wd

ftteffi€d To Have

MtSauon MesuEs

4 Btolo8hf
R@Wodd

FPASP DN't BIR

PP.itA.$l b.4{

MM3A.3-2h
MM34.3-3
MM3A.34
MM3A.34b
MM 3A,3-5
MM3B.}la
MM3B.3-1b
MM3B.U.
MM 3A.3-1a
MM 38.}2

Conclslon:

impacls (Cuidelins, S 15162). nor would it 6ult in ily ns Bignificant impadB that arc pedliar to lhe prcid or ib site (6uidelines, 5 151&,).

M.ntlnl Rrnch Phae lC South(M.nttnt Rrnch Pharel Lot13)
CEQA Erempdon md Strermlining Analysis

-30-

S€ptmbcr 2021

Page 517

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



5. CULTI'RALRESOURCES

M.ntlnl Rench Phae lC South (Mangtnl Rrn.h Pharc 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Eremption and Streamlining Analydis
.31-

Enviromental
Issue Area

Gangstnvolve
NewSiFificlnt

Subdbnll.lly More

lnvolving N.w
SiFilicantlmPctg

or Substanlinlly Morc RequlnngNew

fre Proj€ct Or fre
Pacl G Which fre

kat€d fr.t Haw
NothD3ded

In e Pdor ER fr The

Zmtng Acllotr
&ne.al Plin, Or
Comudty Plm
Wifr lvhich the

Prtu h Cosbtent?

Arefrere Etrs

fr€ Proi.ct ftrt Will
Not k Subsbnti.lly

Mill8atd 8y
App[c6don Of

Udfomly  pplld
Dev€lopmmt Policie

Or Slandards Th.(

Prcdourly Adopd?

&frere W6b

SiSnifi6l Eff€.b In
A Prlor EIR ft fte

hilng Acdotr
Generd Plan O
Commsity Ple
With Whtch Tl€

Projd Is Co$isht?

Are frer€ PobHany
slFifltrt Otr'Site

Dimd h Th€

Pdor HR Pnpad
For TIE Gmeld

Plan, Commudty
Plan Or hfrg

ldeniified Si8nifidnt

R6ull Of SubbUal

Not hown tfte
Tine ft m Wa
Cerlifid, Aft Now

hemhed To Have

Mitgadon Meauru
AddKinglnpacb.

ACdbnt
ngo@Would

rFASPDnnBIR
pp. 3A-'t to -25

a. Cau* a
substantial advers
chilte in the

eitnificme of a

htutoriel rmurce
tr defined in
615m5?

pp.3A.Fl7to -23 No No No No No No No No MM 34.$1a
3A.5-1b

34,5:2

b. Cau* a

rubstintial adver*
chffi8e in the

significane of an

archaeologiel
resure Psumt
b61Sg5?

Same d (a) above No No No No No No No No Sam€ as (a) above

c. Di€dyor
indiEdly d6hoy a

unique
pal@nblotiol

unique teologic
feature?

Samed (a) above No No No No No No No No Same as (a) above

d. Disub dy
hsman rcmairu,

includint th*
inteEed oubide
the Iomal

pp. 3A.5-23 to -24 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.5-3

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 518

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
lssue Area

Do PrcFd
Chan86 Involvo
Ncw Signiti.ant

Substanti.lly More

InvoltrS New
SiSnifi.ant Impad

or Subsloiially Morc

Subhoal

RequitugNew

AreftereEffels
ftat Are Psliar To
ftc Proid Orfte

P.r@l On ffich fte

LocatedfratHav€
NolaenDisled

In a Pdor EIR Onne
Zoning Ado[

GcnelalPlaoOr

ProH i.a^n.i.bnr?

ltat An kculiar'fo
fre Projd ft6t Wi[
Not & Sub*antially

MidSatd By

ApplicadonOl
Uniformly Appli€d

hvelopnmt Polici6
Or Sbndard$That

Ilave Ben
Previowly Adopl€d?

SiFificilt Eff€cls ln
A PriorEIRGfre

Zod.SActlon,
Cen€ral Plan Or
Community Plan

Proi6t Is CoNisbnt?

Arefrere Potmti.lly
Signiffcant OffSit€

Dbod In fre

For fre Cencrd
Plan, Commdty
Plano'tuntng

ArefrereP.evioudy
Idenlfrd Sigdffc.nt

Efecb ftaL tu A
RffuXof Suhhrial

TihefteElRWns

Detemhcd To Have

5. Odrqrd
R..orr@Would

FPASPDEft BIR
pp.3A51b -25

Dl*uslon:

p-3A.5-25.) Th€ pags indi€ted in the table aboveconhin the rel€vantanalysis ofthe Potendal impade'

anatyzed irthe 2011 ElRafterimplementationof the followinS mitigation measures: MM3A.5-1a, MM3A 5-1b, MM3A.5'2, MM 3A.53. (w.ter Addendum, pP 34 to3-9')

Mltltatlon Me.sur6:
. MM 3A,5-1a
r MM3A,5-1b
. MM 34.5-2
. MM 34.S3

Conclsion:

woutd it r6ult in any n€w siSnificant impacts that are Pedliar tothe prcJd or ib site (Cuidelines, S 15183)'
With ihplementation of the abov€

imp.ds (Guidellns, S 15162), nor

M.ndnl R.nch Pha* 1C South (Mandnl R.nch Phesel Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and StreamlininS AnalysiE

-32-

Septemb€r 2021

Page 519

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



6. GBOLOGYANDSOILS

M.ntint R.n.h Ph.elC South (Minginl R.nch Pha4 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and StreamlinhS Analy6i6

Enviromental
Is6ue Area

Do Ploped
ch.ntca Involve
NM Signiffcdt InvoltrE New

Signi6cant ImPacls

orSublandauy More

Subbnlial

Rquhlng New

Are nere ffig
1t6r Ae Pmlitr To
fre Prcjd Or fre

Parftl fr Mbh ne

hadfratHave
NotkDi$led

h a Pdor EIR & fre
%nhB Acdo&

Cmer.l Hia&
Commmiiy Plm
Wilh which lhe

Proi€d i6 Cotubht?

Tlllt Arc Peoli* To
fre P.ojEt TlEt Wil
Not & Suhtatially

Mi$takd By

Applicadon Of
Udfomly Applied

Developm€nt Polid6
OrStmd.rds frat

Arc Tfiec EfiRb

Stgniftcanl Eftocb In
A Prior El& h fre

hnint Acuo&
Gmeral Phn O!
Comudty PIan

Proist Is CoruisEnl?

Are Therc PobHEny
Signifimt Of-Sile

Cumulatiw Impa.b

Disosd hfre
Pdor ER Prep.red

For fre Ca€r.l
Plaa Comnudty
Pbn Or 4fr8

Idmdffd Slgnificant

R6ult Of Subdmtial

Not hom Atfre
TimeTh€ UWa
Cdined, Are Now

Midtadon Measuffi
Add6hg Inp.cb.

G Galoldrld
SolLWddd er

IPASPDdn BlR

PP.:t/L7-r b4'

a. Expr people

or dFufures io
potenttal

subltantial advets
effed, including
the dsk of lN,
iniury, or death

involving:
1. RuptuFofa
knom earthquake
fault, ad delineared

Alqui6t-Priolo
Eadhquake Fault
Zoning Mnp isued
by the State
Gslogbt for the
arca or ba*d on
oth€r sub€tmtial
evidene of a

known fault?
Refer to Divi6ion of
Mins and G€ology

Special Publication

42,

2, Stunt sisdlic

pp, 34.7-24 to 48 No No No No No No No No MM3A,7-1a
3A.7-lb

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 520

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Envi ronmental
Issue Area

h Proped
GanB6 Involve

New Stgnfficst

Subtedally More

hvoltrt N.w
Sltdficanl lmFd

or Subtandaly More
Sewre lmpacts?

Suhtnfial

RquiringN€w

Ar€ frere E[*ls

fr€ Prcjet&fre
Psrcel On mld tu

hcatd That Have

Nor Ben Dirlo$d
h a Pdor EIR&tu

Zoilng Acdoe
Gneral PIao G
Communlly Plan

Are ftere Eff€dg

ftat Are P€olilr To
Ttl. ProFd frat wil
Not Ae Suhtanfially

Midtabd 8y
Applicaton of

Unilomly Applied
Dewlopnent Polide

OrShd.rdEftat
Have kn

Peiously Adopd?

Slgnificant Eftu.b h
A Pdor EIRftfte

Zonlng Acdo.,
CenerilPlanOr
Comdty Plan

Wilh mid The

Projd Is Coruisht?

An frere Pohually
Significant Of-Site

Cumuladv€ Inpacts

DiKsd Infre
PdorEIRPretsred

ror frc Gmeml
Plan, Gmndty
Plrn O hfr8

Idenlified Si8niflent
HfubfrI A A

kull Of Subbnliel

Tlme nE ER Wd
Cednd, Are No$

htcffid To Havc

Md6.dm Md3uG
AddHhS hFe.

6.Ge!oE od
Sotla Wodd li.

FPASPM&R
pp.3,i.7-r b4

3. Seirmic-related
ground failure,
including
liquefadion?
4. Landslids?
b. Rsult h
substiltial sil
erosim or the los

pp.3A.7-28 to -31 No No No No No No No No MM 34.7-3

c, Be locaied on a

Seolotic unit or
soil that ls

unrtable, or that
would bccome
unstable asa result
of the prcied, and

potmtially result

ln on-or off{ite
lmdslide,laEral
spEadin&
subsidene,
liquefaction or

pp.3A.7-31 b 
"34

No No No No No No No No MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-5

d. Belo@t€d on
erpasive mil, as

defined in Table

18- 1-B oI the

Unifom Building

pp. 34.7-34 to -35 No No No No No No No MM3A,7-1a
3A.7-lb

Mrngid n nch PhaselC South (M.nCnt R.nch Phret Lot13|
CEQA Ex€mption and Streamlinint Analysis

-3+
Septemb€r 2021

Page 521

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Issue Area

Do Prcpd
chilBe Involv€

New SiFilic&t

SubbndallyMorc

hvoltrg New
Stgnificst Impad

or tubtlanddly More

Subanfi6l

Requklng Ns'

Are frre Ekls
ftat Are hdiarTo

The PrcjRtGfte
Plrel On whid Th€

Prcjsl Would &
h€ted ftat Hrve
Not 8en Dirl@d

h a Pdor EIR h The

hilng Acdo&
keirl Plae a
Community Plm

Pde.t fi Conslsrdt?

Are ftere Effects

Th.t Are kli!. To
fre PrcFd Th.t wil
Not e Subb$.lly

MidgaEd 8y
Applica$onOf

Urlfomly Applid
Delopm€nt Polid6

Or Sldd.rd! ftat
Have kn

Psiowly Adoptd?

Are ner€ Effstg

Slgniflcant EffRb In
A Prtor EIR h The

Zodn8 Ac0on,

General Phn Or
Community Pld
Wilh ffidThe

kojd Is Coroisbnt?

ArefrenPorndally
siFfficilt Off-Slte

Cumdadrehp.cb

Dbd*d Infr€
Pdor UR Prep.nd

For fte C{ned
Plm, Conmudty
PlEn Or hfr8

AeherePdoudy
Id€nlified Significant

Eftcb Th.L E A
R6ult Ot SubslstlNl

Time The ER W*
Cedfied, AE Now

Dehffi€d To Have

MitFdon Measum

6.G@lo6ltd
6olla Wocld ftr

FPASP Dr.ft ER
pp.3/4"7-1b4)

Gating sub8tantial
drk| b life or

e. Have sils
incapable oI
adequahly
suppo.tint the ue
of *ptic bnti or
alMadve wate
wah disp@l
gysFms wher€

available for the
dlsposl of wste

pp.34.7-35 to -36 No No No No No No No No None equlted

M.ntlnl R.nch Ph.elC South (M.ndnt R.n.h Phae 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption add Streamlining Analysis

-35-

S€ptember 2021

Page 522

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Isue Area

NM SlSdffmt

Suklrdally Morc

hvoltr8 New
Si8dficet lmpad

or sub3rilEaily More

Sublantal

RquirinS Nen'

ftat Are holi.!To
fte PrcJet & fte

Plrel On Which ft

Located Thrt Haw
Not Ben Disled

h a Pdor EIR fr fte
Adng Acdo&
keral Plor or
Communlly Plm

Are ftere Efiecb
frrt Are P€ollil To
The PrcFd ft't Wil
Not & Subil.nsally

Midgred 8y
Appllcallon Of

Udforhly Applted
Dftlophent Polide

OrShdardstut
Hdre kn

Previously Adoptd?

Are frere Effels

Slgnlficant Efi6bIn
A Pdor EIR hfre

Zonlng Actloq
Gereral PlilOr
Community Pln
Withmchft€

Pro,et Is coBisbnt?

Are There hlad.lly
Signiffcant Of$ite

Cumuladwlhpacb

Dlned In fre
Pdo' EIR Prepared

For fra Cenerd
Pla[ Commdty
Plan Or hnhg

Arefrerc hviously
Idenffied SiStrific.nt

Efks Th6i e A
Rsult Of Sub'lffdal

Cedfied, k Now
DeFdn€d To H.v€

5. Goloff dd
6olh Wodrtf.

rPASPDnftm
PP.3Ar-1b4)

Dlm*ion:

Sacm€nb Comtis md Caluans, (FEI& pp. 1{9 to 1- 95; DEn, p. 3A.7-40.) The pates indieted in the tabl€ abov€ contam the Elevmt ilalysb of th€ potential imPads.

prcjedas malyad in the20lt EIR after implementationof the followinS dhgation medures: MM 38.7-1a, MM 38.7-1b, MM38.74, MM38.7-5. (WabrAddendun, P.3-10-)

Mldtidon Malas:
MM 3A,7-1a
MM 3A.7-1b
MM 34,7,3
MM3A.7{
MM 34.7-5
MM 38.7-1a
MM 38.7-1b
MM 38.74
MM 38.7-5

Conclurlon:

impaft (Cuidslin€s, S 15162), nor would it Gult h any new signilicant impa* that ate peoliar lo the Proiect or its siF (Cutdelin6, S 15183).

M.n8lnl Rench PhaelCSouth (M.n$nt R.nch Phre 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining AnalFis

-36.

S€ptenber 2021

Page 523

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



7. GREBNHOUSEGASEMISSIONS

M.ntlnl Ran.h Ph.s.lC South (MrndntR.nch Ph..e1 Lot13)
CEQA Exempdon dd Streamlidnt AnalFis

.37-

Envi!omental
Issue Area

Do PrcFd
G.nSBInvolve
New Slgnificant

SuMnlhllyMorc
krc hpacb?

Involvhg New
Significant Impacl3

or Suhrnllaly Morc

Subt ndal

R€quitu8 New

Are Therc Bftcl6
n.t Arc hhr To

k PrciRtGfre
P.Nl On Which fre

kaled Th.t Haw
Norkn Dirded

In a Pdor EIR G Th€

ZodnB AciloD
Gneral Pla[Ot
Colmudty Pls
Wtfr ffich the

Pbkt b Con*ent?

Are There Etrsb
frat Are Pftuli'r To
fre Prcjd That Wl
Nor& Subihnti.ny

MidSaFd By
AppI@don Of

Uilody Applied
eEbpmmt Policie!

O Standads Ttat

tudously Adophd?

SiSnificml Efitrb ln
APrlo.ERtutu

Adng kdo[
&ner.l PLtrG
Conmunity Plm

Prcjd ls Conrlsknt?

A!€ ftre Potoheuy
SiFifidnt Otr-Site

cumuladeehprcb

Dhdhfre
Pnor mPEFEd

For ne cmed
Pla4 Commsity
PlanO! tuntry

e frere PBiously
Idcndfld Slgnifiont

Effeb tut, tu A
kult Of Subdantial

Tine The ER Wd
Cerdlied. AE Now

Delemhed To Hav.

Mldgadon MiluH

tG6ho4C-
Eold@ wodd

IPASPDnftElR
pP.3^nb-lg

a, Cenerate
grenhou* gas

emi$ionq eith€r

diredly or
indiEctly, that
may have a

sitnificant impact

on lhe

pp,3A.4-13 to -30 No No No No No No No No MM 34.2-la
34,2-1b

3A.4-l
34.2-2

3A.4-2a
3A,4-2b

b. Conllld with il
applicable plan,

policy or
regulation adopted
for the purp* of
reducht the

emisions of

pp,34.4-10 to -13 No No No No No No No No None required

Septembci 2021

Page 524

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental

I66ue Area

Do Prcpo*d
Changs Involve
N€w SiFificant

subhnliallyMoR

Itrvoltut New
SiFiff(ant ImFcts

or Subtantially More

Subtmtal

RcquldngNfl

Arcfrerc Eflects

ftdt ArePmliar'ro
fre Prcjed Or ne

Parel On which fte

Locatd Ttat Have

NotBen Dklffid
Ina Pdo! EIRG The

hilng AcdoD
heral Pla& or

Dh*r ir a.nqiqbnlt

ftai Arc kuliar To
fre P.oFd ftat Win
Not& Substddslly

Mifi8at€d By

AppllcadonOl
Unifomly Applied

&wlopment Polici6
Or ShndardsT h.t

Have kn
Prcvioudy Adopbd?

SiFificant Effecb In
A Prior EIR h ft€

ZoninS Acuoq
Cneral Plan Or
Community Plan

Wilhwhidfre
hld Is CoBiihnt?

Are llrcE Potmually
SiSnificant Ofi-Sile

Dbosd In fre

Forfre Gencral

rhD Conmdty
Plan or tudng

Are ftere Previously
ld€nlified Sisniffcant

Eff6b fral tu A
R6ult Of Suht.nti.l

Time fte EB Was

ftt.mincd To Have

Mifgadon Mcasuffi

7. GEohoc Ga
EElrdoD Wodd
rL. omld

FPASP Dntt EIR

PP.3it+1 b -{l

Di6cuslon:

significmt ild uavoidable. (FEl& pp. l-70 to 1- 79; DEIR, pp, 3A.4-23, 3A.+30.) The pag€B indicat€d in the tabl€ above ontain lhe relevmt analysis of th€ Potential imPatr.

FpASp prcj;d as analyzed in the 20ll ER afrer implementation of th€ following mitiSation measursr MM 38.4'1a, MM 38.4'1b. (Water Addmdum, P. 3-8)

clim.te chante impads. (Exh.3, pp, 27-28,3l-37 ,\

Mitit.tion Mesuresl
. MM 34.2-1a
. MM 3A.2-1b
. MM 3A.4-1

. MM 34.2-2

. MM 3A,42a

. w3A.4-2b

. MM3B.+1a

. MM3B.4-1b

Concluoion:

climak;ante impacts (cuid€lines, S 15162), nor would itrsult in any new significantimpacts that are p€oliarto the Prcjdor ibsite (Guidelines, S 1518:]).

Mantint R.nch Ph.* lC South (M:ndni R.n.h Ph$€ 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-3E-

Septembe.2021

Page 525

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



8. HAZARDS ANDHAZARDOUS MATERIALS

M.nglnl R.nch Phrft lC South (M.ndnl R.nch Ph..el Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-39-

Environmental
I$ue Area

Do Propo*d
Chan$3Inslve
NilSipifidnt

SubsndrllyMore

lnvoltu8 New
SiFificant Impach

orSuuanliaUy More RequidngN€w

Are nerc Eftub
nat Are Pecullar To

fre Pmjst Orhe
Parel tu Whch The

Leated fral H.ve
Not kn DlslEd

In a Pnoi EIR On fte
Zonht Acdoe
Gner.lPlin,Or

PhiFd i. a.nri.bnr?

frat ArcPeullarTo
fte ProFd Tht Win
Not&Suhtrndauy

Midtld 8y
Applicalion Of

Unifomly Applied
&velopment l'olici6

O. Standar& frat

Prcvtously Adopted?

SiFifiont Efiftb h
A Prior mftfre

Zoning Aclioo
Ceneral PIan G

With whi$ ne
Proi6t k Co$iBtent?

St8nn.ant Off-Site

Dissd lnfre
Pno. ER Pr€prred

ror fre Cm€ral
Plffi, Commdty
Plan Or AninS

Id€nttff€d Sitnl(cant
tuThat,tuA

R6ult OfSuhbnli.l

Time TIE ER was
Cadifld, Are Now

Dehdd To Have

MidFdon Mealu6

0.Hatdr.Dd
llerdou
Mdcd.laWodd

FPASPD..ftm
PF3A-&1bJ6

a. Create a

sitnilicmt hand
to the publicorthe

thrcuth the
routine frffiport,
us, or disposl of
hazardous
materials?

pp.3A.8-19 to -20 No No No No No No No None r€quired

b. Crcate a
significant huard
to the public or the

throuth
EasnablY
fore€rble up*t
and accident
6nditions
involving the
relea* of
ha7rrdous
mabrials into the

pp.3A.&20to -2 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.8-2
3A.9-l

S€pEmber 2021

Page 526

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Isue Area

Changs Involve
Ncw Signific.nt

Sub*antiallyMore

InvoltuS New

SigdfiGnt Impeds
or Suhtanlially More

Substmtal

Requidnt N€w

lte Prci{t Or The

Parcel on ffich fte

Not kn Disdd
h a Pdoi EIR O. fte

Zoning Acdotr
&neralPlaOr

D6bd iq aon.l.t.nt2

Are frere EIfd3
'ftat Are PecullarTo

fte Prcid ftat Wil
Nor&suhhdally

MidSated By

ApplicadonOf
Uniforhly Applied

&wlopmcnt Polici6
O?Standardehat

Have Ben
Prcviously Adopted?

Are hse EtfKls

Si8dficant Elfsb h
A Pdor 8Rfrftc

hnhg Adlon,
Ge.eral Pl.n O.
ComunityPlan
Withmchfte

Prcjd lB Corobtent?

Are frere Potmttally
SiSnificant Off-Sit€

Dhsd Infre

Plrn Or hfrt

Id€ntiff€d SiSnificanl

Eff€cb ltat, As A
R6ult OfSuht nlial

llme fte UR Ws

Det dnedToHave

Mittadon Me.3ure6

&Haldr ud
Hefilos
Mrlslde Wodd

FPASPDnftBIn
pp.3A-&1b36

emisions or
handle hazardous
or adhly
hazardous
materials,

quader mileofan
erbtint or

schml?

pp.3A.&31 to-33 No No No No No No No No MM3A.8-6

site which b
included on a li6t
of hazardous
marerials sit6
smpiled puaumt
to Govemment
Cod€ Secfion

65962,5 and, as a

Bult, would it
@ate a significmt
hazard to the
publtc o! the

pp.34.8-22 to -28 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.8-3a
3A.&3b
34.8-3c

e. For a prcjd
locat€d withh an

airport land u*
Dlm or, where

pp.3A.8-r8 to -19 No No No No No No No No None required

M.ntlnl Ranch PhrelC South (Mandnt Rrnch Phem 1 Lot13)

CEQA Ercmption and StreamlininS tualy6i5
40-

Septemb€r 2021

Page 527

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Alea

ChEng6 Involve
New Significant

SuhbntiallyMore

InvolvhS Nw
Slgnificilt Impacb

o. Subtantially More

Subtddal

Rcquidng New

ftat Ae Pmliar To

ft€ ProFd Or fre
Parel On Wtich fr.

Not knDisclffid
h aPnorEROnfre

Zoning Adoe
kelal Plan, O!

D,^Gd i. a^nliqbDrt

Are fr€re E{tets

fre PloFd frrt Wi[
Not&Suhhndally

Mifi8.led BY

Applic.don oI
Unifomly Applied

hvelopment Polides

Or Standaid$frat
Have Ben

Prevlouely Adopled?

Are ftere [tt8b

Sigf,iflcrnt Effe.b h
A Prior ERh fte

zoning Adon,
C€neral Plan Or

Proist Is Consisbnt?

ArefrerePotmdally
Signiffcant Off-Sit€

Cumulatw hpects

Dlmsd In fre
PdorElR PreFd

Plao Commudty
Plan O! hdng

Areftere Previourly
Identifid SiSnificant
Hkb Thai tu A

tusult Of Substantial

Time fte EIR Ws
Cedfied, Are Now

Delemined To Have

Midtadon Mcasum

E Hadldd
HErdffi
M{ald.Wodd

FPASP DnIt EIR
pp.3A"&1 b -36

within tuo mil6 of
a publtc airyort or
publicr* airport,
would the Prcied
rsult in a sf€ty
hazard for peple
r€siding or
workinS in the

f. For a prclect

within the vicinity
ofa privab
aiEhip, would the
projftt result ina
efety heaid for

Fople Biding or
workint on the

pp.34.8-18 to -19 No No No No No No No No None r€quhed

8. Impair
implemenbtion of
or physielly
inhrfere with an

adopted
em€r8ency
resPon* plan or
emergency

P.3A,8-29 No No No No No No No No None rcquired

Mendnl Ranch PhtFlC South (Mandnt R.nch Phase 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Strcamlining AnalFis

41-

September 2021

Page 528

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Envirom€ntal
I99ue Area

Do Proposed

ChEnBe Involve
New SiEniffclnt

SuhbntiallyMore
Svere Impacb?

InvoldnS New
SiFfficant Impad

orSuhtantlally More

Suhhdtl

RequidnS Ncw

Are nerc E feb
ftat AE PmlLr To
Ite Project Or fte

Parcl h Which Th.
Project would Be

LGatd frat Haw
Not hn Discld

h a Pdor ER On ftc
Zoning Ado[

&nernl Plan, Or

Prtu i. Con.irhnr?

Are frer€ trfe.lg
fral Are kculi.r To
fte ProFd ft6t Wil
Not & Suhtdtially

Mifiaai€d By

Appucadon Of
Unifody Applied

hlopnent PoliciB
G Standar& Thal

Have B*n
Previously Adopt€d?

Sitilflcant Efkb In
A Prlor 8R h fre

Zonbt Adton,
Gene.al PlmG
Commudty Plan

Wilh Wlilch Th€

Prcjd lB CoBilbnt?

Arenerclornually
SiSniffcant Off$ile

Cumuladw Imp!.13

DlldInfre
PdorEIR PrepaRd

for The Gencd
Platr Community
Pldn o. hnlng

ld€nlifi€d Sigdficilt
kbft.i tu A

kult Of Suknilal

Nol hom At fre
Time The En Ws
Cedfid, Are Now

Debded To Have

Mifi8auon M€aurs
AddreshglmFe.

t llar&.d
ll'a.dou
M.i.d.!r World

FPASP DEft BIR

PP.3A.&r b36

h. Expos Fople
oashcfus ba
riFificmt risk of
los, iniury or
death involving
wildland firs,
including where
wildlands are
adjaent to
urbsniad areas oa

where residenes
are hbmixed

pp.34.&18 to -19 No No No No No No No No Non€ require

M.ngld n.nch Ph.F1C SouIh (Mrndd n.n(h Ph..e1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Sheamlining Analy6l6 Septemb€r 2021

42-

Page 529

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
lssue Area

Do Propod
Ch.n86 tnvolv€
Ncw Slgnlfiont

Subt nti.llyMore

Involvhg Nw
Significant ImFctg

orSuHanlially More

SubtilUal

RequldngN€w

Are ftere Effdg
That Are hliar To
fte Project Or fre

P.rel Onmlchfre

Lo(atedftatHave
Not kn Disl@d

In a Pdor EIR On fre
Zoning Acfio\

Gmeral Pld, or

fre ProFd Thal wil
Not&Subland.lly

Mdgad By
Application Of

Unifomly Appliad
&velopmenl Polici6

Or Sbndardsnat

Previo$ly Adopled?

Sigtrificrnt Efkb ln
A PriDr BRG fre

ZoninS Adion,
Ceneral Plan Or
CommunityPlan
With Whch fre

Ar€frere Potoually
Signific.nt Ofi-Site

DhdInfre

Pls, Commudty
PlinOrhning

ArcfrercPcviously
Id€nlifi€d SiSnificanl

kult Of Suhhtial

Cemfid, Arc Now
kEmhd To Have

&He.drsd
lla.rdoo
MdaLlaWould

TFASP DdT ffi
PP.3A*1bJ6

DtB.$olon:

DEIR als analyzs Impact 34.8-7related to moquitoand vectorcontrol. (See pp,34,8-33 to 35, MM 3A.8-Z)

Mltlg.tlon Me.Bures:
. MM3A.8-2
. MM3A.9-r
. MM 3A.8-6
. MM 3A.8-3a
. MM 3A.8-3b
. MM 34.8-3c
. MM3A.8-7
. MM3B.8-1a
. MM 38.8-1b
. MM3B-163a
. MM3B.16-3b
. MM 38.8-5a
. w3B.8-sb

Conclusion:

materials impacb (Cuid€lhes, t 15162), norwould it result h anynew significntimpadsthat are peoliartoth€ Proi€d or itssite (Guidelines, ! 15183).

M.ntlnl Ranch Pha* lC South (Manginl Ranch Phase 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exempdon and Streamlidnt Analysis

43-
S€ptembcr 2021

Page 530

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



9. HYDROLOGY AND WATERQUALITY

M.nSlnl R.n.h Ph.3e lC South (M.ndnt R.n(h Ph.sc I Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and Stretmlining Analysis
4-

Environmental
Isue Atea

Chan8s Involve
New Sipili6nt

SuM.nliallyMorc
Sverc Impacls?

hvoldng N€w
Sisdficdt ImFcb

or Subtedally Morc

Sukbli.l

R€quling N.s'

fte Proied O! fre
F.rcel On mich fre

hcated That Have

In a Prio! ElRfrfte
Zodng Acdon,

&neralPla Or
Community Plan

Pr i,.r iaa.ndrl.trt?

fre Prcid That WiU

Not & Subststally
Midgabd By

Applicadon Of
Unifomly Appll€d

Polide Or Standa.ds

Pfliou3lyAdopdT

Si8niticmt Efkb b
A Prior ERfrfr€

Zoning Aclim,
Gderal Plan G

Wilh Which fre
P6i6t b Con'l.bnt?

Are Th€re Potaually
Slgnlftcilt OftSite

Cumulafiv€ Impae

Diflsd hThe
Pdor EIR Prepared

Pla[ Commuilty
PIan or htut

Are ftere Pfriously
IdenMed Sltdncant
EtrSfrai A A

tuult Of Subbndal

Not kom At fre
Tlme The ER Was

kl€rffid To Have

MitSadon Measu$

9. Btdsloar dd
W.lqQullt

FPASP lhrft EIR
pp.3A9-1 to-sl

a, Violate any

water quallty
standards or waste
di*harge

pp, 3A.9-24 to -28 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.9-1

b. Subrhntially
depl€t€
grcundwaler
supplies or interfere

substantially with
Stoundwater
recharge such that
there would be a

n€t deficltin nquifer
volume or a
lowering of the local

tromdwal€rbble
lerel (e,t" the
production rete of
pre+xisting nearby

wells would drop to

a level which would
not suPPort existint
land u*B or
plmed u*s for
whl.h mmit. hrve

pp.3A.9-45 to -50 No No No No No No No No None rcquired

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 531

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
lsue Area

Ch.ng6 tnvolw
New Signlflcant

SubbntialyMore
kere hpadt

hvoldnt New
SiSnificant ImFcb

o! Subtandally MoE

Subl.ndal

Requi.ing Ncw

Ar€ freE ufels
ftal Are hslirr To
Thc Prcjftt or The

PaNel On Whid The

ProFct Would &
LocaGd frat Hrv€
Not Bs Dieled

h a Pdor EIR On The

Zodng Acdory
keral Plaor
Communlty Plm

Pr6k ir Cotulsht?

fraI Are hlidTo
The hFd frlt WiU

NotBe Sublredally
MidgrEd By

AppllcadonOl
Unitomly Applled

Polids Or St ndardc
frlt Have k

Prevlously Adopt€d?

Signincant Efh.b b
A Prior ER fr The

Zonlng Adloq
Ceneral PIan Or

Wth Whid Thc
Prcjeci Is Gndsht?

Are free Potdddly
Si8dficmt Otr-Silc

Cumuladv€ lmpre

DlfrdInne
Pdor gR PreFlad
Forfre ke.d
!ls, Conmdty
Phn o! eft8

Idhdfied Significant
Eft6 fr6t Ar A

kdl Of Subtandal

Tima The EIR Wa
Ccldfid, Are Now

Deemhed To Hrve

Mltt8e6on M6su6
Addruinglmpas.

9. HydDtolDl&d
W.ldQlrtrty.
wdldftrhd

F?ASPDnftBIR
pp.3,t91b.5l

c. Subebntially
alt€r ihe exlsting

drainage paftm of
the 3lb or area,

including throuth
the alteration of th€

ordver, ina
mmer which
would 6ult ln
substiltial ercsion

orailbtion on- or
off{ib?

pp. 3A.9-24 to -28 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.9-1

d. Substantiauy
alter ihe existint
draln.ge pahm of
the sib or arca,
including throuth
the alterafion oI the

subetildally
increas the rate or
amount of surfae
runoff in a mamea

in flooding on- or

pp.3A.9-28 to -37 No No No No No No No No w3A.9-2

M.ntlni Rtn.h Phe lC South (Mandnt R.n.h Phee 1 Lot 131

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analy6l6
-45-

S€ptember 2021

Page 532

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Do Prcp6€d
ChanBB Involw
N€w Si8nifi6t

su&hntially More

hvoltrt New
Sigilficant InFcls

or Suhtandrlly MoE R€quning Nd

Ar€ TheE EfiRts

Th. Proid or The

Parel On Whid The

Not B€n Disled
In ' P.idr EIRG fr.

hdngAdoe
&neral Pl.q Or
Communlty Pld
Wift ffilch the

kde.r ii adnrident?

Arefrere Etftrb

fte ucdtut Win
Not 8e Substmdrlly

Mi68!d By

Appltcadon Or
Unifomly Applied

Polids Oi Siand.lds
fralHave kn

Prevlously AdopEd?

SiFifi.Mt Effeb h
A Pdo! EIR hfre

Zotu8 AdloD
&neral Plm O.
Cosndty PIm
wilh Whi.h the

P6id Ir Con*knt?

Arefr€re Poradally
Signific.nt Off$te

CumuhfiwInFe

Dnsd hne
Pdor UR Prep.red

Foi fte &neral
Pla[ Commdty
PleOr hdns

Idddffd SiSnificant

Efft6 frai tu A
Result Of Subtuffal

Not Kown Atfte
Tina fta EIR Wag

Certfid, An Now
DeFrffied To Hare

Mtig.don Measuffi

9. Htdrdo6' ed
W.t-Qqllty.
Wmli6.Md

FP SPIhrftEIR
pp. 3/{.9l to -5r

e. Creab or

water which would
exeed the capaoty
of exbtint or
plmed stom
waterdrainage
sysEms or provide
6ubstantial
additional surcs

pp. 34.9-2842

Als R tendally
Backbqe

hfrastdcrurc
MND

No No No No No No No No w 34.9-1

MM 3A.9-2

f. Others'i*
substantially
degrade water
onaliF?

s€€ tenerally pp.

34.9'1 to-51

No No No No No No No No None r€qulted

t. Plae housing
wlthin a l0ortear
Il@d h@rd area as

mapp€d on a

federal Flmd
Hazard Boundary
or Flood hrane
Rate Map or other
fl@d huard
delireation tup?

p.3A.945 No No No No No No No No None r€quircd

h. Place within a

100"year flood
haard area

p.3A,9-45 No No No No No No No No Non€ r€quired

M.nglnt R.nch Phe lC Sorlh (M.nCd Rinch Phael Lot13)
CEQA Ex€mption and Streamlining Analysis

4G
S€ptember m21

Page 533

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
I$ue Area

h Prcposd
Chlng6 Involva
N€w Si8nifi@nt

subsantiallyMore

hvoluns New
Significant Imp.cb

or Substandally MoE

SubsbnHd

R€qukinS New

Ar€ nere EuKts
frat Arc kliar'to
Th! Ppist Or fre

Parcel On ffid ne
Proiect would &

kcated ftat Have

Not Bm Dlslffid
ln a Prior EIR G fre

Zodng Adoq
Cmeral Plan, O.
Gnmslty Plan

With Whid fr!
PrdRt iB Consi6lmt?

fre hFd That wil
Not&subrrsfially

Midgabd By
Applicauon Of

UnifomlyApplld

Poltde Or Shndards
ft.tHakb

Prcdously Adopted?

AE Then Eff(ls

Sigilncant Efhcb In
A Pdor ER & fte

Zo.hg AdloA
General Pl.n O!
Comunity Plan
WihmchThe

Prci(d ls conllsbnt?

Are Th€E Poldually
SiBdficst Otr-Sile

Impad And
Cumuladwlmpad

Dlmed In fre
Hor EIR PrcFed

For fre &nerd
Plae comndty
Plmo. kfrg

Idenllfied Significilt

kult Of Sukhd.l

Not hom Al fre
TiFe The EIR Wa
Cerdffd, Are Now

fttcrmiftd To Hare

MiuFdon Measu$

t Htdrolo6r6d
Wil6Qrdl9.
Wodd 6.Piol*

FPASPDnftEIR

PP.3A+1b.5i

would imFde or
redid fl@d
noffi?
i. Expos p@ple or

3igrific.nt risk of
lo$, iniury or death
involving fl@din&
includint noodht
as . result of the
failure of a levee or

pp. 3A.9-43 to -44 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.94

i. Lundadon by
siche, buMml, or

Not relevilt No No No No No No No No None required

M.nglnt nrnch Pha* lC SotIh (M.ndnt R.nch Ph.m1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exempdon ild Streamlining Analysis
47-

S€ptember 2021

Page 534

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Do Prcpod
ChEngs lnvolve
New StFlfiont

Sukbnti.llyMorc

hvoltrg Ncw
SiSnificant lnFcb

or Subtand.lly More

Subsmfial

RequirinS New

Ar€ frerc EflKts

fre Prcject O! fte
Paral G Which ftc

Prcject would &
LGakd frat Have

Not BRn Dislmd
In a Prior EIR G fre

hdng Adoe
keral PleOr
Communlty Pbn

Pd..r l.C^n.i.lht?

Areftere Eff6b

fre ProjdtutWiI
Not Be Suhhdally

Midtad 8y
ApplicadonOl

Unitomly Appli€d

Folidee or Standards

ftat Haw ERn
Prcvtoully Adopled?

Are frere Eft6b

SiSnificst Efftrts ln
A Pdor ER h na

bninS Adlon,
General Plm Or
Colmdty Plan

wih Which The
Prc,€ct ls ConrisEnt?

Are frerc Potf,dany
SiFific.nt tr-Slle

Cumuladv€ Inpae

Pdo! BRPrepad
ForThe tued

Plil, Commuilty
Plm o. hning

Are There Pdmly
Idenliied SiFifi..nt
Effdtur,tuA

Result Of Substilfial

Nol hown At fr€
Time The EIR Ws
Cerdfld, Are Now

Deterffied To Have

MiutahonMeasuH

9, I{ydslo0r ad
W.laQulllt

FPASP l,nft BIR
pF3/4-91b-51

Dl*uslon:

3s.)

Mltltrtlon M.aruftc:
. MM 34.9-1
. MM 34.9-2
. MM 34.94
. MM 38.9-1a
. MM3B.9-rb
. MM3A.3-1a
r MM 3A.3-1b
. MM 38.9-3a
. MM 38.9-3b

Cofrclurlon:

qualig impad(cuidetins, S 15162), nor would itresultindy new signifi€ntimpa$thatare pmliar to th€ Prciedor ib site (Cuideline6,S 151t(}).

Mantid nrnch Phe* lC South (Mandnt R.nch Phasl Lot13)
CEQA Eiempdon and Streemlining Analy6is

48-
S€pEmb€r 2021

Page 535

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



10. LAND USB AND PLANNING

M.nthi ntnch Ph.* lC South (Mangtnl R.nch Pha* 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption md Streamlining Analysis
49-

Environmental
Issue Area

Chan8e Involw
NewSipificilt

Suhtmd!llyMor€

Involvht New
SiFificdt lmpacb

or SuMntialy MoE
S€vere Imprcb?

Rquiring Netr'

Ar€fterc8ff6ls

fre Projst o! The
Pdel h Whid The

Localcd Thal Have
NotBenUslffid

In a rdor 8lR G The

Zoftt AclloD
&ne!dPlaor

P6ht l.Gn.i.bnr?

4rcfrerc Effds

The Prcid ft.t Will
Not h Subsbndany

Mid8.d By
Appltcatlon Of

Unifody Applid
ftvelopnot Polide

Or Standards frat
H.ve kn

Paviously Adopted?

Slgnificmt Etub In
A Pdor EIR h fre

Zoning Actioe
&neral Plan G

Projst b cNbEnt?

Are fr€re PohUaUy
Stgnilicant O(-Slte

lksdlnfre
Pdor EIR Prepared
Forn€ Gm€nl

Plil orzdt

4refrerc Prcddsly
Identlffd SlSnlfl€nt

EfisThat, tu A
k8ultOf Suhhli.l

Tlme fre EIR Wa

MlflgadonMeasu6
AddKhg lmpacb

ilL Lrd Ur ed
nmh& w@n

FP/rSPhiftEIR
p?.3A1G1b4)

a. Physically
dividean

@mmunlty?

p.3A.lG29 No No No No No No No No None r€quired

b, Connid with
any applicable
lild u* plan,
policy, or
rcgulation of
an a8ency
withiurbdiction
over the prcject
(includin& butnot
limited to the
general plan,

specific ple local

ffistal pFtram, or
zoning oidimne)
adopted for the
puryom of
avoidinSor
nitiSating an
mvironmmtal
effd?

pp,34.'10-34 to 41 No No No No No No No No Non€ rcquire

S€pEmbet 2021

Page 536

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Envilonmental
Issue Area

ChanSe Involve
N€w SiS.ificet

subtandally Morc

Involtug New
Si$iff.dt lmFcb

or Subtantially More

Suhtanfi.l

Requking Ne$'

ftat Are Peoliar To

fte Proted Or fre
PaKl On ffich fte

Located fral Have

NotBenDislo$d
In a Pdor EIR& fre

hdng Acdon.

tuenl Plan, Or
Commudly ffan

Plfuis Consisknt?

Are fr€re ElfRt3

fte Pmid ftat Win
Not & Suhddally

Midgated By

ApplicadonOf
Unifomly Applied

klopment Polici6
& Standards That

Have Ben
Prcviously Adopted?

Are Therc Etfecls

SiFiticant Eff€cbln
A Prio! EIR G fre

c€ne.alPlanOr
CommunityPl.n
With Whid fre

Proist Is &Nbtetrf

ArefrererotdU.lly
Signi6cantOtrSte

Cmuladvelmpacb

Dlmsed In fr€
Pdor ElRPrcFred

For fre Gene.d
Plaq conmudty
Planorzodng

Aa fteE Previdtly
ldenlifi€d SiSniffcant

Efftcts ft.| & A
R6ult Of Suhtdlial

'time fte EIRW6
Ceidned, tue Now

Deteded To Have

Mdtadon M€attE

,IL IAd UE dd
floalng. Wodd

FPASPDftftEIR
pp.3,{tG1b l9

c. conllict with
any applicable
habitat
onsnation plan
oamtural
@mmunity
h.stu linn hl,n?

pp.3A.$93 to -94 No No No No No No No No None required

d. Contribute to
the dday of an

existing urban

@nlet?

Not relevant, als
se Folsm South

of U.S. Hlghway 50

Specific Plan

Proi€cgs CEQA
Findints of Fact
md Stat€ment of

Overdding
Coside.ations, pp.

361-6

No No No No No No No No

M.nglnl Ranch Ph.m1C South (Manttnt R.nch Pha6el Lot13)

CEQA Eremption and Stretmlidng Analysis
-50-

September 2021

Page 537

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environnental
lssue Area

change Involva
New Significst

Suhtetlally Morc

Involdns N.w
SiFifi.ant lmpacb

o. suhtanlially Morc kquiring Ne$'

ftat Are PmliarTo
fte Projd o. Tne

PaNl On Which fre

Not kn Dbclsd
In a Pdor EIR& fte

hnhgAcdon,
G€neral Pl!n, or

Pmb.t ix Cotubbnt?

ftal Are Peculilr To
fte ProFd frat Wil
Not&Suhbndally

Midgatd 8y
ApplicetionOl

Unilomly Applid
hvclopnent Polides

Or sbndardsfrat

PFviously Adopted?

SiFiffcant Effects In
A Prior EIR h fte

Cen€ral Plan Or
Conmunity Plan

Wth mich fre
Project I! Coaishnt?

Are frer€ Potmtt.lly
SiSnific.nt Ofi-site

Dlmsd h ft€

For fre General

Plaq Conmudty
l'lanOrZotug

Arefrerc Previoudy
Idenlifid Significanl

ReEull Of Suhtanlial

Ima ftc EIRWaS

Detemined To Have

1O lrnd U- ad
PLnnln& WoEld

FPASiP Ddft EIR
pp, 34.1G1 b 49

The pat6 indicabd in the tableabove conl.in the relevantanalyBb of the Potential imPa6

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the follofrng mitiSation meiluies: MM 38.10'5 (Water Addendum, p. 3-12.)

1) ie a compl€mentary dmment to the Folsm Plan Area Specific I'lan and the Folsm Plan Area SP€cific PItn Community Cuidelines

2021).) ln anyevenr, the Mangini Ranch Pha* lCsouth prciect would not impedc the implementafion oftheSouth Sacram€ntoHCP.

Mltl8.don Me.rur€3:
. MM3B.l0-5

Con.lmtonl

S 15162), norwould it result in any new significant impad thatare peoliarto the proiector ib site (Guid€lin€c 5 15183)

Mrntini R.nch Phr* lC South (M.ngiri Rrnch Pha* 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-51-

S€ptember 2021

Page 538

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



11. MINERAL RESOURCES

M.nglnl Ranch Phe lCSouth (Mtnginl R.nch Pheml Lot13)
CEQA Exempton md StreamlininS AnalFis

-52-

Envircmental
Issue Area

Ch.rt6 Involve
New Signifient

Subbndally More

Involvhg New
Si8nifi.anl Impacls

or Sublkndally More

Suhtandal

Rqui!in6New

Ae frere Btrecb

fre PrcjdOfre
Parel & Mch fre

NotBmtul*d
In a Pdor EIR On fr€

hnlng Actlon,
Cmeral Pl.n, G
Conmsity Pls
Wilh ffich fre

Pr itrri.a^n.i.l.nr?

Arefrere Etr*
tut Are kliar To

fre Prcject Th.t Will
Nol Be Suhbnd.lly

MifiFtd By

Applicadon Of
Udfody Applied

kvelophent Polid6
Or Stmdad3 nat

Have aen
PRdourly Adoptd?

k TheE Efffi

SiSnificant Efids In
A Pdor EtR&fte

%fr8 Acdo4
cmeral Plan G
Comunity PIan
Wlh mlch The

Prejed Is Conslent?

Are frft Pobu.lly
Signifint Ofi'sile

cunul.dwlmpa.b

Dis*dhfte
Pdor EIRPEFd

For fre kerdl
Plm, Commdty
flil Or hnin8

k frere Pdosly
Idendfld SiSniffent
Efkb frat, tu A

R6ult Of Subhtal

Not kown Atfre
Tinefre 8n Wa
Cdifid,AreNow

hlemined To Have

MidEadon Md.um
AddBing lnpacls.

lt Mlnrnl
R@wodd
ftHd

PASPDr.ftBIR
PPitilT-lto4'

a. R6ult in the los
ofavailability
of a knom mlneaal
lKure that
would be of value

to the region dd
the resid€nlB ofthe

pp.34.7"36 to -38 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.7-9

b. R6ult in th€ los
of availabiltty of a

locally- ifrportant
mimral soure
recowry site
delinerted on a

lMl general plan,

sFcific plil or
other land us
Dlm?

same as (a) above No No No No No No No No Same ae (a) abow

Septemb€r 2021

Page 539

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mi68.6on Me8urcs
SiSnificant Ofisit€

Cumul.dvelmpacb

Dlnsdlnfre
Pdor EIR Preprrad

For fre Gne.al
Pla Comuilty
Plm O! hninS

Idhlifid SiFilicanl
Eftunat, tu A

R6ult fr subhdal

Time fte ER Ws
Gdtic4Arc Now

ftFrffied To HaE

Are frere Effeb

ftc Prejd Th6t Will
Not h Subbndally

MidgatdBy
Applt@uon Of

Unilornly Applid
Ihlopment PolicieE

Or Strnddrdsftat
H.ve Bm

Previo$ly Adopted?

SiSniffcmt EfKb h
A Pdor EIR & The

bntng Adlon,
Gen€.al Plan O
Conmunity Pld
With Whch The

Preiect Is conslsEnt?

Rqdllng New

frrt AE Pedli.r To
fre Prcjd efre

P.rdl On Whid ne

Not Ben Dislmd
h a Pdor EIR G fre

Zodng AcfioD
keral Pla& Or
Communlly Plan

h Proped
frng6lnvolw
New Significet

Sub3hflally Morc

hvoltug New
SiFificant Impicb

or Suhtmdally More
sveE lnpacts?

Environmental
Issue Area

Rfiotgwodd'L pp.3A.7-l to -()

DIN*lon:

analyzed inthe 2011 EIR md that no mitigation mea3ur6 were nNry to addrem tlie water supply and water facilitis a6Ped of the FPASP prcje.t (water Addendum, P 3-13 )

MltlS.tion M.a6ur$:
. None required

conclucion:

(cuidpl;s, S 15162), nor would tt result in any new significant impa6 that ae pemliar to the proid or ib site (Guidelins, S 151&,)

Manglnl Ran.h Pha.elC South (Manglnl Rrnch Ph.* 1 Lot13)

CEQA Exempdon and Streamlining Analysis
.53-

Sept€mber 2021

Page 540

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



12. NOISE

Mrndnt Rrnch Ph.s lCSorlh {M.nglnt Rrnch Ph8e1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and StE mlinht Analycis

-5+

Enviromental
Issue Area

CtanF Involvc
New Si8nifi@nt

SubtanfiallyMore

lnvolving New
Si8nificant lmFds

or Subsblially More Requhnt New

Are ftere Effds
ht Arc P€oliar To
ne Proirt O! The

Parel & mi.h fre

Locatd Thot H.vc
Not kn Ddmd

h 6 Pdor BR On fre
Z@hB Ac{on,

&neral PIil, Or
ColMudty Plm
Wih Mid the

Prtui i. a^n.l.i.nt2

eftreEffd

The PrcFct ftrl Will
Nol & Substanlialy

MldBad By

AppIcadonOI
Udfornly Applid

&velopmmt Polid6
Or Standards Th!.

Previowly Adopkd?

Arcftere Eff6b

Signifl6l Effebln
A Prior EIR On ft.

hinS Adoo
&nelal Plan G
Conmunlty Pld
wtth Mlch fte

Proiet Is Corui*trt?

Arc fterc Pohd6[y
SiSnifiqt Off-Site

Pdor EIR Prepared

Plan O hnh8

Idmtifid Slgnlflcnt

kult Of Sub6hnlial

Time tlle En wa
Cedifid, Arc Now

Detemind To Have

Mitigadon Mesu$
AddKhgInpa.lr.

t . Nolre Would
llt pror.d srlt

PPASPDdftBIR
pp.9/drr-1 b €il

a, Exp8urc of
pemn8 to or
generation of noi*
Imls h exes of
sbndard3
stablished in the
local generel plan

or nois ordinane,
or appllcable
st.ndards of olher

pp.3A.11-50 to -51 No No No No No No No No MM3A,1l4

b. Exposure of
p€rsru to or
generadon of

groundbome
viblation oa

groundbome noi*

pp.3A.1l-33 to J5 No No No No No No No MM 3A.11-3

c. Asubtanfial
Perman€nt

noi* levels in the

prq€ct vidnity
above levels
cxfutinS without

pp.3A.11-36 to -48 No No No No No No No No MM3A.1r{
34.11-5

S€ptember 2021

Page 541

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Issue Area

Do Prcpd
Chang8 lnvolve
Nfl Sipfrdnt

Sukndally More

Involvhg New
Signfficdi Impacts

or Suktilli.lly More

S€vcre ImP3c{s?

Rquhng New

frat Are hliar To

fte koisl or fte
P6rel On Which fre

LocaGd n6t Haw
Not Ben Di*lo*d

Zoning Adon,
Gnelal Pla or
Communtty Plnn

Prok is CotulBbnt?

Ar€ frere Effetr

The ProFd ftit Win
Not & suhhff.ily

MidgaiedBy
AppI€tonOl

Udfomly Applld
&velopment Polidg

Or Shnd.rds That
Have Ben

Pwlously Adopted?

Slgnificml Efects In
A Pdor EIR 6 fre

hnlng Actlon,
General Plan O.
Community Plan
Wih midfre

Are frere Potmdally
SiSnificatrt Off$ite

Dlmdhfr€
Pdor SIR Prep.d

For frc Ccn€rd
Pla[ Commuilty
Plm Or %ning

Arc Therc Prevloudy
ld€ndfi€d Si8nificrnt
Etufr.t,tu4

Resull Of Suhhnlial

Time The ER We
Cedfid, Arc Now

Ddemined To Haw

Mdtsuon Mdruret

f2. NoL.. Wontd
lf,t ?olcl Eda

TPASPDnftgR
PP.3A11-1b-62

d. A substantial
EmPorary ot
Friodic in@N itr
ambient noi*
levels in the projed
vicinity above
I€veb exlstinS
without the

Prcjed?

pp.34.11-27 to -35 No No No No No N6 No No MM3A.r1-1
3A,il-3

e. For a prciet
located within an
airportland u*
plan or where such
a pld hs not ben
adopEd, within
two mils of a
public airport or
public u* airport,
would the proiect

exPoe peoPle

residint or
working in the
prcjectarea to

l€vels?

pp.3A.11-27dd
3A.ll49

No No No No No No No No None requiEd

M.nSlnt R.nch Phrs 1C South (M.ndnt Rmch Phas 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Shrmlifrt AnalFls

.55-

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 542

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromenial
Is3ue Area

Do fropNd
Chrrye Involve
New Signifi.ant

subbntiallyMoR
Scvee Impa.b?

Involtrg Nw
SiFiffcant ImFs

or Suhdfiany MoE

Sukhd.l

Requitut New

Ar€ freE Effels

fre P.oid Or The

Parel On ffichfte
Prciect would Be

Locatd That H.ve
Not sen Di*loed

h a Pdor SR h The

hning Acdo&
Gneral Pla or

Are merc Effds

ft€ PrcJ€d Thll wl
Not & Sukbnfialy

Midgad By

App[c.6on Of
Unlfomly Applid

&velopmmt Policiar

Or St.nd.rds That
Have Ben

Previowly Adopled?

Slgnificant Etrets In
A Pdor EIR h fre

ZonlnS Acuoe
Cen.lal Plan Or
Commtrity Plil
Wilh mich The

frojd Is Coroirbt?

Are frere Potmdally
Signlftcant O(-Site

Cunuladve hpacb

Dh*d hfre
Pdor EIR PreFd

For n€ Genenl
Plas Commdty
Plan Or hnint

Are Itere Ppidsly
Id€nliffed Signincant

Eftcb Th.l tu A

Time The ER Was

Cedfied, Am Now
Dcbd€d To Haw

MHtldon MeEurs

12 Nd& wodd
li. pnl*t sdl

rPASPDnftm
pP.:t411-1 b dr

f. For a proiect

within the vicinity
of a privab
aiship, would the
prcjd expo*
Fople Hiding or
working ln the

Prcj*t arm to

Pp.3A.1t-27 No No No No No No No No None required

M.nglnl Rrnch Ph.* lC South (M.ndnt R.nch PhaF I Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and Shtmlining Amlysis
-56-

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 543

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
lssue Area

Do Prcpo*d
Chan8es lnvolve
New SiFificant

Subslanti.lly More

Iilolvin8 Nw
Significant Impacb

orSuhtantially More

Suhtilual

RequidngNew

tut Arc Pmlia!To
ft Ploi{l Or fte

Parel On Whchfre

Ltraled'ftat Have

Not kn Di*ld
haPdormonfre

&neral Pl.n, or

rrok ls Consist€nt?

ftaa Are Peoli.rTo
Se ProFd fral WiU
Not& Suhtanfially

Midg.ldBy
Applicauonof

Unifomly Applid
ewlopnent Policia

Or Standardsnat
Hare Een

Previously Adopl€d?

SiFiffcant Efhcb ln
A Prior ElRh fre

ZonlnS Acuon.

Ceneral PlanOr

Proist Is ftroisknt?

Arefrere Polmtlally
Sigdficanl Otr-Sile

Cumul.tiw lhpacls

Dlm$ed In fre

For fte General

PlaD Conmudty
Plan Or Zoning

Arcftere Prevloudy

Id€ntifi€d SiSniffcant

R6ult OfSubtanlial

Tinc The EIR ws

&tcrmined To Havc

rl! pDl*l Fdr
FPASPDiftEn
PP.3A1l-1 b -52

DlscuBsion:

the potential impacts.

2011 ElRafierinplcmmbtion of th€ following mitigation measur6: MM 38.11-1a, MM3B.11-1b, MM3B.11-1q MM 38 11-1d, MM 38 1l-1e, and MM 38 lr-3. (Water Addendun, p.3'14.)

See Exhibit 3 for diwsion of the ManEini Ranch Pha* 1C South proj€cfs consistency with nois policis in the FPASP that may be relevant to nois imPad (Exh 3, P. 29.)

Mitigadotr Mc$ur6l
. MM3A.11,l
. MM3A.11-3
. MM 3A.114
. MM3A,lr-5
. MM3B.11-la
r MM3B.11-lb
. MM3B.11-lc
. MM3B.11-1d
. MM 38.11-1e

. MM38.113

. w4.12-1

M.nglni Rrnch Pha*1C South (Manginl R.nch Pha*1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exempbon and Streamlidnt Analy6is
-57-

S€ptembn 2021

Page 544

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Pohu6lly

Dbdsd h fte

For fre General

Plaa Commudty
PlinOr hnhg

SiFfficantOff-Sile Idenffi€d Signiffcant
stub frat tu A

Rsuli OfSuhtanli6l

Time fte EIR Wa
Cedfid, Arc No*

D€tcdned To Flavc

MhFdon MeasuH

Ae frere Elfets
'Inat Aretocullar'Io
fre ProFd tut Win
Not& Subtetially

Miigated By

ApplicauonOf
Uniformly Applied

&wlopmcnt Polici6
Or Standards That

Have 8en
Previously Adopt€d?

SiFificant Efbctsln
A Prio! EIR h fre

ZoninS A.iloq
Cene.al Plm Or

Wilh Whid frc
Projst Is coroHent?

Involtug New
Sitdficant lmprcb

or Suhtrnliauy More

Subhdal

Rquitug New

Thc Ploiecl Or fte
Parcl On Which the

NotBenDi*lFd
In a Pdor EROn fte

Zoning Acso{
General PIa, Or

Do
Chang6 lnvolve
New SiFtficant

suhhntiallyMore

Envilonmental
lsue Area

12. Nob.. would
lh. pFld €olt pp.3A.11-1 b -52

The followint Noi* Sbdy remnmendations implcmenr fte rPASP EIR'S mititation measures will be reguired as conditions of aPProval:

should be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to us.

2 of Erhibit 4 f;om which ihe adjaent roadways would b€ visible bc upgraded to the minimum STC ratings indicated

interior noi* level stmdard. (Exh 4 P 8.)

Conclugion:

(Cuidelines, 6 15162), nor b'ould it result in any ns siFificmt impacb that are pedli.r to the proiect or its site (Cuidelins, 6 15183).

M.nglnl R.nch Pha*1C South (Manginl Ranch Pha* 1 Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamli&8 AnalFis
-58-

S€ptenber 2021

Page 545

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



13. POPULATION AND HOUSING

Mrntinl Rtnch Phese 1c south (ManSinl Rrnch Phe1Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining AnilFis

-59-

Enviromental
Isue Area

Do Prcp6€d
chrntes lnvolw
New Slgnlfisnt

SubtantlallyMorc

InvoltuBNew
Signifient ImFdg

or Subtantlaily More

Suht.ndal

RequidngNew

kfrere Efid
Th6t Are hliar To
The Pro,et O! The

Parel fr ffiich The

Lo.6td That llare
Not kn DtdEd

haPdormOnfre
Zontn8 Ac(@

Gneril Plil, O!

Prtut i. Coilbhnt?

AreThe!€ E(s
frat Arc Pdllar To
fre Proied Th.( Wll
Not k Subtantiaily

MitSad By
Applicadon Of

Uilfomly Applid
&wlopmmt PoUd6

OrSlandadsTllrt

Prcvlourly Adopd?

A€frerc EffS

Sisdffcdt Eftucb In
A Prior BIR On fre

%nin8 Adon,
C€reral Plm G
Communlty Plm

Prcjd IsCoMUot?

Are]k Pohdauy
Slgnifiqt otr-Sit€

Csulativ.Impacts

Diiosd hfre
Pdor ER PreFEd
Forne Gwral

Plm, Communtty
Plan O bnlnt

& ftere Pdourly
Identlffd Slgnlfient

R6ult Of Subtanual

Time The m Ws
Cerdfied, AE Now

Dd.mhd To Have

Midgadon M8uffi

tltPoltrt d6ad
Hordng, wdfd
ft.h,tld

fPeSPPraftfn
p.:t/4.1}1 to -16

a. lndue
substmtial
population grcwth
in il ama, either

diredly (for
exmple, by
prcp6in8 nM

business) or
indir€ctly (for
examplq thDugh
extenglon of rMds
or other
infrastructure)?

pp.34.13-ll to -15 No No No No No No No No None tequlred

b. Displae
subrhtial
numberc of
exi3ting ho6in&
naesit.iint the

orotruction of
replaemst
housint
el*where?

p.3A,13-16 No No No No No No No No None Equited

s€pFnb$ 2021

Page 546

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
I$ue Area

Do PrcpGd
Chan86 Involvo
New SiSnfficmt

suk.nitaily More

InvoltrS New
Sitnfficst Impads

o. suhtanlially More

Substilutl

R€quidng New

ArefteE Effd
ftat Are h[.rTo
fta koi€cl O! TIE

PaEl On Which The

ProjRt Would &
Ltrat€d frat Have

Not kn Disled
h a Pdor m On The

ZoninS Adotr
C€neral PlM. Or
Communlly Plan

D"lrh i. aonri.bnt

Are fr€re Elfsls
Ttat Arc P6uli.r To
fre PrcidThal WiI
Not & Suhhndrlly

MidSahd By

Applici6on oI
Udfody Applid

tuvelopmdt Polid6
Or Standdrds Tht

Hav€ Den
Prcviously Adopted?

SiFlflcnt Efftcb In
A Pllor EIR h fre

zodng Acuon,

Ceneral PIan Or
Gmmmity Plm
With Which ft

kojd b coulst€nt?

Are nere Potmually
SiSnificant Ofi-Site

Impacts tud
Cunulrdv€ Implcb

DIK*d h fre
Pdor EIR Prep.red

For fre Generd
nd, Commudty
Plan Or tuftt

Are There Prevlilsly
Idenlified SiFificant
Hkb frat, tu A

k3ull Of Subhtial

Time fte EIR W*
Cetrfid, Are Now

&t!dd To Haw

MdSadon Measuns

wodd
IPASPlh.ftgf,
PP.:t -191b-16

c. Displae
substantial
numbeE of FoPlq
nesitaling the
oNtrudion of
rePlaemst
ho$ing

P.3A.r3-16 No No No No No No No No None required

Dlsusion!

analysis of the potental lmped.

d analyzed in the 2011 EIR il4 thu6, f,o nw mititatim was requit€d. (WaEr Addcndue P.3-15.)

Mltlgadon Meilwr:
. Nonerequir€d

ConcluBlon:

impacbicuidelins, S 15162). nor would it ffiult in any ns significant impads that are pedliar to the pioied or its sib (Guidelin6, S 15183).

M.nglnl Rrnch Ph.m lC South (M.n8lnl R.nch Pha,e 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Erempdon and Streamlidnt AnalFis
-ffi-

Septenber 2021

Page 547

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



14. PT'BLIC SERVICES

M.ndnt Ranch Ph@ lC South (M.ndnl R nch Phe*1 Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and Strcemlining Antlysis
-61-

Envircuental
I6sue Arca

Do Prcpo*d
chlnte Involve
New Significant

SubhntiallyMore

InvolvingNew
Significant Impicts

or SuHantlaily More
S€ver.ImFs?

Rquitug New

tu There Eftut
frat Are Peollar To

fte Prciet Or fr€
Pacl h Which fre

LdaFd frat Have

Nor hn Dded
h a Pdor BIR &fre

Zmhg Acdon,

&neral Plaq Or
ColMudty PIM

F6b.r l.a^n.i.hnt?

fre Prctd nat Will
Not k Subrlantially

MldgaEd By

Applcafion Of
Udfonnly Appltd

&velopnmt Pollcis
O! Sl.ndardsftst

PBiowly Adopt€d?

SiSniffcanl Efic.b h
A PriorEIRhfte

bninS Acdo4
GNral Plan Or
Conmslty Plan

Pro,st ls CoEHent?

Arc ft€re Pobually
SiFffdt Otr-Site

Cumula[ve hpacb

Dimdhfre
Pdor EIR PreFd
Forfre h€ral

PlanO.htu8

tue frere PreUously
Identfrd SiSniffcant

kult Of Suhb.ti.l

Not hown Atfre
Tine tu ER Ws
Cdiffed, Aft Now

Delemh€d To Have

MiEgeton Measuffi

1.. Publlc FPASP Duftm
m tA lU h-T

prcled result h
substantial adver*
physiol impacb
aMiat€d with the
provbion of new
or physiouy
alEred

tovemental
facilitieq ned for
new or phylically
altered
gowmenbl
facilitis, the

@n6trudion of
which could caus
signiflcmt
envircffiental
impa&, in order to
malntain
aceptable srvie
iatioq Hpo@
tim6 or other
perfomane
objedive for any

pp.3A.1+12 to -13 No No No No No No No No MM 3A.14-1

Fire protedion? pp.34.1+13 to -20 No No No No No No No No MM3A,l4-2

Septenb€r 2021

Page 548

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Isue Area

chan8$ lnvolw
New SiEniffGnt

subbntially More

Involdg New
Signifi(ant Imped

or SutdrtialY More

Subtddtl

Requidng New

Arefrd EItRb

ft€ ProFd Or rhe
PaRl On Which The

Located fr61Haw
NotBsn Dislmd

In i Pdor m On fte
Zoning Ado&
kerEl Plm, Or
Commudty Plan

Pr&dlscmkbnl?

AE fr€re Efidls
ltat Are kulirr To
fre PloFd ThEt Wil
Not & SuMti'ily

MldSat€d By
Appliduon Of

Unifomly Applled
hvelopment PoliciB

Or St ndar& That
Haw Ben

Previouly Adopled?

An fr€F Eltecls

Stgnificmt Eftecb In
A Prior EIR hfre

Zonlng Actoq
Ceneral PlilOr
Connhlty Plan

With mich The
ProJRt Is Consistmt?

Are fr€re Potmdally
Significant Otr-Site

cunuhuw hpacb

Dllded Infre
PdorHRPreFd

Plm, Comndty
Planfthfrt

Id€nli6ed Significanl
Eftub frat, tu A

bull Of SubbntiEl

Not kown At The

Time Thc ER Wd
Cedfid, Arc Now

Mitg.tm Mmsuffi

L. hbll.
B.Fld

FPASPDdftm

Polie protection? pp.3A.14-20 to -23 No No No No No No No None required

Sc,hmle? pp.3A.14-24 to -30 No No No No No No No No None nquir€d

Parks? pp,3L12-14 to -17

(in Parb and

Receahon chapter,
not the Public

Sewi€ chapte.)

No No No No No No No No None Equiftd

Other public Same aB (a) above No No No No No No No No Same ff (a) above

M.nSlnt R.n.h Ph.* lC South (M.ndnt Rrn.h Phas€ 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analy8is

-62"

Sept€mb€r 2021

Page 549

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Do Propd
Ch'ngs Involw
New Slgnifient

Suhtantally More

Involtrg New
Sitdficant lmtscb

o. sukantirly Mot
Sv€re Impacls?

Suhhhl

kquinng Ns

Are There Effeb

The ProiRl Or fte
Parcl On mhh fre

Ldabd mat Haw
Not kn Dided

In a Pdor ER On The

Zoniry Ado4
Gneral Pla or

Ptukd i! Corokbnt?

Are ftere fffecb
frat Are P€culiar To
ftc PrcFd tul Win
Not e Sukntillly

MldgadBy
AppliofonOf

Udfody Applid
lhlopm€ntPoliciB

Or Strndads Thrt

Prcviowly Adopt€d?

An n€rc EffElE

StSnincant Eftucb h
A Prtor EIR fr fte

Zodng Adoq
Cenelal Plan Or
CommunityPlan
Wih ffiidThe

Projd Is CoroHmt?

Are Thw Pohutlly
Signiffcant Otr-Sit€

Dlmsd hfr€
Pdor EIRPrcpad

For ne Geneld
Platr Commudty
Pl.n G hnht

Id€nli6ed Si8nificant
Eftdfr.t, tu A

R$ult OfSubbnlill

Time Th€ ER Wff
Cetrfld. AE Now

Debnhed To Flave

MidSauon Measum
AddEirt Impads.

14ftbuc
3dl6

FPASP DnJt EIR

Discusion!

in the2011 EIR and, thuq nons mitiSation wd required. (Water Addmdum, p.3-16.)

Mititation Meuu6:
. MM3A.14"1
r MM3A.14-2
. MM 3A.14-3

Conclwlon:

With implementationof the above miti&tion mesures identified h the FpASp EIR and WaterAddendum, the Mangini Ranch Phas lCSouth proitrtwould nothave any new siSnificlntorsubstantially moresvere public*tris impads

(Guidelin6, 5 15162), nor would it Gult in any new si8nificfft imPads that are P€oliar to or ibsite (Guidelins, S lsl&t).

M.nSlnt Ranch Ph.elC South (Mendnt n.n.h Phas€ I Lot13)

CEQA Eremption and Stretmlining Analy6is
-63-

Septenber 2021

Page 550

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



15. RECREATION

M.nglnl Rrnch Fh..e1C South (M.ndnl R.nch Phael Lot13)

CEQA Exempdon and Stteemlining Anlly6is
-64-

Enviromental
Is6ue Area

Gangs Involve
New SiFificint

Subtindhlly Mole

Involving New
SiSnificdt lqEcts

or Suh*anliauy More

Subtsdal

RequltugNew

Are frere Efk
frat Are Pedlar To
The Prcject Or fre

Perel & mhh fre

Locrtd frat Have

Not Ben Dsld
haPdorEIRhfre

Zdhg Acuoa
Cenernl PIan, G
ColMudty Plil

Prdl.rt ir C.nd3bnt?

Areturc Effeds

mat Are kculiEr To
Th€ Proiet tur will
Not&SlHanfially

MidSabd By
Applioton Of

Udfody Appli€d
&wlopn6t Polid6

Or Sl.ndar& fral

Prevlo$ly AdopEd?

AFftere &€cb

Significilt Effets In
A Pdor ElRfr fre

kalPlmG
Community Pls

ProiKt Is CoNbbt?

AE frere lokndany
sitnlflmt otl-silc

Cmul.tiv€ Imp3cts

Dh*d hfre
rdor 8lR Prepared

For TIe Gmral
Pl.n, Commdly

PIan Or hrht

Idend6d sigdficant
Etublh.l tu A

Rsult OfSublhnlial

Tlmeft ER Ws
Ceriffid, Are Now

MidSadonMlasurcs

tB.R.@rU@ FPASP D6ft BIR

a. Would the
prcjed h@a* th€

u* ofexi3ting
neighborhood and

redonal park or
other E@ational
Iacilitis such that
substmtial
physical
dete.ioration of the

facility would
ocor or be

pp, 34.72-12 lo -17 No No No No No No No No None requied

b. Dos the project

include
rdreatlonal
facilities or require

the corotruction or
€xPaNion of
recreafional
faciliti€s which
mitht have an

adver* physical

effdt on the
envircmet?

Sme s (a) above No No No No No No No No Same s (a) above

S€ptember 2021

Page 551

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Arc nErc Previously

Idenlili€d SiSnificant
Efkbfrat, tu A

Reiult Of Sublanfi.l

TinefteERWa

D€tcmhed To Flave

MidSadon MeasuF
Addtwhg lmprds

fre Proid Ttat Win
Not & SuMdany

Miugated By

Appli.atlon Of
Unifomly Applied

kelopmmt Pollds
O SiandardE Thrt

H6ve Bftn
kviou6ly Adopted?

Arc Th€e gfectg

SiFflont Effds In
A Pdor ER hne

bnhS Actloq
Gene'al llan Or

wilhmidft
ProjRt b couisbnt?

SiFiffcanr Olt$it€

Cumuladvc Ihpacb

PdorEIRPreP3red

For fte Cm€ral
Pls, Colmdty
PlEnGhning

Requitug New

Sub3tddil

Zoning Ado&
Gnerd Plq Or

That An Pmta. To
fre PrcFct O. The

Parel On mlch fte
Ploject would &

Locald That Have

Not kn Dkled
ln 6 Pdor EIR On lte

Do Prcposd
Ch.n86 lnvolw
N€w Significant

Subtanti.lly More

Any Nlw

Slgnificmt Inpacb
or Suhilfialy More

Enviromental
Isue Alea

lt.

Dircuslon:

potmtial imPacb,

the 20ll EIi afhr implementation of the following mitSation mesure: MM 38 12-1' (Wakr Addendum, P $'15')

Se Exhibit 3 for dimsion ol th€ Mangini Ranch PhaF lC South proj6ys coroistency with parks polici4 in the FPASP that may be rel€vant to rereation impa6. (Exh 3, pP 16-17 )

Militation Me.8urc3:

(culdeltnes, s 15162), nor would it resuit in any new eitniflcant imPatr that m Fdliar to the Proidt or its site (cuidelines, s 15183).

. MM 38.12-l

condu!ion:

M.n8ld n nch Ph.s1C South (M.ngtni R.nch Pha!€ 1 Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analy6l6
-65-

S€pt€mb€r 2021

Page 552

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



EnviroMental
Issue Area

Ch!n66 lnvolve
New Signifi.ant

Srh.nii.lly More

Involvin8 New
Signtfi.ant lmpacb

or Sub*antirlly More

Subt.ndal

RquituE New

Are TheE E(ds
frat Are P€oliarTo
fre ProFct Or fte

Located Th.t H've
Not kn Dbdffid

In a Pdor En fr fre
Zonlry A.llo&

Gneral Plil, Or
Comuilty Plm
Wifr Whd the

PrAk.l I. adn.i.rent?

tu ture Etret!
frdt AE PoculldrTo
The Prcjd fr6t Will
Not & Suhddtlaly

MidSabd By

AppUcadon Of
Udtomly Applied

&v€lopnmt Polid6
OrSlandardsft.t

tuuo$ly Adopd?

Slgntficont Eftocl! In
A Prior EIR h lhe

Aning Actio\
GneFlPlm or
Connunlty Plan
Wilh mtch fre

Proist Is CoMH€nt?

Are frere lotmbally
9gnffi6nt Otr-Sit€

Cumdadve Imprcls

ftodhfre
Pdor EIR PreFd

Fo. TIE Cmeral
Plan, Commudty
PlanOr Zodns

Idenfified 5iFlfl6nt
Eftucb fral, A. A

RaultOfSubshnti.l

Tlme The ER Wa

Mldgadon MerruE!
Add6in8lmpacb,

16. Ta{IELtlon/
Ttrlnc Wdld Ih.

PPASPDaftEn
pp.3A.lFl to -tlt

a. Caus il
in@a* in traftic
whldr is
ilbstantial in
relation b the
existint halfic lmd
and .apadty of the

skl system (i.e.,

Eslt in a
substmtial
hcea* in either
the nufrber of
vehicle trips, the
volume to capacity
ntion on rcadq or
@ng€stion at
lnkr*dioN)?

pp.3A,15-25 to
19

No No No No No No No No MM3A.15-1a
3A,15-lb
3A.15-1c
3A.15-lf
34.15-1i
3A.1s-rj
3/\.15-11

3A,15"1o
3A.1F1p
3A.1S1q
34.1$1r
3A.15-1s
3A.1F1u
3/\.15-1v
3A.1t1w
34.15-1x
3A.1$1y
3A.15-lz
34.15-1aa
3A.15-1dd
3A.15-1e
3A.154ff
3A.15-1gg

3A,15-lhh
34.15-1it
3}.,1U2"
?A I 5,2h

16. TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

M.nglnl R.nch Ph.e lC South (M.nBInl Rrn.h Ph.e I Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Shamlitrt Analydis Sept€nbe.2021

-66-

Page 553

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Issue Area

Do hposed
chanF l.volve
NewSlgnificnl

subltilltilly More

hvoldnS New
SiFili(ant Imped

o. suktdlh[y Morc

Subhdal

RcquldngNew

Are frere Effeb
That AE Psliar To
fr€ Prcjed Or fte

Parcl tu Which The

LtratedfratHave
Not Ben Di.clmd

h a Pdor En Onfte
Zoning Adotr

&neral Plas Or

Pmk l. adn.irr6t?

A.e Thre Efids
Ttat Are kaliar To
fte Prcied fr.t Will
Not & Suhtantially

Mid8std By

Appficauon Of
Untfody Applied

&velopmentPolid6
Or Sllndard! nat

Hare kn
Prcviously Adopted?

Are fr@ E{€ctt

SiFiliciltEtrRb ln
A Priot EIR h fre

Zodn8 AcdoD
Gen€ral PIan Or

With Which The
ftoi€d b Coroident?

Are nere Por$dauy
Sigdffcant OfiSite

CumuladwhFcb

Dbdd In lh€
Pdd! EIR Prep.d

For TIE Geneld
PlaCommdty
PlmG hning

Ae frere Prcviously
Identifi€d Signiff€nt

Efbfr That, tuA
kult OlSub66li.l

Nol kown At The
Timefte ER Wd
Cetrfi€d. Are Now

Dehtued To Ilave

Mdgaum Meluft

16. Trr9qr.dotr/
li.If,c wdld rh.

IPA!iPDnftER
Fp.3A.1F1 b -tt

3A.l$3
3A.15-4a

3A,15-4b
3A.lHc
3A.15-4d
3A.154f
3A.15-49
3A,',I5-4i

3A.1s-4j
3A.15.4k
3A,15{l
3A.1gn
34.154n
34.15-4o
34.15{p
34.15{q
3A.r54r
34,15-4s
3A.1$4t
34.15-4u

3A.1$4v
3A.15{w
34.15-4r

b. Exced, either

individually or
omulatiwly, a

level of Betric
stmdard
etablirhed bv the

sames (a) abovc No No No No No No No No Same as(a) above

M.n8lnl Rench Phd lC South (Mrndnl R.nch Phasel Lot13)
CEQA Ercmption ild Streamlidng AnalFiB S€ptembe.2021

-67-

Page 554

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Issue Area

Do Propo*d
Chan8s lnvolv€
New SiFifidnt

Subhntially More
Sigilicrnt Impacb

o! suHiltiaUy MoF
*vere Imp.cls?

RquitugNew

Are ftere EftRlr

The Prcjet ot The

Partrl on mich fte

Located frat Have

h a Plior BR On The

Zoniry Acfioq
C€neral Pla or

tubd i. cotuilhnt?

Are frtr E(ets
That Are ftollat To
fre Prcjed Th't Wil
Not & Sublant.ily

MlflgadBy
Appli€uon Of

Unlfody Applied
hwlopmst Poll.ie

Or St.ndar& That

Have kn
tuviowly Adopled?

Arc Therc Ettels

Significdt Efkb In
A Pdor EIRG fre

hnlnS Adon,
CenelalPlanOr
Community Plan

With Whlchft
Projd Is CoNkt€trt?

Ar€ frere Potauauy
Si$fficrtrl OtrStte

CunuladwlmFd

Dhdhfre
PdorEIR Prepad

For fte Cencrd
!ls, Commudty
PlEnorhdng

Idenlified 5i8dff6t
EfGcb ftat, As A

Re6ultof suhmfial

TimoftruWa
Cefifid, Arc Nos'

&temined To Have

MdSaton Mearuffi
Add6h8 hpae.

15. Tnrttqhlto,
Tnfie Woold lh.
Dhld

FPASPDnftm
pp.3A-l$1b-157

osty onS6don
manaEement
atency for
designated rcad3

c. R6ult in a

chmte tn air traffic
paseru, including
either an increa*
in traffic leveb or a

chdSe in hation
ihat aulb in
gubslmfial sfety
riske?

Not relevanl; no

changes to ait
halfic would tesult

from the Proiect

No No No No No No No No

d. Substiltially
increashezards
due to a design

feahE (e.9., sharp

dantercug
interedions) o.
in@mpafibleus
(e.9., farm

No sigroficant
trafdc hazards

were identified in
the EIR

No No No No No No No No

e. R6ult in
inadequab
emergency

34.1+12 to -13

(in Public Seilis
chapter, not

Trmspodation

No No No No No No No No MM3A.14-1

M.nStnt R.n.h Pha*lc soutft (M.ndnl R,n.h Ph'e I Lot13)

CEQA Exemption nd Stfamlining Analysis
-68-

S€ptemb€r 2021

Page 555

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
Issue Area

Do Prcposd
Ch.n8s lnvolv€
New Stgnlflont

Sukbnlially More

lnvoltug New

Si8dflcid Impacb
or Subtildally Mon

*vec lmpact6?

Subtd&l

Requidnt N€w

Are nerc Eftftb
ft.t AE Pmltar To
fre Proje.t Or fte

Parcl On whlch fre

L6.rad Th.t Have

Not Sen Dlsl*d
h a Pdor EIR On The

Zoning Ado4
encrd Plan, o.
comunty Plrn

Pddira.nrlrhnl?

Ar€ free Etret3

The PrcFd Thal wil
Not & Suhhnfially

Mlugrt€d By

ApptGuon Of
Unlfomly Applid

&wlopmdt PoliciB
Or SllndaldE Th.l

Have kn
Peviously AdopEd?

An nere Ef€cts

Slgnficanl EffEb ln
A Prior 8lR 6 fre

Zonlng Acuon,

Cene!.I PlanOr
CommaityPlil
Wih ffiich The

Projd Is CoNist€nt?

Are There Polbually
Significant Otr$it€

Cumuladw hpactg

Dlmsd In fre
Pdor ffi PreFed
Forn€&nenl

Plan, Commudty
PlanOrAilnt

Are fterePredoudy
Idenlified Si8^ificanl
ftcbfrat tuA

R6ultOf Sukmlial

Tlme The u Wd
CEdlfid,ArcNow

Debnh€d To Have

M68aum Mea3uffi

16. TrupBL66/
TnI6o Wodd thr

I?ASPDnftEXR
pp. 3/A.1t1 to -lsz

f. Result in
inadequab
parkiry apacity?

Developm6t wiu
be rcquired b

follow City

No No No No No No No No

8, Conflld wtth
adopted policies,

pla$, or protram8
6uppofting
altemative
hansportation
(e.8., bus tumoub,

3A..15-27 No No No No No No No No None required

Mil8lnl R.nch Ph.elc south (M.nglnlR.nch PhaEl Lot13)

CEQA Exempdon and Streamlidng Anaty6is
-69-

S€ptembet 2021

Page 556

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MuSaum Me.sum

ArefteeEffdls

SiFilicanl Effects ln
A P.ior ElRfr fte

Zonln8 AcUon,

GeneralPlanO.

Wih Whid ftc
Project Is CoNistent?

Significant Otr-Sile

Dlns€d In fte
Pdor DIR Prepared

Fo. frc General

PlanOr Zoilng

Idclliffed Significant

ksulOf Subhlial

Time fte EIR Wc

Deterhined To Uave

Subimdal

Rquidng New

Thc Plojecl o! ftc
Parel On Which fte

Located ftatHav€
NotknDi*lffid

In a Prior EIR Onftc
Zoning Ado[

General Pla Or

'ftat Arc Pculiar To

fr€ ProFd nat WiU

Not& Substandally

Midgatcd By

ApplicadonOl
Udfomly Applied

&velopment Polid6
Or Sbndardsnat

tlave Ben
Psiously Adopl€d?

subst.nlialty More

Ini,oltu8 Nlw
SiSnlficant Impacb

or Subtanlially MoE

Environmental
Isue Area

TnIAa Wodd lh.
16.

pp. 3.{.1$r b -ls7

DlkuBBloni

Boulevard to prairie City R@d *gment. (DEIR,;p.3A.15"157.) The pag€s indicated in the table above contain the relevant analyois ofthe pobntial imPacts.

analyzed in th€ 20'11 EIR after implementation of the following mititation mersur6: MM 38.15-1a, MM 3B.1$1b (Water Addendum, P. 3-16.)

result m my new or substantially more Fv€re signilicant hanspodation md traffic imPacts. (S€€ Exh t P 4 )

Mllltrtion Me.euresl
. MM3A.14-1
. MM3A.15-lathrou8hMM3A15-1c
. MM3A.15-1f
. MM 3A.15ii throuth MM3A.15-1j
. MM 3A.15-11

. MM3A.15-1o through MM 3A.15-ls

. MM3A.15-1u throuch MM 3A 15-12

ManSlni Ranch PhrselC South (Mandni R.n.h Phas€ I Lot13)

CEQA Erempdon and Streamliffig Analysis
-70-

S€ptembcr 2021

Page 557

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



MidSaHd MruuB
Signiarcmt Etrs h
A Prior EIR h fre

Zodn8 Acdory

Commtrity Plm
With Which The

PloJet Is Coroishnt?

Signifi.ant Ofi-Slte

Cunuladv€ hpacts

Dboed hfr€
Pdor 8IR Prepared

For fre Cenerd
Pla& Commdty
Plan o! Zofr8

Id€nlfred Si8nificilt
Eft* frdl tu A

Rsult Of Substanlial

Nolhow.Alfre
Tme fre ER Wd
Ce.tiIid, Arc Now

Deledmd To Have

Ac frere Effeb
That An Pmli.r To
ne Proid Orfre

Parel On wilch fre

Locatd That Haw
Not kn Dlrled

h a Pdor BROnfre
ZoninS Ado4

&neral Pl4 or
Commudly Pl.n

ft.| Are ftculiar To
Th€ Proi€d Thlt wtU
Not e Subltilfaily

MiHgatd By

Appt a6on Of
Unlforrily Applid

klopmdt Poli.i€
Or SlrndardsThat

Have kn
Pfriously Adopled?

Slgnificmt Inpacb
o!Subtillially More

Severe ImFcb?

lnvoltur New Sub6tddd

Requidng Nw
Envi!onmental

Issue Area SuhtantialyMore

1C
pp.3/4"1t1 b-tst

Concluion:

impadicuidelin€c S 1s162). nor wouid it sult in ily new sigdficant impads that are pesliai to the Prcid or ib sib (Cuidelins, S 151tBl

MM 3A.15-1ii

MM 3A.15-2a thruth MM 3.d15'2b

MM 3A,153
MM 3A.154a through MM 3A.l$4d
MM 3A.154f lhrcuth MM 3A 154t
MM 3A.154i throuSh MM 3A.15{y
MM38.15-1a
MM38.15-1b

M.nSlnl Ran.h Phe lC South (M.ndnt RnchPhae 1 Lot13)

CEQA Exemption and StrctmlininS AnalysiB
-71-

September 2021

Page 558

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



17. UTILITIES

Mrntlni Ranch Ph.* lCSouth (Mandnt n.n.h Phael Lot13)
CEQA Exemption and StreamlininS kalysis

Enviromental
Issue Area

hPrcpG€d
Gang6lnvolvc
NswSignlficanl

Subta.liallyMorc

Involvhg New
SiFffidt ImFcl6

or Substandaly More

Subtildal

RequltuBN€w

Are fr€re Etfftl6
That AE klla. To

The Prciect Or fre
Parel hmichfte

Locad frat Have

NotknDidd
In a Pdor EIR ft n€

Zoning Acllon,
6€ne!61 Plan, Or

Pr&i is Cm.ishnt?

frat Arc kuli.rTo
fr€ ProFct Th.t wiU
Nol & Suhtanfally

Mitigahd By

Appla$onOI
Uilfody Applied

&velopmmt Polid6
O.Stdndardsfrat

Have kn
Prcviously AdopEd?

SisnificdtEtfftrs In
A Prior BIR On fte

hnin8 AcfioD
&neralPlmG

Projd Is Corobtenl?

Are fterc Pobd.lly
SiFificst Ofl-site

Dhdhfre
Pdor EIR PreFr€d

For tu Gme.al
Pl6n, Community
Plnn Or hnint

Idendfied Significant
Efub ThaI A6 A

Rsull Of SuHantial

Tine tu m Wa

Detemhed To Have

Mid8adon MeasuE

17.Udlldqdd
8@fc 3t t@.

PASIPDaftEIR
P'P. 34"16r b -{9

a, Exed

treahEnt
requirements of
theappllobl€
Rettonal Wabr
Quality Contul

pp,31\,16-13 to -28 No No No No No No No No MM3A.16-l
3A.16-3

3A,164
3A.16,5

b. Require or
tesult in the
@nstrucfion of

treatmant facilitis
or exPanBlon of
existut facilitis,
the coBtildion of
which could @us
signlicmt
envirommtal

sam€ as (a) above No No No No No No No No Same as (a) above

c, Requircorftult
in th€ condhdion
ofnew sbm waEr
dlainate fadllde8
or exPffiion of
existlnc facilitis,

Pp.3A.9-28 b -4)

Alm se Senerally
Backbme

Infrastructure
MND

No No No No No No No No

S€ptember 2021

Page 559

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Enviromental
lssue Area

chan86 Involve
N€w SiSnificmt

sukhntl.ly Morc

lnvoltrg Ntr
Sitff.ant Impacb

orSukhtianyMorc
svere Impacb?

Requldng New

Arefrere EftRb

fretujdO.fr€
Parel & Wlilch ftE

LGated frat Hav€

Not 8en Dirl@d
In , Ho. EIR On fre

hnin8 AcfioD
Gnerd Plae Or
Commslty Plm

Phkli.C.nri.bnt?

frrt Are Peuli.!To
fr€ PrcFd Th.t wil
Not&Subhdauy

MldgaEd By
ApplouonOf

Udfonly Applid
Dvelopnent PoliciB

Have Ben
PsioEly Adopl€d?

SiFlflcst Eff€cb In
A Prtor EIR h fre

Antng AcUo\
Ce.eral Plm Or
Conmunity Plan

With michne
ftoiet Is coNH€nt?

An Th€re Potsdally
Slgniffcant OfiSile

Cund'dw hpa.b

Ums€d h fre
Pdo' EIR Prepared

For fte General

Pla Commudty
PllnOrhfrg

Identrd Significant

Efkr Thit, tu A
ksuli Of Subdanlidl

Nol kown At The

Cedlied, Are Now
DeFdred To Have

MitEaton Me.surc

lt Udlltrded
SdIe grdtd.
Wdld lhrPnol*

FPASPDnftEn
pp.3A.161 lo 4t

the coNtuction of
which suld cau*
significant

d. HaveBufficient
wahr supplis
available to*fle
the pioid frcm
extuting
mtitlemenb and

new or expanded

entitlemenb

Wat€r Addendum,
pp.2-1 to+1.

See generally

DEI& pp.3A.18-7
to -53

No No No No No No No No

e. R$ult in a

detemination by

the wa*waba
heatment p.ovider

may ewe the
prcjed that it htr
adequete capaclty
to *rue th€
prcject's projded
demild in
addition to the
prcvideds qiSint

S.me as (a) above No No No No No No No No same as (a) above

M.nglnt R.nch PhelC South (M.ndnl Rrn.hPha.€ l Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption md Stieamlining Analysis
-73-

Septemb€r 2021

Page 560

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Issue Area

Do hpqd
ChanSs Involw
New Slgnificant

Subtanllally More

InvoltrS New
Significlnt Imp.cb

o! SubtellaUy MoE

Subh&l

R€quidng N€w

fre Ploi.d Or fre
Pirel On Wilch fre

Lcatad ftatHave
Not Een Dlsclo*d

In a Pdor EIR h fre
%dng Acdon,

&rcral PI4 or

Phbr ir a.ncirb.tt

Are ft€re Ettab
ftrt Are Peculiar To
The Proied tul wn
Not e Subbndrlly

Midgltd By

Applica6on ol
Unlfomly Applid

kelopm€nt Poli.i6
Or Stand.r& That

Have 8Rn
Prcmotrsly Adopled?

SiSnificml Eftcb In
A Pdor EIRhft€

Zonlng Adoq
Genelal Pls Or
Community Plm
Wilh ffichTh€

Projd ls Conshtent?

Are There Poldually
SiSnificant Ofi-Site

Cumuladve hpaclt

Dksdhfr€
Pior HR Pretsftd

For n€ Generd
Plae Commdty
Plan Or hnint

Idenuffed SiSnidc.nt

Efftcb Thit, tu A
kluh Ot Sukhdrl

Time fto ER Wa
Gfrfied, Arc Now

Midtadon Meaures
Addffihg Impftb.

17.lrdlldoud
6dvlcgJd@a
Wdldtuhld

lPAgPDnftBlR
pp. 3A.1&1 to -49

I Be*tuedby a

landfill with
sulllcient
permitred capacity
to acommo&te
the proiecfs slid
wadedilp@l
neds?

pp. 3A.1628 to -32 No No No No No No No No None required

g. Crmply with
fed€.al stare, and

l$alslahteBand
retuLtiNrelad

pp.3A.16-28 to 32 No No No No No No No No None rcquired

M.nglnl R.nch Pha* 1C South (Manglnl R.nch Ph.sc1 Lot13)

CEQA Eremption md Streamlinht AnalFis
-7+

S€ptember 2021

Page 561

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Environmental
Is6uc Area

Chang6 Involw
New SiFificant

SubtantiallyMore

lnvolvbgNlw
Significant Impa.b

o.Subtantially More

Subtddal

Requidng New

ftat Arc Peoliar'Io
fte Proiecl Or fre

Parel On mich ft.

Not hn Dhclffid
Ina PdorElR&fre

ftnhgA.tion
c€n€ral PIan,or

Pr#ri.a.nqkhnrt

Are frere Effds
ltal Are kculia!To
fte Prcjed That wil
Not & Subrlanfi.lly

Mifigat€d By
ApplicauonOf

Uniformly lpplid
&velopmenl Polici6

Or Sbndardstut

Previo$ly Adopted?

SiFilicant Effecbln
A P!io! EIRft fre

ZoninS Acfon,

Community Plan

Prdd Is CoBisteni?

Ar€frere Potmtislly
Significant Off-Site

Dimsdhfte
Prio! ElRPrepad

Plil, CommuNty
PlanO%n'ng

Ar€fterePrcvioudy
Idenlified SiBnificant

R6u[ of Subteilal

Timefto SIRWas

Detcmincd To Have

Mit8adon Mc$um

17. Udllli6.nd
SrFle Stc@$
WtuHrl.tuld

FPASPDnft EIR

PP- 3A161 b -13

Dlscus6ioni

pmject as ilalyred in the 20ll ER after implementation of th€ folowing mititafion measuffir MM 38.16-3a, MM 38.16-3b. (Wat€r Addmdum, P. 3-17 )

and Water Addendum.

Miti8ation Me.Bur4:
. MM3A.15-1
. MM3A.',l6-3
. MM3A,164
. MM3A.16-5
. MM3B.16-3a
. MM3B.1e3b

conclurion:

inpads (cuideun€s, S 15152), nor would it Eult in ily new siFificant impads that are peculia. to the proitrt or its site (Cuidelins, S 151&3).

M.ntini Ranch Ph.* lC South (Mandni Rrnch Phas 1 Lot13)
CEQA Exempdon and Streamlining Analysis

-75-

&ptenber202l

Page 562

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



18. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

M.nglnl R.nch Pfte1C South (M.ndnt R.nch Phael Lotl3l
CEQA Exempdon md Stretmlining AnalyBis

.7G

Midgadon MersuH

Effe.b
That Were Not

Signili€nl Effecb ln
A Plior EtR G fte

hdngAcUo[
kral PLn o.
Community Plm
Wnh Whtch ft€

Proid Is Corolsmt?

Are tu Potoddy
SlFffisnt off-sile

Cumulauve Impacls

Dhsd h fre
rdor HR PropaEd

For fre Gmeral

PlanOrhdng

Identffid SlSniftont

R6ult OfSub€tantial

TineThe mWa
Cerfified, Arc Now

Are frerc EtuE

fte Prcint Or fre
Paftl h Which fre

kaH fr61Hare
NolhBrled

In a Priot EIR h fre
Zmt S Acdm,

&n.ral Plan, Or

That Are Peculiar To
fr€ rrcJect frat Will
Not k Subsbntially

MldSated By

ApplodonOt
udfotrdy Applied

&wlopnmt Polld6
Or Stendaldsnat

Prcvioudy Adophd?

lnvolvh8 New
Signfficrnt ImfEcls

or Subddnlially More RquidngN€w

&
New SiFificant

Sub3l.nllhllyMore

Enviromental
Issue Area

No NoNo NoNo No

oIU.3. Highway50
SFcific Plan

Projec{s CEQA
Findlngs of Fact

ild Shtmmt of
Overridint

Consideradons, pp.
4U316

S€€ Noa, Ds the prcj{t
have th€ pohtial
to de$ade the
quality of the

substiltirlly
reduce the habitat
of a fish or wildlife
sPeCiS, @U* a

fish or wtldltfe
population to drop
below *lf-
sustaining levelq

threaten b
eliminab a plantor
anlmal
ommunity,
iubstantially
redue the nmbea
or r6hid the
rilte of m
endilgeed, rare

cPeciec, or
elimlnab
impoilmt

S€ptenb€. 2021

Page 563

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mt$don Masu6
Addwhg Impld

Signfrcmt Off$lte
hpafrhd

Cffiuhdw &np!.ts

Dh*d tnThe
Pdo! m PreprEd
ForTheCdd
Plq emmdt,
PldO%nln8

Id€nllted SiSdfiont
EfhsTh.l e A

kult Of $bendll

Nol Known At The

lmEThe W Wa
Cefrfie4 Are Now
&GtudTo Haw

ft.t AE P.onli To
Th€ ProFd Or The

PaGl on wtdch the
Proied would e

Ltrated frat Hrw
N.r kn Dklo.€d

h a Pdor mOnne
Zonhg Adotr
keralPla o!
Cmmully PIan

Wih Whlch lhe

AreTh* Bfida

The P.oFd Th.t WiI
Not & SuMd.llY

Mldgad 8y
Applodon of

Uilformly Appltd
kelopnmt Polid6

G Shndard! Th.t
Have BEh

hvlowly AdopEd?

ftat W!re Not

Slgnificmt Etub In
A Prior EIR h The

Zonlng Acdoq
Ceneral Plm Or
&mnmlty Pln
wth Whlch Tk

Prcjdb&dst?

hvoltrg N€w
SlSdffcst Impad

c! Sub*iltlaily MoF
S€vere lnpfttc?

Impotune
Requltug New

Any N€w

Subhtal
tu€nb,

Do
Chng6 Involw
Nd $gnlll6t

lmpls or
Sub.bilany MoE
khF6?

Enviromental
lssue Area

ol
Califonta history
or Prchbtory?

No NoNoNoNo

haw tmpacb that
aE indlvidually
tslte4 but
Muladvely
o$lderable?
('Cumulatively
@nride.able.
m6ro that the

increnentel €ffecb
of a prcjed are

snclderable when

view in cm6-don
with the €ffeds of

P$t Pr46€, the

efletr of oth€r
drrent prcid,
dd the etfecb oI
prcb.ble tuture
prcJcb)?

b. Dos prcJect

U.S. Highway 50

Spedfic Plm
Prcjftrs CEQA

Flndtngs of Fad
ild St t€m€nt

ol
Oveniding

Consideredoru, pP.

316-345

M.nght nrnch Ph.* lC South (M.trdnl Ranch Ph.* 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Strcamlining Amlyst3
:77-

September 2021

Page 564

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Si8trcdt Ofi-Slle

Cumuladw Implcls

Dhsd In fre
Pdo!BIRPrepad

[or ne Cened
Plil, Commdty
PIM or hdng

AE frere Prcviously
Idenrfred SiSnificant

Efftcb That tu A
Rsull Of Subsbti'l

Nol hown Al The
Tme fte EIR Wa
Cedfied. AR Now
Ddeded To Have

MdEadm Me$ure8Subhdal

R€quidnt New

Are frerc EffFls
That Ae hllar To
fr€ Prcjd Olne

P6rcl h Which fte

Lcated fraa Have

Not Ben DidFd
h a Pdor EIROn fre

Zoning Adoe
&nelal Ple, Or
Commulty PIm

nat Are Peuliar To
fr€ PrcFdftqt Wil
Not & Subdhdany

MifSabd Dy

ApplicauonOf
Udfomly Applted

klopment Pollci6
Or Sbndards That

Have kn
Paviously Adopled?

Slgnificmt Efftcb In
A Pdor EIR h The

bnlng Actloe
Ceneral Plan Or

withffiidtu
Projd Is Coroisbnt?

Do Propc€d
Changs Involve
New SiFificant

suhhntiallyMore
Scwre Impacb?

Involtrt New
Significnt Inpae

or SuHanlially More
$vere Imtsds?

Environmental
Isue Area

NoNo No No NoNo No Noc. Dc the p.oject

€nvireMmtal
effe& which will
6u* substmtiel
advee effe& on

hums beingp,
either diftctly or

Folsm South of
U.S. Hithway 50
specific Plan
Prcje(s CEQA
Findtngs of Fact

ot
Overiding

The City linds OEt:

(b) omulative ifrpads were analyzed for 6ch imPad bPic tfuouthout the FPASP EI& and

MitiFtion Mcftur€s!
S€e tho* lbbd in *dioro 8.1 (A*thdi€) to 8.17 (Utiliu6) above.

M.ngtnl R.nch PhelC South (M.ndnt Rtn.h Ph.*1Lot13)
CEQA Ercmption and Streamlining Analysis

:78-
Septemb€r 2021

Page 565

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



F. Conclusion

As indicated above, the City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Project is exempt from

CEQA under Government Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c)'

Though not required to do so, the City also makes the following additional findings to facilitate

informed decision-making:

Based on the preceding review, the City's FPASP EIR and Water Addendum have adequately

addressed the following issues, and no further environmental review is required pursuant to CEQA

Guidelines section 15L83: Aesthetics, Agriculture and Forestry Resources, Air Quality, Biological

Resources, Cultural Resources, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Hazards and

Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Quality, Mineral Resources, Population and Housing,

Public Services, and Recreation.

a

a

a

The following site-specific impacts have been analyzed and determined to be less than significant:

Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportation/Traffic. Thus, Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines

section 15183, no further environmental analysis is required.

The following site-specific issues reviewed in this document were within the scope of issues and

impacts analyzed in the FPASP EII! and site-specific analyses did not identify new significant

impacts: Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportationffraffic.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-81-

September 2021

Page 566

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



I V. REFERENCES

1. City of Folsom. City of Folsom General Plan. fanuary 1993.

2. City of Folsom. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. June 28'201'1'

3. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Public Draft EIR/EIS

gune 2010) and Final EIR/EIS (May 2011).

4. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project's CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations (May 2011).

5. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project-

Revised Proposed off-site water Facility Altemative. November, 2012.

6. City of Folsom. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial Study[\4itigated

Negative Declaration. December 9, 20L4.

Exhibit l.: Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Amended 2018)

Exhibit 2: ROD for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project-City of Folsom

Backbone Infrastructure (May 22, 20'l'4)

Exhibit 3: Applicant's Policy Consistency Analysis (September 202L)

Exhibit 4: Noise Assessment by Bollard Acoustical Consultants (September L5,2021\

Exhibit 5: Mangini Ranch Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Access Evaluation Memo by Kimley-Hom

(September 17,2021)

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 13)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-82-

September 2021

Page 567

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 8

Access and Circulation AnalYsis,

dated September 23, 2O2I

Page 568

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
Memorandum

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Kris Steward

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Access Evaluotion

Mongini Ranch - Phase 7C South

September 23,2021'

per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Phase LC South ofthe above

referenced project in Folsom. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared were identified

by the City of Folsoml and the project team. The following is discussion of our evaluation, findings, and

recommendations.

As a framework for this evaluation, the City specifically requestedl the following:

. Consider all four projects (1C South, LC North, LC Four Pack, and Mangini Place Apartments)

together. By evaluating the four projects together, the City can more easily condition the

completion of the various internal roadways to ensure adequate access and circulation are

provided. Note that the other three projects (1C North, l"C Four Pack, and Mangini Place

Apartments) have previously been approved by the City with their own conditions of approval.

. Consider that the City is currently in the process of constructing Mangini Parkway from its current

terminus, east to the future Savannah Parkway intersection (along the 1C North and Mangini

place Apartments projects'frontage). Consideration is required for the traffic control and lane

configuration atthe ManginiParkway intersection with "street G"/"Street H" that serves Phase

1C North and to which Phase 1C South connects and gains secondary access.

. Consider Street "A" intersection with Savannah Parkway (i.e., turn movements, traffic control

etc.), and its proximity to and interaction with the adjacent Mangini Parkway and White Rock

Road/Capital South East Connector intersections.
. Consider the ultimate Savannah Parkway roadway will be constructed along the projects'

frontage, including the Mangini Parkway/Savannah Parkway intersection. Consideration should

be given to the transition, both north and south, to existing Placerville Road as well as the trigger

of the need for conversion to traffic signal control at this intersection.

L Land Use, Trip Generation, and Primary Access

o Phase 1C South, 115-unit single family detached residential units

o Phase 1C North, 76-unit single-family detached residential units

o phase 1C Four Pack, 1OO-unit single-family detached residential units

o Mang n Pff:,t?il[;::?;::;:x'

232-trips lN (PM) [73 of which are Phase 1C South]

213-trips OUT (AM) [64 of which are Phase 1C South]

A previously completed traffic study3 is understood to form the basis of the ultimate Savannah

parkway corridor, including traffic control at the Mangini Parkway intersection. This and other prior

efforts are included by reference allowing this access evaluation to focus exclusively on ingress and

egress for the combination of the four projects (1C South, 1C North, 1C Four Pack, and Mangini Place

l Telephone conference with Steve Krahn, City of Folsom, April 5, 2021'
2 Trip Generation Manuol, Toth Edition, Land Use 21-0 single-Family Detached Housing and 220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise)

regression equ ations, lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE). Combinatio n of all four projects'triPs
3 Folsom South of U.S. Plon DEIR/DElS, of Folsom and USACE, June 2010.

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814 916 858 5800kimley-horn.com

50

Page 569

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
Apartments). Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized above, the following

considerations were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

o Proiect Sites' Land Use

The projects are understood to be consistent with the Specific Plan's land use. This

consistency is specified in the projects' narratives'

o Mongini Parkwoy ond Savannah Porkway Access

Exhibit 3A.15-103 (Cumulative Plus Project (with Mitigated Network)Conditions) of the

prior traffic study3 specifies the lane configuration, including the addition of traffic signal

control, at the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway. Mangini Parkway

improvements, including the construction of the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection

within the phase LC North project and the access driveway for the Mangini Place

Apartments, are assumed to be constructed prior to this project's (Phase 1C South)

occupancy. The projects'Savannah Parkwayfrontage is also anticipated to be improved

to its ultimate width, including completion of the Mangini Parkway intersection with

Savannah parkway intersection. This project (Phase 1C South) will complete the Savannah

parkway improvements along its frontage, between Mangini Parkway and White Rock

Road (see Exhibit 1)'

ll. Access Conditions and Trip Assignment

o Combined Projects (291 singte-fomily detoched residential units and 152 aportment units)

(see Exhibit 2)
1. Mangini Parkway @ Street "G"/Street "H":full access, side-street stop control

(sssc)-
2. Mangini Parkway @ Savannah Parkway: full access, traffic signal--

3. Savannah Parkway @ Street "A": ftlll access, SSSC

' At the time of this memorandum, the City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini Parkway along

the phase j-C North ahd Mangini Place Apartments projects'frontage. These improvements are assumed to be

constructed prior to this project's (Phase LC South) occupancy'
.- 

This evaluation considers ihe trigger for the conversion from All-Way Stop control (AWSC) to traffic signal control.

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements associated with the

combined projects at the four noted access locations to allow for an evaluation and recommendation

of treatments. These trips were developed as summarized below:

o GlobolTriPAssignment
Per other traffic studies in the general project area:

t 80% of the trips originate from or are destined for points north

' 2O%trips originating from or destined for points assumed to access White Rock

Rd (Capital SouthEast Connector) south of the project site

o Approximote "Four Projects Only" Peak-Hour lntersection Volumes (see Exhibit 2)

lll. Access Review

Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior study3 and related

project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for the conditions anticipated to

result from the completion of this project (Phase l-C South) in the context of completion of all four

projects:

o Exterior RoadwoYs

As previously discussed, the City is constructing Mangini Parkway along the Phase l"C

North and Mangini Place Apartments projects' frontage. These improvements, including

the construction of the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection within the Phase l-C North

project, are assumed to be constructed prior to this project's (Phase 1C South)

Mongini Ranch Phose 7C South

Access Evaluation

Page 2 of 4

September 23,2021'Page 570

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn

o

o

occupancy. The projects' (1C Four Pack and Mangini Place Apartments) Savannah

Parkway frontage, including its intersection (unsignalized) with Mangini Parkway, is

understood to be a condition of their approval prior to the first occupancy permit.

Accordingly, this project (1C South) is evaluating the need for conversion to traffic signal

control.
Mongini Porkway Access (LC North, Street "G"/Street "H")

The Mangini Parkway improvement plans (MacKay & Somps, April 2021) depict the Street

"G"/Street "H" intersection with left-turn pockets in a manner generally consistent with

the existing intersections previously constructed to the west. Although these plans

indicate all-way stop control (AWSC), it is anticipated that this intersection will operate

adequately with SSSC, as the other intersections to the west. This configuration and

traffic control are anticipated to be adequate with the addition of this project (1C South)

considering the mix of volumes and speeds. Adequate corner sight distance

(unobstructed sight lines of sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting movements)

should be provided, and maintained atthis intersection forvehicles exiting on both sides

of Mangini Parkway in a manner consistent with published City standards'

Savonnah Parkway Access (Street "A")

As shown in Exhibit 2, this project driveway is located approximately 500-feet south of

the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway. This intersection location,

coupled with the relatively low driveway trips, is anticipated to facilitate full access with

side-street stop control. Adequate corner sight distance (unobstructed sight lines of
sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting movements) should be provided, and

maintained at this intersection for vehicles exiting and entering the project site in a

manner consistent with published City standards. Consistent with other intersection

improvements associated with the subject projects (1C North, 1C Four Pack, and Mangini

Place Apartments), the northbound left-turn from Savannah Parkway into Street "A" (LC

South) should be constructed to include a minimum of L25-feet of storage/deceleration
plus a 60-foot bay taper.
Mangini Parkway @ Sovannoh Parkwoy lntersection
lnformed by the analyses previously completed for the adjacent projects (1-C North, 1-C

Four Pack, and Mangini Place Apartments), and at the City's direction, this intersection is

understood to be converted to traffic signal control by this project (1C South). lt is
important to note that the intersection's lane configuration and associated traffic signal

accoutrement placement are essentially predetermined3. Accordingly, the northbound

approach should be constructed to include a northbound left-turn lane and a northbound

through-right lane. The northbound left-turn lane should be constructed to include a

minimum of 180-feet of storage/deceleration plus a 60-foot bay taper. This project (1C

South) should be required to install the traffic signal control to the satisfaction of the City

at the time of issuance of the first occupancy permit.

Savannah Porkway @ White Rock Road/Copital SouthEast Connector

As depicted in Exhibit 1, the project's Savannah Parkway frontage will be completed

along with preservation of the right-of-way necessary for the ultimate intersection with

the Capital SouthEast Connector. ln the near-term until such time that White Rock Road

is constructed to Capital SouthEast Connector standards, the existing White Rock Road

intersection will persist. Accordingly, transitions will be provided by which the existing

Savannah/White Rock intersection connects to the ultimate Savannah Parkway alignment

north, along the project frontage. All right-of-way required to construct the interim and

ultimate improvements (as per Exhibit 1) is being provided as part of this project.

Mongini Ronch Phase 7C South
Access Evaluation

Page 3 of 4
September 23,202LPage 571

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
- The intersection configuration depicted in Exhibit 1 was considered as

part of this evaluation. The City will continue to monitor this
intersection's operations as additional development occurs, and future
studies will consider triggers for modified access control at that time.

lV. Summary of Findings and Recommendations

Based on the assessment documented above, the following is a summary of our findings and

recom mendations:

o The consideration of the four projects together, and the resulting internalconnectivity
linking the projects and providing access to both Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway, allows for a comprehensive review of the combined traffic volumes and

localized traffic access and circulation considerations.

o The City is in the process of constructing Mangini Parkway, including completion of the

Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway (unsignalized). The four projects

(including 1C South) should be conditioned to construct these improvements prior to the

first occupancy permit should their completion be delayed from what has been assumed

in this evaluation.
o This project (1C South)should be required to installtraffic signalcontrolatthe Mangini

Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway at the time of issuance of the first
occupancy permit. The northbound left-turn lane should be constructed to include a

minimum of L80-feet of storage/deceleration plus a 60-foot bay taper.

o The Savannah Parkway intersection with Street "A" is anticipated to be adequately served

with full-access, side-street stop control. Consistent with other intersection

improvements associated with the subject projects (1C North, 1C Four Pack, Mangini

Place Apartments), the northbound left-turn from Savannah Parkway into Street "A"

should be constructed to include a minimum of 125-feet of storage/deceleration plus a

60-foot bay taper.
o With the project, the Savannah Parkway frontage will be constructed and the right-of-

way necessary for the ultimate intersection with the Capital SouthEast Connector will be

dedicated. All right-of-way within the City of Folsom required to construct the interim

and ultimate improvements (as per Exhibit 1)is being provided as part of this project.

Attachments

Exhibit 1- Savannah Parkway lnterim lmprovements
Exhibit 2 - Study lntersections and Traffic Control

Mangini Ranch Phose 7C South
Access Evaluation

Page 4 of 4
September 23,2O2IPage 572

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SAVANNAH PARI(WAY

I

3

'1. 
,.,;::

14 111

- . 
'/ 

i, ---.-- : !_

,i5

.!4i

t3

r03

l&

l!

110 1@ 1S 1n7

t/;:1"
'lm6 97ssgs

;-t 41

{

w
L4.-

IExhiFitn
Souonnoh Poth"oy hla t

PHASE lC South
.&c@@Mtchtufib**bw

I
t
tI
li
ti
ll
ti
!i
ii
fi
i{
rl
rl

:l,t'!
r!li

Page 573

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch - Phase 1C South

Turn Movements - Highest Peak Hour Volume
(Combination of 1C North, 1C Four Pack, Mangini Place Apts,

and 1C South Projects)
LIMITS OF

TENTATIVE MAP

NOTTO SCALE

@

.l

{

o

d

O)

+
Manglnl Partway

aJ
29-t

j
t
d

c

o

1
N(t
i

CD

ra,

i

ll.nginl Parkw.y :

L,o
+-35
f8

1-
rr) F-
rO

N
rO

)

58
34
63

L

!
-}

t
4

;;i.lri::r iir\rii \!

t

t:
cc

a.

F-
(v)

+

oJ,-}

E
)

Sl.eel 'A

1

1

i
s

1
$

o
@

B

Study lntersection

Side-Street Stop-Control

Traffic Signal"

LEGEND

'Conversion from

Kimley>)Horn
Exhibit 2

Study lntersections and Traffic Control

Page 574

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 9

Environmental Noise Analysis,

Dated September 15, 2O2L

Page 575

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Traffic Noise Assessment

Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Folsom, California

BAC Job # 2021-152

Prepared For

Arcadian lmprovement Company

Attn:William B. Bunce
4370 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 100
Ef Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By:

Bollard Acoustical Gonsultants, lnc.

?

Dario Gotchet, Consultant

September 15,2021

B O L LA R D

Acousticol Consultants(

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. r P.O. Box 7968, Auburn, CA. 95604 o Phone: (916) 663-0500 r bacnoise.com

Page 576

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The Mangini Ranch Development is located within the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific
Plan in Folsom, California. The specific component of the overall Mangini Ranch Development
analyzed in this study is Phase 1C South (project) which includes single-family residential and
open space uses. The Phase 1C South project area is located west of Savannah Parkway and
north of White Rock Road. The project area and site plan are shown on Figures 1 and 2,

respectively.

Due to the potential for elevated Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road traffic noise levels at
the project site, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)was retained by the project applicant
to prepare this noise assessment. Specifically, this assessment was prepared to determine
whether future traffic noise levels would exceed acceptable limits of the Folsom General Plan.
This assessment also includes an evaluation of compliance with the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air
that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20
times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in
terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the
decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be
expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)
correspond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of
AcousticalTerminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure
level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,
perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the
frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.
There is a strong correlation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and
community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the
standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in
terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined
as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common
statistical tool to measure the ambient noise level is the average, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average
Level noise descriptor, Lon or DNL, and shows very good correlation with community response to
noise.

Traffi c N oi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, Califomia

Page 1

Page 577

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South
Folsom, California

Project Area

Figure 1
BOLLARD
kMricdCmffi

Legend

--- ProjectBoundary(Approximate)

I

N

h

0 200

Scale (Feet)

Page 578

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



(Jdturu, dor$NNoJ rstarrtnos

.F

H fu J i! t{JJi 1 .' lu:
l lr t rf lrJl ll ,,Jrl

I
\ dvwt^llvlNlt

io stlv{l'l

erujol!lPc 'ulosloJ
qnos cl oseqd qcueu lulouew

ueld e]!s lea[ord

z oJnorlYe?"1ry1((F
(41u6 s.too13-reddn) 9g-CIS I
(^tuo s.iooll-.reddn) te-Cfs I
(Alug sroolg-reddn) ZS-31S

@

,$n
.01 

- 
,/-

,$ ,$-
@

pue6e1

(leol) o|ms

v

00r002

Page 579

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Figure 3
Typical A-Weighted Sound Levels of Gommon Noise Sources

Decibel Scale (dBA.

{

'S0rces:
srw.cdc,govlni6h/topicVnois/nolsemeterhlml
htb://s-a"rcom/hearingconseryali0nlf aq main.ctm

DNL is based upon the average noise level over a 24-hour day, with a +1O-decibel weighting

applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours. The nighttime penalty

is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise exposures as though they were

twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because DNL represents a 24-hour average, it tends to

disguise shortterm variations in the noise environment. DNL-based noise standards are

commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad, and aircraft noise

sources.

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, California

Page 4

#8

IIf

4F

+
ili
(

-.t

m
oa

til

bv

12-Gauge Shotgun lttu

140Jet Takeotl

Pneumatic Riveter 124

110Chainsaw
Hammer Drill 114

1mMotorcycle
Bock Concert 105

Lawn Mower gt
Tractor/Hand Drill 97

Vacuum0leaner E0
GiU Tralfic 78

15Pin Falling

Page 580

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

Folsom 2035 General Plan 'Transportation Noise Sources

The Safety and Noise Element of the Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes exterior noise level

standards for residential outdoor activity areas exposed to transportation noise sources (i'e.,

traffic). For single-family residential uses, such as those proposed by the project (Phase 1C

South), the General Plan applies an exterior noise level limit of 60 dB DNL at the outdoor activity

areas (i.e., backyards). The intent of this criteria is to provide an acceptable exterior noise

environment for outdoor activities. The General Plan utilizes an interior noise level standard of

45 dB DNL or less within noise-sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is

to provide a suitable environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of

U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-related

mitigation measure which is applicable to the development of residential land uses within the

Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following the mitigation measure is a brief

discussion as to the applicability of the measure to this project.

MM3A.114 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
lncreases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off'Site

and On-Site RoadwaYs.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9.,

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in

traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

. Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to

develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-

sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and

school classrooms).

. prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific

conditions (e.g., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to the

proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance

with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce

project-related noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the

Traffi c N oi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, California

Page 5

Page 581

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

following:

- Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

- Constructing exterior sound walls;

- Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

- Using "quiet pavement" (e.g., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local

roadways; and,

- Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e'9., dual-

pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

pursuant to this mitigation measure, this report inctudes an analysis of future traffic noise impacts

at the singte-family residential tots within the Phase lC South component of the Mangini Ranch

Development. As determined in the fottowing assessment, portions of the Phase lC South are

predicted to be exposed to future traffic noise levels ln excess of the applicable Folsom General
plan exterior and interior noise level criteria for singte-family residenfral uses. As a result, this

assessmen t prescribes specific noise control measures as required to achieve satisfaction with

the General plan's exterior and inteior noise level standards applicable to single-family residential

uses.

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at the Project Site

Traffic Noise Prediction Methodology

The Federal Highway Administration Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1OB)

was used to predict traffic noise levels at the project site. The FHWA Model is based upon the

CALVENO noise emission factors for automobiles, medium trucks and heavy trucks, with

consideration given to vehicle volume, speed, roadway configuration, distance to the receiver,

and the acoustical characteristics of the site. The FHWA Model was developed to predict hourly

Leq values for free-flowing traffic conditions and is considered to be accurate within 1.5 dB in most

situations.

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels

The FHWA Model was used with future traffic data to predict future traffic noise levels at the

phase 1C South component of the Mangini Ranch Development. Future traffic volumes for

Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road were obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50

Specific Plan ElR. The day/night distribution, truck percentages, and traffic speeds for the

roadways were also obtained from the Specific Plan ElR. The FHWA Model inputs and predicted

future traffic noise levels at Phase 1C South are provided in Appendix B and are summarized in

Table 1.

It should be noted that the provided grading plans indicate that White Rock Road will be re-located

farther from the project site in the future, eventually becoming Southeast Connector Road'

Because the scheduled completion of the future roadway re-alignment is not currently known,

T raff i c Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, California

Page 6

Page 582

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

future White Rock Road traffic noise levels at the project site were conservatively assessed

relative to the existing location of the roadway.

Table 1

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels at Phase 1G Southl

Roadway Nearest Lots Receiver Location Predlcted DNL (dBA)2

Savannah Parkway 1-5, 45, 1 03, 1 05-1 1 5

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

66

65

68

White Rock Road (Existing)

24-35

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

72

71

74

36-41

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

72

72

75

42-45

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

73

72

75

1 A complete listing of FHWA Model inputs and results for the roadways are provided in Appendix B.

2 A +3 dB offset was applied at upper-floor facades for reduced ground absorption at elevated positions.

Source: Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc' (2021)

Evaluation of Exterior Noise Compliance

As indicated in Table 1, future Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road traffic noise levels are

predicted to exceed the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard

at the outdoor activity areas (backyards) proposed nearest to the roadways. As a result, further

consideration of exterior traffic noise reduction measures would be warranted for future Savannah

Parkway and White Rock Road traffic noise levels at the project site.

To achieve compliance with the Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, it

is recommended that traffic noise barriers be constructed at the heights and locations illustrated

on Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are provided as Appendix C. The traffic

noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.

Other materials may be acceptable but should be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to

use. Provided that the project design includes the construction of noise barriers at the heights

and locations illustrated on Figure 2, no further consideration of exterior traffic noise mitigation

measures would be warranted for the project relative to the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior

noise levellimit.

Evaluation of lnterior Noise Gompliance

After construction of traffic noise barriers required to comply with the Folsom General Plan's 60

dB DNL exterior noise level standard, future exterior Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road

traffic noise levels are predicted to be 60 dB DNL or less at the first-floor facades of the residences

constructed nearest to the roadways. Due to reduced ground absorption at elevated positions

and lack of shielding by the recommended noise barriers, noise levels at the upper-floor facades

Traffic Noise Assessment
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, California

Page 7

Page 583

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

of those residences are predicted to range from 68 to 75 dB DNL. To satisfy the Folsom General

Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard, minimum noise reductions of 15 dB and 30 dB

would be required of the first- and upper-floor building facades (respectively) of the residences

constructed nearest to the roadways.

Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,

exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows

open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future Savannah Parkway and

White Rock Road traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first-floors of all residences

constructed within the development. However, upper-floor window construction upgrades would

be warranted at residences constructed adjacent to the roadways'

To comply with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard including a factor of

safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor window assemblies of residences constructed on

the lots identified on Figure 2 with a view of the adjacent roadways be upgraded to the minimum

Sound Transmission Class (STC) ratings indicated in Figure 2. ln addition, mechanicalventilation

(air conditioning) should be provided for all residences of the development to allow the occupants

to close doors and windows as desired for additional acoustical isolation.

Conclusions and Recommendations

Portions of the Phase 1C South component of the Mangini Ranch Development are predicted to

be exposed to future Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road traffic noise levels in excess of

the applicable Folsom General Plan exterior and interior noise level standards for single-family

residential uses. As a result, the following specific noise mitigation measures are recommended

for this project:

1) To comply with the applicable General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, the

construction of traffic noise barrierswould be required. The heights and locations of the

noise barriers are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are

provided as Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall,

earthen berm, or a combination of the two. Other materials may be acceptable but should

be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use.

2) To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of

residences constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2 from which the adjacent

roadways would be visible be upgraded to the minimum STC ratings indicated.

3) Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this

development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve

compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

Traffic Noise AssesstT,enf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, Califomia

Page 8

Page 584

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

These conclusions are based on the traffic data cited in Appendix B, the project grading plans

dated July 1 ,2021, and on noise reduction data for standard residential dwellings and for typical

STC rated window data. Deviations from the resources cited above could cause future traffic

noise levels to differ from those predicted in this assessment. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical

Consultants, lnc. is not responsible for degradation in acoustic performance of the residential

construction due to poor construction practices, failure to comply with applicable building code

requirements, or for failure to adhere to the minimum building practices cited in this report.

This concludes BAC's traffic noise assessment for the Phase 1C South component of the Mangini

Ranch Development. Please contact BAC at (530) 537-2328 or darioq@bacnoise.com with any

questions regarding this assessment.

T raffi c N oi se Assessrnenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Folsom, Califomia

Page 9

Page 585

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix A
Acoustical Terminology

Acoustics The science of sound

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources

audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing

or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

ilc

Attenuation

A-Weighting

Decibelor dB

CNEL

Frequency

Lcn

Leq

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Noise

RTeo

src

,i\ BOLLARD

The reduction of an acoustic signal.

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output
signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound
pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a

Bell.

Community Noise Equivalent Level. Defined as the 24-hour average noise level with

noise occurring during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of three and

nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per

second or hertz.

lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floor/ceiling partition's

impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this
number is the FllC.

Day/Night Average Sound Level. Similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting.

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level'

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is
raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level corresponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a

given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the

highest RMS level.

The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been
removed.

Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise

insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band (1/3-

octave) transmission loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version

of this number is the FSTC.

DU Acoustical Consultants

Page 586

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-i
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number: 2021-152

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 'lC South

Roadway Name: Savannah ParkwaY

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):

Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):

Assumed Vehicle Speed (mPh):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
15,700
83
17
1.5
1

40
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels
DNL (dB)

Medium Heavy

Nearest Lots Receiver Description Distance Offset (dB) Autos Trucks Trucks Total

13 3;
115 Upper4oorfacades 80 3 67

55
55
58

58 66
58 65
61 68

Traffic Noise Contours (No Calibration Offset)

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Centerline (feet)

- 

ts '18

70 38

65 81

60 175

Notes: 1. Future ADT, daylnight percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50

Specific Plan ElR.
2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultdnts

Page 587

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number: 2021-152

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 31 ,100
Percent DaYtime Traffic: 83

Percent Nighttime Traffic: 17

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 2

Percent HeavyTrucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle SPeed (mPh): 55

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Nearest Lots Receiver Distance Offset

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

oor activity areas 80
90
90

71

70
73

61

60
63

61

64
71

74
24-26 First-floor facades

facades 3

27-29
Outdoor activity areas
First-floor facades 90

90

71

70
73

61

60
63

62
61

64

72
71

74facades 3

Outdoor activity areas
First-floor facades

71

70
73

62
61

64

72

30-32 90
90

60
63

7 1

facades 3 74

Outdoor areas 71

70
73

62
61

64

72
71

74
33-35 First-floor facades 85

85
61

64facades 3

Outdoor areas 72
71

74

63
62
65

72
72
75

36-38 First-floor facades
Upper-floor facades

80
80

61

643

Traffic Noise Contours (No Calibration Offset):

DNL r nce from Centerline

70
65
60

48
102
221
476

Notes 1. Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50

Specific Plan ElR.
2, Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using proMded site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 588

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-3
FHWA Traftic NoisE Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation
Job Number: 2021-152

Project Name; Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent DaYtime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):

Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):

Assumed Vehicle Speed (mPh):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
31,100
83
17
2
1

55
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels

Nearest Lots Receiver Distance Offset

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Outdoor areas 72
71

74

72
72
75

394'l First-floor facades 80
80

61

64
62
65U facades 3

Outdoor areas 73
72
75

64
63
66

73
72
75

4245 First-floor facades
Upper-floor facades

70
7Q

62
653

Traffic Noise Contours (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour Distance from Centerline

70
65
60

48
102
221
476

Notes: 1. Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50

Specific Plan ElR.
2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 589

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-1

FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 1-3

60

10

490
492
498
487
492
487
6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
es ES

494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501

7
8
9
10
11

12

13

14

57
56
54
54
52
51

51

50

49 53
52
50
49
48
47
46
45

59
58
56
55
54
53
52
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

47
46
45
44
42
42
41

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

,ri SoLLARD
( ,)l Acousticdl Consultants

Page 590

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation :

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots4&5
60

10

490
492
498
488
493
488
6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
50
48
47
45
44
43
42
42
41

es Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

495
496
497
498
499
500
501

502

7
I
I
10

11

12

13
14

57
56
54
53
52
51

50
50

53 59
57
56
55
54
53
52
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

51

50
48
47
46
45
45

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

BOLLARD
Acousticdl Consultants

Page 591

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 45 & 103

60

10

485
487
493
478
483
478
b

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier

HeiEht (ft)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
484 6 59 50
485 7 58 49
486 8 57 48
487 I 55 46
488 10 54 45
489 11 53 44
490 12 52 43
491 13 51 42
492 14 50 41

54
53
52
51

49
48
47
46
45

61

60
58
57
56
55
il
53
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 592

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C{
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'108)
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah ParkwaY

Noise LevelData: Ycor: Futuro
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion: Lots

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 490
Medium Truck Elevation: 492

Heavy Truck Elevation: 498

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 480
Receiver Elevation: 485

Base of Barrier Elevation: 480
Starting Barrier Height: 6

105-107

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium HeavY

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Totalht

487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494

7
8
9
10
11

12

13
14

59
57
56
55
54
53
51

51

50
49
47
46
45
44
43
42

53
53
52
50
49
48
47
46

60
59
58
56
55
il
53
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2Q21 '

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 593

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-5
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development- Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah ParkwaY

Noise Level Data: Year: l-uture
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 108-110
60

10

490
492
498
482
487
482
b

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium HeavY

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

6
7
8
I
10
11

12
13

14

es es No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496

58
57
55
54
53
52
51

51

50
48
47
45
44
43
42
42

53
52
51

50
48
47
46
45

60
59
57
56
55
54
53
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

BOLLARD
( Acousticdl Consultants

Page 594

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-6
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-10e)
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 111-113
60

10

485
487
493
484
489
484
6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

-- DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks TrucksHe Total

491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498

6
7
8
o

10
11

12
13
14

57
55
54
53
52
51

50
50

48 52
51

49
48
47
46
45
44

59
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

47
45
44
43
42
41

41

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2Q21 .

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 595

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-7
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project Information Job Number:2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 65

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 55
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
PadlGround Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 114 & 115

60

10

490
492
498
485
490
485
6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

- DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
es es

492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499

7

8
o

10

11

12

13

14

58
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49 53
52
50
49
48
47
46
45

59
58
56
55
54
53
52
52

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

47
46
45
44
43
42
41

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021 .

,ii SoLLARD
( ,, Acoustical Consultants

Page 596

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-8
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD-77'10e1
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 71

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 61

Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 62

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation :

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots24-26
70

10

456
458
464
473
478
473
b

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
ES

480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487

7
8
I
10

11

12

13
14

60
59
58
57
56
56
55
55

51

49
48
47
47
46
46
45

52
51

50
49
48
47
47
47

6t
60
59
58
57
57
56
56

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is flve feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

,ri goLLARD
( /// t Acoustrcal Consultdnts

Page 597

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-9
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 71

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 61

Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 62

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lols27-29
70

10

462
464
470
474
479
474
6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to..

Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
Medium Heavy
Trucks? Trucks?Autos?

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

es ES

481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488

7
8
I
10
11

12

13
14

61 51 53 62
60 50 52 6l
59 49 51 60
57 4B 50 59

57 47 49 58
56 46 48 57
55 46 47 56
55 46 47 56

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021 .

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 598

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-10
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 71

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 61

Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 62

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 30-32
70

10

465
467
473
475
480
475
6

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium HeavY

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
64
62
61

60
59
58
57
57
56

ES

482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489

7
8
I
10
11

12

13
14

61

60
59
58
57
56
56
55

52
50
49
48
47
47
46
46

54
52
51

50
49
48
47
47

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2Q21.

(
.ri BoLLARD

-

'l// AcousticdlConsultdnts

Page 599

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-11
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77'108)

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise Level Data: Year: Futurc
Auto DNL (dB): 71

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 61

Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 62

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion: Lots 33-35

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 65

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 465
Medium Truck Elevation: 467

Heavy Truck Elevation: 473

PadlGround Elevation at Receiver: 475
Receiver Elevation: 480

Base of Barrier Elevation: 475
Starting Barrier Height: 6

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
Medium Heavy
Trucks? Trucks?Elevation Autos?

1 63
61

60
59
58
57
57
56
55

55
54
52
51

50
49
48
48
47

es

482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489

7
8
9
10
11

12

13
14

52
51

49
48
48
47
47
46

62
61

60
59
58
58
57
56

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

(ffi
Page 600

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-12
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information: Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 72

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 62
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 63

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:
Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 36-38
60

10

470
472
478
476
481
476
6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier

Heisht (ft)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
482 6 64 54

53
52
51

49
48
48
47
47

57
55
54
52
51

50
49
49
48

65
63
62
61

60
59
58
58
57

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490

7
B

9
10
11

12
13
14

62
61

60
59
58
57
57
56

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

,r$ aoLLARD
( tt// Acousticdl Consultants

Page 601

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-13
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA,-RD-77-10e1
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:

Noise LevelData:

Site Geometry: Receiver Description:
Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Barrier Effectiveness:

Job Number: 2021-152
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB):72

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 62
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 63

Lots 39-41

60

10

472
474
480
477
482
477
b

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)
Barrier 

**;;,Tttlr?;;----
Heisht (ft) Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491

6
7
8
I
10
11

12
13
14

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

64
62
61

60
59
58
57
57
56

57
55
54
52
51

50
49
49
48

55
53
52
51

50
49
48
47
47

65
64
62
61

60
59
58
58
57

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

( ,ri goLLARD
rIU ncouiticarConsultants

Page 602

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-14
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'108)
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 202"1-152

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Development - Phase 1C South

Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 73

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 63
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 64

Site Geometry: Receiver DescriPtion:

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1):

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2):

Automobile Elevation:
Medium Truck Elevation:

Heavy Truck Elevation:
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver:

Receiver Elevation:
Base of Barrier Elevation:

Starting Barrier Height:

Lots 42-45
50

10

473
475
481
478
483
478
6

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium HeavY

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Tota

55
54
52
51

50
49
48
48
48

66
64
63
62
60
60
59
58
58

ES es es

485
486
487
48B
489
490
491
492

7
8
9
10
11

12
13
14

63
62
60
59
59
58
57
57

56
54
53
52
51

50
49
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated July 1,2021.

(
.,T\ BOLLARD\lt-
ll// AcousticdlConsultants

Page 603

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 10

Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis

Page 604

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Jedlon4- Land Use

Ihe street and trail system is based on

an efficient grid system that connects

the project with nearby park, school,

and open space with roadways,

sidewalks, and trails.

Yes4,L

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets

where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Yes

The project is part of a residential

neighborhood, and connects to
schools, trails, and parks via the

roadway, sidewalk, and trail network.

4.2
Residential neighborhoods shall include neighborhood focal points such as schools,

parks, and trails. Neighborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,

where appropriate.

Yes
Iwo defined points of access to
adjacent open space is provided.4.t

Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at

least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area'

The project contains housing types

within the allowable density range of

the MLD zoning, which is the zoning for
the oroiect site.

YesProvide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home'

ownership market.
4,4

nla
The project does not include multi-

family, high-density residential uses.4.5
All multi-family high density residential sites shall provide on-site recreational

amenities for its residents, unless directly adjacent to a park site.

FPASP Policy
No.

Map

ConsistentFPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

1September 2021

Page 605

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihe project does not exceed the total
number of dwelling units for the Plan

Area and does not include commercial

uses.

Yes4,6

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area is

11,461 and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,844L. The number of units

within individual residential land use parcels may vary, so long as the number ol

dwelling units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land use

designation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the

combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial square

footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental

Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200092051) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance.

nla
The project is not located at the

intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway.
4.6A

A maximum of 937 low, medium and high density residential dwelling units are allowed

only in the three General Commercial (SP-GC) parcels and the Regional Commercial (SP

RC) parcel located at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway.

No more and no lessthan 377 high density residential dwelling units on a minimum ol

15.7 acres shall be provided on these parcels. other than the sP-Rc and three SP-GC

parcels specifically identified herein, this policy 4.64 shall not apply to any other Plan

Area SP-RC or SP-GC parcels.

The proposed transfer of 3 MLD

development units will not exceed the

maximum density (7-12 units per acre)

permitted within those land use

categories, nor will the overall FPASP

dwelling unit maximum be exceeded.

Yes

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential parcels, or the residential

component of SP-RC and SP-GC parcels, as long as 1) the maximum density within each

land use designation is not exceeded, unless the land use designation is revised by a

specific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units does not

exceed 11,461.

4,7

Yes

the project has a heircharial street

ayout to provide an efficient

circulation system consistent with the

5pecific Plan.

4.8
Each new residential development shall be designed with a system of local streets,

collector streets, and access to an arterial road that protects the residents from

through traffic.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

Exhibit 3
2September 2021

Page 606

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a

The project includes 115 residential

lots, and thus, this policy is not

applicable to the Project. Additionally,

the Project does provide two points of
access to the public trail system on

adjacent open space, which connects

to nearby parks.

4.9

5ubdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a

neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks

as needed to provide convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained

by a landscape and lighting district or homeowner's association and shall not receive ol

provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the FPASP.

Commercial Policles

n/a
The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

Ihe mixed-use town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and service'

based establishments, as well as public gathering spaces.
4.10

nla
The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

4.11
Ihe mixed-use neighborhood center should contain retail and service-based

establishments that are intended to serve the immediate area in which it is located.

n/a

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

4.L2
Commercial and office areas should be accessible via public transit routes, where

feasible.

n/a

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

4.13
Ihe Plan Area land use plan should include commercial, light industrial/office park and

public/quasipublic land uses in order to create employment.

nla

The Project does not propose any

com mercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

4,t4
The transfer of commercial intensity is permitted as provided in Section 13.3 -

Administrative Procedures.

FPASP Policy
No.

RemarksFPASP Policy Description
Consistent

Map

September 2021

Exhibit 3

3

Page 607

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes
The project will not reduce the amount

of preserved natural open space.4.15
Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural

open space, consistent with Article 7.08.C of the Folsom City Charter.

Yes

The project includes land use edge

refinements along the adjacent open

space parcel but does not alter the

land use designation, which provides

for the permanent protection of
preserved wetlands,

4.t6
The open space land use designation shall provide for the permanent protection of

preserved wetlands.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No

September 2021

Exhibit 3

4

Page 608

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla

No park sites are proposed, and no

proposed park sites will be altered by

the project. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Land shall be reserved for parks as shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use

Designations and Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary. On future tentative subdivision maps

or planned development applications, park sites shall be within tl8 of a mile of the

locations shown in Figure 4.3 - specific Plan Land use Designations. Park sites adjacent

to school sites should remain adjacent to schools to provide for joint use

opportunities with the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District. Park sites adjacent to

open space shall remain adjacent to open space to provide staging areas and access

points to the open space for the public.

4.17

Yes
The proj€ct does not reduce the land

to be dedicated for parks.4.LA
Sufficient land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the City of Folsom requiremenl

lGeneral Plan Policy 35.8) of S-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents.

Yes

Nearby parks will be accessible by all

residents in the project via sidewalks

and public trails.

Parks shall be located throughout the Plan Area and linked to residential

neighborhoods via sidewalks, bike paths and trails, where appropriate' During the

review of tentative maps or planned development applications, the city shall verify that

parks are provided in the appropriate locations and that they are accessible to resident

via sidewalks, bike paths and trails.

4.t9

n/a

The project does not propose school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
4,20

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks

where feasible.

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
ConsistentFPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

5September 2021

Page 609

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

fhe infrastructure needed to serve the

Project area is consistent with the

adopted Specific Plan and the updated

infrastructure plans.

4.21
Land shall be reserved for public services and facilities, as required by the City ol

Folsom. Public services and facilities sites shall be in the general locations as shown in

Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations.

Yes
Ihe project would not alter the

location of proposed school sites.4.22

Land shall be reserved for schools as required by the city of Folsom and the Folsom

Cordova Unified School District in accordance with state law. School sites shall be in

the general locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations and

have comparable acreages as established in Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary.

nla
The project does not propose school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks.4.23

Yes

The project would not alter the

location of proposed public/quasi-

public sites.
4.24

All Public/QuasFPublic sites shown in Figure 4.3 -Specific Plan Land Use Designations

may be relocated or abandoned as a minor administrative modification of the FPASP.

Ihe land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert to the lowest density

adjacent residential land use. ln no event shall the maximum number of Plan Area

dwelling units exceed 11,461 and the total commercial building area exceed 2,788,884

square feet2. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the

combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial square

footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact

Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (ScH#200809205) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Exhibit 3

6September 2021

Page 610

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

in the FPASPElement PoliciesFolsom Generol Plan

H-l.r n/a

designation at the project site.

is policy directs the CitY in its

king and planning

existing zoning and land use
residential densities to accommodate the city's regional share of housing.

city shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with

This policy directs the City in its

The project proposes

I land uses that complY with

existing zoning and land use

king and planning

site.at the

nlaThe city shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher density housing near transit

stops, commercial services, and schools where appropriate and feasible.H-1.2

nla

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes a

density of 8.0 units per acre, which is

within the applicable range of 7'12

units per acre.

H-1.3
The city shall encourage home builders to develop their projects on multi-family

designated land at the high end of the applicable density range.

n/a

This policy directs the CitY in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project site is zoned

MLD.

H-1.4
City shall support and facilitate the development of second units on single-family

esignated and zoned parcels.

nla

This policy directs the CitY in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project will comply with

all mitigation measures in the FPASP

EIR and Addendums. See MMRP.

H-1.6

The city shall ensure that new development pays its fair share in financing public

facilities and services and pursues financial assistance techniques to reduce the cost

impact on the production of affordable housing.

FPASP Policy
No.

Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

7
september 2021

Page 611

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

n/a

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.
H-1.8

The city shall strive to create additional opportunities for mixed-use and transit

oriented development.

and planning processes. The

Project proposes residential development

the overall mix of household
n/aH.3.1

The city shall encourage residential projects affordable to a mix of household incomes

and disperse affordable housing projects throughout the city to achieve a balance of

housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

This policy directs the city in its decision-

making and planning processes. The

Proiect proposes residential development.
nla

Ihe city shall continue to use federal and state subsidies, as well as inclusionary

housing inJieu fees, affordable housing impact fees on non-residential development,

and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund in a cost-efficient manner to meet

the needs of lower-income households, including extremely low-income households.

H.3.2

n/a
This polic] directs the city in its decision-

making and planning processes. The

Project does not seek a density bonus.
H.3.3

city shall continue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior

housing projects, consistent with State law and Chapter 17.102 of the Folsom

Municipal €ode.

nla

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project is subject to the
Amended and Revised Development

Agreement.

H.3.4
appropriate, the city shall use development agreements to assist housing

developers in complying with city affordable housing goals'

nla

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project is subject to the

Amended and Restated DeveloPment

Agreement.

H.3.5
The city shall make incentives available to property owners with existing development

agreements to encourage the development of affordable housing'

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project does not

propose housing for seniors or persons

with disabilities.

n/a
rhe city shall encourage housing for seniors and persons with disabilities to be located

near public transportation, shopping, medical, and other essential services and

facilities.

H-5.2

FPASP Policy
No.

Map

ConsistentFPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

8
September 2021

Page 612

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project complies with
the Folsom Ranch, Central District

Design Guidelines and City standards

for residential neighborhoods.

n/aH-5.4

Ihe city shall encourage private efforts to remove physical barriers and improve

accessibility for housing units and residential neighborhoods to meet the needs of

person with disabilities.

n/a
This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

H.5.7
city shall continue to provide zoning to accommodate future need for facilities to

city residents in need of emergency shelter

nla

this policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project does not
propose non-residential uses.

The city shall encourage developers to include spaces in proposed buildings or sites on

which child care facilities could be developed or leased by a child care operator.H-5.10

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes,

nlaH-6.2

The city shall assist in the enforcement of fair housing laws by providing information

and referrals to organizations that can receive and investigate fair housing allegations,

monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer possible violations to enforcing

agencles.
Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

0rocesses.

nlaH-7.1
The city shall continue to implement state energy-efficient standards to new residential

development.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processeS.

nlaH-7.2
The city shall include energy conservation guidelines as part of the development

standards for the specific plan area.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

nlaH-7.3
Ihe city shall reduce residential cooling needs associated with the urban heat island

effect.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

nlaH-7.4
Ihe city shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency of new and existing housing

beyond minimum state requirements.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Exhibit 3

9September 2021

Page 613

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a decision-making and planning
policy directs the City in its

H-7.5 city shall encourage the increased use of renewable energy.

policy directs the City in its

aking and planning

East Bidwell Street is part

the FPASP transit corridor
^laH-7.6

city shall encourage "smart growth" that accommodates higher density residential

uses near transit, bicycle and pedestrian friendly areas of the city that encourage and

the conservation of resources by reducing the need for automobile use.

Yes

and natural features make

layout infeasible, but the proposed

connects future residents of
project to adjacent school, park,

space, and commercial uses.

roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern

streets and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible,

for the majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage

walking, biking, public transit and other alternative modes of transportation.

7.t

Yes

Project complies with the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Design

nes and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

7,2

Circulation within the Plan Area shall be ADA accessible and minimize barriers to
pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and bicyclists' Physical barriers such as

and landscaping that separate residential and nonresidential uses and

or pedestrian access or circulation shall be minimized.

n/a

Project does not effect the Plan

permanent membership in the
50 Corridor TMA.

Plan Area shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 Corridor TMA.

be provided by a Community Facilities District or other non-revocable

tsm.

7.3

n/a

applicable Level of Service under

the General Plan is 'D.'The streets are

to meet traffic requirements

are consistent with the Specific

bmit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modify General Plan Policy 17.1

Traffic Level of Service 'C'. This level of service may not be

roughout the entire Plan Area at buildout.
7.4

Policies

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No

Exhibit 3

10September 2021

Page 614

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a
Project street layout is consistent with
the Specific Plan.7.5

A framework of arterial and collector roadways shall be developed that accommodate

Plan Area traffic while accommodating through-traffic demands to adjoining city areas.

nla

Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway have separated sidewalks

from the street to enhance pedestrian

design.

7.6
Major and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provided with

sidewalks that safely separate pedestrians from vehicular traffic and class ll bicycle

lanes that encourage transportation choices within the Plan Area.

Yes

The street system has been designed

to discourage traffic through the

neighborhood.
7.7

Iraffic calming measures shall be utilized, where appropriate, to minimize

neighborhood cut-through traffic and excessive speeds in residential neighborhoods.

Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be considered on low volume neighborhood

streets as an alternative to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required at

project build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of Folsom's

Neighborhood Traffic Management Program Guidelines (NTMP) may also be utilized in

the Plan Area.

Yes

The streets are designed to meet traffi(
requirements and are consistent with
the Specific Plan.

7.8
Roadway improvements shall be constructed to coincide with the demands of netil

development, as required to satisfy city minimum level of service standards.

Publlcrranstt Ponchs

The project is not located at the

intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

n/a

Concurrent with development of the SP-RC and SP-GC parcels located at the

intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, the following roadway

improvements will be constructed:
. Alder Creek Parkway from Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street.

. East Bidwell Street from White Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.

. Rowberry Road (including the over-crossing of U.S. HiShway 50).

The timing, extent of improvements and interim improvements shall be predicated on

the extent and type of development proposed for the above referenced parcels

7.84

FPASP Policy

No,

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

11September 2021

Page 615

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

the project is consistent with the

adopted Specific Plan, which addresses

public transportation opportunities.
7,9

Public transportation opportunities to, from, and within the Plan Area shall be

coordinated with the City Public Works Transit Division and the Sacramento Regional

Transit District (RT). Regional and local fixed and circulator bus routes through the Plan

Area shall be an integral part of the overall circulation network to guarantee public

transportation service to major destinations for employment, shoppinS, public

institutions, multi-family housing and other land uses likely to attract public transit use.

The project is consistent with the

adopted Specific Plan, which addresses

public transportation opportunities.
Yes7.to

Consistent with the most recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan Area

Master Transit Plan, a transit corridor shall be provided through the Plan Area for

future regional 'Hi-Bus's service (refer to FiSure 7.29 and the FPASP Transit Master

Plan). Sufficient right-of-way shall be dedicated for the transit corridor as described in

Section 7.3 and Figures 7.2,7.3,7.t4&7.15.

Yes

fhe project is consistent with the

adopted Specific Plan, which addresses

public transportation opportunities.

Future transit bus stops and associated amenities shall be placed at key locations in the

Plan Area according to the recommendation of the FPASP Transit Master Plan.
7,TL

Yes

Ihe project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses

public transportation opportunities.
7.t2

Provide interim park-and-ride facilities for public transit use as shown in the FPASP

Transit Master Plan.

nla

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the proiect.

7.1?

The City of Folsom shall participate with the El Dorado County Transportation

Commission in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit Strategy Final

Report dated December 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and Sacramento

County.

n/a

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

7.L4
The City of Folsom shall participate with the Sacramento Area Council of Government

in a revision of the City of Folsom Short-Range Transit Plan Update Final R€port, dated

September 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area.

Yes

Ihe guideline was used in the preparation

ofthe Specific Plan. The project is

consistent with the Specific Plan,
7.ts

The Sacramento Regional Transit District {RT) "A Guide to Transit Oriented

Development (TOD)" shall be used as a design guideline for subsequent project level

approvals for all projects along the Plan Area transit corridor.

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

September 2021

Exhibit 3

L2

Page 616

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

fhe project includes sidewalks that are

consistent with the adopted Specific

Plan and City standards.
7.16

A system of sidewalks, trails, and bikeways shall internally link all land uses and

connect to all existing or planned external street and trail facilities contiguous with the
plan Area to provide safe routes of travel for pedestrians and bicyclists as depicted in

Figure 7.32 and as indicated on the applicable roadway sections. Pedestrian and

bicycle facilities shall be designed in accordance with City design standards, including

the latest version of the Bikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and the FPASP Community

Design Guidelines.

Yes

Access to nearby open space areas is

provided via roadways, sidewalks, and

trails.
7.L7

Public accessibility to open space and scenic areas within the Plan Area shall be

provided via roadway, sidewalk+ trail and bikeway connections, where appropriate.

nla
The project does not include sidewalk,

trail, or bikeway crossings of arterial or
collector streets,

Iraffic calming measures and signage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,

trail and bikeway crossings of arterial and collector streets.
7.ta

^/a

Alder Creek is not located in this phase.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

7.L9

I bike path and trail crossings of Alder Creek and intermittent drainages

hall be minimized and located and designed to cause the least amount of disturba

the creek environment,

Yes

The proposed project connects to the

separated sidewalk along Mangini

Parkway, which serves as the Safe

Route to School. Signage shall be

identified in the improvements plans.

Per state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identified and signed.7,20

Ihe project is within 1/2 mile of
lvlangini Parkway, which will be

developed with class ll bike lanes as

part of the planned Bicycle network.

Yes7.21
All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximatev f/2 mile of a Class I bike

path or a Class ll bike lane.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

Exhibit 3

13September 2021

Page 617

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a

The Project does not include

commercial or mixed use development

and complies with the Folsom Ranch,

Central District Design Guidelines and

City standards for residential

neighborhoods.

7.22

Site design and building placement shall minimize barriers to pedestrian access and

interconnectivity. Physical barriers such as walls, berms, landscaping and slopes

between residential and non-residential land uses that unnecessarily impede bicycle or

pedestrian clrculation shall be minimized. Clearly marked shaded paths shall be

provided through commercial and mixed use parking lots.

Yes

E
n/a

7,2?

8.1

Adequate short and long term bicycle parking shall be provided for all Plan Area land

uses (except for single-family and single-family high density residential uses) as

Open Space areas shall be created throughout the entirety of the Plan Area.

in Table A.14.

The project includes adequate bicycle

parking, as specified in Table A.14.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla
The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project,
4.2

create a preserve open space zone that will include all of the preserved wetlands and

required buffers that are under the jurisdiction of the U.S, Army Corp of Engineers

(usAcE).

nla
The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not ,nnlv to the broiect.

Create a passive open space zone tnat may contaln llmlteo recrearlon uses ano

facilities, storm water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and

tree mitisation areas and limited public utilities.
8.3

The project does not include school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
n/a8.4 Where feasible, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space.

nla
Ihe project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project,
8.5

Open space areas shall incorporate sensitive Plan Area natural resources, including oak

woodlands, Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources, and

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

September 2021

Exhibit 3

74

Page 618

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

fhe project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not aoolv to the Droiect.

nla8.5
Open space improvements shall comply with City of Folsom General Plan Policy 27.t

and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

nla

No natural parkways are proposed in

the project area. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Natural parkways, thirty-feet (30') in width or larger, shall be considered part of the

required thirty percent (30%) Plan Area natural open space provided the following

minimum criteria is met:

8.7a: They include a paved path ortrail,
8.7.b: They have the abilityto be utilized fortree mitigation plantings or other

appropriate mitigation measures and;

8.7.c: They are planted primarily with California central valley and foothills native

plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly Landscape Guidelines.

8.7

n/a

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
8.8 Locate Class I bicycle paths and paved and unpaved trails throughout the open space.

Yes

No cultural resources identified to be

preserved, oak woodlands/trees, or
hillsides are present in the project. The

project has been designed to avoid the
wetland areas to the extent feasible.

8.9

Carefully site infrastructure, including roads, wastewater and water facilities,

trailheads, equestrian trails and the like to minimize impact to the oak woodlands,

Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources and intermittent

lributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

n/a

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect.
8.10

Provide the opportunity for educational programs that highlight the value of the

various natural features of the Plan Area.

nla
The project does not include open

space uses, Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect.
8.11

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping,

within the 200-year flood plain shall be designed to withstand inundation during a 200-

year flood event.

nla
Alder Creek is not located in this phase.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

a.L2
All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping

adjacent to Alder Creek and its tributaries shall be consistent with Section 10.2.6 -

Alder Creek & Floodplain Protection.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

September 2021

Exhibit 3

15

Page 619

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ithe project does not propose open

lspace uses. Therefore the policy does

lnot 
apply to the project.

n/a8.13
The FASP Open Space Management Plan shall describe the ownership, funding, and

maintenance of open space areas.

lThe 
document submitted to the City

lcontains this information. Therefore

Ithe policy does not apply to the

lproiect.

nla8.14

The FPASP community Design Guidelines shall include recommendations for the design

of natural parkways and other passive open space recreation facilities, storm water
quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and tree mitigation areas,

and public utilities.

project does not reduce the
amount of open space in the Plan

project's sidewalks and bike routes

are consistent with the connected
pedestrian network in the Specific

Plan.

Yes

Yes9.1

8.15
All entitlements within the FPASP shall be reviewed to ensure that thirty percent (30%)

of the Plan Area is malntained as natural open space to preserve oak woodlands and

sensitive habitat areas.

To promote walking and cycling, community and neighborhood parks shall be

connected to the pedestrian and bicycle network.

lThe project does not propose park

luses. Therefore the policy does not

laoolv to the proiect.
nla9.2

Park designs shall accommodate a variety of active and passive recreational facilities

and activities that meet the needs of Plan Area residents of all ages, abilities and

special interest groups, including the disabled.

lThe project does not propose park

luses. Therefore the policy does not
laoolv to the oroiect.

nla9.3

borhood parks shall feature active recreational uses as a priority and provide field

lighting for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by the

City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Department.

Neigh

lThe project does not propose park

luses. Therefore the policy does not

laoolv to the proiect.
n/a9.4

The sports facilities listed in Table 9.1 are suggested facilities for inclusion in

community, neighborhood and local parks. The City may amend Table 9.1 as City

needs change without amending the FPASP.

lThe project does not propose park

luses. Therefore the policy does not

laoolv to the oroiect.
nla9.5

All park master plans shall include a lighting plan and all park lighting fixtures shall be

shielded and energy efficient.

september 2021

Exhibit 3

16

Page 620

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.
n/a9.6

Parks shall be designed and landscaped to provide shade, easy maintenance, water

efficiency, and to accommodate a variety of recreational uses. Park improvements wil

comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 13.26 Water Conservation and al

applicable mitigations measures set forth in the FPASP EIR/EIS'

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

aoolv to the Droiect.

nla9.7
park furniture and structures shall be selected based on durability, vandal resistance

and long term maintenance, as approved by the city.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

aoolv to the proiect.
nla9.E

Public art is encouraged in parks where appropriate and feasible in compliance with

the City's Arts and Culture Master Plan.

nla
fhe project Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project. The Proejct

does not propose park uses.
9.9

Easements and designated open space shall not be credited as parkland acreage.

These areas may be used for park activities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land

dedication requirements.

nla
Cell towers are not proposed with this

application. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
9.10

Placement of stand alone cell towers or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged. Cell

towers or antennae are permitted to be located on sports field lighting poles with a use

permit.

n/a

the project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.
9.11

All parks shall be sited and designed with special attention to safetyand

designs shall follow the use restrictions as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code

chapter 9.68: Use of Park Facilities. The Parks and Recreation commission shall review

all park master development plans and make recommendations to the city council for

visibility. Park

approval.

nla
This policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.9.t2 A Parks Master Plan shall be prepared for the Plan Area.

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
Map

ConsistentNo.

Exhibit 3

L7September 2021

Page 621

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a
The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.
9.13

lf the existing slope of a park site shown on Figure 9.1 exceeds five percent, the site

shall be rough graded by owner/developer/builder dedicating the park land in

accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation

Department. The cost to grade sites may be credited against park impact fees subjecl

to city approval.

n/a

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

applv to the project.

Park land dedications are net areas in acres and exclude easements, wetlands, public

rights-of-way and steep slopes or structures.
9.L4

*ctlon to - Resource Mamoemcnt & Sustalnable Desbn
Wetlond Policies

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.10.1

Delineated wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest extent possible within open

space areas and corridors, or otherwise provided for in protected areas.

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for
the oroiect.to.2

Where preservation is not feasible, mitigation measures shall be carried out as

specified in the FPASP EIR/ElS.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Exhibit 3

18September 2021

Page 622

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

Yes
A water quality certification was

issued.10.3
Water quality certification based on Section 401 of the Clean Water Act shall be

issuance of the Section 404obtained

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Yes10.4

maintenance, and monitoring of compensation wetlands shall be in

with requirements of the USACE, pursuant to the issuance of a section

Compensation wetlands may consist of one of the following:

Constructed wetlands within designated open space areas or corridors in the

Wetland credits purchased from a mitiSation bank; and /or;
The purchase of land at an off-site location to preserve or construct mitigation

ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland feasibility studies shall be

out in conjunction with request for permits from regulatory agencies prior to

Area;

construction.

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for

the project.10.s

of the Section 404 permitting process, the proiect applicants shall prepare

nd mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP)' The plan shall include

information on the habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas, the

long-term management and monitoring of these habitats, legal protection for the

preservation and mitigation areas (e.g., conservation easement, declaration

restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e'g., endowment). The plan shall

identify participation within mitigation banks.

part

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for

the project.10.6

Maintenance and monitoring of all compensation wetlands, whether constructed or

purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitoring agency or organization, and

shall be in accordance with all federal, state, and local regulations. Monitoring shall

continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation or until performance

standards have been met, whichever is longer

FPASP Policy

No.
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Map

Consistent

Exhibit 3

19
September 2021

Page 623

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lc south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

Yes

No special status species were

identified in the project area and any

impacts to offsite areas are covered by

the Biological Opinion.

LO.7

Special status vernal pool invertebrates shall be protected as required by State and

federal regulatory agencies. Where protection is not feasible, vernal pool invertebrates

shall be mitigated perthe wetland mitigation and monitoring plan.

Pollcles

Yes

Ihe Project will comply with mitigation

measures in the FPASP ElR, including

conducting preconstruction surveys.

See MMRP.

10.8
blackbird nesting colony habitat, if any, shall be protected as required

State and federal regulatory agencies.

Yes

It is the applicant's understanding that
the City will soon approve a Swainson's

Hawk Mitigation Plan. The project will
comply with all relevant mitigation

measures in this plan.

A Swainson's Hawk mitigation plan shall be prepared to avoid loss of nesting areas if

applicable.
10.9

The Project will comply with mitigation

measures in the FPASP ElR. See MMRP.

No Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle

(VELB) were identified on the proposed

oroiect site.

YesAn incidental take permit shall be obtained to avoid impacts on the Valley Elderberry

Longhorn Beetle (VELB), unless delisting has occurred.
10.10

Yes

The Project will comply with mitigation

measures in the FPASP ElR, including

conducting preconstruction surveys.

See MMRP.

Special-status bat roosts shall be protected as required by State and federal regulatory

agencies.
10.11

nla

Ihis polic.y applies to the sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control District.

Iherefore the policy does not apply to the
nrnipat

LO.l2
The Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District will provide year-round

mosquito and vector control in accordance with state regulations and its Mosquito

Management Plan.

oakWoodlands & lsoloted Oaklree Pollcies

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Exhibit 3

20
September 2021

Page 624

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved, Therefore the policy

does not aoDlv to the proiect.

n/a10.13 Preserve and protect in perpetuity approximately 399-acres of existing oak woodlands.

nla

Ihe proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

10.14

The details of ownership, long term maintenance and monitoring of the preserved and

mitigated oak woodlands and isolated oak tree canopy shall be specified in the FPASP

Open Space Management Plan approved concurrently with the FPASP.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Remarks
No.

Exhibit 3
2LSeptember 2021

Page 625

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihe proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla10.15

Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development

woodlands are encouraged to be preserved wherever practical, provided preservation

does not:

a) Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the size of

residential lots,

b) Requiremassgradingthateliminateslevel padsorrequiresspecializedfoundations.

c) Require the use of retaining wall or extended earthen slopes greater than 4 feet in

height, as measured from the bottom of the footing to the top of the retaining wall.

d) Requirethepreservationofanytreescertifiedbyanarboristtobedeadorinpoor
or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees the pose a safety risk to the public.

e) Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its loss, based on the lsolated

oakTree Mitigation requirements listed below.

parcel impacted oak

n/a

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved, Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

lsolated oak trees in residential and non-residential development parcels shall be rated

according to the following national rating system developed by the American Society of

Consulting Arborists (ASCA):

ThsLE l0.l
ASCATnsr Relwc Svsrrv

RxrrNc,;

lj-xccllent
(ioocl

R rTtN(; N().
5

Rer-r Nc; f) r:s<ltt p'rtoN

Nrr prrblcrn(s)

N q qqrgl- 11.t 11t1b i9 
nr!s),_ 

_

Nlirror problenr(s)Fair .]

Poo r 2 N4aior problcrn(s)

Hazlrtlotts or tton-corrcctlble I lirtrcttrc prrrhlcrtr(s)

I )cril () I )er<l

10.16

FPASP Policy

No.

Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

22September 2021

Page 626

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

LO,L7

As part of any small lot tentative subdivision map application submittal, prepare and

submit a site map, a tree preservation program and arborist's report and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of individual

freestandingoaktrees, Thesurveyswill showtreestobepreservedandtreestobe
removed consistent with the requirements of FMC Chapter 12.16.

n/a
The proposed project does not contain

oak trees. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.18

For small lot tentative subdivision parcels that contain oak trees, a pre-application and

conceptual project review is required to ensure that every reasonable and practical

effort has been made bythe applicantto preserve oak trees. At a minimum, the

submittal shall consist of a completed application form, the site map, the tree

preservation program, the-arborist's report, an aerial photograph of the project site,

the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and grading plan showing road and lot

layouts and oak trees to be preserved or removed.

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

10.19

l\rinor administrative modifications to the FPASP development standards, including but

not limited to reduced parking requirements, reduced landscape requirement, reduced

front and rear yard building setbacks, modified drainage requirements, increased

building heights; and variations in lot area, width, depth and site coverage are

permitted as part of the Design Review approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees within development parcels.

n/a

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

10.20

When oak trees are proposed for preservation in a development parcel, ensure their

protection during and after construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12'16 - Tree

Preservation. Once an individual residence or commercial building has received an

occupancy permit, preserved trees on the property are subject to the requirements of

FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree Preservation.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Exhibit 3
23September 2021

Page 627

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Cu ltu ra I Resou rces Policles

Yes

The proposed project has completed

the archaeological surveys and reports

described here and they have been

submitted to the California Historical

Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

10.21

Ihe following shall be prepared prior to extensive grading or excavation:

10.21a: Existing archeological reports relevant to the Plan Area shall be reviewed by a

qualified archaeologist.

fullysurveyed,totheextentrequired,tocharacterizeandrecordthesite. Anyartifacts

10.21c: An Archaeological Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate.

10.21d: copies of all records shall be submitted to the appropriate information center

in the California Historical Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

^la

The project proposes connections to
trials, but does not propose publicly

accessible trials or facilities. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

ro.22
Publicly accessible trails and facilities in open space areas shall be located so as to
ensure the integrity and preservation of historical and cultural resources as specified in

the FPASP Community Design Guidelines and the Open Space Management Plan.

nla

The project proposes connections to
trials, but does not propose publicly

accessible trials or facilities. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

10.23
Views toward cultural resources from publicly accessible trails and facilities shall be

protected, where appropriate.

n/a

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

to.24
lnterpretive displays near cultural resources shall be unobtrusive and compatible with

the visual form of the resources.

The proposed project is consistent with
the drainage master plan, including the
preservation measures for the

referenced drainage features and

waterwavs.

Yes10,25

Natural drainage courses within the Plan Area along Alder, Carson, Coyote, and Buffalo

Creeks and their tributaries shall be preserved as required by state and federal

regulatory agencies and incorporated into the overall storm water drainage system.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No

September 2021

Exhibit 3

24

Page 628

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

nla

The project proposes connections to

trials, but does not propose publicly

accessible trials or facilities. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

10.25

located within open space corridors and areas shall be designed to include soil

erosion control measures to minimize sedimentation of nearby creeks and maintain

e natural state of drainage courses.

the project does not propose open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
n/aLO.27

Public recreational facilities (e.g., picnic areas and trails) located within open space

corridors or areas shall be subject to urban storm water best management practices, as

defined in section 10.3 - sustainable DesiSn.

Ihe described BMPs will be

incorporated in the notes section for
the final improvement plans for the

proposed project.

Yes10.28

Best management practices shall be incorporated into construction practices to

minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants into the storm water

drainage system in conformance with FMC Chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Management &

Discharge Control and 14.29 - Grading as well as current NPDES permit requirements

Control Board's construction General Permit requirements.and State Water Resources

Yes
Mitigation Measures will be

implemented.All mitigation specified in the FPASP EIR/EIS shall be implemented.1o,29

Yes10.30

Pollcles&

nla10.31

shall be given to biotechnical or non-structural alternatives, over

involving revetments, bank regrading or installation of stream training

proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

apply to the project.riparian and wetland habitat adjacent to the creek'
Creek shall be preserved in its natural state, to the extent feasible, to maintain

Project will include measures in

improvement plans.

Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
nlaLO.r2

All improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilization,

adjacent to Alder creek shall comply with the clean water Act section 404 permits and

the Central Valley Flood Protection Act of 2008 (SB 5).

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Remarks
No.

Exhibit 3

25
September 2021

Page 629

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.33

nk stabilization and other erosion control measure shall have a natura

rfeasible. The use of biotechnical stabilization methods is required within

Creek where it is technically suitable can be used instead of mechanical

I appearance,

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.34

New drainage outfalls within or near Alder creek, or improvements to existinS outfalls,

shall be designed and constructed utilizing low impact development (LlD) practices in

conformance with the most current National Pollutant Discharge Elimination (NPDE)

regulations. Consistent with these practices, storm water collection shall be

decentralized, its quality improved and its peak flow contained in detention facilities

that will slowly release it back into the creek drainage outfalls and improvements shall

be unobtrusive and natural in appearance (refer to Section 12.6 - Stormwater)'

n/a

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project,
10.35

All Plan Area development projects shall avoid encroaching on

year flood plain to ensure that no adverse alterations to the creek or the floodplain

occur where practical. However, in the event encroachment is unavoidable,

construction shall comply with the FPASP EIR/Els mitigation measures, and all relevant

provisions of the central valley Flood Protection Plan and FMc chapter 14.23 - Flood

the Alder Creek 200-

Damage Prevention.

n/a
lhe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.36

Plan Area streets that cross Alder Creek may be grade-separated from the creek to

allow uninterrupted passage of wildlife and trail users. Adequate vertical clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossings to allow safe, visible bicycle,

pedestrian and equestrian travel. Any streets that cross Alder Creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards established in FMC Chapter 10.28 - Bridges'

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
n/a

Emergency vehicle access along Alder Creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

and/or seoaratelv designated emergency access roads to Fisure 7.29).

10.37

MapFPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy DescriPtion
No. Consistent

Exhibit 3

26
September 2021

Page 630

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek, Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.38

All lighting adjacent to Alder Creek shall be limited to bridges, underpasses, trailheads,
public facilities and for other public safety purposes. Lighting fixtures shall be fully
shielded and energy efficient.

10.39

Class I bike paths and other paved and unpaved trails may be constructed near Alder

Creek in the SP-OS2 passive open space zone consistent with the FPASP Community

Design Guidelines.

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

10.40
Public access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the

Alder Creek environment and designed to avoid sensitive plant wildlife habitat areas.
nla

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

n/a

Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
10.41

Re-vegetation and new planting along Alder Creek shall use California central valley

and foothills native plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly

Landscape Guidelines.

1o.42
Adhere to the recommendations and policies of the Alder Creek Watershed

Management Action Plan where feasible.
nla

Ihe proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Air Qualltv Policies

10.43

An Operational Air Quality Mitigation Plan has been prepared and approved by the

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Managem€nt District based on the District's

CEQA guidelines dated July 2004. As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 (dated 5 June

2001) the plan achieves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than could occur

without a mitigation program.

Yes

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

Yes

Ihe proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mititation
measures,

to,u The approved Operational Air quality Mitigation measures shall be included as policies

in the relevant sections of the FPASP

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No
Remarks

September 2021

Exhibit 3

27

Page 631

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

Proposed residential land uses are

more than 500-feet from U.S. Highway

50.

I Based on advisory recommendations included in Table 1-1 of the California Air

lR"rorr.", Board document entitled Air Quality and Land Use Handbook, avoid locating

lresidential land uses within 500-feet of U.S. Highway 50.

10.45

1,,"^

ibit wood burning fireplaces in all residential construction.10.45 Yes

Consistent with the Specific Plan and

the Air Quality Management Plan,

Wood burning fireplaces are not
included in the project.

lprovide comptimentary electric lawnmowers to each residential buyer in the sF, sFHD

land 
the MLD land uses.

to,47 Yes

The Project Site is zoned MLD and will
comply with all applicable air quality

mitication measures.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Remarks
No.

September 2021

Exhibit 3

28

Page 632

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lrhe project will comply with mitigation

l."urrr", in the FPASP ElR, including

Inoise 
reduction measures. See MMRP.

Yes10.48
Residential developments must be designed and/or located to reduce outdoor noise

levels generated by traffic to less than 60 dB.

lrne project witt not be impacted by the

lAerojet facilities. Therefore the policy

ldoes 
not apply to the project.

n/a
Noise from Aerojet propulsion system and routine component testing facilities

affecting sensitive receptor areas shall be mitigated based on recommendations in the

acoustical study.
10.49

lauig.tion easements have been

lrecorded on the property and

ldisclosures 
will be provided in CC&R's.

Yes10.50

The Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions in the Department of Real Estate Public

Report shall disclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather Airport flight path and that

over flight noise may be present at various times.

Invieation

lrecorded

easements have been

on the property.Yes10.51
Landowner shall, prior to Tier 2 Development Agreement, record an easement over the

property relatinB to noise caused by aircraft arriving or departing from Mather Airport.

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Map

Consistent

Exhibit 3

29
September 2021

Page 633

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

specific development projects shall incorporate LID desiSn strategies that include:

10.52a: Minimizing and reducing the impervious surface of site development by

reducing the paved area of roadways, sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, and roof

10.2b: Breaking up large areas of impervious surface area and directing stormwater

away from these areas to stabilized vegetated areas;

10.52c: Minimizing the impact of development on sensitive site features such as

floodplains, wetlands, woodlands, and significant on-site vegetation;

10.52d: Maintaining natural drainage courses; and

10.52e: Providerunoffstoragedisperseduniformlythroughoutthesite,usingavariety
of LID detention, retention, and runoff techniques that may include:

. Bioretention facilities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to

collect, store, and infiltrate runoff); and

Yes

The project is consistent with the City's

lnfrastructure Master Plan,

includes stormwater
The portion of the

proiect that includes site-

development has incorporated

D design strategies as described in

n 10.52 of the EIR for the FPASP

10.52

September 2021

Exhibit 3

30

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Remarks
No.

Page 634

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

extensions, and planter boxes (containing grass or other close-growing vegetation

planted between polluting sources (such as a roadway or site development) and

native plant species as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly

Landscape Guidelines and drought tolerant adaptive plant species except at

neighborhood entry gateways and similar high visibility locations where ornamental

Yes10.53

m be

Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb

Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of california Central Valley and foothills
project is designed to be

with the applicable desiSn

water boddownstream

n/a

project does not include anY

greater than 25%. Therefore the

does not apply to the Project.
10.54

The use of turf is not allowed on slopes greater than 25% where the toe of the slope is

adjacenttoanimpermeablehardscape. ConsistentwithCALGreenTier2voluntary
ndations, all development projects within the Plan Area shall be encouraged

limit the use of turf to 25% of the total landscaped area.

The FPASP Open Space Management

Plan provides for fuel modification

measures.

Yes

open space areas adjacent to buildings and development parcels shall maintain a fuel

modification and vegetation management area in order to provide the minimum fuel

modification fire break as required by State and local laws and ordinances.

Additionally, development parcels adjacent to open space areas may be required to

provide emergency access through the property to the open space by means of gates,

access roads or other means approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department'

Ownership and maintenance of open space areas, including fuel modification

requirements and fire hazard reduction measures are outlined in the FPASP Open

Space Mana8ement Plan.

10.55

(40) percent of the parking lot will be in shade at high noon. At planting, trees shall be

to a #15 container or

nla10.56

shall be interspersed throughout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty The project does not include any

lots. Therefore the policy does

to the

FPASP Policy
No.

RemarksFPASP Policy Description
Map

Consistent

Exhibit 3

31
September 2021

Page 635

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy consistency Analysis

Yes
The proposed project will comply with
all applicable energy conservation

development standards.

10.57
Conservation of energy resources will be encouraged through site and building

development standards.

Where site conditions permit, the
project incorporates site design

measures that reduce heating and

cooling needs through building

orientation.

Yes
Buildings shall incorporate site design measures that reduce heating and cooling needs

by orienting buildings on the site to reduce heat loss and gain depending on the time of

day and season of the year.
10.58

Yes

Ihe project will comply with applicable

residental building codes, including
providing solar access.

10.59
access to homes shall be considered in the design of residential neighborhoods to

ize the opportunity for passive and active solar energy strategies.

nla
The Project proposes single-family,

detatched residential uses.10.60
Multi-family and attached residential units shall be oriented toward southern

exposures, where site conditions permit.

Yes

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will

be verified during the building plan

check process.

10.61
shall be designed to incorporate the use of high quality, energy efficient

to reduce heat loss and gain

Yes

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

to.62
Energy efficient appliances, windows, insulation, and other available technologies to

reduce energy demands will be encouraged.

nla
rhe project does not include office

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.
10.63 Office park uses shall install automatic lighting and thermostat features'

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy DescriPtion
No

Exhibit 3

32
September 2021

Page 636

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a

The project does not include

commercial or public buildings.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

10.64
Commercial and public buildings shall use energy efficient lightinB with automatic

controls to minimize energy use.

Yes

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will

be verified during the building plan

check process,

10.55

Energy star certified equipment and appliances shall be installed, to include: 10.65a -

Residential appliances; heating and cooling systems; and roofing; and

10.65b - Nonresidential appliances and office equipment; heating, cooling, and lighting

control systems; and roofing

fhe project will comply with applicable

residental building codes, including
providing solar access.

Yes10.65

Commercial, residential, and public projects shall be designed to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies including active solar, wind, or other

emerging technologies, and shall comply with the following standards: 10.66a -

lnstallation of solar technology on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays

shall be installed in accordance with the State Fire Marshal safety regulations and

guidelines.

10.66b - Standard rooftop mechanical equipment shall be located in such a manner so

as not to preclude the installation of solar panels.

10.56c - Alternative energy mechanical equipment and accessories installed on the rool

of a building, they shall be integrated with roofing materials and/or blend with the

structure's architectural form.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

YesLO.67
Radiant solar heating or similar types of energy efficient technologies, shall be installed

in all swimming pools.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Remarks
No.

Exhibit 3

33September 2021

Page 637

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will

be verified during the building plan

check process,

Electrical outlets shall be provided along the front and rear exterior walls of all single

family homes to allow for the use of electric landscape maintenance tools.10.68

Th€ project does not propose any

publicly owned buildings. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
oroiect.

nla10.59
The city will strive to ensure that all new publicly owned buildings within the Plan Area

will be designed, constructed and certified at LEED-NC certification levels'

This is a City requirement, not a project

specific requirement. The CitY of
Folsom has plans in place to undertake

the described cost-effective

operational and efficiency measures

and consider the installation of onsite

renewable energy technologies within
appropriate portions of the Plan Area,

including parks, landscape corridors

and open space areas.

nlaLO.70

The City of Folsom shall undertake all cost-effective operational and efficiency

measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologies within

appropriate portions ofthe Plan Area, including parks, landscape corridors and open

space areas.

Wdtet Efft clenct, Pollcles

Yes

project is designed to complY with
applicable Design Guidelines and

rds. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

to.7r,

All office, commercial, and residential land uses shall be required to install water

conservation devices that are generally accepted and used in the building industry at

the time of development, including low-flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use

appliances.

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

Exhibit 3
34September 2021

Page 638

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

LO.72

A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water system shall be designed and installed

where feasible and practical to supply non-potable waterto park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces within the Plan Area.

nla

Purple pipe has been incorporated into
the Specific Plan for major collector
roadway landscaping and funding is

provided in the PFFP. Purple pipe

infrastructure is not the applicant's
responsibilitv.

LO.73

Water efficient irrigation systems, consistent with the requirements of the latest

edition of the California Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, or similar

ordinance adopted by the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all public agency

projects and all private development projects with a landscape area equal to or greater

than 2,500 square feet requiring a building or landscape permit, plan check or design

review.

Yes

The project is designed to comply wit
the applicable Design Guidelines.

Water efficient irrigation systems will
be employed for use in project-area

landscaping.

FPASP Policy Description
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy

Remarks
No.

September 2021

Exhibit 3

35

Page 639

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

L0.74 Use "Green" certified construction products whenever feasible. Yes

Builders in the proposed project will be

required to use "Green" certified
construction products whenever
feasible. The project will comply with
all relevant requirements in the city
Code and state Building code.

Yes

Prior to construction, a construction
waste management plan will be

prepared for individual construction

oroiects within the proposed proiect.

10.75 Prepare a construction waste management plan for individual construction projects.

Yes

Ihe plan described in Section 10.75 will
provide for a minimum of 50% of the
non-hazardous construction waste
generated at a construction site to be

recycled or salvaged for reuse.

to.76 A minimum of 50% of the non-hazardous construction waste generated at a

construction site shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.

LO.77
Topsoil displaced during grading and construction shall be stockpiled for reuse in the

Plan Area.
Yes

Iopsoil displaced during grading and

construction of the proposed project

shall be stockpiled for reuse in the Plan

Area.

Envl ron mentol Quollty Policies

10.78 All HVAC and refrigeration equipment shall not contain chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs). Yes

California outlawed the use of HFCs in

2018. The project is designed to
comply with California law.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

September 2021

Exhibit 3

36

Page 640

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

The project is designed to comply with

the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will

be verified during the building plan

check process.

All fire suppression systems and equipment shall not contain halons.L0.79

Same remark as in Section 10.79.Yes10.80
Provide accessible screened areas that are identified for the depositing, storage and

collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling for commercial, industrial/office

oark, mixed-use, public-use and multi-family residential projects.-
Yes Same remark as in Section 10.79.Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood shall comply

with low formaldehvde emission standards.
10.81

public schools will be constructed in the Plan Area in accordance with the City Charter

me remark as in Section 10.79.Yes

nla11.1

10.82

77-

mit the use of volatile organic compounds (VOC) in all construction materials.

Serulces and Facllities

are no public schools or public

state law.

service facilities in the proposed

project. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

n/a
public facilities are being proposed

this project. Therefore the policy

to thenot

TT.2 public service facilities shall participate in the City's recycling program

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not aoolv to the proiect.
^la

Enersv efficient technologies shall be incorporated in all Public Service buildings

11.3

FPASP Policy
No.

Map

ConsistentFPASP Policy DescriPtion Remarks

Exhibit 3

17
September 2021

Page 641

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1c south: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a
No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Passive solar design and/or use of other types of solar technology shall be incorporated

in all public service buildings.
1L,4

nla
No public facilities are being proposed

with this proiect.11.s
city shall strive to ensure that all public service buildings shall be

NC standards.

built to silver

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not aoDlv to the proiect.

nlaUtilize Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) principles in the

design of all public service buildings.
11.6

n/a

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed

project. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

lf the existing slope of a public facilities site shown on Figure 11.1 exceeds five percent,

the site shall be rough graded by the owner/developer/builder dedicating the public

facilities site in accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom, subject

to a credit and/or reimbursement agreement'

t,'..7

Yes

Yes

Project will comply with school district

and charter requirements with respect

to Measure W.

This is a City requirement, not a project

specific requirement. The project is

consistent with the FPASP and

complies with the City's water supply

agreement.

Plan Area landowners shall, prior to approval of the annexation by LAFCo and prior to

any Tier 2 Development Agreement, whichever comes first, comply with the schools

provision in Measure W (Folsom Charter Provision Section 7.08D) and incorporate

feasible school impact mitigation requirements as provided in LAFCo Resolution No.

Consistent with the provisions of City Charter Article 7.08

and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area. This new water

supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies designated to serve existing

water users north of Highway 50 and the new water supply shall not be paid for by

(Al, the FPASP shall "identify

1196, Section 13,

Folsom residents north of Highway 50.

11.8

t2.t

Exhibit 3

38
September 2021

Page 642

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

n/a

The policy affects the City and does not

apply to individual developers.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

t2.2

Design and construct the necessary potable water, non-potable water for irrigation,

wastewater and stormwater infrastructure require to serve the Plan Area. All

infrastructure improvements shall follow the requirements established in the Water

Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Storm Drainage Master Plan'

lmprovements will be based on phasing of development.

Yes
Land is being reserved for public

utilities as described where needed12.3
Land shall be reserved for the construction of public utility facilities that are not

planned within road rights-of-way, as required by the City of Folsom.

BMPs will be utilized where feasible

and aooropriate.
YesUtilize Best Management Practices (BMPs) where feasible and appropriate'12.4

The project complies with permit

requirements.
Yes

Urban runoff will be treated prior to discharging to a water of the state (i.e. creek,

wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Municipal Stormwater Permit

reouirements for new development.
L2.s

t2.6

13.1

Employ Low lmpact Development (LlD) practices, as required by the City of Folsom, in

Plan Area shall fund its proportional share of regional backbone infrastructure

Yes

Yes

project is consistent with the

to time.

Plan requirements and the CitY

as they are updated fromwith the City's stormwater quality development standards'

is consistent with Public

Financing Plan.and the full costs for primary and secondary backbone infrastructure.

Yes
Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.L3.2

The Plan Area shall fund the its proportional share of the costs for Plan Area public

facilities including the municipal center, police and fire department stations, the city

corp yard and community, neighborhood and local parks.

nla
Ihis is a City requirement. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

13.3
The City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation

fee funding to help fund all eligible regional road backbone infrastructure.

FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description
No.

Map
Consistent

Exhibit 3

39September 2021

Page 643

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lThe policy affects the City and does not

lapply to individual developers.

lTherefore the policy does not apply to

Ithe project.

n/a
I

In tlan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infrastructure and a proportional cost

lallocation system will be established for each of the Plan Area property owners.

I

L3,4

Ithe policy affects the city and does not

lapply to individual developers.

lTherefore the policy does not apply to
Ithe proiect.

nlalcity ot rot.or impact and

I 

backbone infrastructure a

capital improvement fees shall be used to fund Plan Area

nd public facilities where allowed by law.
13.5

lThe policy affects the City and does not

lapply to individual developers.

lTherefore the policy does not apply to

Ithe proiect.

nla
lon" o, roru community Facilities Districts shall be created in the Plan Area to help

lfinance backbone infrastructure and public facilities costs and other eligible

limprovements 
and/or fees.

13.6

Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

Exhibit 3

40September 2021

Page 644

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Phosino Policies

L3.7

Submit a conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan for the appropriate

development area with the first tentative map or building permit submittal. Updating

of the conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan shall be a requirement ol

subsequent tentative map or building permit applications for each development area.

nla

Ihe policy affects the city and does not
apply to individual developers.

Iherefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

Mointenance Policies

Yes
A Community Facilities District will be

formed to implement policy.
13.8

Create one or more Landscaping and Lighting Districts in the Plan Area for the

maintenance and operation of public improvements and facilities and open space.

FPASP Policy
No.

FPASP Policy Description
Map

Consistent
Remarks

September 2021

Exhibit 3

4r

Page 645

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1.1

Subdivision Booklet (Separate Bound Document)

Page 646

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1.2

Digital Color Board dated May 4,202L

Page 647

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



tri pojnte-

PRELTMTNARY | 05.04.2021

Exterior Color/Moteriol Boords
& Specificotions

E AT DESIGN CONSULTING, INC
22lI Michelson Drive Suite 450 lrvine, CA 92612

P: 949724.1619 wwW.ATDESIGNCONSULTING.COM

@ Copyrighi - AT Design Consulling lnc. www.oldesignconsulling.com

45x67,Phase ]C
at Maru$wliR,awch

FOLSOM, CA

Page 648

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PRELTMTNARY - 0s.04.212 2

Exterior Color + Moteriol Speciflcotions

These color / moieriol specificotions ond creotive design concepis ore the
inlelleclucrl properly of AT Design Consulling. o Colifornio Corporollon.

This creolive work is privileged, conflclentiol, ond exenrpt from disclosure urrder
opplicoble low. The use of lhese molericrls is reslricted.

These nroteriols ore iniended for lhe urse within this specific prolecl onlv during the
course of developrneni orld n'loy nol be used for orry olher reoson \,vithoul the
expressed wrilfen oulhorizolion of AT Design Consulting, lnc.

AT Design Consuliirlg, lnc. is resporrsible for oeslhetic choices- All colors ond
moienols listed ore for color purposes only. Monufoclurer for oll prcducls will be
designoled ond oppointed by Client.

All unouitrorlzed use, disseminotiorr, clistribution- or reproduction of these
moteriols is skicily prohibiled. Any unouihorrzed use, disseminotion, disiribulion or
reproduciior-rs will be prosecuteci lo the full exteni of the lorv.

@) Ai Design Coqsullrnlr, lilc.

45x67, Phase 1C Sor,tth
EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECtFTCATIONS

.{\jtrrpointe \tLr-Glr-lkANl'H Ai DEt,:: \

i-- Ccpvrighi AI lesigrr Corrsi,llinc l.c. v..a.,.w ord':!!9r1ac-su,l!n!l.cctrr

Page 649

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME l: Elevotion A, Sponish Coloniol

PRIAAARY BODY
SW 7551, Greek Villo

IRIM & GARAGE DOOR
SW 7743. Mountoin Rood

FRONI DOON
SW 6146, Umber

PRELItultNARY - 05.o+.zt 3

SHUTTERS

SW /743, Mountoin Rood

TAUX CIAY PIPES

SW 6061, Tonbork

coNctErE nooF fl]E ("sLTlLE)
Roof: Molibu - 2645, Sunrise Elend

Colss & photo imoges seen cn screen ond/or printed moleriol moy nol represenl ocluolcclors & textures occurolely.
Refer io actuol poinl ch;ps & moieriols for color & lexlure occurocy.

a:l CorrflJf,r AT ,)ars 1,. a.ra:!;il t(l rra vj.,1.-.1-ci.j.:s:g,lat,t>uil:i,i: aa't,

45x67,Ph,ase 1C South
EXTERTOR COT.OR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONStrrpointe }IIANGINJ KAN(]H

Page 650

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 2: Elevotion A, Sponish Coloniol

PRIMARY BODY
Sw 7569, Slucco

TRIM & GARAGE DOOR
sw 7047

FAUX CIAY PIPES

Sw 6061. Tonbork

coNcREtE ROOF flLE (',S"-TILE)

Eoglo Roof: Molibu - 2636, Piedmonl Blend

Coiors & pholc ;moges seen cn screen ond/cl pinted moieiol moy not reptesenl ucluol coiors & iexiures occurciely.
Refer to octuol poinl cnips & nlole.iols for color & lextule occurocY

FRONI DOOR
5w 6061, Tonbork

PRELIMTNARY - os,ac.zt 4

SHUTIERS

sw 7047,

::,(:aa::'ii).21:l A: -lasiir C(.!-:ijlila.t :i.it /,;,:.r i)!ijl)li lrlr:tat,jiilll:l .:4111

45x67,Plrase 1 C Sor,tth
EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERIAI BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONStrrpointe I-l-A)iGINI IiANCH

Page 651

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 3: Elevotion A, Sponish Coloniol

PRIMARY BODY
Sw 6133. Muslin

TRIM & GARAGE DOOR
Sw 703,1, Stolus Bronze

FRONI DOOR
SW 281 l, Rookwood Blue
Green

PRELTtulrNARY - 05.0+ zt 5

SHUNERS
SW 7034, Slotus Bronze

FAUX CI.AY PIPES

SW 6061, Tonbork

coNcRETE ROOr flrE I'S'-TrLE)
Roof: Molibu - SCM 8806, Tucson Blend

Colors & photc !mages seen on screen ond/or printecj moleriol mor- not represenl dcluclcolors & lexiules cccurolely.
Refer io octL-rol poinl chips & nroleriJis for colcr & lexiufe occurocy.

.;)(:t)iv.ir)ii. AI _!::1.;ii Car1s,-!:ria.l l,.J .r.nJ.-. :tliic:rqr1..r.',iii,,r; .:aD:

)5x67,Phase 1C Sornth {v
AT DESIi;\EXTERTOR COrOR/MATERTAI BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONStrrpointe I.,tANGINI RANCtI

Page 652

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 4: Elevotion A, Sponish Coloniol

PRIMARY BODY
SW 7527, Nonfuckel Duno

PRELIMTNARY - os.o+ zt 6

SHUNERS
SW 7060, Attilude Groy

TRIM T GARAGE DOOR
SW 7060, Atlilude

coNcRErE RooF TlrE ('S"-ILE)
Roof: Molibu - 2646, Sunsot Blend

FRONI DOOR
Sw 7048, Ljrbone Bronze

FAUX C]AY PIPES

Sw 6061, Tonbork

Colc..s & photo !moljes seen on sc.een ond/ct gdnleo mqterrcrt nrov ircl iepresefi ccluolcciors & iexilies Jcculoiel\'.
Refet io oclr'ci oci4l .jn:ps & nloier;ois fo. color & iexiu'e occurocy

45x67,Phase ]C Sonth,
EXTER|OR COTOR/MAIER|AL BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONS AI DESIGN

{\7trr pointe }{ANGIN! RANCH

Page 653

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PRELITVIINARY - 05.04.21 7
SCHEME 5: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

PRIMARY BODY
SW 7516, Keslrel White

SIONE
Culiured Slone: Cosl-Fit, French Groy

ACCENI BODY
SW 6080, Ulterly Beige

coNcnErE RooF lltE ('s"-TlLEl

Roof: Molibu - 2605, Son Benilo Blend

GARAGE DOOR
SW 7019, Gountlel Groy

FRONT DOOR
SW 7020, Block Fox

Colors & phctc lfloges se3r cn scleen orclcl plnied rlorelrcl nloy
R--ier 1o cclLrol ooinl

nol IeOreseci cclui)l aolor: & iexlures cccuroiely
.th:pj & aroierrai: fcf color & ie\1ure occurccy

.a:t:t./. )\t ;\i i.,)1'-,, .. r-t.": a t:,:.. :).r.t )' .:.,'r'i.1i.i"rr'

45x67,Phase ]C Sordh,
EXTERTOR COrOR/MATERIAL BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONS

.f\7
trrpointe MANGINT RANCII AI D€SIGN

coN.nIrlNg

Page 654

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 6: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

PRIMARY BODY
SW 61 57, Fovorite Ton

STONE
Eldorodo Stone: Longitude24, Snowdrift

PRELIN,IINARY " OS.O+,ZI 8

ACCENT BODY GARAGE DOOR
SW 7013, lvory LoceSw 701 3. lvory Loce

FRONI DOOR
SW 6201. Thunderous

coNcRErE ROOF fllE ("S"-TrLE]

Eogle Roof: Molibu - 2645, Sunrise Blend

a-olors & lti:Dlo !.no,aet seeI irt srjreen i;'rc-./o, orirtied tnir;etlc: arov ttOl .eoiese,r! ocitLtlcoiofs & rexi,le5,lccurciei-v-
Rcler kr rr:lr.o, arcii:l ar.ps & 4roiert:r ! io. /loor & iexiujg oaa:ura:c'r'.

Page 655

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PRFLiMINARY 05.04.21 9
SCHEME 7: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

PTIMARY BODY
SW 6101, Sonds of Time

STONE
Culiured Stone: Cost-Fit, Porchment

ACCENT BODY
Sw 7516, Keslrel White

CONCREIE ROOF 1[.E ("S"-TrLE)

Molibu - 2646,5unsel BlendRoot:

GARAGE DOOR
SW 7516, Kestrel White

FRONT DOOR
Sw 7041, Von Dyke Brown

I

!
._...1.. . ..

a-, ) .tr5 ,i Dnllo lr.ri:iai ;e-otl {lrr Saieet callo oiinle,l 'llil iar,()r fi to /
P(,:P' 'O O..li,ilt C.ji|1

lr.ii'ecio:'crli Jciu,:::l i;c a{': & :t--xiiiles .;.:ili,r(jDiv.
a t i)t & nrtrieiitls ic'ca: or & liJiiute o,l.l!rar<:i

Page 656

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PRELllvllN.ARY - 05.04 21 l0
SCHEME 8: Elevotion B, ltoliqn Villo

PRIMARY BODY
SW 7539, Cork Wedge

SIONE
Eldorodo Stone: Longilude24, snowdrift

FRONT DOOR
SW 9l 00, Umber Rusl

coNcRETE ROOF TlLE ('S'LTILE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - SCM 8806, Tucson Blend

Co ors & phoic qrqEes segn ci screen onij/o' ornie,j mcieri()l aroy nol reo e5ef i Llc luJl cc:ot: & iextules lcctlolely
Reie|o arclL:ol cci.l c. ps & ^roierl,r: 

lo..relor & i?\lJte qcavqcy

ACCENI IODY
Sw 7010, White Duck

GARAGE DOOR
SW 7053, Adoptive Shode

..a-.: i: r t.: r. ) (:..'.'.:t.!: ' .,..-..:'l:!.. ; .:) ',,.' .:,:"

Page 657

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 9: Elevotion C, Western Formhouse

?RIMARY EODY
SW 701 l. Noiurol Choice

BRICK
Meridion Brick:

SECONDARY BODY I GARAGE DOOR
sw 7061

till
SW 7061, Night Owl

FRONT DOOR
SW 2814, Rookwood Anlique
Gold

PRELIMTNARY. os.o+.zt I I

SHUTIERS

Sw 7041, Von Dyke Brown

creek Cresi, Quoen
coNcREtE ROOF ItrE (FLAr TILEI

Roof: Ponderoso - 5690. Pewter Bronze Blond

Colcrs & phoio larcges seen cn screen ond/or prinled rncleiol mo'' rlol fepresenl octuolcoiors & iexlul€s ccculotel-v.
Reier lc crcluol coint cnipi & 4loleiicls tcr coior & iexiure occurocy.

.ja:)t it.'),i Al t,! \;,r Ca,isi, r'r. :-: r!r:.:'):.it:t:,.;tl:ii-ti" f:1i _-',1

45x67,Phase ]C Sordh
EXrEntoR coroR/MA'ERlAt BoARDS & SPECIFICATIONStn pointe r,{AN(iINI RANCH

Page 658

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME l0: Elevotion C, Wesiern Formhouse

PRIMARY BODY
Sw 75,f 1, Grecion lvory

BRICK
Eldorodo Stone: Tundro Brlck -

SECONDARY BODY & GARAGE DOOR
sw 2843, Bross

CONCREIE ROOF TITE (FLAT TILEI

Roof: Ponderoso - 5502, Arcodio Brown

IRIII
SW 7551, Greek Villo

FRONT DOOR
SW 7710, Erondywine

PRELTMTNARY - os.oq.zt 1 2

SHUTIETS
SW 621 4, Underseos

Ccltrs & pholo imoges seen on screen ond/or printed moteiol moy nol represenl ocluolcolds & lexlures occuroiev.
Refer to octuol poini chips & moleriols for color & lexture occurocy.

-i-r C.rirvfirll)i AI --rcsiqjr C.rrsuiirnQ tra ,ri!',v ctCeslgriccr:uirir:!l ._<.rrr

45x67,Phase lC Sonth
EXTERTOR COrOR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECTFTCATTONS 47trrpointe llA\(llr-1 ki\N('ll At SESri:\

Page 659

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME I l: Elevotion C, Western Formhouse

PIIMARY BODY
SW 7542, Nolurel

BRICK
Eldorodo Slone: Tundro Brick - Cholk Dusl

SECONDARY BODY & GARAGE DOOI
SW 7053, Adoplive Shode

IRIM
Sw 6385, Dover while

PRELT^,4INARY - cs.o+.zt 13

SHUTIERS

SW 7055, Endudng Bronze
FRONT DOOR
Sw 6207, Retreot

:i ffi .* -,:**s-...

coNcREtE ROOF iltE (FIAT T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Ponderoso - 5582, Fown Floshed

Cclors & pholc lmo.:Jes seer on sareen cn,,llot prinleo rtoieiciflrov n.ll tepfesef locluclcoiors & iexiures cccutoiely.
Reiero aclLrcl ooifl chlps & nlcleiicls k)i coior &rexiure occurccy.

l-

@
45x67,Phase ]C South

EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECIFICATIONStrr pointe MANGINI RANCH

Page 660

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



PREI l\1ll.lz\RY Lllr.04.2 I

SCHEME l2: Elevotion C, Western Formhouse

PIIMARY BODY
SW 9l 70, Acier

BRICK
Eldorodo Sfone: Tundro Brick - Ashlond

coNctETE ROOF Til.E (FLAT T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Ponderoso - 5679, Light Groy Ronge

SECONDARY BODY & GARAGE DOOR
SW 6070, Heron Plume

IRIM
SW 6070. Heron Plume

FRONI DOOR
SW 0006, Toile Red

SHUTTERS

SW 7069, lron Ore

Q"'-t ;(r :r, ii .) t':t ):':r' ;t t.t a)i'): '; ".'.:.)1.'!,l iiti;.,lar.'.-' ..i:ta:!,

ffi

Page 661

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 13

Applicant's I nclusionary Housing Letter,

Dated September L5, 2021,

Page 662

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



AnCauAN IIrrpnovEMENT CoupeNv, LLC

September 15,2021

Mr. Scott Johnson
Planning Manager
Community Development Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Mangini Ranch - Phase lC South Tentative Map Compliance with Chapter
fi .n4- Inclusionary Housing

Dear Mr. Johnson,

In accordance with Chapter 17 )A4 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Arcadian Improvement
Company, LLC hereby elects to satisfy the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance requirements for
the proposed Small Lot Tentative Map (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South) with the payment of
the In-Lieu Fee as permitted in Section 17.104.060(G).

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely

Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
a California limited liability company

By: HBT IC,LLC,
a California limited liability company
Its: Manager '

lliam B. Bunce, Member
By

4370 Towru CENTER DRrvE, SurrE 100 r Er Donq,oo HrLLt CA 95762 o (9j,6)939-691s
Page 663

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 664

10/26/2021 Item No.15.



ffi
"il::f,oLFi$.ttLDrltlrCll.l la !al!al

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive an update regarding PG&E's overhead
transmission lines vegetation management and tree removal project and provide direction to
City staff.

ATTACHMENT

None.

Respectfully submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Department

1

MEETING DATE: 1012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: PG&E Overhead Transmission Lines Vegetation Management
and Tree Removal and Direction to Staff

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 665

10/26/2021 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 666

10/26/2021 Item No.16.



ffi
&-{DLg$$r

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive updates from the City's demographic
consultant, National Demographics Corporation, on the progress of making the online
mapping tools available for Folsom residents to use.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On July 27,202I, the City Council adopted a Resolution of Intention to transition from at-
large to by-district elections. The City Council has completed the initial two of the five
public hearings required for the transition process. While the City had anticipated that the
online mapping tools would be available by now, the overwhelming demand for mapping
tools nationwide unfortunately have resulted in a supply chain bottleneck.

The City's demographic consultant will update the Council and the public on the delay, as

well as when the online mapping tools will likely be made available for the public to use.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code Section 34886 authorizes the legislative body of a city to adopt
an ordinance that requires the members of the legislative body to be elected "by district".
The change must be made in furtherance of the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act.

1

MEETING DATE: 1012612021

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Update on Online Mapping Tools and Public Hearing Dates for
By-District Election Under the California Voting Rights Act

FROM: City Attorney's Office

ANALYSIS

Page 667

10/26/2021 Item No.17.



The process to transition to by-district election requires five public hearings where the

community is invited to provide input regarding the composition of future City Council
districts. The first two public hearings were held on September 14 and October 12,2021to
inform and educate the public about the districting process. The City is required to publish
draft districting maps at least 7 days prior to holding the third public hearing.

Notwithstanding the City's efforts in engaging the community early and educating the public
about the upcoming online mapping tools, the digital mapping tools have been delayed
significantly due to the overwhelming demand across the country for districting purposes

following the release of the 2020 Census. City staff have been informed that the online
mapping tools may finally be available on or prior to December I,202I, thus in order to
allow the public time to draw and submit their suggested and preferred districting maps, the
public hearing schedule has been adjusted as follows:

Date Meeting Type Public
Hearing

Item Topic at Meeting

911412021 Public Hearing I Completed. Public input on
composition of districts (before
maps are drawn, hold 2 public
hearings on composition of
districts over period of no more
than 30 days)

t0lt2l202t Public Hearing 2 Completed. Continue to receive
public input on composition of
districts (must be held within 30
days of
Public Hearins No. 1)

UtU2022 Public Hearing 3 Discussion of proposed district
maps and sequence of elections.
First draft of map must be
published 7 days before Public
Hearing No. 3

21812022 Public Hearing 4 Public input and possible
revisions to proposed District
Map (hold 2 public hearings
within 45 days of Public Hearing
No.3)

212212022 Public Hearing 5 Adoption of District Map,
transition to district elections
Ordinance introduced

31812022 Regular Meeting Second reading of Ordinance
(effective 30 days after)

2

Page 668

10/26/2021 Item No.17.



Cities must comply with the following legally required criteria under federal and state law:

1. Each district must have substantially equal population as determined by the census,

2. Race cannot be the predominant factor or criteria when drawing districts.

3. Council districts shall not be adopted for the purpose of favoring or discriminating
against a political party.

4. Incarcerated persons may not be counted toward a city's population, except if their
last known place of residence is assigned to a census block in the city.

5. The districting plan must comply with the Federal Voting Rights Act, which prohibits
districts from diluting minority voting rights and encourages a majority-minority
district if the minority group is sufficiently large and such a district can be drawn
without race being the predominant factor.

6. The City Council shall adopt district boundaries using the following criteria as set

forth in the following order of priority:

A. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be geographically contiguous.
Areas that meet only at the points of adjoining corners are not contiguous. Areas
that are separated by water and not connected by a bridge, tunnel, or regular ferry
service are not contiguous.

B. To the extent practicable, the geographic integrity of any local neighborhood or
local community of interest shall be respected in a manner that minimizes its
division. A "community of interest" is a population that shares common social or
economic interests that should be included within a single district for purposes of
its effective and fair representation (e.g., school district boundaries, neighborhood
boundaries, homeowners' associations, retail/commercial districts, etc.).
Communities of interest do not include relationships with political parties,
incumbents, or political candidates.

C. Council district boundaries should be easily identifiable and understandable by
residents. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be bounded by natural
and artificial barriers, by streets, or by the boundaries of the city.

D. To the extent practicable, and where it does not conflict with the preceding
criteria, council districts shall be drawn to encourage geographical compactness in
a manner that nearby areas of population are not bypassed in favor of more distant
populations.

J

Page 669

10/26/2021 Item No.17.



To increase public awareness of the transition to district elections, the City has activated a

variety of public communication channels to engage the Folsom community. Districting
information is featured on the City's website and City newsletters. Numerous frequently
asked questions have been posted on the dedicated districting webpages on the City's
website.

Folsom residents may submit draft maps by either drawing on a paper map or through an

electronic mapping software that will be made available to the public on or prior to
December 1,2021. Draft maps must be submitted to the City no later than January 312022
in order for the City's demographer to compile population data for each map prior to Public
Hearing No. 3 scheduled for January 11,2022. The public is encouraged to provide input via
emails to attydept@folsom.ca.us. Input may also be dropped off at City Hall.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The services of a demographer are required to assist the City transition to a by-district
election system under specific aggressive timelines as required by the California Elections
Code. Staffanticipates the cost to be approximately $40,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment
(CEQA Guidelines $ 1 5061(c)(3)), or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by
Public Resources Code $21065 and CEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The
Council's decision regarding by-district elections meets the above criteria and is not subject
to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENT

None.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

4

Page 670

10/26/2021 Item No.17.


	Top
	10/26/2021 Item No.1.	Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report
	10-26-21 Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

	10/26/2021 Item No.2.	Approval of October 12, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	10-26-21  Approval of 10-12-21 Regular Meeting Minutes

	10/26/2021 Item No.3.	Appointment of At-large Utility Commissioner
	10-26-21 Appointment of At-Large Utility Commissioner

	10/26/2021 Item No.4.	Regional Early Action Planning Grant Contracts
	10-26-21 Regional Early Action Planning Grant - Res 10716 Opticos and Res 10717 Ascent

	10/26/2021 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10727 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Cisco Capital Leasing to Purchase Network Routers
	10-26-21 Cisco Captial Leasing - RES 10727

	10/26/2021 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10728 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2021-22 to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments
	10-26-21 Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim - SACOG - Res 10728

	10/26/2021 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10729 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Contract with RRM Design Group for Additional Structural Engineering Design Work for the Trail Connections Project (Contract No. 173-21 21-001) and Appropriation of Funds
	10-26-21 Amendment No 1 to the Contract with RRM Design Group - Res 10729

	10/26/2021 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10730 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Program Supplement Agreements to Administering Agency-State Agreement 03-5288S21
	10-26-21 Program Supplement Agreements to Adminsistering Agency-State Agreement (03-5288S21) - Res 10730

	10/26/2021 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10732 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Scott Road Realignment Project and Appropriation of Funds
	10-26-21 Amendment to MOU with Capital SE Connector JPA - Res 10732

	10/26/2021 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10733 –  A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Change Order with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21, Project No. 8017
	10-26-21 CCO with VSS International, Inc, Pavement Resurfacing Project - Res 10733

	10/26/2021 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10734 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Amendment No. 1 with WEST Consultants, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 19-038) for the Weather Station Project Phase II, Project No. PW1703
	10-26-21 Amendment No 1 with WEST Consultants, Inc for Weather Station Project Phase II - Res 10734

	10/26/2021 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10735 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 3B Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 3B Subdivision
	10-26-21 Russell Ranch Phase 3B - Res 10735

	10/26/2021 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10736 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the On-Call Concrete and Asphalt Maintenance Services Project and Appropriation of Funds
	10-26-21 Sierra National Construction, Inc for On-Call Concrete and Asphalt - Res 10736

	10/26/2021 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10737 – A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361
	10-26-21 Res 10737 Making Findings to Continue Teleconferencing Options

	10/26/2021 Item No.15.	Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South –North of White Rock Road, South of Mangini Parkway, and westerly of Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. (PN 21-001) - Resolution No. 10731 - A Resolution to Approve a Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Minor Administrative Modifications, Planned Development Permit and Design Review to Allow 115 Residential Units and Approval of Street Names for the Mangini Ranch 1C South Project
	10-26-21 Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South - Res 10731

	10/26/2021 Item No.16.	PG&E Overhead Transmission Lines Vegetation Management and Tree Removal and Direction to Staff
	10-26-21 PG&E Overhead Transmission Lines Vegetation Management and Tree Removal

	10/26/2021 Item No.17.	Update on Online Mapping Tools for By-District Election Under the California Voting Rights Act
	10-26-21 Update on Online Mapping Tools and Public Hearing Dates for By-District Election Under the CVRA

	Bottom

